L~

N

t N inland Empire Utilities Agency

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

AGENDA
MEETING OF THE
INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
BOARD OF DIRECTORS

WEDNESDAY, DECEMBER 21, 2016
9:00 A.M.

(PLEASE NOTE CHANGE IN TIME)

Or immediately following the
Joint CBRFA Commission and IEUA Board Meeting

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY*
AGENCY HEADQUARTERS
6075 KIMBALL AVENUE, BUILDING A
CHINO, CALIFORNIA 91708

CALL TO ORDER OF THE INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY BOARD OF
DIRECTORS MEETING

FLAG SALUTE

PUBLIC COMMENT

Members of the public may address the Board on any item that is within the jurisdiction of the Board;
however, no action may be taken on any item not appearing on the agenda unless the action is
otherwise authorized by Subdivision (b} of Section 54854.2 of the Government Code. Those persons
wishing to address the Board on any matter, whether or not it appears on the agenda, are requested to
complete and submit to the Board Secretary a “Request to Speak™ form which are available on the table
in the Board Room, Comments wil be limited to five minutes per speaker. Thank yoL.

ADDITIONS TO THE AGENDA

In accordance with Section 54954.2 of the Government Code (Brown Act), additions to the agenda
require two-thirds vote of the legislative body, or, if less than two-thirds of the members are present, a
unanimous vote of those members present, that there s a need to take immediate action and that the
need for actlon came to the attention of the local agency subsequent to the agenda being posted




1. CONSENT ITEMS

NOTICE: Al matters listed under the Consent Calendar are considered to be routine and non-
centroversial and will be acted upon by the Board by one motion in the form listed below. There wili be
no separate discussion on these items prior to the time the Board votes unless any Board members,
staff or the public requests specific items be discussed and/or removed from the Consent Calendar for
separate action.

A e
€ Board will be asked to approve the minutes from the November 16,
2016 Board meeting.

It is recommended that the Board approve the total disbursements for the
month of October 2018, in the amount of $17,069,654.56.

It is recommended that the Board review and adopt the 2016 IEUA
Business Goals.

It is recommended that the Board:

1. Award Contract No. 4600002127 to E.R. Block Plumbing, Inc. for
the Carbon Canyon Water Facility (CCWRF) odor control bleach
and air piping replacement for a firm fixed price of $119,850; and

2. Authorize the General Manager to execute the contract.

-] L
o DUdlU.

1. Approve Contract Amendment No. 46000001812-001 to O.C.
Vacuum, Inc., which increases the contract by $100,000; and

2. Authorize the General Manager to execute the contract
amendment.

o e J

It is recommended that the Board:

1. Award the consulting engineering services contract for the East
End Avenue NRW Flowmeter Replacement, Project No. EN22002
to Civiltec Engineering Inc., for the not-to-exceed amount of
$213,554; and



G.

2. Authorize the General Manager to execute the consuiting
engineering services contract.

;Wm—mm

It is recommended that the Board:

1. Award a construction contract for the RP-5 Flow Equalization &
Effluent Monitoring Project No. EN11031, to SCW Contracting in
the amount of $945,029;

2. Approve a contract with Lee & Ro, Inc., to provide engineering
services during construction for the not-to-exceed amount of
$68,452; and

3. Authorize the General Manager to execute the construction
contract and contract amendment.

It is recommended that the Board adopt the resolution approving the
extra-territorial request for sewer service from the City of Upland for the
Sycamore Hills Development.

2. INFORMATION ITEMS — (to be continued after Action ltems)

A.

3. ACTION ITEMS

A.

RESOLUTION NO. 2016121, AUTHORIZING AGENCY
ORGANIZATIONAL MEMBERSHIPS AND AFFILIATIONS
It is recommended that the Board:

1. Approve the Agency-wide memberships and affiliations for FY
2017/18, in the amount of $225,382 (includes 5% contingency); and

2. Adopt Resolution No. 2016-12-1, authorizing Agency organizaticnal
memberships and affiliations.

RESOLUTION FOR THE USBR TITLE XVI WATER RECLAMATION
AND REUSE PROGRAM FUNDING
It is recommended that the Board:

1. Adopt Resolution No. 2016-12-3, authorizing the Agency to enter
into financial assistance agreements with the U.S. Department of
Interior — Bureau of Reclamation (USBR) WaterSMART: Title XV
Water Reclamation and Reuse Program Funding for Fiscal Year
2017; and

2. Authorize the General Manager, or in his absence, his designees,
3



C.

to execute the financial assistance agreement, any amendments,
and any grant related documents thereto.

IEUA FISCAL YEAR 2015/16 COMPREHENSIVE ANNUAL FINANCIAL
REPORT

It is recommended that the Board:

1. Approve the Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR) for
the Fiscal Year (FY) ended June 30, 2016; and

2. Direct staff to distribute the report as appropriate, to the various
federal, state, and local agencies, financial institutions, bond rating
agencies, and other interested parties.

INFORMATION ITEMS - continued

ENGINEERING AND CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT PROJECT
UPDATES (POWERPOINT)

MWD AND DROUGHT UPDATE - STATE WATER PROJECT
{POWERPOINT)

UPDATE ON GOVERNOR BROWN'S EXECUTIVE ORDER B-37-16
(POWERPOINT)

RECEIVE AND FILE INFORMATION ITEMS

TREASURER’S REPORT _OF _FINANCIAL _AFFAIRS (WRITTEN/
POWERPOINT)

FY 2016/17 FIRST QUARTER BUDGET VARIANCE, PERFORMANCE
GOALS UPDATES, AND BUDGET TRANSFERS (WRITTEN)

FUNDING OF ESTIMATED WORKERS®’ COMPENSATION LIABILITIES
{(WRITTEN)

PUBLIC OUTREACH AND COMMUNICATION (WRITTEN)

LEGISLATIVE REPORT FROM INNOVATIVE FEDERAL STRATEGIES
{(WRITTEN)

LEGISLATIVE REPORT FROM WEST COAST ADVISORS (WRITTEN}

LEGISLATIVE REPORT FROM AGRICULTURAL RESOQURCES
(WRITTEN)

CALIFORNIA STRATEGIES, LLC MONTHLY ACTIVITY REPORT
(WRITTEN) |

INTERNAL AUDIT DEPARTMENT STATUS REPORT FOR DECEMBER
2016 (WRITTEN)




MASTER SERVICE CONTRACTS AUDIT (WRITTEN})

UPDATES FOR THE AUDIT COMMITTEE AND THE INTERNAL AUDIT
DEPARTMENT CHARTERS (WRITTEN}

FOLLOW-UP REVIEW — INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY EQUIPMENT
AUDIT (WRITTEN)

AUDIT COMMITTEE FINANCIAL ADVISOR CONTRACT EXTENSION
(WRITTEN)

REPORT OF OPEN AUDIT RECOMMENDATIONS (WRITTEN)

ANNUAL ENERGY REPORT (WRITTEN/POWERPOINT)

CONTRACTS AND FACILITIES SERVICES LAWN CONVERSION
IMPROVEMENTS (POWERPOINT)

Materials related to an item on this agenda submitted to the Agency, after distribution of the agenda
packet, are available for public inspection at the Agency’s office located at 6075 Kimball Avenue, Chino,
California during normal business hours.

4, AGENCY REPRESENTATIVES' REPORTS

A.
B.
C.
D.

SAWPA REPORT

MWD REPORT (WRITTEN]}
REGIONAL SEWERAGE PROGRAM POLICY COMMITTEE REPORT

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER REPORT

5. GENERAL MANAGER'S REPORT (WRITTEN)
6. BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ REQUESTED FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS

7. DIRECTORS’ COMMENTS

A.

CONFERENCE REPORTS

This is the time and place for the Members of the Board to report on prescheduled Committee/District
Representative Assignment meetings, which were held since the last regular Board meeting, and/or any
other items of interest.

i

8. CLOSED SESSION

A.

PURSUANT TO GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION 54956.9(a) -
CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL — EXISTING LITIGATION
1. Chinc Basin Municipa!l Water District vs. City of Chino, Case No.
RCV51010




9.

2. Martin vs. IEUA, Case No. CIVRS 1000767
3. Mwembu vs. IEUA, Case No. CIVDS 1415762

PURSUANT TO GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION 54956.8 —
CONFERENCE WITH REAL PROPERTY NEGOTIATOR

Supplemental Water Transfer/Purchase

Negotiating Party: General Manager P. Joseph Grindstaff

Under Negotiation: Price and Temms of Purchase

CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL - ANTICIPATED LITIGATION;
INITIATION OF LITIGATION
Two (2) Cases

PURSUANT TO GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION 54957 — PERSONNEL
MATTERS — PUBLIC EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
Manager of Internal Audit
Board Secretary/Office Manager

ADJOURN

*A Municipal Water District

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in
this meeting, please contact the Board Secretary (809) 993-1736, 48 hours prior to the scheduled meeting
so that the Agency can make reasonable arrangements,

Fa)

Proofed by:%

Declaration of Posting

, April Woodruff, Board Secretary of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency*, A Municipal Water District, hereby certify
that a copy of this agenda has been posted by 5:30 p.m. at the Agency’s main office, 6075 Kimbali Avenue, Building
A, Chino, CA on Thursday, December 15, 20186,

D ey, )

Ap

oodruff




CONSENT
CALENDAR
ITEM

1A



-

» =
K Inland Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR
MEETING OF
THE
INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
BOARD OF DIRECTORS

WEDNESDAY, NOVEMBER 16, 2016
10:00 A.M.

DIRECTORS PRESENT:
Terry Catlin, President
Michael Camacho, Vice President
Steven J. Elie, Secretary/Treasurer
Jasmin A. Hall
Paul Hofer

STAFF PRESENT:
P. Joseph Grindstaff, General Manager
Chris Berch, Executive Manager of Engineering/AGM
Martha Davis, Executive Manager of Policy Development/AGM
Randy Lee, Executive Manager of Operations/AGM
Christina Valencia, Chief Financial Officer/AGM
Blanca Arambula, Deputy Manager of Human Resources
Kathryn Besser, Manager of External Affairs
Chad Bonnet, Electrical & Instrumentation Technician |
Jerry Burke, Deputy Manager of Engineering
Sharmeen Bhojani, Manager of Human Resources
Andy Campbell, Groundwater Recharge Coordinator/Hydrogeologist
Javier Chagoyen-Lazaro, Manager of Finance and Accounting
Tina Cheng, Budget Officer
Roberto Delgado, Deputy Manager of Maintenance
Javier Gallegos, Electrical & Instrumentation Technician |
Jason Gu, Grants Officer
Joel Ignacio, Senior Engineer
Sylvie Lee, Manager of Planning and Environmental Resources
Jason Marseilles, Senior Engineer
Lisa Morgan-Perales, Senior Water Resources Analyst
Jeff Noelte, Manager of Technical Services
Jason Pivovaroff, Senior Engineer
Jesse Pompa, Senior Engineer
John Scherck, Acting Deputy Manager of Engineering
Peter Soelter, Senior internal Auditor LT
Shaun Stone, Manager of Engineering
Ken Tam, Senior Associate Engineer - PE
Al VanBreukelen, Deputy Manager of Maintenance
Teresa Velarde, Manager of internal Audit
April Woodruff, Board Secretary/Office Manager

*A Municipal Waler District



OTHERS PRESENT:
Jan Catlin
Dan Chadwick, City of Fontana
Jean Cihigoyenetche, JC Law Firm
Vivian Castro, CBWCD
Tony Mata, City of Fontana
Tyler Old, PFM

Doug Brown, Stradling Yocca Carlson & Rauth

A regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency* was held at the
office of the Agency, 6075 Kimball Avenue, Bldg. A, Chino, California on the above date.

President Catlin called the meeting to order at 10:13 a.m., and he dispensed with the pledge of
allegiance to the flag. A quorum was present.

President Catlin stated that members of the public may address the Board. There was no one
desiring to do so.

President Catlin introduced his wife, Jan Catlin, who after twenty years that he’s been on the IEUA
Board, was attending her first IEUA Board meeting. However, since this was his last Board
meeting, she wanted to be here. He stated that without her love and support he wouldn't have
been able to do all that he has done here in the last 20 years.

President Catlin asked if there were any changes/additions/deletions to the agenda. There were
no changes/additions/deletions to the agenda.

. NEW HIRE INTRODUCTIONS

Executive Manager of Operations/Assistant General Manager Randy Lee introduced the following
new hires:

e Mr. Chad Bonnett, Electrical & instrumentation Technician 1, hired 10/10/16
o Mr. Javier Gallegos, Electrical & Instrumentation Technician |, hired 10/10/16
e Mr. Roberto Delgado, Deputy Manager of Maintenance, hired 10/24/16

. CONSENT CALENDAR

President Catlin asked if there were any Board members wishing to pull an item from the Consent
Calendar for discussion.

Upon motion by Director Elie, seconded by Director Camacho, and unanimously carried:

M2016-11-1
MOVED, to approve the Consent Calendar.
A. Approved the minutes from the September 21, 2016 and October 5, 20186.

B. Adopted Resolution No. 2016-11-1, commending Mayor Dennis Yates for
his 24 years of public service with the City of Chino, and best wishes on his i
retirement.

C. Adopted a support position for the process of developing the California
WaterFix Project, noting that an official support position for the project is
not recommended until costs are fully disciosed.

D. Adopted the 2017 Federal and State Legislative Priorities.

Continued....

2
*A Municipal Water District



H

M2016-11-1, continued.

E.

Approved the total disbursements for the month of August 2016, in the
amount of $10,282,194.52.

Approved the total disbursements for the month of September 20186, in the
amount of $13,658,483.29.

Adopted Rate Resolution No. 2016-11-2, to remove the per million gallon
(MG) sewer service rate and maintain the equivalent dwelling unit (EDU)
volumetric rate as adopted for Fiscal Years (FY) 2015/16 through 2019/20.

Approved the updated Debt Management Policy governing all Agency's
debt.

The Board:

1. Approved the proposed Letter Agreement Between IEUA and
County of San Bernardino regarding implementing recycled water
requests; and

2. Authorized the General Manager to execute the Agreement.

Rejected the September 7, 2016, bids for the construction of the RP-4
Improvements, Project No. EN14018.

The Board:

1. Approved Contract No. 4600002229 to Aqua Ben Corporation,
establishing a one-year contract for supply of Hydrofloc 748E with
options for four additional one-year extensions, for a potential total
contract term of five years; and

2. Authorized the General Manager to execute the contract with the
four potential contract extensions.

The Board:

1. Approved Contract No. 4600002237 to Chemtrade Chemicals US
LLC, establishing a two-year contract for the supply of bulk
aluminum sulfate with options for three additional one-year
extensions, for a potentia! total contract term of five years; and

2. Authorized the General Manager to execute the contract with the
three potential contract extensions.

The Board:;

1. Awarded Single Source Contract No. 4600002240 to Misco, Inc. for
the Carbon Canyon Water Recycling Facility (CCWRF) climber
screens and influent gates repair for a total amount not-to-exceed
$358,000; and

Continued....

*A Municipal Water District




M2016-11-1, continued.

2. Authorized the General Manager to execute the contract.

S ...

N. Ratified Contract No. 4600002233 with Jeremy Harris Construction, Inc.
(previously authorized by the General Manager) for the Declez Basin
Restoration of Physical Structures maintenance activities for a not-to- |
exceed amount of $185,808. :

0. The Board:;

1. Awarded a consultant contract to Carollo Engineers for the Project
Management and Design Services for the RP-4 Primary Clarifier
Rehabilitation Project No. EN17043 and RP-4 Process
Rehabilitation Project No. EN17110 for a not-to-exceed total
amount of $1,288,858; and

2. Authorized the General Manager to execute the consultant
contract.

P. The Board:

1. Approved the design-build contract award for the Headquarters
Audiovisual Upgrades, Project No. EN16049, to New Millennium
Construction Services in the amount of $831,890; and

2. Authorized the General Manager to execute the design-build
contract.

3. ACTION ITEM ~ (to be continued after Closed Session)

SARCCUP FY 2017 BUDGET

President Catlin made the disclosure that the Water Facilities Agency (WFA), where he currently
works, could potentially become a participant in SARCCUP. He noted that he had both WFA and
IEUA legal counse! review and both concurred there was no conflict of interest; however, to err

on the side of caution, he will abstain from voting, but will participate in listening to the
presentation.

(Director Hall left the meeting room at 10:17 a.m.)
(Director Hall re-entered the meeting room at 10:20 a.m.)}

Manager of Planning and Environmental Resources Sylvie Lee gave a background on the Santa
Ana River Conservation and Conjunctive Use Program (SARCCUP), the Prop. 84 $55M of grant
proceeds for the project; and the role and benefits to the Chino Basin, such as 96 thousand acre
feet (TAF) of storage capacity, 32 TAF new dry-year yield production and exchanges, and various
construction projects to support three main components to the SARCCUP — habitat improvement
($13M), water use efficiency ($2M), and groundwater bank ($85M).

Director Elie stated that he wanted it to be clear to the public, at large, that nothing has been
decided yet what projects will get done. He stated that this is the plan of action for the benefit of
the whole region of which the Chino Basin could play a significant part, but it still has to be vetted.
This kind of project requires a lot of planning and hard work with the whole region pulling together.
He stated that this is only step one of multiple components.

*A Municipal Water District



Ms. Lee reported that Project Agreement 23 (PA 23) was established by the SAWPA member
agencies to govern water banking elements of the SARCCUP. She stated that the PA Committee
will implement measure pursuant to a $55M Proposition 84 grant, and may implement other
measures consistent with the purpose of SARCCUP. Ms. Lee stated that on September 22, 2016,
the SAWPA PA 23 committee approved the FYE 2017 budget. She stated that this budget
provides a framework for the committee activities to address the SARCCUP. However, before
expenditures can be approved by the committee, the budget must be adopted by each of the
respective Boards of the five PA 23 member agencies, of which IEUA is a member. Therefore,
staff is recommending that the Board adopt the PA 22 and PA 23 committee budgets for FYE
2017.

Upon motion by Director Elie, seconded by Director Camacho, with Director Catlin abstaining
from voting, the motion carried (4-0);

M2016-11-2
MOVED, to:

1. Adopt the PA 22 and PA 23 Committee Budgets for Fiscal Year Ending (FYE)
2017 for the SARCCUP; and

2. Authorize the General Manager to execute the requisite documents.

RP-1 DEWATERING CENTRIFUGE EMERGENCY REPAIR

Executive Manager of Operations Randy Lee stated that at RP-1 there are four centrifuges, two
are operational at any given time, and two serve as backups. He reported that on June 4, 2016,
RP-1 experienced an equipment failure in the lubrication system on centrifuge unit 1 and 3, which
rendered both units inoperable, and the original equipment manufacturer (OEM) was contacted
to provide emergency repair service for all four centrifuge units. Mr. Lee reported that during the
repair service, centrifuge unit 2 and 3 required additional repair. He stated that root cause failure
analysis was completed, and is was determined that AW68 hydraulic oil was used instead of OEM
recommended AW46 hydraulic oil. Improvements have been implemented to avoid another
incident. Mr. Lee stated that staff is recommending that the Board ratify the emergency parts and
service for $107,880, a change order for $11,350, and approve the additional repair of centrifuge
unit 2 for a total project not-to-exceed amount of $160,000.

Upon motion by Director Hall, seconded by Director Catlin, and unanimously carried:

M2016-11-3
MOVED, to:
F 1. Ratify the emergency purchase of parts and services from Alfa Laval under

Purchase Order No. 4500024955 for $107,880 and Purchase Order No.
* 4500025219 for $11,350; and

2. Approve the additional costs associated with centrifuge unit 2 repair and
; shipping for a total project not-to-exceed amount of $106,000.

. INFORMATION ITEMS

LAFCO UPDATE — CASE NO. 3212 (WRITTEN)

Manager of External Affairs Kathy Besser provided a LAFCO update. She reported that as a
result of LAFCO staff's October 13 Deparimental Review Committee meeting, the LAFCO
Commission authorized the Executive Officer to form a committee with two representatives each

5

*A Municipal Water District



from IEUA, CBWCD, IERCD and County Administrative Offices/Flood Control. The first meeting
was held November 12 to discuss alternatives to the Plan for Service submitted by IEUA,
consisting of IEUA’'s original proposal; dividing the district with all education programs and
facilities going to IERCD and the basins and basin management going to IEUA; or keeping the
same role for [IERCD and giving the basins to County Flood Control.

Director Elie stated that he needs a better understanding — he said that he read LAFCO’s letter
and there are valid questions for the Agency to answer. Director Elie stated to be fair to the
taxpayers, we need to get answers. He stated that the reason that the Agency is going through
this exercise is because, since 2015, LAFCO had asked the Agency to do this, and it was for the
taxpayers’ benefit and to determine whether that kind of facility should exist today. He stated that
somebody has to explain this to the taxpayers.

Director Hofer stated that he echoed Director Elie's concemns, and that it is unfortunate that
Agency staff has been tossed into doing some of LAFCO’s work, which makes it more difficult

ENGINEERING AND CONSTRUCTION _ MANAGEMENT _PROJECT UPDATES
(POWERPOINT) '
Deputy Manager of Engineering Jerry Burke gave a PowerPoint presentation on the Engineering
and Construction Management Project Updates. He provided updates on the following Projects:
EN15008-Water Quality Laboratory; EN22002-NRW Flow Meter Replacement; EN14042-1158
Recycled Water Pump Station Upgrade; EN13048-RP-1 Power Upgrade; EN13056-RP-4 MCC
Power Center Five Roof Access; and EN16055-Headquarters Building Backup Generator.

SEPTIC TO SEWER FEASIBILITY STUDY UPDATE (POWERPOINT)
Senior Engineer Ken Tam gave a PowerPoint presentation on the Septic to Sewer Feasibility

Study update. He highlighted the project goals and plan of implementation, the Feasibility Study
progress, and the project schedule. He noted that Planning staff and Grants staff are working with
the State Board to secure a grant of $500,000 maximum per city, with a focus on disadvantage

communities for this Feasibility Study. He stated that the Feasibility Study will be completed in
April 2017.

MWD AND DROUGHT UPDATE — STATE WATER PRO.JECT (POWERPOINT)

Senior Engineer Jason Pivovaroff gave a PowerPeint presentation tour of the State Water Project.
In this series, he highlighted the Bay Delta, which consists of a 700-mile maze of waterways with
over 1,000 miles of levees, which are at risk of a deteriorating system, earthquakes, and sea level
rise and subsidence. He stated that the California Water Fix will update the State’s water supply
system.

(Director Camacho left the meeting room at 11:05 a.m.)
(Director Camacho re-entered the meeting room at 11:09)

(Director Elie left the meeting room at 11:13 a.m.)
(Director Eile re-entered the meeting room at 11:15 a.m.)

RP-5 BATTERY STORAGE PROJECT UPDATE (POWERPOINT)
Senior Engineer Jesse Pompa gave a PowerPoint on the RP-5 Battery Storage Project update.
He reported that the August cost savings were $7,011 and 9.4% of facility electricity costs.

THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION ITEMS WERE RECEIVED AND FILED BY THE BOARD:

TREASURER'S REPORT OF FINANCIAL AFFAIRS FOR AUGUST
(WRITTEN/POWERPOINT)

TREASURER'’S REPORT OF FINANCIAL AFFAIRS FOR SEPTEMBER
{(WRITTEN/POWERPOINT)

*A Municipal Water District



PUBLIC OUTREACH AND COMMUNICATION (WRITTEN)
LEGISLATIVE REPORT FROM INNOVATIVE FEDERAL STRATEGIES (WRITTEN)

LEGISLATIVE REPORT FROM WEST COAST ADVISORS (WRITTEN)
LEGISLATIVE REPORT FROM AGRICULTURAL RESOURCES (WRITTEN)

CALIFORNIA STRATEGIES, LLC MONTHLY ACTIVITY REPORT (WRITTEN)

RP-1/RP-6 _EXPANSION PRELIMINARY DESIGN REPORT {(PDR) UPDATE
(WRITTEN/POWERPOINT)

RECHARGE MASTER PLAN PRELIMINARY DESIGN REPORT __ UPDATE
(WRITTEN/POWERPOINT)

FY 2015/16 IEUA ANNUAL WATER USE EFFICIENCY PROGRAMS REPORT
(WRITTEN/POWERPOINT)

ANNUAL WATER USE REPORT (WRITTEN/POWERPOINT)

FY 15/16 BUILDING ACTIVITY SUMMARY TEN-YEAR GROWTH SURVEY (POWERPOINT)

15T QUARTER PLANNING & ENVIRONMENTAL RESOURCES UPDATE (POWERPOINT)
AGENCY REPRESENTATIVES’ REPORTS

SAWPA REPORT

President Catlin reported that he was unable to attend the November 15, Commission meeting,
and that Director Hall attended as the alternate.

Director Hall reported that the Commission meeting was routine in nature,

MWD REPORT

Director Camacho reported that Lake Mead hit the lowest level in July 2016, since being filled in
the 1930’s. He stated a further drop will trigger shortage allocation on the river, which has never
been encountered before. Director Camacho said that the Colorado River Basin states, which are

California, Nevada, and Arizona, are working on adopting a Drought Contingency Plan to
minimize storage conditions on the river.

REGIONAL SEWERAGE PROGRAM POLICY COMMITTEE REPORT

Chief Financial Officer/AGM Christina Valencia reported that the November 3, Policy Committee
meeting was routine in nature.

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER REPORT
Director Elie reported that the safe yield re-set process is moving forward with the rest of the

package, besides the actual safe yield. He reported a meeting is set for Thursday, and there will
be no meeting in December.

GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT
General Manager Joseph Grindstaff had nothing additional to report.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ REQUESTED FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS
There were no Board requested future agenda items.

*A Municipal Water District



8. BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ COMMENTS
Director Camache reported that he attended the Battery Storage Project Dedication on October

20; the Three Valleys Leadership Breakfast on October 27; and the Breakfast with Supervisor
Rutherford on October 28.

Director Elie reported that he alsc attended the Battery Storage Project Dedication, which was a
great event. He noted that Congresswoman Torres said that she would be unable to attend the
dedication, and took a preview tour of the Battery Storage Project. She was so impressed with
the project, that she rearranged her schedule to attend the dedication. Director Elie also noted
that Congressman Takano, who is the Chair of the Battery Storage Caucus, was at the dedication.
He also attended a tour of the Calaveras County Water District facilities on November 2 and 3.

Director Elie commented that Terry (President Catlin) has been a mentor to him in the 6 years
that he has been on the Board. He said that Terry has put a lot into this Agency, and a lot of
himself into the Agency. To Terry, his friend, he said - thank you for service, and he truly means
the word “service” to this Agency. Director Elie stated that the Agency is losing a iot of historical
and indentured servitude knowledge by President Catlin no longer serving on this Board. Director
Elie concluded that his will sorely miss President Catlin.

Director Hall reported that she attended the 2016 Annual CSDA Conference in San Diego from
October 10 through 13. She stated the keynote speaker was Mr. Ross Shafer, who is a six-time
Emmy Award winning comedian and author of 14 human resource training films. His topic was
‘How to Stay Relevant’. His take home message was staying relevant is different from being
current. Being “current” is awareness. Relevance is taking action to make sure you matter to your
customers, your constituents, and your teams. Director Hall also attended the Battery Storage
Project Dedication and the Three Valleys Leadership Breakfast. She reported that she will be
meeting with Supervisor Janice Rutherford.

President Catlin reported that he attended the Battery Storage Project Dedication, which is such
a wonderfui project. He stated to think of the significance of technology improving to such an
extent where you can put batteries in place to store energy, to be utilized later at an industrious
scale. He said that IEUA was the first with such a project, which shows the leadership that the
Board has, and the staff has, in trying to employ such technology. He reported that he attended
Three Valleys Leadership Breakfast and the Calaveras County Water District Facilities Tour.

President Catlin stated that he would be remiss if he didn't say a few words at his last IEUA Board
meeting. He said the following:

‘It was a great pleasure to work alongside my Board colleagues, Michael, Steve, and Jasmin.

Jasmin, although we were on the Board together for just a short time, | enjoyed our
conversations.

Michael and Steve, | appreciate your guidance and help throughout the years. You will always
be my good friends.

The best part of my experience at the Agency for the past 20 years is not only realizing all the
amazing accomplishments, including the battery storage project we spoke about earlier, but most
importantly to me are the relationships | have developed with all of you over the years. | have
known some of you since the beginning.

JC (Jean Cihigoyenetche) - | think he may have been here before | was.

Joe Grindstaff - he was at Monte Vista when | first started, but it's been wonderful having the
chance to work with him here.
Christina, it's been great to see you grow into the CFO position, and | you've done a great job.

8
*A Municipal Water District



April, I have worked with you the whole time 've been here, and I think you are the one I'm
going to miss most of all. You have done a wonderful job taking care of me - and the other
Board members. | know it hasn't always been easy, but you have always done such a great
job. | know you will continue to do a great job going forward. Executive Managers, please be
kind to her and get your Board letters in on time.

For cthers, | have gotten to know you as time went on.

Martha Davis, Teresa Velarde, Randy Lee, Chris Berch, and all the managers and staff in the
audience.

f am very proud to have been a part of this Agency. The Agency's success and its recognition are
due, in a very large part, to the smart and dedicated individuals who work here. Thank you for
giving me a wonderful experience.”

9. CLOSED SESSION

The Board went into Closed Session at 11:42 a.m., A. PURSUANT TO GOVERNMENT CODE
SECTION 54956.9(a) — CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL — EXISTING LITIGATION:
(1) Chino Basin Municipal Water District vs. City of Chino, Case No. RCV51010; (2) Martin vs.
IEUA, Case No. CIVRS 1000767; (3) Mwembu vs. IEUA, Case No. CIVDS 1415762; B.
PURSUANT TO GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION 54956.8 — CONFERENCE WITH REAL
PROPERTY NEGOTIATOR: (1) Supplemental Water Transfer/Purchase, Negotiating Party:
General Manager P. Joseph Grindstaff, Under Negotiation: Price and Terms of Purchase;

C. PURSUANT TO GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION 54856.9 — CONFERENCE WITH
LEGAL COUNSEL — ANTICIPATED LITIGATION: One (1) Case; D. PURSUANT OF
GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION 54956.9(d)(4) CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL —
ANTICIPATED LITIGATION; INITIATION OF LITIGATION: Two (2) Cases; E. PURSUANT TO
GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION 54957 — PERSONNEL MATTERS: (1) Various Positions —
Compensation Study; (2} Various Positions; F. PURSUANT TO GOVERNMENT CODE
SECTION 54957 — PERSONNEL MATTERS - PUBLIC EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE
EVALUATION: (1) Manager of Internal Audit; (2) Board Secretary/Office Manager

The meeting resumed at 1:13 p.m., and General Counsel Jean Cihigoyenetche stated that the

below-mentioned matters were discussed in Closed Session, and the Board took the following
actions:

Regarding Conference with Legal Counsel — Existing Litigation:
Martin vs. IEUA, Case No. CIVRS 1000767
Mwembu vs. IEUA, Case No. CIVDS 1415762

The Board took no reportable action.

Regarding Conference with Legal Counsel — Existing Litigation:

Chino Basin Municipal Water District vs. City of Chino, Case No. RCV51010

The Board did not discuss.

Regarding Conference with Real Property Negotiator:

Supplemental Water Transfer/Purchase

*A Municipal Water District



The Board did not discuss

Regarding Conference with Legal Counsel — Anticipated Litigation:

One case

The Board, at its meeting of September 25, 2016, unanimously approved a settlement
agreement relative to the Regional Water Quality Control Board CAQ R8-2016-0016. The case
is often referred to as the Ontario Airport plume matter. The settlement agreement has now
been signed by all parties. Gov. Code 54957.1 (a)(3)(B)

Regarding Conference with Legal Counsel — Anticipated Litigation; Initiation of Litigation:

Two (2) cases

The Board took no reportabie action.

Regarding Personnel Matters:
Various Positions — Compensation Study
Various Positions

The Board took no reportable action.

Regarding Personnel Matters — Pubic Employee Performance Evaluation
Manager of Intemal Audit
Board Secretary/Office Manager

The Board deferred this item to the December 21 Board meeting.

3. ACTION ITEM - (continued)

ADOPTION OF RESOLUTIONS TO AMEND THE MEMORANDA OF UNDERSTANDING AND
SALARY MATRIXES/SCHEDULES FCR UNIT MODIFICATION
Manager of Human Resources Sharmeen Bhojani reported that in April 2016 the Agency received
a request from the Agency’s employee bargaining units’ representative, City employees
Associates (CEA), to modify the Supervisors’ Unit in order to allow the transfer of three members
from the Professional and General Units to the Supervisors’ Unit. She stated that in addition to
granting this request, staff also recommended to the Board that employees currently assigned to
the Supervisors’ Unit who do not have any supervisory responsibilities be transferred to the
Professionals’ Unit. Ms. Bhojani reported that these changes were adopted by the Board on July
20, 2016. She stated however, given that the parties were unable to resolve all grievance related
to this matter, the Agency reached an agreement with the Supervisors’ Unit to reinstate the status
quo pro to the Board meeting in July. Ms. Bhojani stated that the Agency will be holding a

consultation meeting with all affected Units and return to the Board with the additional
recommended changes.

Upon motion by Director Elie, seconded by Director Hofer, and unanimously carried:

10
*A Municipal Water District



M2016-11-4

MOVED, to adopt Resolution Nos. 2016-11-4 and 2016-11-5 to amend the
Supervisors’ Units, General Unit and the Professional Unit Memoranda of
Understanding (MOUs) and salary matrix/schedule to reflect a unit modification.

RESOLUTION NO. 2016114

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE INLAND EMPIRE
UTILITIES AGENCY, SAN BERNARDINQ COUNTY, CALIFORNIA,
AMENDING THE SUPERVISORS' UNIT MEMORANDUM OF
UNDERSTANDING AND THE SALARY MATRIX/SCHEDULE

(for full text, see Resolution Book)

RESOLUTION NO.2016-11-5

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE INLAND EMPIRE
UTILITIES AGENCY, SAN BERNARDINO COUNTY, CALIFORNIA,
AMENDING THE PROFESSIONAL UNIT AND GENERAL UNIT
MEMORANDUMS OF UNDERSTANDING AND THE SALARY
SCHEDULE/MATRIX FOR THE UNREPRESENTED, EXECUTIVE
MANAGEMENT, LABORATORY UNIT, OPERATORS’ ASSOCIATION,
PROFESSIONAL UNIT AND GENERAL UNIT

(for full text, see Resolution Book)

With no further business, President Catlin adjourned the meeting at 1:20 p.m.

Steven J. Elie, Secretary/Treasurer

APPROVED: DECEMBER 21, 2016

11
*A Municipal Water District



CONSENT
CALENDAR
ITEM

1B



W | lond Empire utites Agency
: A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Date: December 21, 2016
To: The Honorable Board of Directors
Through: Finance, Legal, and Administration Committee (12/14/16)
From: P. Joseph Grindstaff
General Manager

Submitted by: Qb Christina Valencia

Chief Financial Officer/Assistant General Manager

d)"’ Javier Chagoyen-Lazaro
x B

Manager of Finance and Accounting

Subject: Report on General Disbursements

RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that the Board of Directors approve the total disbursements for the month of

October 2016, in the amount of $17,069,654.56.

BACKGROUND

October disbursement activity includes vendor payments (check numbers 216108-216487) of
$3,316,096.50 and workers compensation payments (check numbers 04636-04657) of $6,124.92.
The total amount of ACH and wire transfer payments is $13,744,498.63, which includes payroll
taxes in the amount of $1,060,730.39. The total employee pay was $1,406,803.52. The total pay

for the Board of Directors was $4,410.85.

| Payment Type | Transactions | Total Amount |
Check Vendors 380 3,316,096.50
Workers-Comp 22 6,124.92
Payroll-Directors’ 3 2,934.51
Payroll-Others 0 0.00
Subtetal Check 405 $3,325,155.93
ACH 162 $8,457,229.57
Wire Transfer Payroli-Net Pay 2 1,406,803.52
" Payroll-Directors’ 1 1,476.34
Others 19 3,878,989.20
Subtotal Wires 22 $5,287,269.06
TOTAL 589 $17,069,654.56




Report on General Disbursements
December 21, 2016
Page 2

Payments to vendors this month abeve $500,000 include:

Vendor Amount Description
CHINO BASIN DESALTER 7,131,073.27 | EN16021.90-IEUA Contrib #7-Proj Clean-Up
MWD 1,988,241.80 | August 2016 Water Purchase
IRS 884,642.72 | P/R 20,21,DIR 010 Taxes
PERS ' 820,640.60 | P/R 20,21,DIR 010 PERS Cont,10/16 Hlth Ins
SO CAL EDISON " 570,278.06 | September, October 2016 Electricity Usage

| KEMP BROS CONST | 561,783.23 | EN15008-9/16 Pay Est 1

The report on general disbursements is consistent with the Agency’s Business Goal of Fiscal
Responsibility in providing financial reporting that accounts for general disbursements associated
with operating requirements.

PRIOR BOARD ACTION

None.

IMPACT ON BUDGET

The cash held by the Agency's various funds, including the Administrative Services (GG) Fund,
is reduced as a result of paying the Agency's authorized expenditures.

G:\Board-Rec\2016116321 Report on General Disbursements 12-21-16



Inland Emplre Util.Agency Check Register 11/15/2016 / 318:1B:26
Chino, CA Taer: DSPRINGE
Company code 1000 Page: 1

Bank CEB CITIZENS BUSINESS BANK ONTARIO CA 917610000
Bank Key 122234149
Acct number CHECE 231167641

7 |Bapmest |ewne dade |cray | Amoink pard. (P0) |Recipuent vord Tedson Folle (i RS LT

. 1,300 0d | hiled




Inland Empire Util.Agency Check Register 11/15/2016 / 18:18:26
Uger: DEPRINGE

Chino, CA
Company code 1000 Page: 2

ONTARIO CA 217610000

Bank CBB CITIZENS BUSINESS BANK
Bank Eey 122234148
Acct number CHECK 231167641

‘:':e:‘-:, o=, lntﬂ.:jvdid

Pant diite (Créys (" Bmcamt peid (PC)|Recaplentieoid reason gode 0T ok




Inland Empire Util.Agency Check Reglster 11/15/2016 [/ 18:18:26
Chino, CA User: DEPRINGE
Company ccde 1000 Page: 3

Bank CBB CITIZENS BUSINESS BANK ONTARIC CA 917610000
Bank Key 122234149
Acct number CHECK 231167641

et b Erin o v || aboont pasa tror |medtpan vore wassen oade T




Inland Empire Utll.Rgency

Chino, Ch
Compeny code 1000

Check Register

11/15/2016 / 1B:1B:26
User: DSPRINGE
Page: ]

ONTARTO CA 917610000

Bank CBE CITIZENS BUSINESS BANK

Bank Key 122234149

Acct number CHECK 231167641

iheck ngwber Svomio. 4 |Phymevt - |pwat date |Croy. | asousc pead (RC¥|Reuipient/oid vesSon cods- S ) Py e )




Inland Empire Util.Agency Check Register 11/15/20t6 / 18:18:26

Chino, CA User: DSPRINGE
Company code 1000 Page: 5
Bank CBB CITIZENS BUSINESS BANK ONTARIC CA 8917610000
Bank Eey 122234149
Acct mumbexr CHECK 231167641

T msiat pata’iires




Inland Empire Util.Agency Chack Reglster

11/15/2016 / 18:18:26
Chino, CA

User: DSPRINGE
Company code 1000 Page: 6
Bank CEBB CITIZENS BUSINESS RBANK ONTARIO CA 917610000
Bank Eey 122234149
Acct number CHECK 231167641

" ghedy mwiber) fom b0 $5 . | payiwent. . |pmnt date. |Croy || Ancint paud (PCY




Inland Empire Util.Agency Check Register 11/15/2016 / 18:1B:26

Chino, CA User: DSPRINGE
Company cocde 1000 Page: ; 7
Bank CBB CITIZENS BUSINESS BANK ONTARIO CA 917610000
Bank Key 122234149
Acct number CHECK 231167641

SSIOGTATES THC 1




Inland Empire Util.Agency Check Register 11/15/2016 [/ 18:18:26
User: - DSPRINGE

Chino, CA
Company code 1000 Page: B

ONTARIO CA 917610000

Hank CEB CITIZENS BUSINESS BANK
Bank Key 122234149

Acct number CHECK 231167641

Chedk

[t qatie [crer | amaunt pead @ech [Recuprant/vord veasam sods ¢ BEE R LT UEEELET 0 Lince vord




Inland Empire Util.Agency
Chino, CA
Company code 1000

Check Register

11/15/2018 / 18:1B:26
User: DSPRINGE
Page: g

Bank CHB
Bank Rey 122234149
Acct number CHECK

CITIZENS BUSINESS BANK

231167641

ONTARTO CA 217610000

St paid ch

+ Payment method Check

3,316,096.50




Report; ‘ZFIR TREAE:‘U’RER ~ . Inland BRmpire. Hilities Agency = Page = 1 ‘
For 10/01/2016 ~ 10/31/2016 Treasurer Report. N , . - Date 11/15/2016

/CHeck ' Paye® :/:Description .. wu' . w0 SR o ARG Amount

g “BR BG‘L?I@% 270 4_-:-5;55;5 .50
PR 20 9/30/%6 147,924 .28

§

854 733,70

NTERAL & % sEivigE e
P/R BIR 020 10/34 Tawed i . HR . 0047200 - z.e8i.86
o ,' ' s o .

HR CO47200- 203, 133,61
103446 - 1%, 734 61.
pﬁié, 21 VOID . G

4 Vaid Cheek  B/R 22 WOID C T 7268~




Report. ZFIR-TREASURER . Inland Empire Utilities Agency .. Page == 2
For 10/01/2616 . 10/31/2016 Treasurer Report . = - . ‘Date 11/1%5/3016

‘Check -Payee:/ Descriptiom. . rmiTa o e oo 0 T D Ampunt

o W e e =

124 . EE@LD reot Bepﬂslt
P/R 21 1@fi4£16 EFT Pirest Depasit i
CBAR LD DIR 10/14/36 EFT Birect Eap@sat 161436 DIR

7. A X O N ™
Sl - -, WS =N
Rooc oot ho MK s Ho SR cB. o Sb- oo he apioca ot kb oot P SN

;:A‘-‘!‘H"'b-n-q-

P

64 478, ezi




Eeport EFIR - TREASURER Inland Bmpire Utllitias Agency Page’ 3
"For 10/01/2e16 ~ 10/31/2916 Treasurer Report " Déte 11/15/2016

Check 7.Payee /:Description v, G oo o0 o hee U amount

'sﬂﬂ 630, Mol Grease XHP 297 | URGEEOT-T Ay 433,25
41, Delvag’ 1300 Super,Mobilg T @6 9R045EB- TN v % 3?@ av;

£L/16 WIR GLE

AL NESOURCES . . 6. ... ¢

$opissE . 263,708.50

2, sisraé‘
2,840, 8%




‘Report i ZFIR TREA%URER  Inland Empire Utlllblés Agency o Page | '
For 10/01/2016 ~ 10/31/2016 Treasurer Report - - : - Dhate 11/15/2016

‘Check  Payse / Deseription’ .t Ui 2 Su e amount

-JAﬂals lmd&mm ﬁ? Lérite 2082563 5, 85834
‘ : ; Lorite o 3 2,832.90
2, 648.92
2,828.34
1,4%9.56
1,1233.16 .
&,T?ﬁ 56
2,846,898
1,731.66 .
2}3@2{643
2,7%6.62
1,430.70
2, 576.40
2,644 .80
2,831 .76

6 cas CQmmodmty»Nmn cgre'” “EB2ER05 36.58-

?3/16 Bas gomdty-Cove, 6/16 Adj 1100002880308, 854 .57

o wE v B o

 gERLI, UNERGY NORTH AMERICA LP &

19.,857.83
2, 057 .84

P . . T

L 96472@& ~

DREH O THUK Heb Y Rasars
: : 1PﬁR 31'1a/14 Empiayae @edua@ibm




Raport: ZFIR TREASURER " - - Inland Bmpire Utilities. Agency - .- Page B
‘"For 10/0112316 10/31!2%16 Treasurer Report . - - Date 11/15/2016

Check ‘. Payee /:DeScription » . Jl o0 F0 T a1 T, Sy L Amount,

BCH , =t ,
| 191416 . . . 1509

e .

PIR 21 &ﬁfl& Empiayaﬂ Ead il . 1e%a16 - 1z2.50

..f.;I:EU& B

103416 . 0. 60 .
R 0047200 46000

*ﬂg; ﬁ@g%éﬁg : 2, 888, 73

& it = e

 DESCOVEEY, BENSRITS INE . § . .. 2,802,713

18, 971 .36,
27,545 96
7., 483 .26

BN iﬁﬁVVRﬁ

1,489.30
1,342.28
7, 85000 |
9, 77932

[ P42, 479,3,9 Ggls smﬁm HYPGG‘ L B
“RP44§ amg @#13 Sagiun Hypodhileor
' L Sediy ‘@_hlgri




Report:. ZFIR TREASURER . -. Inland Bmpire Ut:.lltles Agency . Page &
Fox . 10/01/2916 10[31/2016 Treasgurer Report - . Date 11/15/2@16

- Check :

Bayes /. DescpiBtioh © i 1ii T | . Amouint

““2 838 . %4-

'-z 818 . ae,
2,846 .58
%, 818 .94
- %,686.32

@LEN a@&f R § i .2R.U56.46

2,947.18 .
g B0, 46‘

- BEALTH PREM
g

edin M?Qn .-._‘ly ealtga Pren HEAI:’I‘H PREM

5 BOWNENBURGy ILSE T 1%2.23




Report: ZFIR ' TREASURER ' ‘Inland Empire Utilltles Agency Page = 7
For 10/01/3016.° 1@/31/2915 Treasurer Report - _ - Date 11/15/201&

‘Chigck ' Payee Y, Description. ...

holnis, HoRERE & 0
 Redm Mma:m,y Haam mfam

. GUPSRSMITR. LRIZAR

 Redm Menthly Health Prem

N | M fa863

Red.m ﬁanthly -eal&;l% Pnam

' upMPhREYS, DEBORRR K . & 14862



Report: ZFIR TREA&EFRER Inland Bwpire Utilities Agency Page - 8§
For 10/01/2016 ~ 10/31{2916 . Treasurer Ra,port Date 11/1%/2016

Check  Payee '/, Descviptisn . 0 7m0 e VG T el U amount

Ram m:cit: L Heal*th Prem ' i

S e A S e -

i .-'m: Mmt'":y ﬁeﬂ% Fﬁeﬂm




Report: ZFIR_TREASURER . Inland Bmpire Utilities Agency

For :10/01/2016 .~ 10/31/2016 Treasyrer Report:

-~ Page
- Date

2 -

11/15/2016

v, Rmount

Ay

14;&.52 |

Hea,ltsh Pram

. BETEREEN, EENSETH,

172q23f

RERUTH DRaN

84$ ﬂﬁ'

HEALTH PREM

469 .48

. ‘Raﬁm H@m hl:g ﬁ@m‘ﬁﬁh Prem
 RODREGUEZ:




‘Report: EFIR_TREASURER - .- Inland Empire Utllities Agency - "Page - . 10
For 10/01/2616 ~ 10/31/3016 Treasurer Report .. Date 11/15/2016

Health Prem

865,35

Redm Monthiy Hedlvh Brem . HEANTH BREW . 2”3 52 ‘




Report: ZFIR: TREASURER: - Inland Empire Utillties ﬁg@nﬁy  Page 11
For 10/01/2016 ~ 10/31/2016 Treasurer Report .. .. . Date 11/15/2016

Check ' Payee /:Deggriptien " .1 v s BT T T e .?-i: - Mmount

&(M@B

45& 14

HEALTH PREM

. Brem

ANTA CRUZ, JBCQUBLWN. . . 6 . 706.98

R °m ‘mﬁnthly Hea.lt:fh ?ram
s . BOPICKT, I




Repotrt: SPIR TREA&U:RER . Inland. Empire Utilities’ ‘Agency. . Page 121
‘For 10/01/2€16.7.10/31/2016: Treasurer Report . : ‘Date 11/15/2016

Check . Payee / Description i, 77 i oo el Do T T Amount

HEALTH DREM © B

WALL, DAVED & 271.92




"Report: ZFIR TREASURER “Inland Bmpire Utilities Ageticy - =~ Page 13 . .
For 10/01/3616 ~ 10/31/2616 . Treasurer Report -~ . ..Date 11/15/2016

-Check * Payee [ Degapdptibn #f: ~fhi wo O v s w3 L Amount

BARTVASH. ¥

1&6 92

HERLTH DREM
$




Report: ZFIR ‘I‘REASURER “Inland . Bupire Utilltles Agency d Page Yol
. For 10/01/2016 ~ 10/31/2016 ‘Treasurer Report . . . o T Daté 11/15/2o1@

Check . Payee /[ Description-iw . "0 700000 T " Amount

B e

B T ARLER

| ADBMS: BRRE

HEALTH PREM

1y Health Prem _ HBALTH PREM

i

‘Reim Monthly Hedlth biem 146..92

—.--Q'n--n""'

B B T T " .aRU&SQE g¥ f




Report: EZFIR ' TREASURER ~. Inland Empire Utlllties Agency - 'Page .15
For 10/01/2016 ~ 10/31/2016 Treasurer Report = " Date. 11/15/201&

Amount

Check , Payed / Descxiption |

 OO4TION 33, 911 31?

i lgzglg WO 2.,5%3.24
HR 20473007 > 5 658 34

NT TRUST 401 . &

1. Pipe R&plﬁmem VE~58E-10 % "~ ss '7'7'? ‘&Q.
E Hﬂl Bige R&pl&ﬁeme’é 1@3" ik TeM o ;




Report: ZFIR TREASM - . Inland Empire Utilities Agency .. Page 16 .
_For 10/01/2016 ~ 10/31/2016 Treasurer Report L - -Date 11/15/2016

‘Check . Payee / Description 1. G . Amount

F:.t;tmgamsmum: 216757368 2, 496.65

e e e E e o e

. ALFA LANAL. TG L . . .8 . 2,496.85

b 5 am Gals aaﬂ:fum Hvywh@ar@te
RBS 0 Gals & r By ‘----=faﬁ’ie_‘
il E2)

_ QuIN CORF. .. . r ﬁ,mm_h]“f 53595 .88 -

. BOBOTE107 4, 488,

D4E 9 3%, 709 01
| 23942 9116 122 60,31




Report: ZFIR_TREASURER . ‘Inland Empire Utilities Agency . Page 17 ,
For 10/01/2016 ~ 10/31/2015 Treasurer Report. . -~ - .. . : hate 11/1§/2 0186

BPL, T L Awount

s i

@
i

i b
0047300 .186.00

L T

‘P}R 22 1@{28 Emplayee led

" LEUA EMPL@?EES‘ ASSOSIATION & ... 196,00

B/R 2% % szs Emﬁl@yee pad . ® 9947393 1,186.60

TEYA QENERAL ] .-.‘_mmas ASEOCTAS.

e e e T

ER 2ﬁ 9{3@f&6
HR PR4F 100

erved @mp‘Beﬁ “."g}.'iﬁﬁéﬁﬁ

B BMPLOYEE!S

STRTE B SEMENT UNTE A Hj
P/R 21 10/14 . HR
PR 21 10/34 HR

I,0485. eﬁ,
1G8., 60

...........65..-'_




Report: ZFIR TREA&TJRE’R - Inland Empire Utilities Agency . . Page 18 -
For 10/01/2016 ~ 10/31!’2916 ‘Treasurer. Report . - = ~ Date 11/15/2&1&

Check  Payse / Descriptism | vl i oi ST Ameunt

A e

L, 988; 24?.. 39-=

) .1 88, 241, QQ,;




Non-Board Member QE 1 Qtr 3 Per.i.od. 120 Void l’e:l:iod 21 Period 22 Ocl:.oher Qtr 4 Year-Toc-Date
PAYROLL COSTS R s i : e I S e e T [ THEL o e
GROSS PAYROLL f 741633732 $33646707 BT § 1050036118 134375043 |5 2490 GSHE SARHITI |5 77 05 S0E T
CLAIMS - - {40.23
DEDUCTIONS {1.454.501.05) {L765.601.60] 75988 [ § (8005056 8 [EAs8 IS _ (2A390T] BRI (5467.460.63
TAXES (1,718,763 .91) (L 548,761.85 J6LE3) 95012 | § (786118.98)§ (27371802)|§ (S58,886.88 (6217.562.5%
PAY TOEE _ _ 402,673 88 B547 15 4313103 & : (3563.55) §_703872.99 | § _705,494.08 | §_ 1,406,803.82 _1s 35042942

TAXES 512,330.08 57771640 (288,68) 5 8041238 77,5821 157,706.41 T5255

LIFE INSURANCE 8 475.4¢ 8,895.47 - 482.02 1,492.02 2,974.04 31,931.74
CALPERS ER (sabsidy) [ 119.469.95 6,537.27 - 783544 7,852.0 1568746 46 | 3 376,687.20
PERS ER MATCH _ f_1,05%,608.85 1.321,539.14 (696.18)| $ _188,580.87 191,424.37 379,309.01 379,305.01 | 3 4,004,947.18

; g = = = -y
TOTAL ERCONTR]BUTIONS s 1,_698,838 35 $ 27835112 s sss 67692 § 55567692 ] 6.251 53632

e e R e T T BT ot — S i e LI s 5 3 R W e ‘{‘
5_ 9,115,22 7 s 1063135119 | § 1051115535 |5 (275841} 8 1578353 23 1.523.101.55 s 3045 69643 5 304569543 i 330 419 14

S I 7] B R/ N IR S N N 505 ST S T S




INLAND EMPIRE UTITLIES AGENCY

PAYROLL FOR OCTOBER 14, 2016

PRESENTED AT BOARD MEETING ON DECEMBER 21, 2016

GROSS PAYROLL COSTS $1,246,269.08
DEDUCTIONS (§544,959.64)
NET PAYROLL S0L304

NET PAYROLL BREAKDOWN

CHECKS

EFT

TOTAL

CHECKS USED )
TRANSACTION PROCESSED 0 351 351
AMOUNT $0.00 $701,309.44 $701,309.44




INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

RATIFICATION OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS

PAYROLL FOR OCTOBER 14, 2016

PRESENTED AT BOARD MEETING ON DECEMBER 21, 2016

DIRECTOR NAME GROSS PAYROLL NET PAYROLL
MICHAEL CAMACHO $3,403.39 $956.30
TERRY L. CATLIN $3,190.25 $1,032.62
STEVEN I]. ELIE $3,640.25 $945.59
JASMIN A. HALL - $2,422.04 $1,476.34
PAUL HOFER $0.00 $0.00
TOTALS $12,655.93 $4,410.85
TOTAL EFTS PROCESSED 1
BEGINNNING CHECK NO. 105753
ENDING CHECK NO. 105755
TOTAL CHECKS PROCESSED 3

GAFAVWCCTWANET\Worksheets\2016\
1601021 SAP.xilsmTreasurers Report{see next tab)

20f2

111472016 12:20 PM



IEUA DIRECTOR PAYSHEET

MICHAEL CAMACHO
EMPLOYEE NO. 1140

ACCOUNT NO. 10200 110100 100000 501010

SEPTEMBER 2016
TYPE OF TOTAL
DATE MEETING ATTENDANCE | COMPENSATION
09-07-16 Board Workshop Yes $225.00
09-08-16 Southem Coalition/Inland Yes $225.00
Caucus Meeting’
09-14-16 Public Affairs, Legislative & Yes $225.00
Water Resources Committee -
09-14-16 Engineering, Operations and Yes (same day) $-0-
Biosolids Management
Committee
09-21-16 [EUA Board Meeting Yes $225.00
TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT A $900.00
(Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 83, including
MWD meetings)
Total No. of Meetings Attended 3
Total No. of Meetings Paid 4

DIRECTOR
SIGNATURE

Approved by:

Terry C@tlin,?residéift:‘Board of Directors




DIRECTOR PAYSHEET FOR IEUA REPRESENTATIVE
ON MWD BOARD

MICHAEL CAMACHO
EMPLOYEE NO. 1140
ACCOUNT NO. 10200 110100 100000 501010

SEPTEMBER 2016
TYPE OF TOTAL .
DATE MEETING ATTENDANCE | COMPENSATION
09-06-16 OP&T Committee Telecon Yes $225.00
Update .
09-12-16 MWD Standing Committee Yes $225.00
Mtes
09-13-16 MWD Standing Commitiee Yes $225.00
Meetings and Board Meeting
09-27-16 MWD other Committee meeting | Yes $225.00
TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT $900.00
(Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 83)
Total No. of Meetings Attended 4.
4

Total No. of Meetings Paid

DIRECTOR
SIGNATURE

Approved by:

Terry Catlin®

President, Board of Directors




DIRECTOR PAYSHEET FOR IEUA REPRESENTATIVE
ON REGIONAL POLICY COMMITTEE (ALTERNATE)

MICHAEL CAMACHO
EMPLOYEE NO. 1140
ACCOUNT NO. 10200 110100 100000 501010

SEPTEMBER 2016

TYPE OF TOTAL
DATE MEETING ATTENDANCE | COMPENSATION

09-01-16 Regional Policy Committee Mtg. | No (Cancelled) $-0-

TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT
Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 73, $-0-
Section 1 (d) (i.e., $125.00 — difference between Regional Policy
Committee ($100.00 and Agency meetings $225.00) including Agency
meetings

Total No. of Meetings Attended 0

Total No. of Meetings Paid L

DIRECTOR
SIGNATURE

Approved by:

President, Board of Directors



TERRY CATLIN

IEUA DIRECTOR PAYSHEET

EMPLOYEE NO. 615
ACCOQUNT NO. 10200 110100 100000 501010

SEPTEMBER 2016
TYPE OF TOTAL
DATE MEETING ATTENDANCE | COMPENSATION
09-07-16 IEUA Board Workshop Yes $225.00
09-14-16 Audit Committee Yes $225.00
09-14-16 Engineering & Operations Yes (same day) $-0-
Committee

09-21-16 Board Meeting Yes $225.00
TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT $970:00

{Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 83)

Total No. of Meetings Attended =

Total No. of Meetings Paid 3

DIRECTOR
SIGNATURE

Approved by:

/%L

S

Steven J. Elie

Secretary/Treasurer,

Béé of Directors




DIRECTOR PAYSHEET FOR IEUA REPRESENTATIVE

ON SAWPA COMMISSION

TERRY CATLIN
EMPLOYEE NO. 615
ACCOUNT NQ. 10200 110100 100000 501010

SEPTEMBER 2016
TYPE OF TOTAL
DATE MEETING ATTENDANCE | COMPENSATION

09-06-16 SAWPA Commission Workshop | Yes $225.00

09-20-16 SAWPA Commission Meeting | Yes $225.00

TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT $450.00

Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 83,

Section 1 (d) including Agency meetings® (SAWPA $197.82 (eff, 2/16/16)

Total No, of SAWPA Meetings Attended 2.
2/

Total No. of SAWPA Meetings Paid

DIRECTOR  — " @
SIGNATURE ( ju\,

Approved by: / / ‘/
Steven J. Elie { '
Secretary/Treasurer, Board of Directors

*SAWPA will pay $197.82 (eff. 2/16/16)) per meeting directly {o the Agency.




TERRY CATLIN

DIRECTOR PAYSHEET FOR IEUA REPRESENTATIVE
ON REGIONAL POLICY COMMITTEE

EMPLOYEE NO. 615
ACCOUNT NO. 10200 110100 100000 501010

SEPTEMBER 2016
TYPE QF TOTAL
DATE MEETING ATTENDANCE | COMPENSATION
09-01-16 Regional Policy Committee Mtg. | Yes (same day) $-0-
TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT
Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No, 73, §-0-
Section 1 (d) (i.e.. $125.00 - difference between Regional Policy
Committee ($100.00 and Agency meetings $225.00) including Agency
meetings
Total No. of Meetings Attended !
¢

Total No. of Meetings Paid

DIRECTOR
SIGNATURE

Approved by:

.r-"’""'?'

"
.///

Steven J. Elie

Secretary/Treasurer, Hoard of Directors




DIRECTOR PAYSHEET FOR IEUA REPRESENTATIVE

ON CHINO DESALTER AUTHORITY

TERRY CATLIN
EMPLOYEE NO. 615
ACCOUNT NO. 10200 110100 100000 501010

SEPTEMBER 2016
TYPE OF TOTAL
DATE MEETING ATTENDANCE | COMPENSATION |
09-01-16 CDA Special Board Meeting Yes $225.00
TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT $225.00

Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 83,
Section 1 (d) (i.e., $75.00 - difference between CDA ($150.00

And Agency meetings $225.00) including Agency meetings

Total No. of CDA Meetings Attended

Total No. of CDA Meetings Pald

-

DIRECTOR _ 7]
SIGNATURE (\ ,VU\A

A]

Approved by: / / /
Steven J. Elie #/ |
Secretary/Trcasnrer, Board of Directors

*Chino Desalter Authority will pay $150.00 per meeting directly to the Agency..




DIRECTOR PAYSHEET FOR IEUA REPRESENTATIVE

ON WATERMASTER BOARD (ALTERNATE)

TERRY CATLIN
EMPLOYEE NO, 615 ,
ACCOUNT NO. 10200 110100 100000 501010

SEPTEMBER 2016
TYPE OF TOTAL
- DATE MEETING ATTENDANCE | COMPENSATION
09-15-16 CBWM Advisory Cmte. No $-0-
Meeting
09-22-16 CBWM Board Mecting No $-0-
TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT §-0-
Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 83,
Section 1 (d) (i.e., $100.00 - difference between Watermaster
$125.00 and District meetings $225.00), including District meetings
Total No. of Watermaster Meetings Attended 0
Total No. of Watermaster Meetings Paid )

DIRECTOR /@5{'\
SIGNATURE \_r

Approved by: / 41
StevenJ.Elie  // |
Secretary/Treasurer/ Board of Directors

*Decline IEUA payment portion,




DIRECTOR PAYSHEET FOR IEUA
ON WATERMASTER BOARD

STEVEN J. ELIE
EMPLOYEE NO. 1175
ACCOUNT NO. 10200 110100 100000 501010

SEPTEMBER 2016
TYPE OF TOTAL
DATE MEETING ATTENDANCE | COMPENSATION
09-09-16 Lunch mtg, w/ICBWM GM P, | Yes $-0-
Kavounas
09-13-16 CBWM Workshop — Committee | Yes (same day) $-0-
and Board Roles and
Responsibilities
09-15-16 CBWM Advisory Committee No 8-0-
09-19-16 CBWM Board Agenda Review | Yes 35-0-
Meeting
09-21-16 CBWM telecom Mtg. to discuss | Yes (same day) $-0-
tentative ruling
09-22-16 CBWM Board Meeting Yes (same day) $-0-
09-27-16 Telecon meeting w/S, Slater Yes $-0-
TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT $-0-
Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 83,
Section 1 (d) (i.e., $100.00 - difference between Watermaster
$125.00 and District meetings $225.00), including District meetings
Total No. of Watermaster Meetings Attended 6 ’
Total No. of Watermaster Meetings Paid 0 <
*Decline IEUA portion
DIRECTOR //" >
SIGNATURE ¥
Approved by:

Terry Catlin { . —°
President, Board of Directors




STEVEN J. ELIE

IEUA DIRECTOR PAYSHEET

EMPLOYEE NO. 1175
ACCOUNT NO. 10200 110100 100000 501010

SEPTEMBER 2016
TYPE OF TOTAL
DATE MEETING ATTENDANCE | COMPENSATION
09-06-16 SCWC Leg. Task Force Telecon | Yes $225.00
Meeting '
09-07-16 TEUA Board Workshop Meeting | Yes $225.00
09-12-16 Brkfst. Mig. w/ P. Rogers, Chino | Yes $225.00
Hills Councilmember '
09-14-16 Public, Legislative Affairs and | Yes $225.00
Water Resources Committee
09-14-16 Finance, Legal & Administration | Yes (same day) $-0-
Committee
09-16-16 Regional Board Mtg.at IRWD, [ Yes $225.00
re. clean-up order
09-21-16 Board meeting Yes $225.00
09-22-16 Chino Valley State of the Fire Yes $225.00
District
09-26-16 Lunch meeting w/Curtis Paxton, | Yes $225.00
CDA
TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT $1,800.00
(Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 83)
Total No. of Meetings Attended | 9
Total No. of Meetings Paid B
DIRECTOR )
SIGNATURE _\/”
Approved By: ;}\7
Terry Catlla ~

President, Board of Directors



IEUA DIRECTOR PAYSHEET

JASMIN A. HALL
EMPLOYEE NO. 1256
ACCOUNT NO. 16200 110100 100000 501010

SEPTEMBER 2016
TYPE OF TOTAL
DATE MEETING ATTENDANCE | COMPENSATION
09-06-16 Bloomington Muni Advisory Yes $225.00
Committee
09-07-16 IEUA Board Workshop Yes $225.00
09-13-16 CBWM Workshop —Board and | Yes $225.00
‘ Committee Roles and
Responsibilities
09-14-16 Audit Committee Yes $225.00
09-14-16 E & O Committee Yes (same day) $-0-
09-14-16 Finance, Legal & Admin Yes (same day) $-0-
Committee
09-16-16 Senator Liu’s — Thank You Yes $225.00
Reception for SD25
09-19-16 IEUA Update Mtg w/ C Hays Yes $225.00
and Councilmember Sandoval
09-19-16 ASBCSD Dinner Meeting Yes (same day) $-0-
09-21-16 IEUA Board Meeting Yes $225.00
09-21-16 Meeting w/CFQO C. Valenciare: | Yes (same day) $-0-
Agency Financials
09-22-16 CHCC California Nature Yes $225.00
Resources —Energy Poverty in
California
TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT
(Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 83) $1,800.00
Total No. of Meetings Attended 12
8

Total No. of Meetings Paid

DIRECTOR
SIGNATURE

Approved by;




DIRECTOR PAYSHEET FOR IEUA
ON SAWPA COMMISSION (ALTERNATE)

JASMIN A. HALL
EMPLOYEE NO. 1256
ACCOUNT NO. 10200 110100 100000 501010

SEPTEMBER 2016
TYPE OF TOTAL
DATE MEETING ATTENDANCE |-COMPENSATION
09-06-16 SAWPA Commission Workshop Yes (same day) $-0-
09-20-16 SAWPA Commission Meeting Yes $27.18
TOTAL RETMBURSEMENT $27.18

and Agency meetings $225.00including Agency meetings

Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 83,

Section 1 (d) (i.e., $27.18 — difference between SAWPA ($197.82 (eff 2/16/16)

Total No, of SAWPA Meetings Attended

Total No. of SAWPA Meetings Paid

—

DIRECTOR
SIGNATURE

Approved by:

President, Board of Directors




DIRECTOR PAYSHEET FOR IEUA REPRESENTATIVE
ON CHINO DESALTER AUTHORITY (ALTERNATE)

JASMIN A. HALL
EMPLOYEE NO. 1256
ACCOUNT NO. 10200 110100 100000 501010

SEPTEMBER 2016
TYPE OF TOTAL
DATE MEETING ATTENDANCE | COMPENSATION
09-01-16 CDA Special Board Meeting No $-0-
TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT $-0-
Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 83,
Section 1 {d) (i.e., $75.00 — difference between CDA ($150.00
And Agency meetings $225.00 excludes alternate) including Agency
meetings
Total No. of CDA Meetings Attended o
0

Total No. of CDA Meetings Paid

DIRECTOR
SIGNATURE

7
Approved by: g///%

Terry Catlig’ '

President, Board of Directors




PAUL HOFER

IEUA DIRECTOR PAYSHEET

EMPLOYEE NO, 1349
ACCOUNT NO. 10200 110100 100000 501010

Total No. of Meetings Paid

SEPTEMBER 2016 |
TYPE OF TOTAL
DATE MEETING ATTENDANCE | COMPENSATION
09-07-16 Board Workshops Yes (waived pymt) | $-0-
| 09-14-16 Finanee, Legal & Administration | Yes (waived pymt) | $-0-
Cormmittee
09-21-16 Board rizseting. Yes (waived pymt) | $-0-
09-21-16 Meeting w/S. Acosta:Grijalva | Yes (waived pymt) | $-0-
TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT | $-0-
(Up to 10 days of setvice per month per Oidingnce Na. 83)
T'otal No. of Meetings Attended u
0

DIRECTOR
SIGNATURE

Approved By:

—th

Terry Caﬂa

Prasident, Board of Dn'ectors-




INLAND ENPIRE UTITLIES AGENCY

PAYROLL FOR OCTOBER 28, 2016

PRESENTED AT BOARD MEETING ON DECEMBER 21, 2016

GROSS PAYROLL COSTS $1,243,750.43
{DEDUCTIONS ($538,256.35)
NET PAYROLL sfiii_'os
NET PAYRCLIL BREAKDOWN CHECKS EFT TOTAL
CHECKS USED - 3
TRANSACTION PROCESSED 0 358 358
AMOUNT $0.00 $705,494.08

$705,494.08




CONSENT
CALENDAR
ITEM

1C



A\

Inland Empire Utilities Agency
A_ MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

C

Date: December 21, 2016

To: The Honorable Bo irectors

From: P. Joseph Grindsta |
General Manager \

Submitted by: Christina Valencia ®y/

Chief Financial Officer/Assistant General Manager

Warren T. Green

Manager of Contracts
Subject: Adoption of 2016 IEUA Business Goals
RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that the Board of Directors review and adopt the 2016 IEUA Business Goals.
BACKGROUND

In early 2016, at the request of the General Manager, statt conducted several workshops with the
Agency’s Executive and management teams to review the 2013 Business Goals (Goals) adopted
by the Board of Directors (Board) in October 2013. During these workshops, the team identified
an opportunity to review and modify the Business Goals to provide a more simplified, succinct
and clear structure. Numerous review sessions were facilitated, including two Board workshops
and presentation to the Regional Technical and Policy committees for review and feedback,
Feedback received was incorporated in proposed 2016 Goals.

The most significant modification is a change in the hierarchy structure. Each of the 2013 Goals
included a series of Objectives followed by corresponding Recommended Commitments. In most
cases, the Goal statement was very detailed and included language repeated in the corresponding
Objective and Recommended Commitments. The goal statements in the proposed 2016 Goals has
been simplified to provide a more succinct and overarching message. Similarly, the Objectives
have also been revised to provide additional clarity, including removal of those Objectives more
representative of departmental versus Agency-wide objectives. The following tables summarized
the proposed 2016 Business Goals and corresponding Objectives:



2016 Business Goals Updates

December 21, 2016
Page 2 of 2
Fiscal Work Business Watar Wastewater Environmental
Responsibility Environment Practices Refizbiltty Manzgsmaent Stewardship

Funding &
Apptopriafions

wl:“" AP wWiter Crualdy
Eificiency
-
Wenter Bupnhes Asuet Good Neighbor
LY P e ] Piliiny
Cumtomes
Tevvice

Drygenics
ol mna re e
1 Exterria| Ifﬁm —— ,
Credit o e BGov't Croundiwater ey Argiona
srthiness Stall Selety Relations Ml b PP Habeil =t
Worthiness L4 B KA e

Following the adoption of the proposed 2016 Business Goals, staff will begin updating to the

Agency’s Strategic Plan and departmental goals and objectives to be included in the fiscal years
(FYs) 2017/18 and 2018/19 Budget.

Minshon, Wi Fl'vl."lguli.!nrv

& Values

Compliamce

L] Coiti
LT s b e

Envirornmsenial
Respan kibility

PRIOR BOARD ACTION

On October 16, 2013 the Board adopted the 2013 IEUA Business Goals.
IMPACT ON BUDGET

None



2016 IEUA Business Goals

Inland Empire Utilities Agency

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT




Fiscal
Responsibility

Funding &
Appropriations

Budget

Pianning

Reserves

Credt
Worthiness

Business Goal Focus

Work
Environment

Mission, Vision,
& Values

Apency Culture

Training

Business
Practices

Efficiency &
Effectiveness

Custamer
sSenvice

Staff Safety

External affairs
B Gov't
Relations

Water
Reliahility

Water Use
Efficiency

Water Supphes

Recycled Water

Groundwater
Recharge

Wastewater
Management

Water Duality

Assel
Management

Organics
Management

Energy
Manapement

Envirenmental

Stewardship

Regulatory
Compliance

Good Neighbor
Policy

Environmental
Respons=ibility

Regional
Habitat
Management



Fiscal Responsibility

OBJECTIVES It el
= FUNDING 8& APPROPRIATIONS Tr—
IEUA will fund operations and capital investments by maintaining reasonable service rates and fees that fuily support

the costs of service.

= BUDGET PLANNING
IEUA will plan for multi-year budgets and rate requirements in support of maintaining fiscal stability for IEUA and the
member agencies.

= RESERVES
IEUA will maintain fund reserves, which can withstand significant changes to the economy and funding sources.

= CREDIT WORTHINESS
IEUA will improve its credit rating, with the goal of reinstating the AAA rating, to reduce IEUA’s future borrowing
costs.

[ —

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT



Work Environment

OBJECTIVES
» MISSION, VISION & VALUES

IEUA will adopt Business Goals and Objectives that support and advance the Agency’s Mission, Vision and Values,
ensuring the highest standard of conduct throughout the Agency by promoting values of leadership, integrity,
collaboration, open communication, accountability, and respect for each other.

AGENCY CULTURE

IEUA will foster a collaborative work environment that values communication, innovation and work-life balance,
adheres to the Agency’s policies and procedures, and respects all aspects of diversity.

= TRAINING

IEUA will maintain a highly skilled workforce to meet current and anticipated Agency and industry needs by
facilitating and providing opportunities for staff to further their professional development.

= STAFF SAFETY

IEUA will promote and ensure a safe and healthy work environment, exceeding industry best practices in support of
achieving the CalOSHA Star Voluntary Protection Program (CAL/VPP) certification.

t 18 intand Empire Utiiities Agency 4

7 A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT




Business Practices

OBJECTIVES ST e |
= EFFICIENCY & EFFECTIVENESS ' N

IEUA will apply best industry practices in all processes to maintain or improve the quality and value of the services we
provide to our member agencies and the public.

* CUSTOMER SERVICE

IEUA will provide outstanding service that supports our member agencies and region in a cost effective, efficient and
reliable manner.

» EXTERNAL AFFAIRS & GOVERNMENT RELATIONS

IEUA will support effective public outreach and education, and advocate for the development of policies, iegislation
and regulations that benefit the region.

(\ inkand Empire Utiiites Agency 5

A MUNICIPAL WATER LHSTRICT



Water Reliability

OBJECTIVES —— o T T
* WATER USE EFFICIENCY ' Zes s
IEUA will promote water conservation, education and incentive programs to assist the region.

* WATER SUPPLIES

IEUA will support the region with the development of reliable, resilient and sustainable water supplies from
diverse sources.

= RECYCLED WATER
IEUA will maximize the use of recycled water to enhance regional water reliability.

= GROUNDWATER RECHARGE

IEUA will maximize groundwater recharge projects in the region through strategic, cost-effective partnerships and
development.

(‘ Injand Empire Utilities Agency

A MUNICIFAL WATER DISTRICT



Wastewater Management

OBJECTIVES
o WATER QUALITY

IEUA will ensure that Agency systems are planned, constructed and managed to protect public health, the
environment, and meet anticipated regulatory requirements.

= ASSET MANAGEMENT

IEUA will ensure the regional sewer system and treatment facilities are well maintained, upgraded to meet evolving
requirements, sustainably managed, and can accommodate changes in regional water use.

= ORGANICS MANAGEMENT

IEUA will manage organics to meet regulatory compliance standards in a fiscally prudent and environmentally
sustainable manner.

= ENERGY MANAGEMENT

IEUA will effectively manage energy resources including renewable energy initiatives and programs to achieve
statewide environmental and renewable energy goals, and stabilize future costs.

(\Mﬂﬂi&mq 7

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT



Environmental Stewardship

OBJECTIVES i lank-un - : |
= REGULATORY COMPLIANCE —_—
IEUA will comply with all federal, state, local and environmenta! laws and regulations.

= GOOD NEIGHBOR POLICY

IEUA will foster positive relationships within the region, and develop and implement projects that minimize impacts
to the community and environment.

= ENVIRONMENTAL RESPONSIBILITY

IEUA will provide regional leadership to implement environmentally sustainable business practices and promote the
preservation of the region’s cultural and ecological heritage.

= REGIONAL HABITAT MANAGEMENT

IEUA will promote the preservation of regional habitat and implement the development and use of appropriate
mitigation measures on all projects.

(s

A MUMICIPAL WATER DISTIICT



Recommendation

It is recommended that the Board of Directors review and adopt the 2016 IEUA Business
Goals.

Oz 9

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT




CONSENT
CALENDAR
ITEM

1D



A

K N inland Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Date: December 21, 2016
To: The Honorable Board of Directors
Through: Engineering, Operations, and Biosolids Management Committee (12/14/16)
From: P. Joseph Grind
General Manage
Submitted by: Randy Lee ?—V

Executive Manager of Operations/Assistant General Manager

Nelson Htoyp], -B;( NV\
Deputy Manager of Maintenance

Subject: Contract Award for CCWRF Odor Control Bleach and Air Piping
Replacement
RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that the Board of Directors:

1. Award Contract No. 4600002127 to E.R. Block Plumbing, Inc. for the Carbon Canyon Water
Recycling Facility (CCWRF) odor control bleach and air piping replacement for a firm fixed
price of $119,850; and

2. Authorize the General Manager to execute the contract.

BACKGROUND

In order to adhere to established Agency goal of being good neighbors, significant odors are
eliminated with the preliminary and primary treatment processes at a water recycle plant. Odor
control systems are typically used to exhaust and treat the foul air to reduce the odors within the plant
and surrounding area, and to reduce corrosion of equipment that is accelerated by odorous
compounds. South Coast Air Quality Management District (SCAQMD) also established ambient air
limit on odor causing compounds at the fence line. The odor control systems at CCWRF are chemical
scrubbers that mix atomized bleach with the foul air as it enters a large fiberglass vessel. Odorous
compounds are oxidized within the vessel before the air passes through a mist eliminating pad and
then discharged to the atmosphere. The three CCWRF odor control systems (one for the headworks,
and one for each of the two primary clarifiers) are near the end of their useful life, and will be replaced
as part of the CCWRF Asset Management and Improvements Project in about three years.



Contract Award for CCWRF Odor Control Bleach and Air Piping Replacement
December 21, 2016
Page 2 of 2

An evaluation of the systems determined that the foul air blowers, compressed air blowers, ducting,
and vessels can perform reliably for three additional years, but the bleach piping and compressed air
piping (air for atomizing bleach) need to be replaced to provide reliable performance for the next few
years. A design package to replace the bleach and air piping was developed and a competitive
solicitation was conducted for construction bids. Thirty-eight prospective bidders were solicited via
the Planet Bids system. The lowest responsive bid was received from E.R. Block Plumbing, Inc. and
reflected a firm fixed price of $119,850. The table below summarizes all eight responsive bids that
were received:

Company Price
E.R. Block Plumbing $119,850.00
Hemet Manufacturing $123,640.00
Humphrey Construction $128,000.00
SFM Constructors $154,652.40
Coonstruction $157,000.00
Ferreira Construction $173,900.00
Innovative Engineering $196,243.00
Kana Engineering $243,123.00

The scope of the service is to provide labor and materials to install approximately 630 linear feet of
bleach piping (1.5” CPVC) and air piping (3” stainless steel) from the odor control blower station to
the chemical scrubbers at the headworks and primary clarifiers.

Staff recommends that this contract be awarded to E.R. Block Plumbing, Inc. for the firm fixed price
of $119,850.

Completing the CCWRF odor control bleach and air piping replacement is in line with the IEUA
Business Goal and Objectives of Wastewater Management to maintain capacity within systems and
facilities to meet essential service demands and Environmental Stewardship objective of being a good
neighbor in controlling odors at all Agency facilities.

PRIOR BOARD ACTION

None.

IMPACT ON BUDGET

If approved, the CCWRF odor control bleach and air piping replacement will be funded from

Regional Wastewater Operations and Maintenance {RO) fund, Professional Fees & Services budget
for Fiscal Year 2016/17.

G: /Board-Rec/2016/16320 Contract Award for CCWRF Odor Control Bleach and Air Piping Replacement, 12/21/16



(\ Inland Empire Utilities Agency
—_—

. © A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

CCWRF Odor Control Bleach and Air

Piping Replacement

December 2016

Randy Lee

Executive Manager of Operations/AGM
Nelson Htoy

Deputy Manager of Maintenance



CCWRF Plant Schematic

(  inland Empie Uniiies Agency Carbon Canyon Water Recycling Facility

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICY

romvic saen|
m(‘s’l
-hmmm l;
sculnl’np M!

s
<5

m: Grit

=

In
Primary
Clartiers

frimary Sadge and Sows RP2 for Solid Hand ng

- 920 Precure Zona

-

E W3 Pump Stallom

WAS to RP2 for Sofl Handfing




Bleach and Air Piping at Odor

Control Vessels

TR
‘A
= /
=15 E
’ A
LY
ey
i 54 = i

Air L_i_nL .

"

- =y T 'I' i =y i
(191 )T A )= 0



Various Leaks in Bleach and Air Piping

H df" B \each Line

]




Piping Layout

Traks Qe ian Trari M




Recommendation

« Staff recommends Board approval of a contract
with E.R. Block Plumbing, Inc. to construct
CCWREF odor control bleach and air piping for a
firm fixed price of $119,850.

Supports the Agency’s business goal of Wastewater Management to maintain
capacity within systems and facilities to meet essential service demands and
Environmental Stewardship objective of being a good neighbor in controlling odors at
all Agency facilities.




( Inland Empire Utilities Agency

| A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT
—-

Questions?




CONSENT
CALENDAR
ITEM

1E



‘ \ Inland Empire Utilities Agency

2 ‘A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Date: December 21, 2016

To: The Honorable Board of Directors

Through: Engineering, Operations, and Biosolids Management Committee
(12/14/16)

From: P. Joseph Grindst
General Manager

Submitted by: Randy Lee /L

Executive Manager of Operations

Al VanBreukelen £L fo Rf\/
Deputy Manager of Maintenance

Subject: Contract Amendment to O.C. Vacuum, Inc.

RECOMMENDATION
It is recommended that the Board of Directors:

1. Approve Contract Amendment No. 46000001912-001 to O.C. Vacuum, Inc., which
increases the contract by $100,000; and

2. Authorize the General Manager to execute the contract amendment.

BACKGROUND

As required by the State mandate Sewer System Management Plan, the Inland Empire Utilities
Agency must conduct periodic inspection and cleaning of the sewer system. The Agency is in the
process of digitizing and documenting the entire collection system to improve the management of
the sewer system. In this effort, the Collections Department has focused its attention on
documenting over 1,437 manholes, 99.7 miles of regional and 83.2 miles of non-reclaimable waste
sewer system. The goal is to have this effort completed within the next two years. As a result,
any in-plant vacuuming and cleaning work that used to be performed by the Collections
Department now is proposed to be done by an outside contractor. The Collections Department has
a priority to complete the close circuit television (CCTV) underground piping inspection and
increase the frequency of inspection, cleaning, and condition monitoring. Therefore, in June 2015,
a service contract was requested to provide pumper truck services to assist the Collections
Department on an as needed basis. IEUA Contract Number 4600001912 was issued to O.C.



Contract Amendment to O.C. Vacuum, Inc,
December 21, 2016
Page 2 of 2

Vacuum, Inc. for an initial amount of $30,000. Due to the unforeseeable increase in demand for
Collections work, these funds were exhausted in the first three months of the contract. Some
examples of the work O.C. Vacuum, Inc. provided include:

1. Transported the waste removed from the Regional Water Recycling Facility No. 4 (RP-4)
aeration basin by the Agency Vactor truck to Regional Water Recycling Facility No. 2 (RP-
2) drying beds, allowing the Agency Vactor truck to remain on site and continue removing
waste.

2. Handled the increased services required by Inland Empire Regional Composting Facility
(IERCF) and augmented some of their routine plan tasks; e.g. exploratory digging of 10”
drain line, vacuum jetting service throughout, etc.

3. Performed routine maintenance work at treatment facilities, such as cleaning out scum
wells and wet wells as needed.

With the exception of supporting IERCF (as they now have their own contract with O.C. Vacuum,
Inc.), it is anticipated the need for O.C. Vacuum’s service will continue throughout the remaining
fiscal year due to on-going demands for Agency staff to remain focused on underground pipeline
inspections.

The emphasis on the pipeline inspections is consistent with Agency goals to meet service demands
and to protect public health and the environment.

PRIOR BOARD ACTION

None.
IMPACT ON BUDGET

If approved, the anticipated expenditures will be funded from the Fiscal Year 2016/17 Regional
Wastewater Operations and Maintenance (RO), Professional Fees & Services budget.

G: /Board-Rec/2016/16322 Contract Amendment to 0.C. Vacuum, Inc., 12-21-16



) iniang

AMENDMENT NUMBER 4600001912-001
TO .
MASTER CONTRACT NUMBER 4600001912
. FOR PROVISION OF
AS-NEEDED VACUUM TRUCK SERVICES

THIS AMENDMENT, Number 460001912-001, to Contract Number 4600001912 between the Inland Emplre
Utllities Agency and O.C. Vacuum, Inc. of Long Beach, California, for as-needed provision of vacuum truck
services, revises the Conftract as follows: =

Within the {ast paragraph of Asticle 6, {TINVOICING AND COMPENSATION replace the existing

callout of this Contract's “total price 5 35MD8,00°_ with the superseding call-out of “totat price
not-to-axceed $130,000.00.” Hrae = 138000.00 incremental Increase to the not-to-
exceed price limit of this Contra " | :

ALL OTHER PROVISIONS

As evidenced by the signaturedii-8 covenant as to the above-
stated amendment item(s) and |~k me an integral part of the
Contract Documents.

:l“ naefl TR0 " i. o
INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY, " 0.C. VACUUM, inc: :

A Municipal Water District:

% L2 lé
P. Joseph Grindstaff (Date) Oscar C (Date)

General Manager Vice President

AMENDMENT No. 4600001912-001 Page 1
th




CONSENT
CALENDAR
ITEM

1F



‘; "N Inland Empire Utiljties Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Date; December 21, 2016
To: The Honorable Board of Directors
Through: Engineering, Operations, and Biosolids Management Committee (12/14/16)
From: P. Joseph Grindst (4
(General Manage
Submitted by: Chris Berch
Executive Manager of Engineering/Assistant General Manager
Shaun J. Stone
Manager of Engineering
Subject: East End Avenue NRW Flowmeter Consulting Engineering Services Contract
Award
RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that the Board of Directors:

1. Award the consulting engineering services contract for the East End Avenue NRW Flowmeter
Replacement, Project No. EN22002 to Civiltec Engineering Inc., for the not-to-exceed
amount of $213,554; and

2. Authorize the General Manager to execute the consulting engineering services contract.

BACKGROUND

In 1967, the Los Angeles County Sanitation District (District) and Inland Empire Utilities Agency
(IEUA) entered into various contracts under which the District would accept a portion of the industrial
wastewater flow from IEUA’s Non-Reclaimable Wastewater Line (NRW). Since the execution of
the contracts, the District’s methods for calculation of capacity charges, treatment and conveyance
fees have changed significantly, as have treatment standards.

Additionally, the East End (EE) Flowmeter and the 24-hr composite samples show higher flows than
the summation of industries connected to the NRW. Consequently, the higher flow readings are
resulting in IEUA paying more to the District, as these fees are calculated based on flow rate. Per the
contract, IEUA is required to pay fees based on that of the sampling and flow metering system as



East End Avenue Flowmeter Consultant Engineering Services Contract Award
December 21, 2016
Page 2 of 3

opposed to the summation of industries. The updated contracts account for the District’s new
calculation methods, as well as, replacement of the existing East End (EE) Flowmeter within ten
years of the execution of the contract.

The project will design and construct a new flowmeter, sampling station, underground vault,
diversion structure, and establish communication between the NRW Flowmeter and IEUA’s
Supervisory Control and Data Acquisition (SCADA) system. The installation of the new flowmeter
shall conform to the District’s and [EUA requirements.

On September 13, 2016, IEUA staff advertised on Planet Bids the Request for Proposals for
consulting engineering services. On October 11, 2016, IEUA received proposals from Arcadis and
Civiltec Engineering Inc. The proposals were reviewed by a selection committee of IEUA staff from
Engineering and Construction Management, Technical Services, and Operations. Based on the
project team qualifications and experience, understanding of the project scope, and ability to meet
the project schedule, the committee unanimously concurred that Civiltec Engineering Inc., was the
most qualified firm to do the work.

Below are the projected costs for the project:

Description Estimated Cost

Project Development $17.000
Consultant Engineer $213,554
Design Services (~ 3%) $50,000
Construction Services (~ 15%) $150,000
Construction (estimated) $1,000,000
Contingency (~ 15%) $260,000
Total Project Cost $1,690,554

Total Project Budget $300,000

Budget of this project will be evaluated as the project progresses through the design phase. The
current budget was established to create a project and initiate design efforts. The total project budget
will be defined and requested through the Ten-Year Capital Improvement Plan (TYCIP) process.

The overall project schedule is as follows:

Project Milestone Date
Consultant Contract Award December 2016
Design Completion December 2018
Construction Contract Award March 2019
. Construction Completion October 2019

Additional design time is anticipated on this project due to the required reviews and approvals
required by the District.

G:\Board-Rec \ 2016\ 16317 East End Avenue NRW Flowmeter Upgrade Consultant Engineering Services Contract
Award December 21, 2016



East End Avenue Flowmeter Consultant Engineering Services Contract Award
December 21, 2016
Page 3 of 3

The East End Avenue NRW Flowmeter Replacement Project is part of IEUA’s Collection System
Business Goal to maintain capacity within collection system, meet essential service demands, and to
safeguard public health and the environment.

PRIOR BOARD ACTION
None.
IMPACT ON BUDGET

If approved, the award of the consulting engineering contract for the East End Avenue NRW
Flowmeter Replacement, Project No. EN22002, for the not-to-exceed amount of $213,554 is within
the total project budget of $300,000 in the Non-Reclaimable Wastewater Capital (NC) Fund. The
total project budget will be requested through the TYCIP process.

PJG:CB:SS:nm

G:\Board-Rec 2016\ 16317 East End Avenue NRW Flowmeter Upgrade Consultant Engineering Services Contract
Award December 21, 2016



East End Ave. NRW Flowmeter Replacement

Consultant Contract Award

Project No. EN22002
December 21, 2016

() Inland Empire Utilities Agency

A MUNICIPAI. WATER DISTRICT




Project Location

East End Avenue Roswell Avenue

g g i

Los Angeles County and
San Bernardino County line

—

NRW lirle

- { Grand Avenue _ ) St @ \ P

City of Pomona w
Existing manhole with Hamcton Drive
flume flow meter and
s sampling point !
Unincorporated
Area

!

(\MUMMW 2

A MUNICUPAI. WATER DISTRICT

e, T =



() Inland Empire Utilitles Agency 3

Project Background

Existing flowmeter installed in 1967
Fee payment based on NRW flow and quality

Existing flowmeter reads higher than | | : 4
summation of connected industries Flow meter and sampling manholes

Located in high traffic volume street

New agreement requires a more accurate
flowmeter by 2024

.
Existing Sampling System

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT



Project Scope

Construct a diversion structure and vault
= |nstall magnetic flow meter

= [nstall new auto sampler at grade level

= All improvements located out of traffic lanes

= Upgrade related electrical/communication
equipment

= Must be approved by LA County Sanitation
District

(\ Inland Empire Utilitles Agency 4 Existing Electrical Panel

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT



Consultant Selection

» Two proposals received on October 11, 2016 I
= Civiltec Engineering Inc.
= ARCADIS
= Evaluation and selection committee
= Construction Management
= Engineering
= Planning & Environmental Resources
» Committee unanimously selected the consultant based on:
= Project Team Qualifications
= Ability to Provide Innovative, Creative, Cost Reducing Alternatives
= Related Experience
= History, Reputation



Project Cost and Schedule

Project Development $17,000
Consultant Engineer $213,554
Design Services (~ 3%) $50,000
Construction Services (~ 15%) $150,000
Construction '(esﬁma’te_d) $1,000,000
Contingency (~ 15%) $260,000
Total Project Cost $1,690,554
Total Project Budget $300,000

_ ProjectMilestone | Date
‘Consultant Contract Award December 2016
‘Design Completion December 2018
Construction Contract Award March 2019

Project Compiletion October 2019



|IEUA Goal/Recommendation

Staff recommends that the Board of Directors award the consultant
Engineering Services contract to Civiltec Engineering Inc., for the not-
to-exceed amount of $213,554 and authorize the General Manager to
execute the design contract for the East End Avenue NRW Flowmeter
Replacement.

'he East End Avenue NRW Flowmeter Repiauemen;, Pioject No, . 'EN22002,
Business Goal to maintain capacity within collection system‘, :
health and the envurenrnent‘ [




l ‘ Inland Empire Utilities Agency

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

CONTRACT NUMBER: 4600002248
FOR
CONSULTING ENGINEERING SERVICES
FOR THE
EAST END AVENUE NRW FLOWMETER UPGRADES
PROJECT NO. EN22002

THIS CONTRACT (the "Contract"), is made and entered into this _ . day of

2016, by and between the Inland Empire Utilities Agency, a Municipal Water District, organized and
existing in the County of San Bemardino under and by virtue of the laws of the State of California
(hereinafter referred to interchangeably as “IEUA" and “Agency”) and Civiltec Engineering, Inc. with
offices located in Monrovia, Califomia (hereinafter referred to as "Consultant”), to provide
professional engineering services in support of Project EN22002.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises and obligations set forth herein, the
parties agree as follows:

PROJECT MANAGER ASSIGNMENT: All technical direction related to this Contract shall come
from the designated Project Manager. Details of the Agency's assignment are listed below.

Project Manager:  Ms. Nasrin Maleki, P.E., Sr. Engineer
Address: 6075 Kimball Avenue, Building B
Chino, California 91708
Telephone:  (909) 993-1696

Email: npmaleki@ieua.org
Facsimile:  (909) 993-1982

CONSULTANT ASSIGNMENT: Special inquiries related to this Contract and the effects of this
Contract shall be referred to the following:

Consultant: Mr. Bed Dawadi, P.E., Project Manager
Address: 118 Lime Avenue
_ Monrovia, CA 91016
Telephone:  (626) 357-0588

Email: bdawadi@civiltec.com
Facsimile: (626) 303-7957

Contract 4600002248 (RW) Page 1 of 14
11/23/2016



3. ORDER_OF PRECEDENCE: The documentis referenced below represent the Contract
Documents. Where any conflicts exist between the General Terms and Conditions, or addenda
attached, then the governing order of precedence shall be as follows:

A. Amendments to Contract 4600002248,

B. Contract Number 4600002248, General Terms and Conditions.

C. Consultant's negotiated Scope of Wark (Exhibit A).

D. Consultant's Proposal dated October 11, 20186.

E. Agency’s Request for Proposals (“RFP”) RFP-RW-16-026 and germane addenda.

4, SCOPE OF WORK AND SERVICES: Consultant services and responsibilities shall include, and
be in accordance with tasks identified in IEUA’s Request for Proposals ("RFP") RFP-RW-16-026
and Consultant’s negotiated Scope of Work (hereinafter “the Work”), which are attached hereto,
incorporated herein and made a part hereof by this reference as Exhibit A. All referenced services
and responsibilities shall be in accordance with the schedule outlined in RFP Addendum One.

5. TERM: The term of this Contract shall extend from the date of the Notice to Proceed and
terminate upon one year of completed construction, unless agreed to by both parties, reduced
to writing, and amended to this Contract.

6. COMPENSATION: Consultant's invoice must be submitted according to milestones achieved
by Consultant and accepted by the Agency's Project Manager, and shall include a breakdown
by items completed, referencing State Prevailing Wages, all associated labor categories
provided, labor hours supplied and associated hourly rates, dates worked, the current monthly
amount due, and the cumulative amount invoiced to-date against this Contract. Invoicing shall
be submitted electronically to apgroup@ieua.org, using the Agency’s standard Excel®-based
invoicing template (Exhibit B). A template will be furnished in Microsoft® Excel® 2013.
Invoicing shall not be submitted in advance of, or shall not be dated earlier than, the actual
date of submittal.

Agency may at any time make changes to the Work including additions, reductions, and changes
to any or all of the Work, as directed in writing by the Agency. Such changes shall be made by an
Amendment to the Contract. The NOT-TO-EXCEED Amount and Work Schedule of the RFP shall
be equitably adjusted, if required, to account for such changes and shall be set forth in the
Amendment.

In compensation for the Work represented by this Contract, Agency shall pay Consultant a NOT-
TO-EXCEED maximum total of $213,554.00 for all services provided in accordance with
Consultant's Fee Proposal, attached hereto, made a part hereof, and referenced herein as Exhibit
C. Payment shall be made according to milestones achieved by Consultant and accepted by the
Agency's Project Manager.

For any Work performed which is determined to be public works having costs in excess of
$1,000.00, Certified Payroll Reporting must be transmitted to the Department of Industrial

Contract 4600002248 (RW) Page 2 of 14
11/23/2016



Retlations (DIR) as per hitp://www.dir.ca.gov/Public-Works/Prevailing-Wage.html with copies to
IEUA’s Accounting Department.

CONTROL OF THE WORK: Consultant shall perform the Work in compliance with the Work

Schedule of the RFP and as published by RFP Addendum Number One, attached hereto,
referenced herein as Exhibit D, and made a apart hereof. If performance of the Work falls behind
schedule, the Consultant shall accelerate the performance of the Work to comply with the Work
Schedule as directed by the Project Manager. If the nature of the Work is such that Consultant is
unable to accelerate the Work, Consultant shall promptly notify the Project Manager of the delay,
the causes of the delay, and submit a proposed revised Work Schedule.

FITNESS FOR DUTY:

A. Fitness: Consultant and its Subcontractor personnel on the Jobsite:

1.
2.

Shall report for work in a manner fit to do their job;

Shall not be under the influence of or in possession of any alcoholic beverages or of
any controlled substance (except a controlled substance as prescribed by a
physician so long as the performance or safety of the Work is not affected thereby);
and

Shall not have been convicted of any serious criminal offense which, by its nature,
may have a discernible adverse impact on the business or reputation of Agency.

Confined Space Work:
Precautions and Programs:

a. The Contractor shall be responsible for initiating, maintaining, and supervising
all safety precautions and programs in connection with the work or the activities of
subcontractors, suppliers, and others at the work site.

b. The Contractors and subcontractors shall comply with the provisions of the
Safety and Health Regulations for Construction, promulgated by the Secretary of
Labor under Section 107 of the "Contract Work Hours and Safety Standards Act,"
as set forth in Title 29 C.F.R. If the Agency is notified of an alleged violation of the
Occupational Safety and Health Standards referred to in this Section and it is
established that there is a violation, the Contractor shall be subject to liquidated
damages as provided in the Contract.

c. The Contractor and all subcontractors shall comply with the provisions of the
Occupational Safety and Health Standards, promulgated by the United States
Secretary of Labor under the "Occupational Safety and Health Act of 1970," as set
forth in Title 29, C.F.R. Where an individual State act on occupational safety and
health standards has been approved by federal authority, then the provisions of
said state act shall control.

Contract 4600002248 (RW) Page 3 of 14

11/23/2016



d. The Contractor shall take ali necessary precautions for the safety of, and shall
provide the necessary supervision, control, and direction to prevent damage,
injury, or loss to:
1) All employees on the work or work site and other persons and
organizations who may be affected thereby;
2) All the work and materials and equipment to be incorporated therein,
whether in storage or on or off the work site; and
3) All other property at the site.

e. Contract work requiring confined space entry must follow Cal-OSHA
Regulation 8 CCR, Sections 5157 - 5158. This regulation requires the following to
be submitted to [EUA for approval prior fo the start of the project:
1) Proofof training on confined space procedures, as defined in Cal-OSHA
Regulation 8 CCR, Section 5157. This regulation also requires the
following to be submitted to IEUA for approval prior to the entry of a
confined space:

2) A written plan that includes identification of confined spaces within the
construction site, alternate procedures where appropriate, contractor
provisions, specific procedures for permit-required and non-permit
required spaces, and a rescue plan.

f. The Contractor must also submit a copy of their Safety Program or IIPP prior to
the start of the project for approval by the IEUA Safety Department.

Compliance: Consultant shall advise all Consultant and subcontractor personnel and
associated third parties of the requirements of this Contract ("Fitness for Duty
Requirements") before they enter on the Jobsite and shall immediately remove from the
Jobsite any employee determined to be in violation of these requirements. Consultant
shall impose these requirements on its Subcontractors. Agency may cancel the Contract
if Consultant violates these Fitness for Duty Requirements.

Effective January 1, 2015: The call for bids and contract documents must include the
following information in accordance with SB854:

1. No contractor or subcontractor may be listed on a bid proposal for a public works
project (submitted on or after March 1, 2015) unless registered with the
Depariment of Industrial Relations (DIR) pursuant to Labor Code section 1725.5
[with limited exceptions from this requirement for bid purposes only under Labor
Code section 1771.1(a)].

2. No contractor or subcontractor may be awarded a contract for public work on a
public works project (awarded on or after April 1, 2015) unless registered with the
Department of Industrial Relations (DIR) pursuant to Labor Code section 1725.5.

3. This project is subject to compliance monitoring and enforcement by the
Department of Industrial Relations (DIR). As such, a PWC-100 shali be generated

Contract 4600002248 (RW) Page 4 of 14

11/23/2016



for any Work performed which is determined to be public works having costs in
excess of $1,000.00.

9. INSURANCE: During the term of this Contract, the Consultant shall maintain at Consultant's sole
expense, the following insurance.

A, Minimum Scope of Insurance: Coverage shall be at least as broad as:

1. Commercial General Liabitity (CGL): - Insurance Services Office (ISO) Form CG 00
01 covering CGL on an “occurrence” basis, including products and completed
operations, property damage, bodily injury and personal & advertising injury with
limits no less than $1,000,000 per occurrence. If a general aggregate limit applies,
either the general aggregate limit shall apply separately to this project/location (ISO
CG 25 03 or 25 04) or the general aggregate limit shall be twice the required
occurrence limit.

2. Automobile Liability: SO Form Number CA 00 01 covering any auto (Code 1), or if
Consultant has no owned autos, covering hired, (Code 8) and non-owned autos
(Code 9), with limit no less than $1,000,000 per accident for bodily injury and property
damage.

3. Workers' Compensation and Employers Liability: Workers' compensation limits as
required by the State of California, with Statutory Limits, and Employer's Liability
Insurance with limit of no less than $1,000,000 per accident for bodily injury or
disease.

4, Professional Liability (Errors and Omissions): Insurance appropriates to the
Consultant’s profession, with limit no less than $1,000,000 per occurrence or claim,
$2,000,000 aggregate.

B. Deductibles and Self-Insured Retention: Any deductibles or self-insured retention must be
declared to and approved by the Agency. At the option of the Agency, either: the insurer
shall reduce or eliminate such deductibles or self<insured retention as respects the Agency,
its officers, officials, employees and volunteers; or the Consultant shall procure a bond
guaranteeing payment of losses and related investigations, claims administration and
defense expenses.

C. Other Insurance Provisions: The policies are to contain, or be endorsed to contain, the
following provisions:

1. General Liability and Automobile Liability Coverage
a. Additional Insured Status: The Agency, its officers, officials, employees, and

volunteers are to be covered as additional insureds on the CGL policy with
respect to liability arising out of work or operations performed by or on behalf of
Contract 4600002248 (RW) Page 5 of 14

11/23/2016



the Consultant including materiais, parts or equipment furnished in connection
with such work or operations. General liability coverage can be provided in the
form of an endorsement to the Consultant’s insurance (at least as broad as 1ISO
Form CG 20 10 11 85 or both CG 20 10, CG 20 26, CG 20 33, or CG 20 38; and
CG 20 37 forms if later revisions used).

b. Primary Coverage: The Consultant's insurance coverage shall be primary
insurance coverage at least as broad as ISO CG 20 01 04 13 as respects the
Agency, its officer, officials, employees and volunteers. Any insurance or self-
insurance maintained by the Agency, its officers, officials, employees, volunteers,
property owners or engineers under contract with the Agency shall be excess of
the Consultant's insurance and shall not contribute with it.

¢. Any failure to comply with reporting provisions of the policies shall not affect
coverage provided to the Agency, its officers, officials, employees or volunteers.

d. The Consuliant's insurance shall apply separately to each insured against whom
claim is made or suit is brought, except with respect to the limits of the insurer's
liability.

e. The Consultant may satisfy the limit requirements in a single policy or multiple
policies. Any such additional policies written as excess insurance shall not
provide any less coverage than that provided by the first or primary policy.

Workers' Compensation and Employers Liability Coverage

The insurer hereby grants to Agency a waiver of any right to subrogation which any
insurer of said Consultant may acquire against the Agency by virtue of the payment
of any loss under such insurance. Consultant agrees fo obtain any endorsement that
may be necessary to affect this waiver of subrogation, but this provision applies
regardless of whether or not the Agency has received a waiver of subrogation
endorsement from the insurer.

All Coverages

Each insurance policy required by this contract shall be endorsed to state that
coverage shall not be suspended, voided, canceled by either party, reduced in
coverage or in [imits except after thirty (30) days prior written notice by certified mail,
retum receipt requested, has been given to the Agency.

D. Acceptability of Insurers: All insurance is to be placed with insurers with a current A.M.
Best's rating of no less than A-:VIl, and who are admitted insurers in the State of California.
Contract 4600002248 (RW) Page 6 of 14

11/23/2016



Verification of Coverage: Consuitant shall furnish the Agency with original certificates and
amendatory endorsements or copies of the applicable policy language effecting coverage
required by this clause. All certificates and endorsements are to be received and approved
by the Agency before work commences. However, failure to obtain the required documents
prior to the work beginning shall not waive the Consultant's obligation to provide them. The
Agency reserves the right to require complete, certified copies of all required insurance
policies, including endorsements required by these specifications, at any time.

Submittal of Certificates: Consultant shall submit all required certificates and endorsements
to the following:

Inland Empire Utilities Agency, a Municipal Water District
Attn: Ms. Angela Witte, Risk Specialist

P.O. Box 9020

Chino Hills, California 91709

10. LEGAL RELATIONS AND RESPONSIBILITIES

A

Professional Responsibility: The Consultant shall be responsible, to the level of competency
presently maintained by other practicing professionals performing the same or similar type
of work.

Status of Consultant: The Consultant is retained as an independent Consultant only, for the
sole purpose of rendering the services described herein, and is not an employee of the
Agency.

Observing Laws and Ordinances: The Consultant shall keep itself fully informed of all
existing and future state and federal laws and all county and city ordinances and regulations
which in any manner affect the conduct of any services or tasks performed under this
Contract, and of all such orders and decrees of bodies or tribunals having any jurisdiction or
authority over the same. The Consultant shall at all times observe and comply with all such
existing and future laws, ordinances, regulations, orders and decrees, and shall protect and
indemnify, as required herein, the Agency, its officers, employees and agents against any
claim or liability arising from or based on the violation of any such law, ordinance, regulation,
order or decree, whether by the Consultant or its employees.

Subcontratt Services: Any subcontracts for the performance of any services under this
Contract shall be subject to the written approval of the Project Manager.

Hours of Labor: The Consultant shaill comply with ail applicable provisions of California
Labor Code Sections 1810 to 1817 relating to working hours. The Consultant shall, as a
penalty to the Agency, forfeit $25.00 for each worker employed in the execution of the
Contract by the Consultant or by any subcontractor for each calendar day during which such

Contract 4600002248 (RW) Page 7 of 14

11/23/2016



worker is required or permitted to work more than eight (8) hours in any one (1) calendar
day and fourty (40) hours in any one (1) calendar week in violation of the provisions of the
Labor Code.

Travel and Subsistence Pay: The Consultant shall make payment to each worker for travel
and subsistence payments which are needed to execute the work and/or service, as such
travel and subsistence payments are defined in the applicable collective bargaining
agreements with the worker.

Liens: Consultant shall pay all sums of money that become due from any labor, services,
materials or equipment fumished to Consultant on account of said services to be rendered
or said materials to be fumished under this Contract and that may be secured by any lien
against the Agency. Consultant shall fully discharge each such lien at the time performance
of the obligation secured matures and becomes due.

Conflict of Interest: No official of the Agency who is authorized in such capacity and on
behalf of the Agency to negotiate, make, accept or approve, or to take part in negotiating,
making, accepting or approving this Contract, or any subcontract relating to services or tasks
to be perfomed pursuant to this Contract, shall become directly or indirectly personally
interested in this Contract.

Equal Opportunity and Unlawful Discrimination: During the performance of this Contract,
the Consultant shall not unlawfully discriminate against any employee or employment
applicant because of race, color, religion, sex, age, marital status, ancestry, physical or
mental disability, sexual orientation, veteran status or national origin. The Agency is
committed to creating and maintaining an environment free from harassment and
discrimination. To accomplish these goals the Agency has established procedures
regarding the implementation and enforcement of the Agency’s Harassment Prohibition and
Equal Employment Opportunity commitments. Please refer to Agency Policies A-29 (Equal
Employment Opportunity) and A-30 Harassment Prohibition for detailed information or
contact the Agency’'s Human Resources Administrator. A copy of either of these Policies
can be obtained by contacting the Project Manager for your respective Contract. Please
advise any of your staff that believes they might have been harassed or discriminated
against while on Agency property, to report said possible incident to either the Project
Manager, or the Agency’s Human Resources Administrator. Please be assured that any
possible infraction shall be thoroughly investigated by the Agency.

Non-Conforming Work and Wamranty: Consultant represents and warrants that the Work
and Documentation shall be adequate to serve the purposes described in the Contract. For
a period of not less than one (1) year after acceptance of the completed Work, Consultant
shall, at no additional cost to Agency, correct any and all etrors in and shortcomings of the
Work or Documentation, regardless of whether any such errors or shortcoming is brought
fo the attention of Consultant by Agency, or any other person or entity. Consultant shall
within three (3) calendar days, correct any error or shortcoming that renders the Work or

Contract 4600002248 (RW) Page 8 of 14

11/23/2016



K.

Documentation dysfunctional or unusable and shali correct other errors within thirty (30)
calendar days after Consultant's receipt of notice of the error. Upon request of Agency,
Consultant shall correct any such error deemed important by Agency in its sole discretion to
Agency's continued use of the Work or Documentation within seven (7) calendar days after
Consultant's receipt of notice of the error. If the Project Manager rejects all or any part of the
Work or Documentation as unacceptable and agreement to comrect such Work or
Documentation cannot be reached without modification to the Contract, Consultant shall
notify the Project Manager, in writing, detailing the dispute and reason for the Consultant's
position. Any dispute that cannot be resolved between the Project Manager and Consultant
shall be resolved in accordance with the provisions of this Contract.

Disputes:

1. All disputes arising out of or in relation to this Contract shall be determined in
accordance with this section. The Consultant shall pursue the work to completion in
accordance with the instruction of the Agency's Project Manager notwithstanding the
existence of dispute. By entering into this Contract, both parties are obligated, and
hereby agree, to submit all disputes arising under or relating to the Contract, which
remain unresolved after the exhaustion of the procedures provided herein, to
independent arbitration. Except as otherwise provided herein, arbitration shall be
conducted under California Code of Civil Procedure Sections 1280, et. seq, or their
SUCCESSOr.

2. Any and all disputes during the pendency of the work shall be subject to resolution
by the Agency Project Manager and the Consultant shall comply, pursuant to the
Agency Project Manager instructions. If the Consultant is not satisfied with any such
resolution by the Agency Project Manager, they may file a written protest with the
Agency Project Manager within seven (7) calendar days after receiving written notice
of the Agency's decision. Failure by Consultant to file a written protest within seven
(7) calendar days shall constitute waiver of protest, and acceptance of the Agency
Project Manager's resolution. The Agency's Project Manager shail submit the
Consultant's written protests to the General Manager, together with a copy of the
Agency Project Manager's written decision, for his or her consideration within seven
(7) calendar days after receipt of said protest(s). The General Manager shall make
his or her determination with respect to each protest filed with the Agency Project
Manager within ten (10) calendar days after receipt of said protest(s). If Consultant
is not satisfied with any such resolution by the General Manager, they may file a
written request for arbitration with the Project Manager within seven (7) calendar days
after receiving written notice of the General Manager's decision.

3. In the event of arbitration, the parties hereto agree that there shall be a single neutral
Arbitrator who shall be selected in the following manner:

Contract 4600002248 (RW) Page 9 of 14

11/23/2016



11.

a. The Demand for Arbitration shall include a list of five names of persons
acceptable to the Consultant to be appointed as Arbitrator. The Agency shall
determine if any of the names submitted by Consultant are acceptable and, if
s0, such person shall be designated as Arbitrator.

b. In the event that none of the names submitted by Consuitant are acceptable
to Agency, or if for any reason the Arbitrator selected in Step (a) is unable to
serve, the Agency shall submit to Consultant a list of five names of persons
acceptable to Agency for appointment as Arbitrator. The Consultant shall, in
turn, have seven (7) calendar days in which to determine if one such person
is acceptable.

C. If after Steps (a) and (b), the parties are unable to mutuaily agree upon a
neutral Arbitrator, the matter of selection of an Arbitrator shall be submitted to
the San Bernardino County Superior Court pursuant to Code of Civil
Procedure Section 1281.6, or its successor. The costs of arbitration, including
but not limited to reasonable attorneys' fees, shall be recoverable by the party
prevailing in the arbitration. If this arbitration is appealed to a court pursuant
to the procedure under Califomia Code of Civil Procedure Section 1294, et
seq., or their successor, the costs of arbitration shall also include court costs
associated with such appeals, including but not limited to reasonable
attomeys' fees which shall be recoverable by the prevailing party.

4, Joinder in Mediation/Arbitration: The Agency may join the Consultant in mediation
or arbitration commenced by a contractor on the Project pursuant to Public Contracts
Code Sections 20104 et seg. Such joinder shall be initiated by written notice from
the Agency's representative to the Consuiltant.

INDEMNIFICATION: Consultant shall indemnify the Agency, its directors, empioyees and assigns,
and shall hold them harmiess from all liabilities, demands, actions, claims, losses and expenses,
including reasonable attorneys’ fees, which arise out of or are related to the negligence,
recklessness or willful misconduct of the Consultant, its directors, employees, agents and assigns,
in the performance of work under this contract. Notwithstanding the foregoing, to the extent that
this Contract includes design professional services under Civil Code Section 2782.8, as my be
amended from time to time, such duties of Consultant to defend and to indemnify Agency shall
only be to the full extent permitted by Civil Code Section 2782.8.

Consultant shall have no duty to defend Agency, but Consultant shall pay as damages to Agency
all reasonable attomey's fees and costs incurred by Agency to the extent incurred by Agency
arising out of Consultant's actual or alleged negligent acts, errors, or omissions. Further,
Consultant shall assume sole responsibility for the investigation, analysis, and defense of any
and all issues alleged against Agency or Consultant to the extent alleged, based on, or arising
out of Consultant's scope of work, or Consultant's actual or alleged negligent acts, errors, or
omissions.

Contract 4600002248 (RW) Page 10 of 14
11/23/2016



12. OWNERSHIP OF MATERIALS AND DOCUMENTS/CONFIDENTIALITY: The Agency retains
ownership of any and all partial or complete reports, drawings, plans, notes, computations, lists,
andfor other materials, documents, information, or data prepared by the Consultant and/or the
Consultant's subcontractor(s) pertaining to this Contract. Said materials and documents are
confidential and shall be available to the Agency from the moment of their preparation, and the
Consultant shall deliver same to the Agency whenever requested to do so by the Project Manager
and/or Agency. The Consultant agrees that same shall not be made available to any individual or
organization, private or public, without the prior written consent of the Agency.

13. TITLE AND RISK OF LOSS:

A. Documentation: Title to the Documentation shall pass to Agency when prepared; however, a
copy may be retained by Consultant for its records and intemal use. Consultant shall retain such
Documentation in a controlled access file, and shall not reveal, display or disclose the contents
of the Documentation to others without the prior written authorization of Agency or for the
performance of Work related to the project.

B. Material: Title to all Material, field or research equipment, and laboratory models, procured or
fabricated under the Contract shall pass to Agency when procured or fabricated, and such fitle
shall be free and clear of any and all encumbrances. Consultant shall have risk of loss of any
Material or Agency-owned equipment of which it has custody.

C. Disposition: Consultant shall dispose of items to which Agency has title as directed in writing
by the Agreement Administrator and/or Agency.

14. PROPRIETARY RIGHTS:

A. Rights and Ownership: Agency's rights to inventions, discoveries, trade secrets, patents,
copyrights, and other intellectual property, including the Information and Documentation, and
revisions thereto (hereinafter collectively referred to as "Proprietary Rights"), used or developed
by Consultant in the performance of the Work, shall be govemed by the following provisions:

Proprietary Rights conceived, developed, or reduced to practice by Consultant in the
performance of the Work shall be the property of Agency, and Consultant shall cooperate with
all appropriate requests to assign and transfer same to Agency.

If Proprietary Rights conceived, developed, or reduced to practice by Consultant prior to the
performance of the Work are used in and become integral with the Work or Documentation, or
are necessary for Agency to have complete enjoyment of the Work or Documentation,
Consultant shall grant to Agency a non-exclusive, irrevocable, royalty-free license, as may be
required by Agency for the complete enjoyment of the Work and Documentation, including the
right to reproduce, correct, repair, replace, maintain, translate, publish, use, modify, copy or
dispose of any or all of the Work and Documentation and grant sublicenses to others with
respect to the Work and Documentation.

Contract 4600002248 (RW) Page 11 of 14
11/23/2016



If the Work or Documentation includes the Proprietary Rights of others, Consultant shall
procure, at no additional cost to Agency, all necessary licenses regarding such Proprietary
Rights so as to allow Agency the complete enjoyment of the Work and Documentation, including
the right to reproduce, correct, repair, replace, maintain, translate, publish, use, modify, copy or
dispose of any or all of the Work and Documentation and grant sublicenses to others with
respect to the Work and Documentation. All such licenses shall be in writing and shall be
irrevocable and royalty-free to Agency.

B. No Additional Compensation: Nothing Set forth in this Contract shall be deemed to require
payment by Agency to Consultant of any compensation specifically for the assignments and
assurances required hereby, other than the payment of expenses as may be actually incurred
by Consuiltant in complying with this Contract.

15. INFRINGEMENT: Consultant represents and warrants that the Work and Documentation shalf be

free of any claim of trade secret, trade mark, trade name, copyright, or patent infringement or other
violations of any Proprietary Rights of any person.
Consultant shall defend, indemnify and hold harmless, Agency, its officers, directors, agents,
employees, successors, assigns, servants, and volunteers free and harmless from any and all
liability, damages, losses, claims, demands, actions, causes of action, and costs including
reasonable attomey's fees and expenses arising out of any claim that use of the Work or
Documentation infringes upon any trade secret, trade mark, trade name, copyright, patent, or other
Proprietary Rights.

Consuitant shall, at its expense and at Agency's option, refund any amount paid by Agency under
the Contract, or exert its best efforts to procure for Agency the right to use the Work and
Documentation, to replace or modify the Work and Documentation as approved by Agency so as
to obviate any such claim of infringement, or to put up a satisfactory bond to pemit Agency's
continued use of the Work and Documentation.

16. NOTICES: Any notice may be served upon either party by delivering it in person, or by depositing
it in a United States Mail deposit box with the postage thereon fully prepaid, and addressed to the
party at the address set forth below:

Agency: Warren T. Green
Manager of Contracts
Inland Empire Utilities Agency, a Municipal Water District
P.O. Box 9020
Chino Hills, California 91709

Consultant: W, David Byrum
President
Civiltec Engineering, Inc.
118 W. Lime Avenue
Monrovia, CA 91016

Contract 4600002248 (RW) Page 12 of 14
11/23/2016



17.

18.

19.

20.

21,

22.

Any notice given hereunder shall be deemed effective in the case of personal delivery, upon receipt
thereof, or, in the case of mailing, at the moment of deposit in the course of transmission with the
United States Postal Service.

SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS: All of the terms, conditions and provisions of this Contract shall
inure to the benefit of and be binding upon the Agency, the Consultant, and their respective
successors and assigns. Notwithstanding the foregoing, no assignment of the duties or benefits of
the Consultant under this Contract may be assigned, transferred or otherwise disposed of without
the prior written consent of the Agency; and any such purported or attempted assignment, transfer
or disposal without the prior written consent of the Agency shall be null, void and of no legal effect
whatsoever.

PUBLIC RECORDS POLICY: Information made available to the Agency may be subject to the
California Public Records Act (Government Code Section 6250 et seq.) The Agency’s use and
disclosure of its records are govemed by this Act. The Agency shall use its best efforts to notify
Consultant of any requests for disclosure of any documents pertaining to Consultant.

In the event of litigation concerning disclosure of information Consultant considers exempt from
disclosure; (e.g., Trade Secret, Confidential, or Proprietary) Agency shall act as a stakeholder only,
holding the information until otherwise ordered by a court or other legal process. If Agency is
required to defend an action arising out of a Public Records Act request for any of the information
Consultant has marked “Confidential,” “Proprietary,” or “Trade Secret,” Consultant shall defend and
indemnify Agency from all liability, damages, costs, and expenses, including attorneys’ fees, in any
action or proceeding arising under the Public Records Act.

RIGHT TO AUDIT: The Agency reserves the right to review and/or audit all Consultant's records
related to the Work. The option to review and/or audit may be exercised during the term of the
Contract, upon termination, upon completion of the Contract, or at any time thereafter up to twelve
(12) months after final payment has been made to Consultant. The Consultant shall make all
records and related documentation available within three (3) working days after said records are
requested by the Agency.

INTEGRATION: The Contract Documents represent the entire Contract of the Agency and the
Consultant as to those matters contained herein. No prior oral or written understanding shall be of
any force or effect with respect to those matters covered by the Contract Documents. This Contract
may not be modified, altered or amended except by written mutual agreement by the Agency and
the Consultant.

GOVERNING LAW: This Contract is to be governed by and constructed in accordance with the
laws of the State of Califomia.

TERMINATION FOR CONVENIENCE: The Agency reserves and has the right to immediately
suspend, cancel or terminate this Contract at any time upon written notice to the Consultant. In the

Contract 4600002248 (RW) Page 13 of 14
11/23/2016



event of such termination, the Agency shall pay Consultant for all authorized and Consuitant-
invoiced services up to the date of such termination.

23. FORCE MAJEURE: Neither party shall hold the other responsible for the effects of acts occurring
beyond their control; e.g., war, riots, strikes, natural disasters, etcetera.

24. NOTICE TO PROCEED: No services shall be performed or furnished under this Contract unless
and until this document has been properly signed by all responsible parfies and a Notice to Proceed
order has been issued o the Consultant.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hersto have caused the Contract to be entered as of the day
and year written above.

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY: CIVILTEC ENGINEERING, INC.:
{A Municipal Water District)

‘ T et
P. Joseph Grindstaff (Date)  W. David Byrum (Date)
General Manager President

[ Balance Of This Page Intentionally Left Blank ]

Contract 4600002248 (RW) Page 14 of 14
11/23/2016



Exhibit A



h

o Fﬁnland Empire Utilities Agency

e T R

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

September 13, 2016

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS
RFP-RW-16-026
FOR
CONSULTING ENGINEERING SERVICES FOR THE

East End Avenue NRW Flowmeter Upgrades

Project No. EN22002



AN U o

FRECDHQEmOQW R

QWP

vNwp

10.
11.
12.
13.

Cowp

Table of Contents

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS.....cciiiee i ieeeeeteereree e resissaenssssnssssse s en s anss s snsnsnse s -1-
PROCESSING OF PROPOSALS .1eevtsvsiinrarsnnrnriimsnsiammmsrssssstesrsssssmasssnssessssssans -1 -
AGENCY DESCRIPTION ... cctuieeriersrensirrnenserrssnssssaesssmssmsna s asmsensas e -2-
PROJECT BACKGROUND .....ciieiirereieraisrse s e renssamsasssassanrassss s ssssmsasassnsrsnsrans -3-
PROJECT DESCRIPTION ....oonceeiiieecsitsninsssnsssessmsmemsmasssssnssasssssssasmnssssnssssanes e 4 -
SCOPE OF WORK ...ttt et e te s st assnsmsenssassm s smnssnnsmmmmansensnnnns -4 -
KICKOFF MEETING ... eeveneeeeeseemaestsssssssssnsssessssssssstassssssnssessssensmmsnsnssenssenssnns -7-
ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW....uiiieeiiiiiireiiiinsssssressenssrasresssnsinsressmmnssssnnsnssensns -7-
PRELIMINARY DESIGN uvuiuueuremneareurnsnreurasenremeasesssssrensessessssensmnssssssessannrenes -7-
30% DESIGN (N/A) .occiririreeeseeeeeeeresemenr e srssmraemesesesesrasassrnnsrssssaensansnsssnsans =11-
L0 )= () -11-
B0 DIESIGN . et itueeniitniearsamm s nan s st snatatetursnrammnemnseensnnnsansennsnnrenammerarnrnns -15-
100% DESIGN ..cevvuueriieeienssesesssseessssssemnsnssessresss Y, e Emee— R -17 -
PROCESS CONTROL NARRATIVES \ PROGRAMMING SCOPE...iveinirervrmrmrnrernnennns -19-
BID PHASE ADMINSTARTION .euviueeasirerreieniensieessssrnnssesensssnsssessmenssmnssssssnnn -19-
CONSTRUCTION ADMINISTRATION ASSISTANCE (NA) .....oceueuennnnnninnnnnnninnnnn. -20-
POST CONSTRUCTION ASSISTANCE (N/A).....ciimeiieneeeee e e -22-
TRAINING (IN/A) e eesn s sne s e e s -23-
DELINEATION OF RESPONSIBILITIES 1uieeueiieemivissrsssieirssssssssssnssssansassessns -23 -
RESPONSIBILITIES OF THE CONSULTANT ..c.cevutirtcrmemersennssrrattnnrennseseenssneesnnns -23-
RESPONSIBILITIES OF IEUA......coiuriiiiiiiiniiininmme e s mnnnnne s -26-
TERMINATION OF CONTRACT «.eceteeeeimsameeeersssaasenssssnsasssnsssnssssnmenssenssssssenes -26 -
CONTRACT DOCUMENT PREPARATION......ooeoveceeeeeeeeereeresssseesesssssareesens -26-
PRELIMINARY AND INTERIM DRAWINGS 1.0 iciiirmrenmummsnnssernsnneissnranssnmnesnsnnnae ~26 -
CONTRACT DOCUMENTS ...ceevivmserecrensaerrarsearssssmeeessessssssssssssssmsnesssnnsinsiess -26-
BOUND SPECIFICATIONS AND CONTRACT DOCUMENTS ...cecuuiiiiiiinmriranssnsians -27 -
FINAL DESIGN DIOCUMENTS ..o ceeemenieneressnssensnsesssrrssssssnsisssssssssmmsessssesssasees -27 -
T 0530 116 N 15 U RPN -27 -
PROJECT SCHEDULE ... .cvuuireatrseesrenssresserenssresnssmtsssssssssssssiesesesmsnssssssssseses -28 -
PAYMENT TO CONSULTANT et cetetirireirsnsssrasimsssssssssassnssnsassnsmsmssassensasnns -28-
PROPOSAL FORMAT . ..ot e ettt s s st sassasssmssssesnessante s s e sennrmnn s snnnsnes -29 -
SELECTION OF CONSULT ANT . icirriiiiirimiiiriiiesm s sn s snm s aranssasaras -31-
QUALIFICATIONS..... vt vuuresssssessnesnsseeresssassesssssmemsssssst ensssssssssssssesssnsmnansssnnes -31-
CRITERIA FOR SELECTION tiuuiaueruarunsessssssessssssersnssenresseessresssiesmennsensssassensses -31-
DN T RV TE WS o rtcieiienieeteeteesaeemensasesestasssnsssamsreasnssnnsssnsssenssesanennnensssnnennns -31-

NOTIFICATION OF UNSUCCESSFUL €ONSULTANTS



E. NEGOTIATION OF CONTRACT vevvevvnrenses
E. CONFLICT OF INTEREST INFORMATION .
G. PUBLIC RECORDS POLICY ....ovvereenrvens

14. AVAILABLE REFERENCE MATERIAL
15. BID PACKAGES........ccci i
16. ATTACHMENTS ........oiiiimmmnmnmmeeeeeennnnn.

ATTACHMENT “A” — VICINITY MAP..............
ATTACHMENT “B” —PROJECT SCHEDULE.......

......................................................

ATTACHMENT “C” — SAMPLE OF STANDARD CONTRACT .eeoveurerenimrinensrssernsnensanias
ATTACHMENT “D’ — CONSULTING SERVICES INVOICE ...cueveieee e irrm e em e esnmnenen
ATTACHMENT “E” — AUTOCAD SPECIFICATIONS 1.1 ceuieiirtiesareissinsassresnssssssnnssnssnsses

ATTACHMENT “F” — EXCEPTION FORM..........

ATTACHMENT “G” — WORKERS’ COMPENSATION INSURANCE CERTIFICATE .....ccvvennt
ATTACHMENT “H” — CONSULTANT IDENTIFICATION.....ceuveuurrvrrmeencenrantnmensmnsmnnraneans
ATTACHMENT “I” = NON-COLLUSION AFFIDAVIT .vvvvrrecennseeerenrenenmrenemrensemmmnansrenns
ATTACHMENT “J”* — BUSINESS OWNERSHIP INFORMATION .ccuvevireemenernrnsresmnnranrensens
ATTACHMENT “K” — TAG NUMBERING SYSTEM..1tvumssserisrssnssrarsrnnsirsnssensasssrrnnrssees
ATTACHMENT “L” —PROJECT DESIGN CHECKLIST ..ceucerieniinrasnansensnsssnssmmnsenssnnssnnss
ATTACHMENT “M” — SAMPLE OF ASSET MANAGEMENT UPLOAD TEMPLATE ..cvvvevuns
ATTACHMENT “N” — QOPERATIONS AND MAINTENANCE MANUAL ....coicimiirecrarernennns
ATTACHMENT “(”” — ENGINEERING DESIGN GUIDELINES ..cetveurrerereurenranreammerararennes
ATTACHMENT “P” — PROCESS CONTROL NARRATIVE ..eeueimeerrenrrunnrennennncerannnsenneens

17. APPENDICES .....ccoceiiriiieerrrctninnneenenins

APPENDIX “1” — DISTRICT’S FLOW MONITORING REQUIREMENTS .....cuuuiemenmmnnrensinnn.
APPENDIX “2” - MONTCLAIR FLOW SPLITTER BOX UPGRADE PROJECT PLANS- 34 -
APPENDIX “3” —DISTRICT & IEUA CONTRACT ...uuiieiimiieiecrisansssevsninsesmranssarasinsenes

APPENDIX “4” —NRW AS-BUILTS ...coeuverrrneen



Request For Proposals RFP-RW-16-026
For
CONSULTING ENGINEERING SERVICES FOR

East End Avenue NRW Flowmeter Upgrades

Project No. EN22002

SERVICES FOR DESIGN & BID ASSISTANCE

September 13, 2016

1. REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS

Proposals are being accepted by Inland Empire Utilities Agency (IEUA) (hereinafter
referred to as “Agency”), a Municipal Water District, for Consulting Engineering
Services (hereinafter referred to as “Consultant™) required for the design and bid
assistance of the East End Avenue NRW Flowmeter Upgrades project.

2. PROCESSING OF PROPOSALS

An optional pre-proposal briefing will be held on September 27, 2016 at 10 AM with
prospective Consultants at the Agency’s Headquarters, located on 6075 Kimball
Ave, Building B, Chino, California, 91708. An optional site tour will be conducted
after the pre-proposal briefing. Hard hats will not be provided by the Agency and
they will be required during the tour.

Any relevant questions concerning the Request For Proposals (RFP) or the Scope of
Work other than those asked at the pre-proposal meeting shall be directed in writing
to the Agency’s Project Manager:

Nasrin Maleki

Inland Empire Utilities Agency
P.O. Box 9020

Chino Hills, California 91708
(909) 993- 1696

Email: nmaleki@ieua.org



All questions must be received prior to October 4, 2016, by 2:00 PM. Answers to
these questions will be sent to all prospective Consultants. No answers will be given
on an individual basis.

To receive consideration, cight (8) copies of the proposal, one complete electronic
copy of the proposal (provided on CD/DVD/USB), and one separately sealed fee
proposal envelope must be received at the Agency’s Headquarters located on 6075
Kimball Ave, Building A, Chino, California, 91708 by October 11, 2016 at 2:00 PM
and addressed to the attention of Nasrin Maleki. The package of the eight proposals
and one ¢lectronic copy shall be clearly marked “East End Avenue NRW
Flowmeter Upgrades — DO NOT OPEN” and the fee proposal envelope marked
"FEE PROPOSAL -East End Avenue NRW Flowmeter Upgrades - DO NOT
OPEN”. All proposals will be held in confidence prior to the opening date of all
proposals.

The Agency reserves the right, after opening the proposals, to reject any or all
proposals, or, to accept proposal(s) that in its sole judgment, are in the best interest
of the Agency.

Prospective Consultants assume the risk of any delay in mail or handling of mail by
the Agency’s employees. Applicants are therefore responsible for ensuring that
proposals are received on time at the specified location by the specified time whether
they are sent by mail or delivered in person. Oral, telegraphic, or telephonic
proposals or modifications will not be considered. More than one proposal from an
individual, firm, partnership, corporation or association under the same or different
names shall not be considered.

. AGENCY DESCRIPTION

Inland Empire Utilities Agency is a regional sewage treatment and water agency that
provides sewage treatment, solids waste handling, and recycled water to the west end
of San Bernardino county. Its 242 square mile service area includes the cities of
Upland, Montclair, Ontario, Fontana, Chino and Chino Hills; Cucamonga Valley
Water District which services the City of Rancho Cucamonga and the unincorporated
areas of San Bemardino County, including the Chino Agricultural Preserve. The
Agency, a special assessment district, is governed by a five seat publicly elected
Board of Directors. Each director is assigned to one of the five divisions which are:
Division 1-Upland/Montclair; Division 2- Ontario/ Agricultural Preserve; Division
3- Chino/ Chino Hills; Division 4- Fontana; Division 5- Rancho Cucamonga. The
Regional Technical and Policy Committees provide information on technical and
policy issues, and there are representatives from each of the contracting agencies on
these committees.

Five regional water reclamation plants are used to treat sewage from the Agency’s

service arca. They arc: Regional Water Recycling Plant No. 1 (RP-1), located in the
City of Ontario; Regional Water Recycling Plant No. 2 (RP-2}, located in the City of

-2



Chino; Regional Water Recycling Plant No. 4 (RP-4), located in the City of Rancho
Cucamonga; and Carbon Canyon Water Recycling Facility (CCWRF), located in the
City of Chino and Regional Water Recycling Plant No. 5 (RP-5), located in the City
of Chino.

The Agency has two main service areas: Northern Service Area and Southern Service
Area. The northemn part of Riverside Drive in Ontario is referred to as the Northern
Service Area and the southern part of Riverside Drive is the Southern Service area.
The Northern Service area is approximately 162 square miles and it has two active
treatment plants, RP-1 and RP-4, and one decommissioned treatment plant, RP-3.
The Southern Service area has CCWRF, RP-5, RP-2, and the Agency’s L.E.E.D.
certified Administration Headquarters. In conjunction to these facilities, the Agency
maintains and operates a desalter facility, Chino I Desalter, in the City of Chino and
biosolids composting facility, Inland Empire Composting Facility, in the City of
Rancho Cucamonga on behalf of the Chino Basin Desalter Authority and Inland
Empire Regional Composting Authority, respectively. The Agency is also the
Metropolitan Water District of Southern California representative for the contracting
agencies.

. PROJECT BACKGROUND

In 1967, the Los Angeles County Sanitation District (District} and Inland Empire
Utilities Agency (Agency/IEUA} entered into various contracts under which the
District would accept a portion of the industrial wastewater flow from IEUA’s Non-
Reclaimable Wastewater Line (NRW). The District requested that the Agency
replace the existing 42” Palmer-Bowlus flowmeter at East End (EE) Avenue with a
modem flowmeter that reflects current technology by June 2024. Please refer to
Appendix 3 to review the District and IEUA contract agreement and Appendix 4 for
the NRW as-builts.

To view Appendix 3 and 4, please refer to the link below:

https://us3.hostedftp.com/Cyta0d6obuZvF41zVAbTkEWCI

*Please note that all links provided in this document will expire after 100 days. If
you wish to keep the documents, please download for your records.

The existing EE Flowmeter is located east of the East End Avenue and Grand Avenue
intersection in the unincorporated area of San Bernardino County. Please refer to
Attachment A for further details on the existing flowmeter location. The EE
Flowmeter has two related 24 manholes in which one is used for the still well and
the second one, where the flowmeter is located, is used for sampling purposes. The
location of the EE Flowmeter presents safety concerns to IEUA. Both of the
manholes are located within public right-of-way within the east bound lane of Grand
Avenue which is a high traffic volume street and a major safety concern to the
Agency.



This project was created to address the contractual requirements as well as the
Agency’s safety concerns with the existing NRW EE Flowmeter.

The Agency seeks the services of an engineering consultant to design, and provide
bid assistance for the East End Avenue NRW Flowmeter Upgrades project.

A. Environmental Review

IEUA will be responsible for the preparation and processing of an
environmental review documents.

For construction sites of one acre or larger, Consultant will prepare a project
specific Storm Water Pollution Prevention Plan (SWPPP), [EUA will file the
Notice of Intent (NOI), and file the Notice of Termination (NOT) at the
completion of the project. The contractor will be responsible for
implementing the SWPPP, which includes but is not limited to, furnishing all
materials and labor necessary to install and maintain the Best Management
Practices (BMP’s) required to comply with the statewide Construction
General Permit, provide all required reports and monitoring for the duration
of the project.

. PROJECT DESCRIPTION

The project will design and construct a new flowmeter replacing the existing flume
flowmeter located in the 42 inch NRW North System Central Trunk line. The design
and construction of the new flowmeter shall conform to the District’s and Agency’s
contract requirements as well as the District’s flow monitoring requirements per
Appendix 1. The proposed flow monitoring and sampling system shall be an above
grade enclosure, as permitting allows. The above grade enclosure shall be easily
accessible and refrigerated for sampling purposes. The existing flowmeter will be
left in place. During the design alternative analysis, if it is concluded that the
proposed flowmeter shall be constructed parallel to the existing flowmeter, then the
consultant shall design a diversion structure with a gate system for tie-in and bypass
of the existing flowmeter. The existing 42 inch Palmer-Bowlus flowmeter within
the 42 inch NRW line was constructed by the District and its removal requires
permission from the District.

The Engineering Consultant shall investigate/survey the surrounding area as well as
the city and county permit requirements (San Bernardino County and Los Angeles
County) in order to determine the optimal location to install the new flowmeter and
sampling enclosure. The proposed flowmeter shall be installed between Roswell
Avenue and East End Avenue in the unincorporated area of San Bernardino County
in order to remain within close proximity to the Los Angeles County boarder and to
account for any future industries that may be added to the NRW line. Pot holing and

-4-



a utility search are required by the Consultant in order to have optimal placement of
the proposed above grade enclosure. Additionally, to address the Agency’s safety
concerns, the new flowmeter and sampling enclosure shall be located out of heavy
vehicle traffic, yet remain within public right-of-way within San Bernardino County.

The Engineering Consultant shall evaluate all options for a permanent flowmeter and
reliable sampling system. The Apgency prefers the use of a magmeter for flow
monitoring, however the Consultant shall evaluate and present all options within
‘their Alternative Analysis. All mechanical and electrical equipment shall abide by
the Agency’s Engineering Design Guideline. If there are any deviations in the design
from the Engineering Design Guideline, the Consultant must present validation for
the change. The change is subject to the Agency’s approval. Please refer to
Attachment O for the Engineering Design Guideline. The existing flow in the NRW
line ranges from a peak of 6 MGD 1o 1 MGD. However, in a better economy this
flow will experience peaks of up to 12 MGD therefore the design shall be for a
maximum flow of 12 MGD. Diverting the NRW flow or storing the flow in the
customer’s storage tank is not an alternative for this project.

The existing East End flowmeter has 100 Amp 120/208/3p electric power and an
SCE meter. In a recently completed project, the Agency upgraded the Montclair
Flow Splitter Box/Metering System and installed a PLC, SCE meter and Fiber Optic
line on the Northwest cormer of Roswell Avenue and Grand Avenue in the
unincorporated area of San Bernardino County. These lines can be used as a viable
source of electricity and communications to the Agency’s SCADA System for the
subject project. Please see Appendix 2 for the project drawings of the Montclair
Flow Splitter Box/Metering Upgrades, Project No. EN13018. All existing electrical
cabinets and related equipment shall be updated according to the Engineering Design
Guideline. The existing flow monitoring system consists of a data logger and data
card. The data logger’s collected data is converted to an Excel spreadsheet after
which it is analyzed by the Agency. Per District’s requirements, data has to be
recorded once every minute. Recently, the Agency developed standard programming
methods for use with the Agency’s water, wastewater, and industrial facilities. Due
to the location of the project, the Agency’s preferred SCADA program cannot be
implemented at the site. The Engineering Consultant shall investigate the use of a
DSL phone line for equipment communication purposes. If a DSL phone line is not
available for the subject project’s location, the use of an Ethernet enabled flowmeter
(in which is an Encompassed Partner with Alien Bradley) shall be investigated. The
Engineering Consultant will be required to use the following automation hardware
with no equals:

1. One — Alan Bradley 1769-L24E Compact Logix controller (5370 controiler)
and 1769-1A16 120VAD input card.

2. One - 5069-IB16 Allen Bradley CompactLogix Digital Input Card. For
Sampler Status.



=2

3. If magmeter is selected by the design team: One - Endress Hauser Ethernet
Enabled Mag Meter is the preferred flowmeter for this project.

4. Phoenix Contact Redundant power supplies.

APC UPS for backup power.

S

To view Appendix 1 and Appendix 2, please refer to the following link:
https://us3.hostedftp.com/Cyta0d6obuZvF41zVAbTk8WCI
To view Attachment O, please refer to the following link:

https://us3.hostedftp.com/Cyta0d6obuZvF41zVAbTkEWCI

SCOPE OF WORK

. Install an accurate new flowmeter and auto sampler compatible with the Agency’s

SCADA System for the NRW North System Central Trunk located at the Grand
Avenue and East End Avenue intersection.

The installation of the new flowmeter shall conform to the District’s and Agency’s
contract requirements as well as the District’s flow monitoring requirements per
Appendix 1. This project is subject to written approval from the District.

. The new flowmeter and sampling enclosure shall be located out of heavy vehicle

traffic, yet remain within public right-of-way within San Bernardino County.
Flowmeter shall be designed for 1 to 12 MGD flow.

Flow data has to be recorded once every minute and communicated with the
Agency’s SCADA system.

The proposed flowmeter shall be installed between Roswell Avenue and East End
Avenue in the unincorporated area of San Bernardino County in order to remain
within close proximity to the Los Angeles County boarder.

To view Appendix 1, please refer to the following link:

hitps://us3.hostedftp.com/Cyta0d6obuZvF41zV AbTk§WCI

All required equipment sizes and remaining panel hardware shall be designated
accordingly by the Engineering Consultant.

Equipment and Instrument Tag Numbers — The Consultant shall utilize equipment
and instrument tag numbering formats provided by the Agency as illustrated in
Attachment K. The standard tag numbering system shall be implemented throughout
the design phase and will be reviewed by the Agency for compliance.



The Consultant shall provide the engineering services discussed and specified under
this section and other sections such as Project Background, Project Description, and

other requirements specified throughout the document including, but not limited to,
the following:

A. KICKOFF MEETING

Prior to the design of the project, the Consultant shall review all necessary
documents and shall attend an informal meeting to receive the Agency’s
input. Throughout the design phase of the project, the consultant shall be
responsible for providing meeting agenda’s, preparing meeting handouts, and
taking notes to prepare final meeting minutes.

B. ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW

As stated in the Project Background, IEUA will be responsible for the
preparation and processing of the required environmental review documents.

C. PRELIMINARY DESIGN

The Preliminary Design Report (PDR) shall provide all the necessary information
required for the Agency to make the most appropriate decision. The Consultant is
required to provide a full Business Case Evaluation of all alternative design options
in as part of the Consultant’s design recommendations.

The Consultant shall submit the following Technical Memorandum (TM), in
accordance with the schedule presented in Attachment B. This TM can be
later used as a chapter in the Preliminary Design Report. The TM shall
provide all the necessary information required for the agency to make the
most appropriate decision. The Consultant is required fo provide a full
Business Case Evaluation of all alternative design options in as part of the
Consultant’s design recommendations.

The following is the required TM:

Technical Memorandum No. 1 - EE Flowmeter and sampling location,
type of the flowmeter and the proposed
upgrade to establish communication
between the EE Flowmeter and the
Agency’s SCADA system

The preliminary design (10% design) shall include the following:
i Kickoff Meeting — Prior to beginning the concept design, the

Consultant shall attend an informal meeting to receive the Agency’s
comments.



ii.

ii.

iv.

vi.

Permits — Due to the existing flowmeter being located in an
unincorporated area of San Bemardino County, permitting shall be
evaluated according to the existing flowmeter location as well as the
proposed grade level enclosure location. Additionally, per District
requirements, the Consultant shall submit plans to the District for
their feedback. The possible required permit cities and counties are
San Bernardino County, Los Angeles County, City of Pomona, City
of Ontario, and Southern California Edison. It is the Consultant’s
responsibility to verify all required permitting for the subject
project. Schedule for permit applications shall be included in the
design time. A minimum of six months shall be included at the Pre-
Design, 50% Design, and 100% Design phase to account for the LA
County District’s review and approval process.

The Agency will pay all permit fees. The Agency will negotiate with
the permit agencies to obtain the most cost effective and viable
solution for mecting the permit requirements. Consultant shall review
the permits and the Agency shall be informed in writing of any
unreasonable permit requirement (s), which will increase the project
cost.

Alternative Analysis — The Consultant shall develop three alternatives
of the project alignments. The consultant shall include hydraulic
analysis of the alternative alignments for the present and ultimate
conditions. The alternative analysis shall address the capital costs,
operating costs, right-of-way availability, ability to serve currently
identified potential users and the ability to meet future demands.
Based on this analysis, the Consultant shall make a recommendation.

Preliminary Design — Description of the recommended project shall
be provided and this shall include final selection of pipeline sizes,
preliminary horizontal and vertical alignments, and recommendation
on corrosion protection. The recommendation on corrosion protection
design shall be made by an engineer who is regularly engaged in
similar projects.

Geotechnical Evaluation — Provide a preliminary geotechnical
evaluation to determine the suitability of the alternative alignments
for the proposed project. The preliminary geotechnical evaluation
shall include an evaluation of corrosion potential.

Utility Research — Provide adequate preliminary utility research to
assure that the alignment analysis includes the consideration of
significant utility conflicts. Please note that due to inadequate existing
utility detailing by engineers in the past, the Agency experienced

_R-



Viii.

excessive change orders and delays on pipeline projects. It is the
Consultant’s responsibility to provide thorough utility research, place
all underground utilities on the contract drawings, and review the
entire project with the all the plans to ensure that no existing utilities
have been omitted. The Consultant will reimburse the Agency for
any additional costs that may result from inadequate existing utility
research or detailing.

It is Consultant’s responsibility to comply with the following Federal,
State and Local Laws as detailed below and implement it with their
sub contactors as needed:

FEDERAL, STATE, AND LOCAL LAWS: The Bidder and all sub-
Bidders shall comply with all applicable federal, state, and local laws,
rules, and regulations including any permitting requirements and their
related costs:

- No contractor or subcontractor may be listed on a bid proposal for
a public works project (Submitted on or after March 1, 2015) unless
registered with the Department of Industrial Relations pursuant to
Labor Code section 1725.5 [with limited exceptions from this
requirement for bid purposes only under Labor Code section
1771.1(a)).

- No contractor or subcontractor may be awarded a contract for
public work on a public works project (awarded on or after April 1,
2015) unless registered with the Department of Industrial Relations
pursuant to Labor Code section 1725.5.

This project is subject to compliance monitoring and enforcement by
the Department of Industrial Relations.

Survey — Provide survey research and comments on the project’s
horizontal and vertical design survey control prepared by a licensed
California Surveyor.

Right-of-Way — Provide preliminary plans for any required right-of-
way acquisition including approximate area of each of the required
parcels.

Control System Design — All PLC design and DCS control integration
design shall be provided and specified by the Consultant. The
Consultant shall evaluate the use of the DLS phone line or fiber optic
communication as described in the Project Scope of Work.



xi.

Construction Cost Estimate — Provide an estimate of the construction
cost for the recommended project.

Upon completion of the preliminary design, the Consultant shall
submit a preliminary design review package with written comments
on each of the items listed below:

. Alternative Analysis — Include a description of each
alternative, estimated construction cost, comparison of
alternatives and recommendation for the most desirable
project.

. Project Description — Provide a description of the
recommended project. The description shall include pipe
types and sizes; flow control, metering, sampling, design flow
rates; operating pressures; catalog cut sheets on selected
equipment types and preliminary horizontal and vertical
alignments.

. Design Criteria— Provide the design criteria recommended for
the design of the project.

. Catalog Cuts — Provide catalog cuts for the selected valves
auto sampler and flowmeter.

] Calculations — Provide a set of calculations used in the
alternative analysis and the preliminary sizing of the selected
alternative.

. Pipe Type Selection — The selection of the pipe type shall be
based on the recommendation from alternative analysis which
takes into consideration: capital cost, operating and
maintenance costs, track record and suitability of the pipe type
for the project.

. Construction Cost Estimate — Provide an estimate of the
construction cost for the recommended project.

. Schedule — Review and confirm the project schedule in
Attachment B.

. Right-of-Way — Provide preliminary plats with approximate
areas for any proposed right-of-way acquisition.

e Comments on the Agency’s standards - Comments shall
include but not be limited to suggestions for changes in the

-10-



Agency’s standard bedding and trench backfill specification
and standard drawings.

. Permits - Summary on permit acquisition including a list of
required permits, names of contact persons, telephone
numbers, permit fees, probable requirements, expected
processing times, schedules for application and receipt and a
plan for keeping the permit process on schedule.

The Consultant shall meet with the staff of the Agency to receive comments
on the preliminary design. The Consultant’s preliminary design shall include
comments from the Agency and the Regional Committees. The preliminary
design shall be resubmitted in a bound packet.

D. 30% DESIGN (N/A)

E. 50% DESIGN

The 50% design review package shall include the following:

1.

ii.

Prepared plans and specifications to a 50% completed level — The
Consultant shall prepare full size double plan and profile drawing
sheets at the horizontal scale of no smaller than 1”=40", include all
utility information from Agency, utility company records and field
information. The Consultant shall plot all easements, property lines,
and street pavement limits on the drawings. The location, horizontal
and vertical, of all facilities to be constructed shall be called out by

dimensions. This includes small underground pipeline and electrical

conduits within process plants.

The Consultant shall ensure his/her design approach includes a listing
of pertinent regulatory requirements to safely execute and operate the
design. The Consultant shall reference at a minimum Cal OSHA,
ADA, California Building Code, NFPA, etc. to ensure safety and
access requirements for the maintenance of all equipment are fully
met during the design phase of the project.

The Consultant shall ensure his/her design approach follows the
Agency’s required conditions as listed within the enclosed design
check off list (Attachment L).

Utility Research - Please note that, due to inadequate existing utility
detailing by engineers in the past, the Agency experienced excessive
change orders and delays on pipeline projects. It is the Consultant’s
responsibility to provide thorough utility research, place all
underground utilities on the contract drawings and to review the entire
project with the all the plans to ensure that no existing utilities have

-11 -



iti.

1i.

been omitted. The Consultant will reimburse the Agency for any
additional costs that may result from inadequate existing utility
rescarch or detailing.

Design Survey — Design survey shall include but not be limited to the
location of surface topography, a benchmark circuit that will establish
a benchmark or temporary benchmark at approximately 1,000 foot
intervals and tie the survey control to the street centerlines. Manhole
locations and invert elevations shall be determined on both sides of
the proposed pipe line for all underground crossing and adjacent
gravity lines such as sanitary sewers and storm drains. Elevations and
locations shall be obtained for all potholes. Pothole survey shall be
100% complete as part of the 50% design. All surface features shall
be located, and elevations of the ground surface shall be provided.

Potholing — The Consultant shall provide excavation, survey, and
ground penctrating radar (GPR) to accurately locate all existing
utilities as errors in locating these, can affect the construction of the
project. At a minimum, the Consultant shall pothole all crossing
utilities for which utility records indicate that the exterior wall will be
within three feet of the exterior wall of the proposed facility, and all
parallel utilities which could also be within the trench excavation,
taking into account the probable trench side slope. The Consultant is
not required to pothole location of utilities which can be accurately
determined without excavation. Such includes sanitary sewers and
storm drains where adjacent manholes can be surveyed or minor
service connections, which can be more cost effectively relocated at
the time of construction. The Consultant shall obtain prior approval
of the proposed pothole locations from the Agency’s Project
Manager, and schedule the potholing with the Project Manager, so the
Agency will have the opportunity to review these locations. The
Consultant shall include in the design fee up to 25 or more potholes
at selected locations. Fewer than 25 potholes will be a reduction in
the scope of work with the appropriate reduction in the Consultant’s
fee. Each prospective consultant shall include an add/deduct fee
amount in the proposal for this item.

3D Modeling Design Services - The design and planning of the
project shall require 3D CAD models from the Consultant. This is an
additional tool for IEUA stakeholders to review and comment on the
virtual build before installation and construction of any new
equipment, process, or structure. Building information modeling or
“BIM”; an architecture, engineering, and construction industry 3D
modeling standard; shall be utilized by the Consultant to develop an

S12-



accurate virtual model of the proposed improvement, equipment
layout, or a new construction of a building or facility. The goal of the
model is to assist the project teams in visualizing the proposed design
in a simulated environment to identify potential design, construction,
and operational/maintenance issues. At a minimum the 3D modeling
design services shall include of the following requirements:

e Create 3D models and/or parametric 2D drawings - Plans,
Elevations, Mechanical, Structural, HVAC, Electrical layouts etc.

* Models shall be properly rendered and/or animated to simulate the
actual environment

e The 3D Designer shall have over five years of experience

e All submittals shall be developed under AutoCAD 3D and/or
Sketchup

For additional information on IEUA’s 3D AUTO CAD requirements,
please refer to Attachment E.

The Consultant is responsible for holding a 50% design workshop
where the 3D models, electrical, instrumentation, and the proposed
control system are presented to the facility operations staff and design
team.

iv. Draft Process Control Narrative

v. It is the Consultant’s responsibility to review the Agency’s Design
Guidelines and incorporate it into their design where applicable. If any
deviation is desired, it is the Consultant’s responsibility fo inform the
Agency’s Project Manager with a formal written request stating/justifying
their exceptions.

To access the Agency’s Engineering Design Guideline, please refer to
Attachment O in the link below:

https:/fus3.hostedfip.com/Cyta0d6obuZvF41zV AbTk8WC1
vi.  Required Design Conditions

Energy Efficient Lighting and Process— All new or added interior and
exterior lighting shall be designed with a high priority placed on
energy conservation and reduction of glare and light trespass. At a
minimum, the design shall comply with the lighting standards
promulgated by the State of California Energy Commission. All new
or added equipment process shall be evaluated for utilizing potential
rebates and incentives as provided by Southern California Edison’s
“Saving by Design Program”.

-13 -



Vii.

viil,

ix,

Landscape Design — All landscape design shall be based on native and
drought tolerant plants and on water saving irrigation systems, such as
chip irrigation. The Agency has developed a standard planting list
which will be considered in the development of the project planting
list. In case of this project consultant may have to replace the existing
landscape with the similar or recommendations provided by the
permitting agency.

Sketches of the non-standard structures such as valve vaults
Identify equipment to be designed into the project.

The Consultant shall submit a 50% design review package, with the
following contents:

. Drawings, civil plans will be 85% complete based on selected
alternative in approved PDR.

° Plan and profile sheet, electrical, instrumentation - 50%
complete.

° NRW pipeline detail sheet - 50% complete.

. Structural plans and elevations — 50% complete.

. Utility Research — include a list of utilities identified, contact

persons, telephone numbers and any unusual requirements
and specific reference to any utility which will significantly

affect the proposed design .

s Design Survey - Provide the design survey for the Agency’s
records.

. Catalog sheets for equipment to be used in the project.

o Property descriptions and plats for any required right-of-way
purchase.

. List of all cities, agencies and/or individuals involved with

each permit, including contacts, addresses, telephone
numbers, requirements, and a schedule for obtaining each

permit,
. Technical Specifications — 50% complete.
. Pothole results.
. Calculations - Include all calculations (hydraulic, structural,

alignment, control, etc.) on pipes, flow control equipment and
metering, jacked casing, etc.

. A discussion of any expected difficulty in the design or
construction of the project.

. Control System Design.

- 14 -



F. 85% DESIGN

The Consultant shall submit a review package upon 85% completion of
design and this shall include the following:

i.

il

Complete draft set of plans and specifications - The plans and
specifications shall be completed, Civil plans will be 100% complete.
The plans and specifications shall reflect all past Agency, and they
shall include the contractual language and design required to
implement the controlling agency permit requirements known at the
time. There shall be no missing specification sections or missing plan
details. The plans and specifications shall include inputs from the
Agency, permit agency and environmental review. The specification
does not have to include the permitting Agency’s final permits,
however, the plans and specifications shall both be designed to
include the permit requirements and sample permits are required.

3D Modeling Design Services - The design and planning of the
project shall require 3D CAD models from the Consultant. This is an
additional tool for IEUA stakeholders to review and comment on the
virtual build before installation and construction of any new
equipment, process, or structure. Building information modeling or
“BIM™; an architecture, engineering, and construction industry 3D
modeling standard; shall be utilized by the Consultant to develop an
accurate virtual model of the proposed improvement, equipment
layout, or a new construction of a building or facility. The goal of the
model is to assist the project teams in visualizing the proposed design
in a simulated environment to identify potential design, construction,
and operational/maintenance issues. At a minimum the 3D modeling
design services shall include of the following requirements:

Create 3D models and/or parametric 2D drawings - Plans,
Elevations, Mechanical, Structural, HVAC, Electrical layouts etc.
Models shall be properly rendered and/or animated to simulate the
actual environment

The 3D Designer shall have over five years of experience

All submittals shall be developed under AutoCAD 3D and/or
Sketchup

For additional information on IEUA’s 3D AUTO CAD requirements, please
refer to Attachment E.

The 85% 3D presentation is only required if there were substantial changes
from the 50% design.

-15 -



iil.

iv.

Vii.

Standard Specification comments - The Consultant shall review the
Agency’s Standard Specification boilerplate and shall provide written
comments on its adequacy for this project. Any changes the
Consultant desire to make to these standard specifications shall be
specifically noted.

Design Geotechnical Report — The Consultant shall provide a report
which addresses the geotechnical aspects of the project prepared by a
qualified, experienced, and practicing geotechnical engineer. The
report shall be based on sufficient field borings to adequately design
the project but no less than one field boring for each 1,000 feet of
pipeline to a depth of three feet below the bottom of the excavation.
Borings shall be provided at each end of any jacked casing. The report
shall provide the engineering recommendations required to
adequately design and construct the project including identification of
soil types, soil in place density, field moisture, relative compaction,
soil classification, corrosion potential, recommendations on
construction shoring design and slope stability, backfill shrinkage,
optimum moisture/density determinations and comments on the
proposed design including pipe bedding and trench backfill. The
baseline geotechnical report shall include a review of seismic fault
zones identified the project area. This information shall also be
incorporated into the design.

Control System Subcontractor Pre-qualification Package-

Note: Request for pre-qualification applications and applicant
evaluation will be performed by the Agency.

Traffic Control plans are not required, but the Consultant shall ensure
that proper traffic control is possible in relation to their proposed
design.

Submit an 85% design review package with the following:

e  Design Drawings — 85% complete, civil drawings 100%
complete

e  Specifications — 85% complete

e  Standard specification comments

¢  Final Consultant estimate of probable construction cost for the
project
Final calculation package — complete
Geotechnical report

- 16 -



The Consultant shall submit design calculations as part of the 85% design
submittal. This calculation shall include all alignment, hydraulic, structural,
and any other calculations as may be required.

G. 100% DESIGN

The Consultant shall submit a review package upon 100% completion of
design and this shall include the following:

i

il

iii,

iv.

Design Drawings and Specifications

3D Modeling Design Services - The design and planning of the project
shall require 3D CAD models from the Consultant. This is an
additional tool for IEUA stakeholders to review and comment on the
virtual build before installation and construction of any new
equipment, process, or structure. Building information modeling or
“BIM™; an architecture, engineering, and construction industry 3D
modeling standard; shall be utilized by the Consultant to develop an
accurate virtual model of the proposed improvement, equipment
layout, or a new construction of a building or facility. The goal of the
model is to assist the project teams in visualizing the proposed design
in a simulated environment to identify potential design, construction,
and operational/maintenance issues. At a minimum the 3D modeling
design services shall include the following requirements:

e Create 3D models and/or parametric 2D drawings - Plans,
Elevations, Mechanical, Structural, HVAC, Electrical layouts etc.

e Models shall be properly rendered and/or animated to simulate the
actual environment

e Developers shall have over five years of experience

¢ All submittals shall be developed under AutoCAD 3D and/or
Sketchup

For additional information on IEUA’s 3D AUTO CAD requirements,
please refer to Attachment E.

The final design shall be a complete set of checked plans and
specifications. The plans and specifications shall be fully checked
and be ready to be advertised for construction bids. They shall reflect
all past IEUA and Regional Committee input and they shall inciude
the contractual language and designs required to implement the
controlling agency permit requirements during construction,

Final Engineer’s Estimate - The Consultant shall update the
construction cost estimate and provide an opinion of cost.

Final Calculation package
217 -



Vi.

vii.

viii.

ix.

Required Permits -As a part of the final design phase, the Consultant
shall obtain all permits required to construct the project and their
implementing conditions shall be placed in the plans and
specifications. If it is required or desirable to have the permit
obtained by the contractor, the Consultant shall obtain review
comments on contract documents from the permitting agencies, if
applicable, and the draft permit conditions shall be reported in the
project specifications. All required permits shall be addressed in the
specifications.

Asset List - The Consultant, at 100% completion of design, shall
provide the Agency a tabulated list of all assets and associated cost
for the project. The list shall show the name of the assets, together
with samples or general data as may be required for incorporation in
the project. Please refer to the attached sample asset list in Attachment
M.

Shop Drawing Submittal List - The Consultant, at 100% completion
of design, shall provide the Agency a tabulated list of all submittals
required from the contractor. The list shall include the Division,
Section, Paragraph, Description, and Submittal name.

Arc-Flash - NA

The Consultant shall attend a progress review meeting with the Agency staff
to review the final design. Upon resolution of Agency comments, the
Consultant shall provide the Agency with three draft copies of the final plans
and specifications for final review.

Upon acceptance of the plans and specifications, the Consultant shall submit
to the Agency:

¢} One set of master specifications on both 8 1/2”x11” paper
unbound and in digital form,

(2)  The original tracings of the plans, both on mylar film and in
digital form,

3) Final plans, specifications and bid documents for bidding
purposes,

4 Final Calculation Package,

(5) A complete set of project calculations bound for permanent
storage,

(6) Final Engineer’s Estimate,
-18 -



N Control System Subcontractor Pre-qualification Package

Note: Request for pre-qualification applications and applicant
evaluation will be performed by the Agency.

The Consultant shall provide an update to the construction cost estimate,
H. PROCESS CONTROL NARRATIVES \ PROGRAMMING SCOPE

The Consultant is responsible for providing a process control narrative within their
scope of work for all PLC systems and DCS System Integration. A detailed Control
Narrative should include the following: definitions of all control loops with
important details like range, description, alarms, graphic depiction, interlocks, and
automated logic.

The Consultant shall submit the process control narratives (the I/O
requirements/specifications that are typically found in the P&ID drawings) and
P&ID for review by the Agency, attend a meeting with the Agency staff, address
staff comments and submit a final version to be included in the construction bid
documents. A definition and template of what a Process Control Narrative should
contain was developed for the SCADA migration project. Attachment P provides an
example.

To view Attachment P, please refer to the following link:

https://us3.hostedftp.com/Cyta0d6obuZvF41zVAbTkEWCI

A separate scope of work for control programming must be developed which clearly
identifies the work to be done by the control programmer. This scope of work must
identify the current programs in use at the Agency (e.g. HML, DCS, etc.), what
changes are needed to the current programs, and the addition of any features,
functions or new programming not currently existing.

The Construction DCS system integrator contract shall be pre-negotiated and
assigned to the general contractor’s construction contract.

I. BID PAHSE ADMINSTARTION

i Bid Interpretation - Respond to questions from Bidders and provide
bid evaluation as required by IEUA. Interpret Contract Documents
and prepare addenda as needed to modify or clarify the Contract
Documents.

ii. Pre-bid meeting - Attend one pre-bid meeting for the construction
contract.

-19-



iii.

Conformed Plans and Specifications — Prepare conformed set of bid
plans incorporating any changes made during the bid phase.

J. CONSTRUCTION ADMINISTRATION ASSISTANCE (NA)

After completion of design at bid phase Agency will request the consultant to
provide a proposal for the Engineering services During the Construction.

During the construction, the Consultant shall perform the following:

i

ii.

1ii,

iv

Attend Pre-construction conference

Attend, in person, weekly Construction Progress Meetings at the
construction site and walk the job site to review progress and quality of the
project - Call-in attendance by the Consultant’s Project Engineer is not
permitted for the Construction Progress Meetings. The Consultant’s Project
Engineer will be required to spend additional time on meeting days walking
the job site weekly with the Agency’s Construction Manager to discuss
important areas and items, and to inspect issues arising from Requests for
Information (RFI’s) from the Contractor in preparation for responding to
the RFL.  Personnel of particular discipline expertise should attend as
schedule of work indicates or as requested by the Construction Manager.

During the weekly Construction Progress Mectings, the Consultant is
required to verify weekly construction schedules versus progress made in
the field, and report on findings. Consultant is required to use the Agency’s
Capital Improvement Program Office (CIPO) software for all
documentation.

Review Shop Drawings - Review shop drawings, catalog data and other
materials that the contractor is required to submit in accordance with the
Agency’s Standard Conditions.

Provide Text and Drawings for Change Orders - Prepare text and drawings
for change order documents as necessary. Engineer shall provide assistance
during construction with cost estimates for RFDs and change orders in
order to validate the quotes received from the contractor.

Respond to Job-Site Questions from Construction Manager

a. (Job-Site Questions) Provide written answers to RFI(s)
(Request for Information) including sketches and/or drawing
revisions as appropriate. Use of the Agency’s Capital
Improvement Program Office (CIPO) software is required for
all documentation.

-20 -



vi.

b. Discuss items by phone with Construction Manager to answer
simple items or develop need and course of action on complex
items.

C. Provide written discussion of items and questions as requested
by Construction Manager.

Development of The Electronic Standard Operation Procedures Manual —
Prepare Operations and Maintenance Manuals as per the provided C&M
Template (Attachment N).

To view Attachment N, please refer to the link below:
https:/fus3.hostedftp.com/Cyta0d6obuZvF41zVAbTKSWCl

IEUA is transitioning to an E-Library enterprise network that includes
conversion of its treatment facility Operations and Maintenance (O&M)
Manuals to a standardized electronic format and level of content. This
effort has also included establishment of standardized formats and content
for Standard Operating Procedures (SOP) and Unit Process Control
Procedures (UPCP). The O&M Manual specific to the new
equipment/process/facility shall include a detailed overview of the new
system and shall include the following from the contractor: equipment
operation and maintenance manuals, and warranties and guarantees for
material and equipment installed on the project. The contactor submiitals
shall be verified against the requirements of the contract documents to
ascertain contractor compliance. Tables shall be prepared showing the
recommended maintenance schedule for structures and all equipment, as
well as full descriptions of the proper overall systems operation, individual
component operations and maintenance of all systems and facilities. The
material shall be compiled into separate hardcopy manual(s) utilizing the
format as provided by the attached O&M Standard Operating Proceed.
Consultant shall submit two (2) copies of stated hardcopy manuals.

In addition, all O&M documents shall also be submitted in an electronic
format. The format of O&M documents from the equipment manufacturers
shall be in portable document format (.pdf) and shall meet the Agency’s
standards for clarity and file size, i.e. document must be fully readable and
not be exceedingly large. Where possible, these PDF documents shall be
produced from the source file (such as from a Microsoft Word, Excel, or
AutoCAD document) with a PDF file for each piece of required equipment.
These files shall be organized and submitted to the Agency in a format that
duplicates the organizational format of the hardcopy manual(s) with like
types of equipment placed together on a CD for submittal according to
Agency standards.

221 -



vii. By 70% workshop, Consultant will submit Agency’s Equipment Data
Template (or Asset List) that includes all equipment installed to date. Data
will be reviewed and tured over to the Maintenance Planning Department.
Prior to Start-up and Commissioning, the final completed Equipment Data
Template will be submitted. For information regarding Data Template,
(Asset list) refer to Attachment N.

viii. Startup Protocol and Assistance with Integration of Existing Facility

Consultant is responsible for providing a written recommendation,
including step by step instructions, to start up the constructed scope of work
in the most effective manner that maximizes integration of the existing
facility as a whole. Recommendation must specify impacts to other
systems within the facility due to start up and continued operation of the
constructed scope of work.

Consultant shall be present to witness and certify the proper start-up of the
system.

ix. Workshop for Start-up with Contractor

Consultant will be responsible for conducting a workshop detailing start-
up requirements and procedures with the Contractor.

K. POST CONSTRUCTION ASSISTANCE (N/A)

The Consultant shall “as-built” the contract plans and this shall include
original tracings and digital versions which shall be sent electronically.
Manual markups are not acceptable.

The Consultant shall incorporate into the final as built the general contractors
monthly submission of the as built drawing(s) reflecting the permanently
installed material and equipment. The as built drawings shall incorporate the
following at a minimum, but is not limited to the following information and
conditions:

- All verified utilities and stationing, as applicable on both plan and
profile.

- Metering boxes, blow-offs, etc. must depict accurate
coordinate locations

- Profiles must include horizontal and vertical scales, pipe material
and linear feet as installed

- Field variations made per RFI and Change orders — incorporating
the actual conditions, not just referencing such contract documents

- Consultant’s best assumptions using information provided by the
Agency

- Proper Northing arrows

-9



- Legible annotations and line types
- Update the sheets with all updated pothole information
- Topographical survey data
IEUA As Built Stamps with appropriate deltas
- Description indicating revision updates
- Engineer Seal and signature
- Project Manager Approval signature and date

As Built submittals not meeting the Agency’s requirement shall be rejected
and will have to be resubmitted until all conditions are met. At a minimum,
the Consultant should expect one round of comments from the Agency.

As-built drawings shall be submitted to [EUA both as revisions to the bid set
original tracings and on CD in accordance with Attachment “E”.

L. TRAINING (N/A)

The Consultant shall provide two 1-day training sessions of ten IEUA staff
on overall operation of the system or process, but not specific to equipment.
Contractor will provide equipment specified training for the production of
training videos, Consultants will be videotaped narrating processes
implemented within the scope of this work. These processes include (List
them here).

7. DELINEATION OF RESPONSIBILITIES
A. RESPONSIBILITIES OF THE CONSULTANT

The Agency intends to employ a Consultant who will provide the services
necessary to complete the described scope of work. If the responsibility for
any services required to complete the project are not specifically delineated
herein, the Consultant is responsible for such activity.

i. Survey: The Consultant shall complete any required field surveys. [EUA
will not provide field surveys. It is consultant’s responsibility to comply with
the flowing Federal, State and Local Laws as detailed below and implement
it with their sub contactors as needed:

FEDERAL, STATE, AND LOCAL LAWS: The Bidder and all sub-Bidders
shall comply with all applicable federal, state, and local laws, rules, and
regulations including any permitting requirements and their related costs:

- No contractor or subcontractor may be listed on a bid proposal for a public

works project (Submitted on or after March 1, 2015) unless registered with
the Department of Industrial Relations pursuant to Labor Code section

-23.



1725.5 [with limited exceptions from this requirement for bid purposes only
under Labor Code section 1771.1(a)].

~ No contractor or subcontractor may be awarded a contract for public work
on a public works project (awarded on or after April 1, 2015) unless
registered with the Department of Industrial Relations pursuant to Labor
Code section 1725.5.

This project is subject to compliance monitoring and enforcement by the
Department of Industrial Relations

i.

ii.

iii.

iv.

Soil Borings: The Consultant shall complete all soil testing for the
completion of the design, if additional information is required.
Historical soil reports will be available for review, and should be
consulted.

The Consultant shall keep the Agency informed at all times, on
regular basis, the status of the current phase of the project and inform
the Agency of decisions regarding the project as they are made. The
Consultant may be called upon to attend meetings during any phase
of the work as required by the Agency to give technical advice or to
inform various groups on the status or nature of the project.

Insurance: The Consultant shall provide insurance while executing
the work required under any contract which may result from submittal
of his/her proposal. The insurance shall be provided by a firm
acceptable to the Agency and the firm shall insure the Consultant and
any one directly or indirectly employed by the Consultant. The firm
shall also provide additional insurance for the Agency, and its
officers, agents, and employees under the policy or policies outlined
in specific endorsement. Specific insurance requirements shall be as
specified in the negotiated contract. A sample contract is attached to
this Request for Proposal as Attachment C.

Invoices: The Consultant shall submit invoices in accordance with the
Agency’s invoice format

Project Construction Cost: The cost of constructed the facility
designed by shall be within the construction budget. An accurate
construction cost estimate will be prepared or updated at each step in
the design process. If the Engineer identifies difficulty in meeting the
construction budget, at any time during the project, the Engineer shall
immediately discuss the difficulty with the Agency and an adjustment
will be made to bring the project into compliance.

Extra Work: If at any time during the project, the Engineer receives
instructions outside the scope of work, he shall immediately notify

-24 -



Vii.

Vviii.

the Agency and confirm the verbal statement in writing. No
compensation will be made to the Consultant without a fully executed
amendment prior initiating the extra work. If the nature of the
instruction is such that an investigation is required to determine
whether the work is outside the Engineer’s contracted scope, the
Engineer must notify the Agency within seven (7) calendar days of
receiving the instruction. If the Agency does not receive the request
for extra compensation within the seven days, no extra compensation
will be paid for the work even if it is determined to be outside the
Engineer’s contracted scope.

Calculations: The Consultant shall provide a bound, tabbed and
indexed copy of all design calculations including civil, chemical,
structural, electrical, HVAC, mechanical, process, and hydraulic

calculations, equipment and piping layouts. All calculations shall be

submitted in both hard copies and electronic Microsoft Excel
spreadsheet format. The spreadsheet shall not contain any macros or
proprietary code and shall be fully accessible. Calculations shall
include all assumptions, formulas, equations, and definitions. The
Agency expects all calculations to be completed in Excel or some
other electronic format that is compatible with Microsoft Office
applications.

Graphics: The Consultant shall submit graphics that are legible (in
both line weight and font size), clear, and concise. The Agency will
have the final approval on use of colors, content, layout and style of
all graphics.

3D Modeling Design Services: The design and planning of the project
shall require 3D CAD models from the Consultant. This is an
additional tool for IEUA stakeholders to review and comment on the
virtual build before installation and construction of any new
equipment, process, or structure. Building information modeling or
“BIM”; an architecture, engineering, and construction industry 3D
modeling standard; shall be utilized by the Consultant to develop an
accurate virtual model of the proposed improvement, equipment
layout, or a new construction of a building or facility. The goal of the
model is to assist the project teams in visualizing the proposed design
in a simulated environment to identify potential design, construction,
and operational/maintenance issues. At a minimum the 3D modeling
design services shall include of the following requirements:

Create 3D models and/or parametric 2D drawings - Plans,
Elevations, Mechanical, Structural, HVAC, Electrical layouts etc.
Models shall be properly rendered and/or animated to simulate the
actual environment

-25.



¢ 3D Designers shall have over five years of experience
e All submittals shall be developed under AutoCAD 3D and/or
Sketchup

For additional information on IEUA’s 3D AUTO CAD requirements,
please refer to Attachment E.

X. Landscape — The Consultant shall prepare plant and irrigation
concepts, which are consistent with IEUA’s native landscape and
water conservation policies.

B. RESPONSIBILITIES OF IEUA

The Agency shall provide to the Consultant all documents, studies, plans and
specifications which are in the Agency’s possession and will be useful in the
study, design or construction of the Work described in the Scope of Work.
However, the Consultant shall review the Agency’s records, select the desired
reference items and provide the required reproduction.

The Agency shall provide a CD with a copy of the Agency’s standard title
block and CAD specifications. Additionally, the Agency will provide the
Consultant with its adopted front-end boilerplate specifications.

Agency staff shall be available to discuss and provide examples of accepted
procedures within IEUA for the review and processing of shop drawings.

C. TERMINATION OF CONTRACT
The Agency reserves the right to terminate any contract which may result
from this proposal at any time with thirty (30) days written notice. In such
cases, the Consultant shall be paid for work done through the termination date
and all work done to that date shall become the property of the Agency.
8. CONTRACT DOCUMENT PREPARATION
A. PRELIMINARY AND INTERIM DRAWINGS

Preliminary/Interim drawings shall be prepared using the Agency’s standard
format and shall be suitable for reduction to 11”x17” size.

B. CONTRACT DOCUMENTS

IEUA will be provided final full-size drawings on 4 mil, double matte,
drafting or plotting, 22” x 34” Mylar.

-26 -



C. BOUND SPECIFICATIONS AND CONTRACT DOCUMENTS

Final plans shall be provided in both 22”x34” full-size form and 11”x17”
half-size form. Final specifications shall be 8-1/2”x11” in size and include
the Agency’s standard. General Conditions, bid documents and Notice to
Bidders. The Agency will provide the boilerplate on compact disk (CD) to
the Consultant.

D. FINAL DESIGN DOCUMENTS

Final documents shall be submitted and saved on a computer disk in a form
compatible with the Agency’s computer file storage and updating procedures.
IEUA requires all consultants to submit all final designs on CD format in
AutoCAD 2011. Refer to Attachment E for IEUA’s detailed AutoCAD
specifications.

Specifications and bid documents shall be processed using Microsoft Office,
latest version. Specifications and bid documents will be 8 2”x11” in size and
bound.

9. SUBMITTALS

A, Preliminary Design: Technical Memoranda and Preliminary Design
Report

During the design, the Consultant shall keep the Agency informed of the basic
design decisions as they are made and shall seek the Agency’s input. The
Consultant shall document all design decisions in technical memorandum.

The number of set copies required for each submittal during the preliminary and
final design phase are as presented in Table 1.

Review submittals will be made as follows: PDR and TM, 50%, 85% and
100% design. These submittals are to be reviewed by Agency staff and must
be delivered at a minimum 14 days prior to the progress review meeting.

Table 1
Submittal Copies
Submittal No. of Copies Project Activity
Draft PDR 15 Preliminary Design
Specifications and Half Sized Plans 15 50% Complete
Specifications and Half Sized Plans 15 85% Complete
Specifications and Half Sized Plans 15 "1 100% Complete

-27-



Draft Calculations 3 | 50%, 85% and 100%
Final Calculations 1 Final Design (Wet-Signed)
Final Specifications 1 Final design (Wet-Signed)
Final Full Size Plans (Mylar) 1 Final design (Wet-signed)
Final Half Size Plans 1 Final design {(Copied)
CDs of final set 2 Final design (PDF Format)
AutoCAD file 1 Final design
AutoCAD files 1 As-Builts Set

10. PROJECT SCHEDULE

It is the goals of the Agency to complete construction by January 2020, in accordance
with the funding requirements, IEUA intends to maintain the established project
schedule. Each proposing Consultant shall review the time allotted to complete the
work. The Consultant shall develop these sub-schedules in a way to meet the desired
construction date. The overall project schedule is included in Attachment B.

Adherence to the project schedules is of primary importance. The successful
Consultant shall be required to meet (or exceed) all schedule milestones.

11. PAYMENT TO CONSULTANT

The Agency proposes to pay the consultant for services rendered based on the progress
of the following milestones:

Deliverable Milestone

Preliminary Design Acceptable delivery of the finalized pre-
design report with all related items

50% Design Acceptable delivery of the 50% design
and completion of the 50% design
review meeting.

85% Design Acceptable delivery of the 85% design
and completion of the 85% design
review meeting.

100% Design Signature of the construction bid set
masters by the Agency.

Services During Bid Period Award of the construction contract by
the Agency Board of Directors

_78 -



12.

The earned fee shall be based on the above completed milestones as invoiced by the
Consultant and verified and approved by the Agency’s Project Manager. The
Consultant shall be responsible for the submission of invoices in accordance with the
Agency’s invoice format.

PROPOSAL FORMAT

The body of the proposal shall include the following items. Items referenced as an
attachment shall be included in the appendices of the proposal. The proposal should
include the following information as a minimum:

A detailed proposed scope of work for the work effort based upon the information
contained in the “Scope of Work™ section of this Request for Proposal.

Descriptions of the specific experience and capabilities relative to the previously
outlined scope of work of the designated Project Manager, project engineer, and
support staff. Include a schedule showing the percentage of time each will
contribute to the project. Key personnel assigned to the project shall not be
reassigned without prior written approval from the Agency. A resume of the
proposed cost estimator shall be provided with reference for the last ten cost
estimates completed and the associated bid amount.

A description of the project team’s past record of performance on similar projects,
with references. This will include a discussion of such factors as control of costs,
innovations, quality of work and ability to meet schedules.

Information about projects, which the interested firm has completed within the
past five years. This information shall include, for each project, a brief
description of the project, facility size, name, address, telephone number and
recommendations from the facility owner.

‘A description of the proposed method of proceeding with the project, including

the method of keeping the Agency informed on the progress of the project.

A description of any joint venture and/or proposed subcontract arrangements
which would be utilized during the project.

An organizational chart of your proposed team.

Proposed time schedule for completion of each phase of the work. A minimum
of 14 working days shall be included for the Agency staff review period. The
schedule provided in Attachment B the maximum desirable. Commitment, by a
consultant, to a shorter schedule will be considered to be a positive item in the
selection process.

-29-



An estimated final plan sheet count by process area and discipline. Summary
shall include a listing of all anticipated sheets required for the completion of this
project.

Work Effort: The Consultant shall provide, in the body of the proposal, fully
itemized schedule of estimated effort for each task for the entire project,
expressed in work hours, for each employee classification required to complete
each phase of the work. For the design phase, it should be organized by sheet and
process area.

Fee Schedule: The Consultant shall provide, in a separate sealed envelope, a fully
itemized proposed fee to perform all scope items listed above broken down by
phase and task.

The Consultant should consider presenting to the AGENCY “Optional” tasks which
go above and beyond those items listed in the proposal scope of work that improve
and/or enhance the project. These Optional tasks should have a separate line item
with their associated fees.

If a sub-consultant is to be used, work hours for each sub-consultant shall be listed
separately for each phase. The fees to be paid to sub-consultants shall be shown
separately for each phase and for each sub-consultant.

A lump sum fee schedule is not acceptable. After all other parameters have been
evaluated, the fee envelope of the most qualified consultant will be opened and the
lump sum fee schedule will be negotiated.

Exceptions to this Request for Proposals: Any changes from the provisions of
this Request for Proposals and Sample of Standard Contract, which are desired
by the Consultant, shall be specifically noted in the attached Exception Form
(Attachment F).

Documentation that personal or organization conflicts of interest prohibited by
law do not exist. {The Consultant is subject to State and Federal conflict of
interest)

Firms shall complete and return with their proposal the Workers’ Compensation
Certificate form provided (Attachment G).

The Consultant shall include résumés for the project team. The résumeés shall
provide specific information about the team member’s experience with similar

type projects.

The Consultant shall complete and return with their proposal the Business
Ownership Information form provided (Attachment J)

-30 -



13. SELECTION OF CONSULTANT
A. QUALIFICATIONS

The Consultant may be a single firm or a joint venture and must show evidence
of technical capability and experience in civil engineering including:
wastewater treatment plant planning and design. Also, construction
administration experience will be considered. The experience presented should
be for a period covering the last five years. The Consultant shall also be familiar
with the regulatory constraints, which will govern this project. The consulting
firm cannot submit a proposal as both a prime and a sub-consultant on a joint
venture.

B. CRITERIA FOR SELECTION

Selection among the proposals received shall be based upon (but not necessarily
in the order given) the following:

. The firm’s organization, history, reputation, location and capability to
perform all aspects of the work.

. The firm’s ability to provide innovative, crecative, cost reducing
alternatives to meet the Agency’s needs.

. Qualifications and experience of the personnel and project team to be
assigned to the project including appropriate professional registrations.

. Ability to commence work immediately after execution of the contract
and complete the required work within the desired time and allotted
budget.

] Thoroughness of the Consultant’s scope of the proposed work and

realistic plan for completion of the project.

. Proposed staffing work effort.

] Exceptions to the request for proposals taken by the consultant.
. Ability to meet or exceed the Department of Water Resources funding
deadlines.

C. INTERVIEWS

Interviews may be scheduled with some or all of the Consultants who submit
a proposal. Each Consultant shall be ranked based on the interview and an
evaluation of the before mentioned criteria. Following the ranking of the
proposals received by Agency, the fee envelope for the top ranked Consultant

-31-



will be opened. The top ranked Consultant and AGENCY will then negotiate
the terms of the Contract. The Agency’s Board of Directors shall approve the
final selection.

D. NOTTFICATION OF UNSUCCESSFUL CONSULTANTS

Unsuccessful potential Consultants shall be notified as soon as possible by the
Agency following determination at whatever point in the selection process such
determination is made. It is estimated that the selection process will take, in its
entirety, about sixty days.

E. NEGOTIATION OF CONTRACT

After selection of a Consultant, the Agency and the Consultant shall negotiate
the contract under which the work shall be performed. All items submitted in
the Consultant’s Proposal shall be subject to negotiation.

F. CONFLICT OF INTEREST INFORMATION

Information on possible conflicts of interest shall be provided in the Proposal.
Such information shall be taken into account in making a decision on the
selection of the Consultant to perform the work.

G. PUBLIC RECORDS POLICY

Responses to this Request for Proposal (RFP) and the documents constituting
any Contract entered into thereafter becomes the exclusive property of the
Agency and shall be subject to the California Public Records Act
(Government Code Section 6250 et seq.). The Agency’s use and disclosure
of its records are governed by this Act.

Those elements in each Proposal which Offeror considers to be trade secrets,
as that term is defined in Civil Code Section 3426.1(d), or otherwise exempt
by law from disclosure, should be prominently marked as “TRADE
SECRET”, “CONFIDENTIAL”, or “PROPRIETARY"”, by Offeror. The
Agency will use its best efforts to inform Offeror of any request for
disclosures of any such document. Agency, shall not in any way, be liable or
responsible for the disclosure of any such records including, without
limitation, those so marked if disclosure is deemed to be required by law or
by an order of the Court.

In the event of litigation concerning disclosure of information the Offeror
considers exempt from disclosure, the Agency will act as a stakeholder only,
holding the information until otherwise ordered by a court or other legal
process. If the Agency is required to defend an action arising out of a Public
Records Act requests, for any of the contents of a Offeror’s proposal marked
“Trade Secret”, “Confidential”, or “Proprietary”, Offeror shall defend and

-32-



indemnify Agency from all Liability, damages, costs, and expenses, including
attorneys’ fees, in any action or proceeding arising under the Public Records
Act.

To insure confidentiality, Offerors are instructed to enclose all “Trade
Secret”, “Confidential”, or “Proprietary”, data in separate, labeled, sealed
envelopes, which are then included with the Bid/Proposal documents.
Because the Bid/Proposal documents are available for review by any person
following the Bid/Proposal opening, and during the review period, and after
an award of a contract resulting from an Invitation to Bid/Request for
Proposal, Agency shall not in any way be held responsible for disclosure of
any “Trade Secret”, “Confidential”, or “Proprietary” documents that are not
contained in labeled envelopes.

14. AVAILABLE REFERENCE MATERIAL

15.

The drawings related to this project and any other existing documentation will be
made available for review to the Consultants and may be reviewed by appointment
with Nasrin Maleki in the Agency’s Headquarters Building B located at 6075
Kimball Avenue, Chino, California, 91708.

BID PACKAGES

The Consultant shall keep the construction costs within a reasonable bid bond
amount and the bid package shall be a complete document for bidding and awarding
construction contract separately. The Consultant shall submit two sets of bid
package.

16. ATTACHMENTS

The following attachments are included in the RFP:

~33.



Attachment “A” — Vicinity Map

Attachment “B” — Project Schedule

Attachment “C” — Sample Of Standard Contract

Attachment “D* — Consulting Services Invoice

Attachment “E” — Autocad Specifications

Attachment “F” — Exception Form

Attachment “G” — Workers’ Compensation Insurance Certificate
Attachment “H” — Consultant Identification

Attachment “T” — Non-Collusion Affidavit

Attachment “J” — Business Ownership Information

Attachment “K” — Tag Numbering System

Attachment “L” — Project Design Checklist

Attachment “M” — Sample Of Asset Management Upload Template
Attachment “N” — Operations And Maintenance Manual
Attachment “O” — Engineering Design Guidelines

Attachment “P” — Process Control Narrative

17. APPENDICES
Appendix “1” — District’s Flow Monitoring Requirements
Appendix “2” - Montcliair Flow Splitter Box/Metering Upgrade Project Plans

Appendix “3” — District & [EUA Contract
Appendix “4” — NRW As-Builts

-34-



ATTACHMENT A

VICINITY MAP

-35 -



Figure 1

General Project Location

Existing Flume

Flowmeter and

{ Still Well
location
— F wz?m
Existing 42 inch NRW line
e
Unincorporated Area
(San Bernardino County)

Peachwood Mobile Home Park

TOCHRORY LN




[rels uoyroo] 10afo1g
Z om31g



ATTACHMENT B

PROJECT SCHEDULE



i

7
4
L
i
i

East End Avenue NRW Flowmeter Upgrades

_ UPDATED: 89/7/16 (RFP) | I

§
Consultmg Contract Award : "
~ Design chkoff P
‘ Pre De5|gni
IEUA two weeks rewew
) La_County Rewew
- 50% De5|gn
In house Re\new
LA County Rewew
.  100% De5|gn
In house Rewew
LA County Rewew
Fm_aj Design package
Bid & Award:
Constructmn Contract Awa rd
Constructlon'

e e

NRW EE Flowmeter Upgrade kL
' ! | i

.
L)

ProjectNo.EN22002 |

Start aEnd
Sa — L
.
} Nov. 16, 2016;
| | 17-Nov-16 |
; 17-Nov-16 15-Feb-17
; 15-Feb-17. 1-Mar-17
4'1 1-Mar-17 28-Aug-17
) 28-Aug—17 6-Nov-17
| 6-Nov-17 ~ 20-Nov-17
1 20-Nov-177_ © 19-May-18
119-May-18. i 3-ul-18
| 3-Jul-18 - 1" 17-Jul-18
| 17-Jul-18 - '13-Jan-19
1 13 Jan-19 19-Jan-19
' 19-Jan-19 17-Apr-19
A 17-Apr-19
L 1-Apr13 13Sep13



ATTACHMENT C

SAMPLE OF STANDARD CONTRACT



( ‘ Inland Empire Utilities Agency

A MUNICIPAI. WATER DISTRICT

SAMPLE CONTRACT NUMBER 4800000XXX
FOR
ENGINEERMG CONSULTING SERVICES

This CONTRACT (the Contract), is made and entered into this day of , 2014, by and
between the Inland Empire Utities Agancy, a Muricipal Water District, organized and existing in the County
of San Bemardino under and by virlue of the laws of the Siate of Calfomia (herelnafter refemad to as
Agenoy), and , with offices in Califormia (horeinafter
referred to as Consultant), for provision of engineenng conswlting services.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promvises and obligations set forth herein, the parties
agree as fofows:

A, PROJECT MANAGER AESIGNMENT All techracal direction related to this Contract shall come from
the designaded Project Marager Detalls of the Agency's assignment are as follows:

Project Manager
JO0CO0COOOCCO0CCOO0GDO0C,
Location 6075 Kimmball Avenue, Building B

China, Caifornia 91708

Telephone {809) §93-00CX
Facsamie {508) 883-X00CK
E-maii 20000000 @ieus.org

B.  CONSULTANT ASSIONMENT: Special Inguiries related to this Contract and the effects of this
Contract shafl be referred to the followng.

Corsuttart. JOQOOOO000COX
Address: J000000000CKX
O00CG0000O,

Telephone: XOO000000OCN
Facsirnile: 00000000
E-rvai; DCOOGCOOO0(

C. ORDER OF PRECEDENCE: The documenis referenced below represent the Cantract Documents.
Where any conflicts exist between the peneral terms and conditions, addenda, attachment(s), or other
coniractual documents, the goveming order of precedence shall be s follows:

1. Armndmert(s) to Coriract Number 4600000000
2. Nurnber 46000000CXX General Terms and Condiions.
3 Reqwdfor Proposals No, RFP-RW-14-0va end 2ll germene Addenda.

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS No. RFP-RW-i4-lat Sample Contract-1



{See Section 3 — Technical provisions of this Request for Proposal document).

E. IERM: The tem of this Contract shall extend from the date of its execution through K000000;, Wilees
agreed 1o by both parties, reduced to writing, and amended to this Confract.

F. PAYMENL. GOMPENSATION. and INVOIOING: The Agency shall pay Consuftanis propery
executed imvoices, subsequent 1o approval by the Project Manager, within thirty (30) celmd!rduys
follmmngmeuptofhlmou Payment will be withheld for any service which does not meet
reqLirements of fhis Condract or has proven unacceptable until such service s revised, restbnlted.
ard actepled by the Project Maneger.

As compensalion for work performed under this Cordract, Agemyshall pay Consullant, on a Flmd
Prica Lavel-of-Effort basls al the rates specified within Appendix A,
Cortract, up to the NOT-TO-EXCEED total contruct prics established of

Consultant's invoice must be submitted monthly, and shall include a breakdown Ry itemes completed, all
associated tabor categories provided, labor hours supplied and associated hourly rates, dates worked,
the types and quantities of testing completed, the cumrent monthly amount dus, and the cumulative
amourt involced to date against this Contract. Invoice shall not be submitted in advance and shall not
be dated earfier than the actual date of submittal..

Consultant shall provide with their invoice certified pawioll verifying thet Consultant has paid
prevailing wage in acsordance with the Department of Industrial Relations requirements.

A seperate irwoioe must be submitted for each project and must reference the Contract Numbes
468000000¢X, Purchaze Order Number 48000000CX, Projoct Namber, Project Name, request for
inzpecticnitesting, ceriitied payroll, and daily reports for the projeat being bifled.  All irvoices shall be
submitted electronicaily with all required back-up to aparoupdels.ong

G.  CONTROL OF WORK: Corsultant shall perform the Work in compliance with the Waork Schedule
established for esch nespecive Request for Inspection/Testing Memorandum, If performance of the
Work falis behind schedule, the Consultant shall accelerate the performance of the Work to comply
with the Work Schedule as directed by the Project Manager. f the nature of the Work [s such that
Consiftant & urabie to accelerate the Work, Consultant shall promplly notiy the Project Manager of
the deiay, the causes of the delay, and submit 2 proposed revised Wrk Schedule.

H.  EIIHESS FOR DUTY:
1. Eliness: Consultant and its Subconiract personnel on the Jobsite:
2. shall report for work in a menner fit to do their job;

b, shall nol be under the influence of or inv possession of any alcoholic beverages or of any
controllad subetance (except & controled subetance as prescribed by a physichan so long as
the performance ar safety of the Wrk is not affected thaneby): and

<. shall not have been convicted of any serous driminal offense which, by ite nature, may have a
discemible adverse inpact on the business or reputation of the Agency.

2, Compliance: Consuliant shall advise all Consultant and subconiractor personnel and associated
third parties of the requirements of the Confract (*Fitness for Duly Requirements’) before they enter
on the Jobeite and shall immediately remove from the Jobsiie any employee determined to be in
violation of these requirements. Consultant shall impose these nequirements on its subcontraciors.
Agency may cance| the Contract if Consuitant violates these Fitness for Duly Requirements.

I REQUIRED MSURANCE: During the periot of time from issuance of a coniract to final scceptance of
the work the Consultart shall maintain at the Consullant's sole expense, the following insunncs.

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS No. RFP-RW-14-0ux Sampie Comiract-2









worker,

7. Liens: The Consuliant shall pay all surms of money that become due fram any labar, services,
mraterials of equipment furnished o Consultant on aecount of said Work to be furnished as a resull
of tha Requeet for Froposai, and that may be secured by any ienagainst the Agency.

8 Indemnification: The Congultant shall indemnify Agency, #s direofors, employees, agents, end
sesigns, and shall defend and hold them harmless from all liabiity, damnnds actlens, claims,
losses and expenses, intluding reascnahie attomey's fees, whith arise oit of or are related to
the negligence, recklessness or willfid misconduct of Consultant, its directors, employees,
agents and assigns, in the performance of work under this Confracl. Notwithetanding the
foregoing, to the extert thet this Conlract includes design professional services under Givil
Code Section 2782.8, as mey be amended from time to time, such duties of Consultant to
defend and to indemnify Agency shall only be to the full extent parmitiad by Civil Code Section
27828,

Consultant shall heve no duty I defend Agency, bul Cormultart shall pay as damages to
Agency all ressorable attomey's fees and costs incurred by Agency 1o the extert incurred by
Agenoy erlsing out of Consultant's actual or alleged negligent acts, emors, cor
omissions. Further, Consultant shall assume sole responsibility for the investigation, analysis,
and defense of any and all issues alleged against Agercy or Consultard to the extent alleged,
based on, or arsing out of Consultznt's soope of work, or Consultant's actual or alieged
negiigent acts, erors, or omissONS.

9. Confiict of Inferest: No official of the Agency who 1s authorized in sush capacity and on behalf of
the Agercy to negotizte, maice, accept or approve, of To take part in negotiating, making, accepting
or approving this Contract, or any subcontract relating to work or tesks to be performed pursuant to
thie Confract, shell besome dinedtly or indirectly perecnally interested in this Contract,

10. Equal Opporunily  Dunng the parfarmance of this Contract, the Consultant and any subcontractar
shall not unlawfully disorimmate against any employee or applicant for employment because of
race, coior, refigion, sex_age, marital status, naticnal origin, or physcal handicap.

11. Non-Conforming: Werk and Wananly: Consultart represents nd werrants thet the Work and
dooumentation shall be adequate 1o serve the purposes desconibed in the Contract. For a pariod of
nat less than one (1) vear after acoeptance of the completed Work, Corsultant shall, at no
acktional cost to Agency, comect any and all errors In and shoroomings of the work or
Dooumentafion, regardless of whether afly such ervars or shoricoming is brought to the atbention of
Consultant by Agency, or any other person or ently Consuttant shali within three {3) catendar

, corect any ermor or shorcoming that renders the Wtk or Documentation dysfunctional or
unussbie and shall correct other emmors withmn thirty {30} calendar days after Consultant's recelpt of
nofice of the error. Upon request of Agency, Consultart shafl comect any such error deemed
itnportant by Agency in ite sole discretion to Agency's confinued wse of the Werk or Documentation
within seven (7) catendar deays effer Consultant's receipt of notice of the emar, If the Project
Manager rejecis all or any part of the Work or Documentstion a8 unacceplable and agreement to
correct such Work or Documentation cannot be reeched without modification to the Gontract,
Consultant ehall notify the Project Menger, in writing, detailing the dispute and reeson for the
Consulterds position. Any diepube that cannot be resolvied between the Project Manager and
Corsuttant shall be resoived In acoordance with the provisions of this Contract.

12 Dispules:

a. Al disputes arising out of or in retation 1o this Agreement shall be determined in accordanoe
with this seotion. The Consultant shall mrsuethewumhmplatmmamnrclamewimm
instruction of the Agency's Froject Marager nolwithslanding the existence of dispute. By
entering into this Agreement, both perfies are obligated, and hereby agres, Walbmlaﬂ
disputes erising under or relating 1o the Agresment whish remain unnesohved after the ex:
haustien of the procedures provided herein, 10 independent arbitration. Emuptasm
provided herein, arbiiretion shall be conducted under Califoria Code of Civil Procedure

REGUEST FOR PROPOSALS No. RFP-RW.-14-0xx Sample Gontract-5



Sections 1280, sl. seq,, or their successor,

b, Any and il displiies during the pendency of the work shall be subject to resolution by the
Project Manager and the Consultant shall comply, pursuart to the Agency Project
Manager instructions. I the Coneultart is not satisfied with any such resolution by the Agency
Project Marager, they may file a written protest with the Agency Project Manager within seven
{7y carlerdiar caye after receiving writen nofice of the Agency's decision. Felure by Consuftant
{o flle a written protest within seven (7) calendar days shall constiiute waiver of protest, and
acceptance of the Agency Project Manager's resolution, The Agency's Project Manager shall
subrnit the Consultant's wiitten protests to ihe Chief Execidive Officer/General Maneger
{CEQRM), together with a copy of the Agency Froject Manager's written decision, for s of
her cangideration within seven (7) calendar days after recelpt of said prolest{s). The CEQIGM
shafl male his or her determination with respect to each protest filed with the Agency Project
Manager within ten (10} calendar days alter receipt of said protesi(s). If Consultant is net
satisfied with any such yesciion by the CEQ/GM, thoy may fle a willtsn request for
arbitralion with the Project Maneger within seven (7) calendar days afier receiving written
notice of the CECIGM's decision.

¢ Inthe event of arbltration, the parties hereto agree that there shall be a single neutral Arblirator
who shall be selected in the following mannes.

(1) The Demand for Arbitration shall include & list of five names of persons acceptable to
the Consuiltent to be appomted as Arbiirator. The Agency shall determine i any of the
rurmsummdwmmmareaccemaw and, if 8o, such person wil be
desigrated as Arbdrator

3. lnhmﬂﬂmmdhmmwmmmmm&hme
Agenoy, or If for any reason the Arbitrator seleciad n Step (2) is Lnable to seive, the
Agercy shall submit ®o Consuilant a et of five names of persons eccoptable to the
Agercy for appointment as Arbitrator, The Consuttarg shall, i turn, have seven (7}
cdanchrnhvsnwlﬁchhdatermineifamsmhpammmwoeplabl&

(3. IF after Steps {a) and (b), the parties are unable to mutually agree upon a heutral
Arbitrator, the matter of selaction of an Arbitrator shall be submitted to the San
Bermrdlmmutvapemrcounmuamtocwedwprmeduesmmm16
or its successor  The coste of arbitration, including but not limited to reasonable atto-
teys' fees, shall be recoverable by the party preverling in the arbitration, If this arbitra-
ﬁmisappealedtoaumtmsmmhsmmcallfomiamuefclvll
Procedure Section 1264, at. seq, or therr suctkeeor, the coste of arbitration ehall aleo
include court costs assoctated with such appeale, meluding bt not limited to reasonable
aitorneye fees which ehall be recoverabie by the prevailing party.

d Joinder in MediatiorvArbitration: The Agency may join the Consuftant in mediation of
arbitration commenced by a Consultart on the Project pursuant to Public Contracts Code
Sections 20104 gl 886G  Such jpinder shall be mitisted by written notice from the Agency's
represeniztive to the Consultant.

13,

i ]Watk performed against this Contract hae been deemed a
Preveiling Wage Project and Js therefore subject to the requirements Section 1770 (and
following) of the California Labor Code, Consuttant shell not pay less than general prevalling
wage fates, as determined by the Director of the State of California Department of Industrial
Retations, for the locality in which the work is to be performed under this contract.

The Consuttant, and any[ ]
suboontractor performirg part of said work, shall strictly adheleto all provisiong of the Labor
Code, including, but not Timited to, minimum wages, work cdays, non-disoriminaion,
apprertices, mainkenance, avaliebilty, and submittel of acourate payroll records, and ary
other matters required under ol Federal, State, and looal lewe related o labor,

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS No. RFP-RW-14-Oxx Sample Contract-8



DWNERS AND DOX ANTS/CONFIDENTIALITY: The Agency retains
uwnership ofmylhd all partraloreomplah lapons, drawings, pians, notes, compuiations, lists, andfor
other materiaks, documents, information, or data prepared by the Consiitent ardfor the Consuliant's
subcantractor(s) pertaining to this Cordract. Said materials and documents are confidential and shail
be evailable fo the Agency from the morent of their preparation, and the Consutiant shali defiver same
to the Agency whenever requested to do 80 by the Project Maneger andior Agency. The Consultant
agrees that same shall not be made avallable to any indlivichsal or organization, privale or publie,
withotd the prior written consent of the Agency.

PUBLIC RECORDS POLICY: Infarmation made available to the Agency may be subled to the
Callfornia Publie Records Aot (Govemment Code Section 6250 et saq) The Agency's use and
disoiosure of s records are govemned by this Act  The Agenoy shall use s best efforls fo notify
Consullant of any requests for disclosuns of sy documents pertalning to Consultart,

In the evant of Migaton concaming disclosure of information Consuttant considers exernpt from
disclosure; e.g., Trade Secret, Confidential, or Proprietary, Agency shell act as a stakeholder only,
holding the information until otherwise ordered by & court or other legal process. If Agency is required
fo defend sn action ansing out of a Public Records Act requett for afy of the information Conesitant
has marked “Confidential,” *Froprietary,” or "Trade Secret,” Consultant shall defend and indemnify
Agency from all liakillty, damages, cests and expenses, including attorneys’ fees, in any action or
proseecing ansing urkier the Publc Reconds Act

1. Documentation: Title to the Documentation shall pass to Agenoy when prepared; however, a copy
mey be refained by Consukart for de records and internal wee.  Consukant shall retain such
Documentation in a confrolled acoess file, and shall not reveal, display or disclose the contents of
the Documentation o olbers without the prior writen authoriation of Agency or for the
performance of Work refated fe the PROJECT. )

2. Malerial. Tile to afl Material, field or research equipment, and laboratory models, procured or
fabricated under the Cordract shall pass tv Agency whan procursd or fabricated, and such fille
shall be free and clear of any and all encumbrances. Msmllhwer{skoflouofmy
Material or Agenoy-owned equipment of which it hat custody. .

3. Disposition: Consuitant ehall dispose of items to which Aqemy has tile as directed in writing by
the Agreement Admirustrator andior Agency.

PROPRIETARY RIGHTS:

1. Rights ard Ownership: Agency's rights % iwertons. dscoveries, trade secrets, palents,
copyrights, and other infellectusl property, including the information and Dooumer#abnn and
revisions thereto (hereinafter collectively referred lo as 'FProprietary Righte™), used or developed by
Conesuttant In the parformance of the Work, shell be govemed by the following provisions:

a. Proprietary Rights conceived, developed, or reduced to praciice by Consullart in the
performance of the Work shall be the property of Agency, and Consuitant shall cooperate with
alt appropriate requests to aseign and trarsfer same to Agenoy.

b. If Proprietary Rights conceived, developed, or reduced to praclice by Consultart prior fo the
performance of the VWork are used In and bacome integral with the Work or Documenietion, or
are necassary for Agency to have complete enjoyment of the Work or Cocumentation,
Corsultant shall grart to Agency & non-excivsive, imevocable, royalty-free fcenae, &8 may be
required by Agency for tha complete enjoyment of the Work and Documentation, including the
fight %o reproduce, comect, repair, replam maintaln, trensiste, publish, use, mocify, copy or
dispose of any or all of the Work and Documentation and grant sublicenses to others with
respect to the Work and Documertation,

¢ If the Work or Documentation inchudes the Proprietary Rights of others, Consuttant shail
procure, at no additional cost to Agency, all necessary Rcenses regarding such Proprietary

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS No. RFP-RW-14-0xx Sampla Contract-7



Rights s0 a5 to allow Agency the complele enjoyment of the Work and Docurnentzation,
Including the right to reproduce, corect, repair, replace, mairkain, transiate, publish, use,
ey, copy or dispose of any or all of the Work and Documentation and grant sublicenses to
others with respect 1o the Work and Documentation. All such Boenses shall be in wriling and
shal be imevocable and royalty-free to Agency.

O INFRINGEMENT: Consultant represents and warranis that the Wiork and Documentation shall be free
of any cisim of trade secret, frade mark, frade name, copyiight, or patent Infringement or olber
vinlations of sy Proprietary Rights of any person.

Consuitant shall defend, indemnify and hold hammless, Agency, lts officers, directors, agents,
employees, SUSCessors, assigns, servants, and volunteers free and hermiess from any and o] Bablity,
damages, losees, dlaims, damands, actions, causes of action, and costs inciudiing reasanable
attorney's fees and expenses arising out of any clalm that use of the Work or Documentation infringes
upon any trade secret, trade mark, trade name, copyright, patent, or other Froprietary Righte.

Coneultant ehall, at its expenee and at Agency's option, refund any amount paid by Apency under the
Coriract, or exert fts best efforts to procure for Agency the right to use the Work and Documentation, to
replace of modfy the Work and Documentation as approved by Agency so as lo obwviate any such

claim of infringament, or to put up a satisfactory bond to permit Agency's continued use of the Work
and Documentation.

P. NOTICES: Any nolice may be served upan either parly by defivering it in person, or by depositing it in
a Unitad Statas Mal deposit box with the poatage: therecn fully prepeid, and addressed to the: parly at
the address tet forth below:

Agency: Warren Graen
Manager of Conlracts and Facilities Services
Inlard Empere Litildies Agency
PO Box 9020
Chmno Hills. Calfomia 81705-0902

Consultart:  XO0COOCOCGO0OONX
0000000000000
HOCOOO00OO0CGHXK

Ary notice given hereunder shall be deemed effective in the case of personal delivery, upon receipt
thereof, or, in the case of mailing, at the momert of deposit in the course of tansmission with the
United Stales Postal Sefvice.

SUCCESRORS AND ASSIGNS: All of the terms, conditions and provisions of this Confract shal Inure
fo the benefit of and be hinding upon the Agsncy, the Ceneuttant, and their respective successors and
assigns. Notwithstanding the foregoing, no assignment of the duties or benefits of the Coneuliant
under this Conlract mey be assigned, transferred or otherwise disposed of without the prior wrilten
consent of the Agency; and any such purporied o attempted aseigrament, transfer, or disposal without
the prior wiftien consent of the Agency shall be null, void, and of no lagal effect whatsoever,

R.  RIGHT TO AUDIT: The Agency reserves the right fo review andior audit all Coneuttant's records
relsted to the Worlc The option to review andior audit may be exercised during the term of the
Contract, upon termination, upon completion of the Contract, or at sy time thereafter up to twelve (12)
monthe after final payment has been made to Consultant. The Consultant shall make all records and
relsted docurnentation avaitable within three (3} workdng days after sakd records ane requested by the

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS No. RFP-RW-14-0xx Sample Controct-8



GRATION: The Conbract Documerts represent the entire Corfract of the Agency and the
Mmashﬁmemmmdherm No prior oral or written understanding shell be of any
force or effect with respect to those rnattars covered by the contract Documents. This Conftract may not
be medified, aitered or amended except by writen mutual agreement by the Agency and the

Consuttant.

T. GOVERNING LAW This Contract is to be governed by and comstructed in accordance with the: lsws
of the State of Calfornia.

U JERMINATION FOR CONVENENCE: The Agency reserves and has the right b Im

suspend, cancel or terminate this Contract et any time: upon witten notice to the Consuftant. In the
evert of such terminalion, the Agency shall pay Consultant for all autherized and Coneultart-invoiced
work up o the date of such termination

V. FORGE MAJEURE: Neither party shall hold the other responsible for the effects of eds oscurring
beyory their control; .., war, riols, strikes, acts of nature, etc.

W,  NOTICE TO PROCEED: Mo Services shall ba parformed or fumished under this contract unless and
until this docurnent has been properly signed by all responeible parties and a Notice to Proceed order
has been issued to the Cormultant.

AS WITNESS HEREOF, the pesties hereto have caused this Conftract 1o be entered as of the day and
year wrilen above.

MNLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY: KXXXXRKXXXAXXRKXLKNXX ;
. Joseph Gringstalt Date) 3000000 (Date)
General Manager 30CO000

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS No. RFP-RW-14-Gxx Sample Contract-8



ATTACHMENT D

SAMPLE CONSULTANT SERVICE INVOICE



L §

INLAND EVPIRE UTILITIES AZENCY

8 e Greigese Loy Apency CONSULTNG SERYICES INVDICE
A MRITEAL VEAIER DT
Corauliant; Pyt Estinnats Ns.o |.=:mn Dois:
Addvaan; Canfrac! No.: lﬂja Frojesi Manager: Tale Fevlad: Fram:
To:
Saatrar] News: Invaite No. : Soaneofi Bat Yo,
CRIGINAL CONTRACT:
SAF Trlgingl To:al Takr Farizd Toinl {0 Daty Brogress Remahning
82 Ka. II:I':: WEBS Elemnt No. Ksm Description Corvirarl value Feoon: Fram: B -] Canfrar!
;m Tec Ts: Dy sakee
% Comrctee | dwoum: §1] % Complete | Amouy i | % Soweia] Awaunid:
i D!
H for ol
0N
Sublotal Original Contrack: §3.3% i
CONTRACT AMENDVENTS:
sap Ampndid Tail Talz Bartasd Total io Dtz rragras Remaining
PO Ko, Eh- WES Bl 1 Ho, Amendmeni Deseripiion Condract Value Fram: Froop; ) Tonirze
q!: T2 To: Cxe Value
' Around ) | %Temolste | dvouni@) | Y Comotpe | Ameunt ) | % Somohia]| Avewt §)
Hii] B P "
sl .00 i %
| 3R] pate o a
k] $0.00 o% %
Sabtais) Soriraci A 000 i .0 Hik2)
Toizi Coniract with Amensimenisc §.03 $ds 0.0 .3
PAYVIENT EUMMARY FOR THIS FERIOD: TRIDR FautENT SUMMARY
From From:
13 i
Ao Ewiogy Cognel Tosaaey 10.00 | aomturs Exrag Sripom Conmmn] wo
Aot Epmat Amenoming 300)  Amcum Bmned Amandmess !
Bk Chavpes| e Back Shargep|
Amount s Tals Eafzs 032 Filor Surmaniy jaad
TOTAL FAYMEST SUMMARY: GONTRACT SCHEDULE SUNBMARY:
Tsial Toniresi Comgazs Sion Date:
Contrpct Dustion.
Caebmcs Compiston D /0MEDD
Toil Sripine Dremesy el EpthodiTes Trte Evengion [}
Tefed CoNFac Amentmens: 1w Rardptd Commpistion Dme. 101800
Tl ssiusted Somac W
Tt Fwymrars o Dt ] FROJECT TOVFLETN SUMMARY
Eacs Chages W00 o Tone Expirer. | AN
Fwymen g g 40 Donge Vo Somplew SN
Exfanre of Gontvar b2l
Conbationt Asproal
Tax Eigrmiat. L
Imtgrvd Emoire utiliiss Aganey Aoorovele:
et Eaginger Ju - agtzmer Tan Line Daw:
Seperiiging Engites. (= Ganwiat Wigrape: Dt
Cepemant Verdge ‘:rs




ATTACHMENT E

AUTOCAD SPECIFICATIONS



AUTOCAD SPECIFICATIONS

The following are the Computer Aided Design and Drafting (CADD) Specifications for Inland
Empire Utilities Agency (IEUA). These specifications supply the basic information your firm
will need to prepare construction documents for this project, should you be awarded the project.
If you are working on & portion of a project with IEUA, more precise specifications will be
provided that will allow your firm to match the drawing format that has been chosen for the
project.

The Engineering Department of IEUA currently utilizes AutoCAD Civil 3D 2014. All
construction documents (as well as CDROM copies) submitted to IEUA shall be in AutoCAD
Release 2004 or later, “DWG” format.

Consultant shall aveid using background images (raster images), such as JPEG, TIFF, PDF,
PNG, etc. in drawings. If images are required, they shall be inserted into the drawings as
embedded objects by using Insert OLE. Electronic AutoCAD files shall match exactly to the
printed submittal package delivered to IEUA. There shall be no difference in contents between
hard copies and electronic files.

When developing 3D models for design, the Building Information Modeling (BIM) shall be
performed using AutoCAD Civil 3D and Sketchup Pro to provide for photorealistic visualization
through project development and analytical insight into the construction process. A 3D model
shall consist of appropriate rendering, height, width, depth and design limitations such as
setbacks, footprint, and orientation in order to identify design conflicts, design errors, sequencing
constraints, and fabrication details. Required detail layouts and configuration of the various
building systems such that it complies with design, construction and operating criteria. Models
are to be presented utilizing the exact coordinate system as specified by the Agency’s standards
and contain geo-referenced attributes. The consultant shall submit models in DWG and SKP.
All 3D models shall remain the property of IEUA.

Model files are always drawn Full Scale, that is one inch equals one inch and one foot equals
one foot. Civil plans are to use “decimal” units and architectural plans are to use “architectural”
units. Model plans are always drawn so that the information contained in the file is in its proper
coordinate system in the Design Plane. This position is defined by X and Y coordinate values
and must be NADS3, California State Plane, Zone 5 with units in feet for District Facilities in
San Bernardino and Los Angeles Counties, and NADS83, California State Plane, Zone 6 with
units in feet for District Facilities in Orange and Riverside Counties. The District’s standard
datum is the NAVDS88, (North American Vertical Datum 88). For the plan view only, each
facility should have its own layer (i.e., pipeline, manhole, valves, CTS, etc., and should all be
on separate [ayers). Paper-space should be used for the plot sheets.

At all locations where there are angle changes, there should be northing and easting identifiers.
Pipeline curves should show clear curve data which includes the BC, EC and curve geometry.
For work within the plants, the X and Y coordinate values should be based on the plant grid as
found in the Facility Atlas plant grid layer. Schematic drawings such as Process &
Instrumentation Diagrams shall be developed using a grid. The grid is a pattern of dots that
extends over the drawing area. A default grid spacing of .125 or 1/8™ of inch is preferred.



IEUA’s pen parameters shall be used as much as possible. General IEUA use is limited to seven
pens of various thickness or equivalent to a 000 to a 4 (pen numbers are based on Koh-I-Noor’s
standard technical drafting pens). Any thicker line weights shall be created with polylines. These
general parameters may be modified with prior approval from IEUA’s Project Manager.

The final contract documents (Cover Sheet Only) shall be produced on 22” x 34”, 4 mil double
matte mylar. Contract Documents plotted via wet ink pen, laser, electrostatic or ink-jet type
plotters are acceptable. Documents via pen plotters shall be done in permanent opaque ink, Kohl-
I-Noor 3084F or 3094F (or approved equal), black in color. Colors may be used to allow subdued
imaging (gray-scaling), also in permanent opaque ink. Plots developed by thermal or pencil
plotters are not acceptable. Drawings with applied decals or “stick-ons™ are not acceptable.

For assistance or more detailed specifications and information contact the IEUA Project
Manager.



ATTACHMENT F

EXCEPTION FORM



EXCEPTION FORM

Should your firm take exception to ANY of the terms and conditions or other contents
provided in the Request for Proposal, submit the following form with your proposal. If
no exception(s) are taken, enter “NONE” for the first item. Make additional copies of

this form if necessary.

Page Number: Section Title:

Paragraph Number: Exception Taken:
Page Number: Section Title:

Paragraph Number; Exception Taken:
Page Number: Section Title:

Paragraph Number: Exception Taken:
Page Number: Section Title:

Paragraph Number: Exception Taken:




ATTACHMENT G

WORKERS’ COPENSATION CERTIFICATE



WORKERS' COMPENSATION CERTIFICATE

The Consultant shall execute this form to acknowledge and comply with
the requirements of California Labor Code, Sections 1860 and 1861:

I am aware of the provisions of Section 3700 of the California
Labor Code which require every employer to be insured against
liability for workers' compensation or to undertake self-insurance
in accordance with the provisions of that code, and on behalf of
my Consultant, I will comply with such provisions before
commencing the performance of the work of any contract entered

1nto.
Signature Company Name
Printed Name Business License Number

Title Date



ATTACHMENT H

CONSULTANT IDENTIFICATION



10.

CONSULTANT IDENTIFICATION

Legal name of Consultant:

Street Address:

Mailing Address:

Business Telephone:

Facsimile Telephone:

Email Address:

Type of Business:

O Sole Proprietor [0 Partnership [0 Corporation

Qther:

If corporation, indicate State where incorporated:

Business License number issued by the City where the Consultant’s principal place of
business is located.

Number: Issuing City:

Federal Tax Identification Number:

Consultant’s Project Manager:




ATTACHMENT 1

NON-COLLUSION AFFIDAVIT



NON-COLLUSION AFFIDAVIT

State of California )

} ss.
County of )

. being first duly sworn, deposes and says

that he or she is , of ("Bidder") the party
making the feregoing proposal that the proposal is not made in the interest of, or on
behalf of, any undisclosed person, partnership, company, association, organization,
or corporation; that the proposal is genuine and not collusive or sham; that the Bidder
has not directly or indirectly solicited any other Bidder to put in a false or sham
proposal, and has not directly or indirectly colluded, conspired, connived, or agreed
with any Bidder or anyone else to put in a sham proposal, or that anyone shall refrain
from bidding; that the Bidder has not in any manner, directly or indirectly, socught by
agreement, communication, or conference with anyone to fix the proposal fee or the
Bidder or any cther Bidder, or fo fix any overhead, profit, or cost element of the
proposal fee, or of that of any other Bidder, or to secure any advantage against the
public body awarding the Contract of anyone interested in the proposed Contract; that
all statements contained in the proposal are true; and, further, that the Bidder has not,
directly or indirectly, submitted his or her proposal fee or any breakdown thereof, or
the contents thereof, or divulged information or data relative thereto, or paid, and will
not pay, any fee to any corporation, partnership, company association, organization,
proposal depository, or to any member or agent thereof to effectuate a collusive or
sham proposal.

Signature Company Name

Printed Name Consultant License Number

Title Date



ATTACHMENT J

BUSINESS OWNERSHIP INFORMATION



BUSINESS OWNERSHIP INFORMATION

Business Ownership Information

Arc you a WMDVBE* certified business? C Yes T No
*(Women, Minority, Disabled, Veteran Business Enterprise}

Certification must be received from California Public Utilities Commission clearing House. Call
Toll Free: 800-359-7998 or 415-928-6892 for additional information. Please check those that apply:

r Women-Owned Business r African-American-Owned Business
™ Disabled-Owned Business I™ Veteran-Owned Business
r Native-American-Owned Business r Hispanic-Owned Business

r Caucasian-American-Owned

r . .
Business Underrepresented Asian-Owned Business

All firms need to be registered with the Agency. Please logon to www.icua.org and
under the heading of Procurements, click on the registration tab. This will allow your
firm to access solicitations for the commodities or services that apply. Additionally,
other agencies have access to the vendor information in the Bid Net system which
will increase your access for available solicitations.



ATTACHMENT K

TAG NUMBERING SYSTEM



TAG NUMBERING SYSTEM

All equipment and instrumentation used in this project will be required to be marked with the
Agency’s approved Tag Numbering System shown below, beginning in the design phase
and utilized throughout P&ID and engineering drawings.

i. Equipment Tagging Guidelines

LAST UPDATED

Instructions:
»» 18t & 2nd Digits = The Facility Housing the Equipment {see Table 1)

=» 3rd through 6th Digits = Mechanical, Elecfrical Equipmentfinstrument Abbreviation
{zea Table 2}

=» 7th & §th Digits = Process Within the Plant (see Table 3]
»» §th throuph $0th = TrainfSeries
»>>11th through 12th = 11th - System {see Table 4), 12th - Individua! Piece of Equipment

Smaflan Faciity
07-PMP-0201FA CCWRF

O7-PMP-DZEFA COWRF

OF-FIT-M01CA COWRF  Basin ¥ Air Flow
Indicating Meler

D7-FT-0402CA CCOWRF  Basin 2 Alr Pow
Indicating Mater §

O07-AlT-D401CA CCWRF  Basint
DG Probe 1

O7-AIT-0401CE  COWRF




T MEM] -@IEI'.!EIIZIIZII.IFrFrJr'm.:IcuT
| |

Fussilon or Dorin Tygs
Binch Smart Tag iy rgat nmgramming iminarcin o
P =broem Tag Gubemald For el honetians snd syitns: Pz sy a3 T TR, EFUL DA G
§ 5ok T ntzmah Pusins s et s il h i HH AT BT AR
R Pemcha- {500eTE Iamanminer Rulm) Srreart ag, ka eontneior Diherwhis ins Gank Functipnor Com
st g Trpm
o Tahlek.

Facility  Emuipment Prog or Soft  Elsmend or Funclion
COWRF  Fenic Pump Process  SiartCommand
| FOTPMP_OXFA_LEAKOI COWRF  Fewic Pump 2 Process  Leak Detection
. SOTFIT_MMICA_ADIOH CCWRF  Basin 1 Air Flow Sofware  Analog Input AID
! COWRF DRt Sofware  Confroller Tome and Date
| SOTCOMP_UG01CA_TMROT COWRF  Plank Air System Solware  Low Pressure Alarm Timer
| SI7MTR_{O01EA_CTUG! ACC CCWRF PO Pump#1 Software  Start Countar




Table 1: IEUA Facllity Designation

Facility
Facility Description Designation
RP-1 01
RP-2 02
RP-3 03
RP4 04
|RP-5 05
|RP-5 Solids Handling Facility 06_
ICCWRF o7
lPrado Paik Dechlorination Station 08
Reacycled Water 09
Ground Water Recharge System 10
Collection System (including NRWS] 11
IERCF 12
CDA 13
HQTR Buildings 14
LAB 15




Table 2 - Equipment Technical Descriptor

Actuator ACT
Air Conditioner AC
Air Release Valve ARV
Air Release/Vacuum Relief Valve AVRV
Air Separator ASPR
[Backflow Preventer BEP
{Blender BLDR
IBlowoff BO
[Boiier BLR
Bumer BNR
Cannon ~ CANN
[Cathodic Protection Station CPS
fChuta CHUT
[Centrifuge CNFG
[Chiiler CHLR
ICompressor COMP
[Conductivity COND
{Crane CR
Conveyor CVR
Drive DRV
Engine ENG
ye Wash EYEW
fFan FAN
[Feeder DR
ate GATE
Generator GEN
Grinder GN
Harmaonic Filter HFLY
[Heat Exchanger HXGR
lAntenna IANT
pplication Server IAPP
Broadband Hardware 88
IDAS
IDCP
IKS
(HMI
linfrastructure Server JINE
fLocal Control Panet ILCP




Table 2 - Equipment Technical Descriptor

escription of Technical Object

Technical Descriptor

edia Converter IMED
erator Interface terminal oIt
PCS Server IPCS
LC IPLC
[DCP DCP
[RIC RIO
{Printer IPRT
RACO Atarm Hardware IRAC
Remote I/C IRIO
Network Router IRTR
Scanner ISCN
Network Secunty Hardware ISEC
etwork Switch ISWT
Microwave Hardware IWAV
VIl Hardwara IWFI
[Workstation IWRW
fLeveler LVL
fLube Qil System LUBS
{Motor MTR
|Mixer MXR
|Pipe PIPE
[Pump PMP
[Pressure Relief Valve PRV
Sampler SMP
|§ensor SNSR
IShower SHWR
Strainer STNR
Switchgear SWGR
Tank TNK
Tower TWR
ninterruptible Power Supply UpPs
Valve VLV
[Variable Frequency Drive VFD
[Water Filter WEFLT




Table 3: Process Deslgnation

-t aielaizinlen Tslaiaa zlama Rlzigtatal s‘ma amsmm{m 2 sashaihs mnlahmz]qm ARele alsﬁsaﬁﬂalgﬂ




Table 3: Process Designation

T FTOGESS |
|Greve Basn 73
<rupa Basin i
Etwarda Gonservation Basin ¥h
il
71
— _ Ii:]
Regional Sewers T8
REWS Seavers
Iﬂdleﬂm Laterals
Caollections NRW Industry
Philzdelphia Pﬂ Stalion
Em Bemarding F’ump Seation

b e e e B




Table 4: System Desighation

. System
| . System Description Designation
IPRELIMINARY TREATMENT

IILﬂu!ent_Metering
influeni Pumping

Influent Flow Diversion Structure
Screenin
Grit Removal

|Fermic Iniection
Poilymer Injection
QOdor Control
Bunxiliary

=| |G| M| |3 |2 3=

EIMARV TREATMENT
Influent Metening
Clanfier Dnve

Sludge
IScum

influent Flow Diversion Structure
Effulent Flow Diversion Structure
Emergency Storage Basin / Equalization Basin

|Odor Control
[Auxifiary

SECONDARY TREATMENT
influent Metering

Influent Pumping

|Aeration Basin

Blower and Aeration System
Clariher Drive = -
Secondary Clanfier Influent Flow Diversion Struct;
Secondary Clarifier Effluent Flow Diversion Stru
Secondary Clarifier Scum System

RAS

WAS

MLR

Polymer Injection

Auxiliary

-—|z|@jnlmlololo|»

| |26 | 6| = | THGE] T T CO O GO |2

TERTIARY TREE
Influent Metenng A
ICoagulation B
IFlocculation o]




Table 4: System Designation

Sysiem

System Description Designation

=}

Aium bnjection

Polymsr Injection

Filtration

Filtar Backwash System

Fitter Efuent Struciure

Chiorination

Chiorine Contact Basinh

Utility Water

Flow: Diversion/Storage

rxum:mmmﬂ

iDa-Chiorination

e
-

De-Chlonination Basin

=z

Effluent Meatering

Q

Auxiliary

SOLID HANDLING el

lEravity "i'“hickening

GT Bleach Injection

Dissolved Air Flotationn Thickening

DAFT Polymer Injection

Sludge Transfer

[Polymer Injection
Digestion

Digester Gas Conditioning

Digester Heating
Dewatenng
Dewatering Polymer injection

|Scale Control Chemical Injection
Filtrate/Centrate

Odor Controi

Flare

ol (] i =] (@] Fd F d P M EXY b of [} Rnalipa] Lo f] o] g

Auxiliary

Standby Generator

>

o

Plant Air System




Table 4. System Designation

. System Description D:T:l:e;:nn
CONTROL SYSTEMS
DCP Primary A
DCP Secondary B
Local PLC C
DeviceNet Gateway D
Ethemst Gateway E
F
G
H
input Module i
J
K
LonWorks Gateway L
Modbus Gateway TCP/Serial M
Network Device / Switch N
Owtput Module O
Power Monitor P
Auxiliary X




Table 5: Functions and Data

F::g;n Description g:' '::;1‘; Description 1[.*; pt: Description
AOI Add-On Instruction OPLM  |Open Limit BOOL |Boolian
ABL ASCIHl Test For Buffer Line  |[CLLM Closed Limit INT __|integer
FABS jAbsolute Value OPCM Cpen Command |SINT _|Single Integer .
ACB ASCH Chars in Buffer CLCM Close Command | DINT |Double Integer
ACL ASCH Clear Buffer FAIL Failed Indication [REAL [Real Number
ACS |Arc Cosine HAL |H§gh Alam STRG |Siring
ADD Add HHAL High High Alamm {BIN _ [Binary
AF] Always False Instruction LAL [Low Alarm HEX iHexadecimal
AHL ASCH Handshake Lines LLAL [Low Low Alarm [BCD _|Binary Coded Decimal
ALM Alarm STAT I_Siatus AQI __ |Add-On Instruction
ALMA Analog Alarm HAND Hand UDT |[User Defined Data Type
ALMD Digital Alam AUTO Auto ARRY |Amay
AND Bitwise AND ENBL Enable MDT Module Data Type
IARD ASCH Read REM Remote MSG |Message
ARL ASCIH Read Line LOC Local
ASN Arc Sine OFF Off
ATN Arc Tangent ON_ On
IAVE File Average FWD Forward
AWA ASCH Write Append REV Reverse
AWT ASCH Write STBY Standby
BAND Boolean AND STRT Start
BNOT Boolean NOT STOP Stop
BOR Booiean OR JOG Jog
BPT Breakpoints ouT Out
BRK Break IN [in
BSL Bit Shift Left EXTD [Extend
BSR Bit Shift Right RTCT |Retract
BTD Bit Field Distribute LEAK ILeak Detection
Bit Field Distribute with
E_TBT Target
BTR Message
BTW Message i
BXOR Boolean Exclusive OR
CC Coordinated Control
CLR Clear
CMP Compare
CONC __|AT String Concatanale
COP Copy File
[COS Cosine _
ICPS Synchronous Copy File
|[CPT Compute




Table

6: Functions and Data

Lagic = Generic - Data .
Function Description Function Description Type Description
CTD Count Down
CTU Count Up
CTUD __ |Count Up/Down
D2SD _ |Discrete 2-State Device
D3sD Discrete 3-State Davice
DDT Diagnostic Detect
DEDT __ |Deadiime

[DEG Degrees

DELS String Delete

DERYV | Derivative

DFF D Fiip-Flop

DIV Divide

DTOS DINT %o String

DTR Data Transiticnal

EOT End of Transition

EQU Equal fo

ESEL Enhanced Select

EVNT __ |Trigger Event Task

FAL File Arithmetic and Logic |
FBC File Bit Comparison

FFL FIFO Load

FFY FIFO Unload

{FGEN Funcfion Generator
|FIND Find String

IFLL File Fill

IF;R For

FRD Convert to Integer

FSC File Search and Compare
GEQ Greater than or Equal to
GRT Greater Than

GSV Get System Value

E High/Low Limit

HPF High Pass Filter

ICON Input Wire Connector
liMC Intemal Model Control |
l&ST Insert String

INT G Integrator

10T Immediate Qutput |
IREF input Reference

JKFF JK Flip-Flop
JMP Jump to Label




Table

5: Functions and Data

Logic
Function

Description

Generic
Function

Description

Data
Tyae

Dascripticn

ISR

Jump to Subroutine

JXR

Jump to External Routine

LBL

Labe!

Second-Order Lead Lag

Lead-Lag

Less Than

Less Than or Equal to .

LIFO Load

LIFO Unload

Limnit

Natural Log

Log Base 10

Lower Case

Low Pass Filter

Motion Apply Axis Tuning

Motion Axis Gear

Motion Axis Fault Reset |

Meotion Apply Hookup
Diagnostics

Maotion Axis Home

Motion Axis Jog

Motion Axis Move

Motion Arm Output Cam

Mation Axis Position Cam

Motion Amn Regisiration

Motion Axis Shutdown

Motion Axis Stop

Motion Axis Shuldown Reset

Motion Axis Time Cam

Maving Average

MATC
MAVE
MAW

Motion Am Watch

Maximum Capture

Motion Coordinated Change
Dynamics

|MCGM

Motion Cocrdinated Circular
Move

|mccp

Motion Calculate Cam Profile

{MCD

Motion Change Dynamics

|MGLM

Motion Coordinated Linear

Move




Table 5: Functions and Data
Lagic - Generic Data .
Function Description Function Descripﬁon Tipe Description
MCR Master Conirol Reset
Motion Coordinated
|MCSD Shutdown
[MCS Motion Coordinated Stop
Motion Coordinated
D Shutdown Reset
Motion Coordinated
i Transform _
MCTP Moti_o_n Calculate Tranaform
Position i
Motion Master Driven Axis
MOAG Control
Mation Master Driven
MDCC |G oordinated Control
iMDF Motion Direct Drive Off
MDOC __ |Motion Disarmm Output Cam
MDO Mation Diract Driva On
MDR Motion Disarm Registration
[MDW Motion Disarm Watch
I_MEC! Mask Equal to
MGSD  |Motion Group Shutdown
IMGS Mation Group Stop
MGSP__|Motion Group Strobe Position
Motion Group Shutdown
_IE;SR Reset
MID Middle String
MINC Minimum Caplure |
|M“° Modular Multivariable Control
MOD Modulo
|_MOV Move
MRAT  |Motion Run Axis Tuning
Motion Run Hookup
FRHD Diagnostics
MRP Motion Redefine Position
MSFE Motion Servo Off
MSG Message
[MSO Motion Servo On
MSTD _ [Moving Standard Deviation
[MUL Muttiply




Table 5: Functions and Data

Fl.ogll_c x Bescription F‘i ?::::iri‘r:) Description .?:;: | Description

M( ~ |Muitiplexer

MVM Masked Move

IMVMT __ |Masked Move with Target

[NEG Negate

INEQ Mot Equal to

NOP No Operation

NOT Bitwise NOT

NTCH  [Noich Filter

|OCON ___|Output Wire Connector

|ONS One Shot

OR Bitwise OR

OREF  Ouiput Reference

Et One Shot Falling with input

OSF One Shot Faling

0SRI One Shot Rising with Input

[0SR ____|One Shet Rising

OTE Output Energize

[OTL Qutput Latch

Q71U Qutput Unlatch

PATT ___ |Attach to Equipment Phase

PCLF Eq_mpment Phase Clear
Failure

IPCMD Equipment Phase Command
Detach from Equipment

PDET [Phase

IP_FL Equipment Phase Failure

[PIDE Enhanced PID

PID Proportional Integral
Derivative

PP ropartional + Integral

[PMUL__[Pulse Multpher

POSP__ [Position Proportional
Equipment Phase Override

RO Command

iPPD Egquipment Phase Paused

l;RN P Equipment Phase New
Parameters

[PSC Phase State Complete

IP)(RQ l_.quipmfnt Phase Extemnal




Table 5: Functions and Data

FLOQII.C - Description ;.5, ‘:::{::‘ Description 1[?;;: Bascription

RAD Radians

RESD Reset Dominant

RES Reset

RET Return

RLIM Rate Limiter

RMPS Ramp/Soak

RTO Retentive Timer On
Retentive Timer On with

RTOR Reset

[RTOS REAL to String

SER Subroutine

SCL Scale

SCRV __ [S-Curve

SEL Selact

SETD Set Dominant

SFP SFC Pause

SFR SFC Reset

SIN Sine
P Equipment Phase New

ps Parameters

PSC Phase State Complete
Equipment Phase External

PXRQ Request

RAD Radians

RESD Reset Dommant

RES Reset

RET Retumn

RLIM Rate Limiter

RMPS Ramp/Soak

[RTO Relentive Timer On

RTOR Retentive Timer On with
Reset

RTOS REAL to String

SBR Subroutine

SCL Scale

SCRY ___ |S-Curve

SEL Select

SETD Set Dominant

SFP SFC Pause

SFR SFC Reset

SiN Sine




Table

5: Functions and Data

F::g‘;“ Description FGu ‘:::;;‘; Description .?;;: Description
SIZ_ E Size In Elements
SNEG _ |Selacted Negste
S0C Second-Order Controller _
sal Sequencer Input
SQL Sequencer Load
SQ0 Seguencer Output
SQR Square Root
SART __ {Square Root
SRT File Sort
SRTP gplit Range Time
roportional
SSUM  |Selected Summer
S8V Set System Value
STD File Standard Deviation
STOD _ |Siring To DINT
STOR ___ |String To REAL
SUB Subtract
SWPE |Swap Byte
[TAN Tangent
TND Tempaorary End
[TOD Convert o BCD
TOFR | Timer Off Delay with Reset
TOF Timer Off Delay
TONR  |[Timer On Delay with Reset
TON Timer On Delay
o1 Totalizer
TPT __ [Tracepont
TRN Truncate
TRUN  [C Truncate
UiD User Interrupt Disable
UIE Usaer Interrupt Enable
UPDN __ |Up/Down Accumulator
UPPE_ R Upper Case
XIC Examina If Closed
XIO Examine if Open
XOR Bitwise Exclusive OR
XPY X to the Power of Y




ATTACHMENT L

PROJECT DESIGN CHECKLIST



PROJECT TITLE:

PROJECT NO: BUDGET:

CostEstmateofe Sonstructon Progilib a Fiscel Ve Tots FrojectBldget
2) Fundingrequirements included in the Front End Speciications {SRFfGrants, eic )
3 Consistency with funding commitments with parinering agencies
4 Ultimate build-tutcapacity / layout considerations
L Design Calculstions
&5 CEQS CEQa P NEFS
Farrds (Sez Shiacnment 2)
& Easaments iplans detaiing tie 2ssemants with 2PN & RUW easamentz wctided)
gl £CE Design Inczntives pracess wes inibeted at PO stege i ne groyect
Coritrol Narrafive and Strategies (Opersfional Philosophy)
Startup Procedures
Work restricion within current plant / shutdown limitations / service interruption

13) Asset lanentony (Hew Ecuiipaant andl l2ms to be removed
4 Gl el |
18) FriableRea sl Watgr Tross Tonnglton Densietations
Ventilafion / Air-condifioning for elechricalicontrol rooms & cabinefs
i7 QAQT Review Dale by
12) 3T Renditiar for shuctmss
1€} Conditions from sample checklistin Section 8- Project Designof Project Management S0P
2 Conditions hom Samole Flan Treckbal of Exfiit 12 of Froject Management SC0F
21} Sie vsds to verfy Sed condibons

22 Geolechnical Baseline Reports with sufficient details for construction bid {percentage of cobbles, elc)
23 Pothole and Ground Penetrafing Radar of unknown ufilites
24 Retenfion Percentage acceptable at 5% or needs increase up to 10% {reguires Board approval)

) Limits of consbuction ares is delinesied on the plans

2 HVAC nprovements conaistent wilh Agenty fegliremants

7 Confined spacs requiremants shown on drawings sfter conauliston wi Safely Officer
28 Elechica arz-fash saguiremients shown on drawings sits: consullaton w/ Safsty Officer
28} Fefeenieto Srean Book ity nelsgecfeglly calleg it

am LreaClass fication for Electicalnstalislens and srems wherstne conbracter will fe woniing

PERMITS FOR THE PROJECT

CoDODDoDOoDDoDUoOoDOoOODUo0DoDDUOUUDOoODUOUOoOOOoODOoOODODOOOO0OO



Agencies

Status

Regional Water Quality Control Board - NPDES

SWPPP - WDID

RWQCB - 401 Certification

Depariment of Public Health

California Department of Fish and Wildlife Services

U.S. Army Corp of Engineers (404 Pemit, Eic.)

U.S. Fish and Wildlife

Encroachment / Construction / Utility f Traffic / Demolition / Hazardous Waste

City of Chino

City of Chine Hills

City of Ontario

City of Rancho Cucamonga

Cucamonga Valley Water District

City of Fontana

City of Upland

City of Montclair

Bl o S E S Eonll Rl Al P

Monte Vista Water District

=
e

San Bernardino County Flood Contral District

-—
-

. Other-

State of California Department of Indusrial Relation - Safety

Caltrans

State Water Resources Control Board

Qctupational Safety and Health Administration (OSHA) Gaseous Permit

South Coast Air Quality Management District (SCAQMD)

Fire Department

Other -




ATTACHMENT M

SAMPLE ASSET LIST



PROJECT NAME AND NUMBER

Smart Tag Mhtrudtpsarer At # Sl Masmsher




Exhibit B



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
CONSULTING SERVICES INVCICE

Company: ABC Company Pay Est. No.: Contract Date: Invoice Date: R
Address: Contract No..  46-0%X |IEUA Project Manager: {This Period: From: 9772015
Phone No.: Jamal Zughbi To: 943072015
Proj. Name & No: RP-1 Improvements Project, ENT5xxx ‘\iwoice No. fConsult Ref  XX(XXXX
ORIGINAL CONTRACT:
SAP Original Total This Perlod Total to Date Progress | Remaining
Line Contr. Value From: 9/1/2015 From: 9/9/2015 to Contract
PO No. ltem WESISSTEntiHe: "’e“_‘ Bescription To: 9/30/2015 To: 9£30/2015 Date Value
No. ' Amount ($) | % Complete JAmount ($]% Complete] Amount ($) % Completel Amount (3)
45-000¢) 1 [EN1S00.00.F.DN5S0 50% Design Services $0.00] #DIVAD! $0.00 ) #DIV! $0.00 | #DivViD! $0.00
2 |EN15:00¢00.F.DN8S 85% Design Services $0.00] #DIViO! $000} #DIVIO! $0.00 | #DIviO! $0.00
3 |EN15x00¢00.F.DFLP Final Design $0.00| #DIVIO! $0.00 | #DIVID! $0.00 | #DIVIOY $0.00
4 JEN15x000.00.6.CNSW.00.4Constr Support Services #DIVIO $0.00 | #DIViO! $0.00 | #DIviDY $0.00
Subtotal Original Contra $0.00 | $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
CONTRACT AMENDMENTS:
SAP Amended Total This Period Total to Date Progress | Remaining
PO No. :;L"': WBS Element No.  |Amendment Description ontsctivan F“;_':; FroTr:; D?te C;::;ct
No. Amount ($) | % Compiete unt ($1% Complete| Amount {§) [% Completel Amount ($)
$0.00 $0.00 0% 0%
$0.00 $0.00 0% 0%
$0.00 $0.00 0% 0%
Subtotal Contr. Amendn| $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Total Cont. with Amendr $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
PAYMENT SUMMARY FOR THIS PERIOD: PRIOR PAYMENT SUMMARY:
From:  9/1/2015 From:
To: To:
Amount Eamed Criginal Contract $0.00 punt Earnd Orig Contract $0.00
Amount Eamed Amendments $0.00 punt Earnd Amendments $0.00
Back Charges $0.00 Back Charges $0.00
Amount Due This Period | $0.00 Prior Payments _m
TOTAL PAYMENT SUMMARY: CONTRACT SCHEDULE SUMMARY:
Total Contract Contract Start Date:  10/9/2014
Contract Duration: 365
Contract Completion Date;  10//2015
Total Original Contract $0.00 thorized Time Extension: 0
Total Contract Amendments $0.00 |evised Completion Date:  10/0/2015
Tolal Payments to Date $0.00 PROJECT COMPLETION SUMMARY:
Back Charges $0.00 | Contract Time Expired:  102%
Payment this period $0.00 Contract Work Complete:  #DIV/O!
Balance of Contract [ $0.00 |
Consultant Approval:
Title: Signature: Date:
Intand Empire Utliities Agency Approvals:
Proj. Engineer: Date: Exec Mgr. / Assistant GM: Date:
Deputy Manager: Date: General Manager. Date:
Dept. Manages: Date:

1171172015



Exhibit C



Civil, Water, Wastewater, Drainage and Transportation Engineering
Construction Management e Surveying
California  Arizona

October 11, 2016

Inland Empire Utilities Agency
6075 Kimbhall Ave, Building A,
Chino, California 91708

Attention: Nasrin Maleki, Senior Engineer

Subject:  Proposal for Consulting Engineering Services for the
East End Avenue NRW Flowmeter Upgrades, RFP-RW-16-026

Dear Ms. Maleki:

Civiltec engineering, inc. (Civiltec) proposes to provide the scope of services per our proposal dated
October 11, 2016 for the above mentioned project on a time and materials, not to exceed the following total
budgets without prior authorization from Inland Empire Utilities Agency. The basic budget considers the
services to be completed in the phases listed below.

Phase A, B and C — Preliminary Desigh.....cminmimmimsmemsismmirssimsssssmeraisess $66,834.00
Phase E — Engineering Design Services ... $63,320.00
Phase F — 85% DeSigil ... ocvereererecrerrtosnesssscsnsnssamsssnassssssnssassassensamssesncnssansssanas .. $40,000.00
Phase G — 100% and Final Design ......couvemrerecismininerccsininssensnssassesssssssssssssnsssssanssssens $29,620.00
Phase H — Process Control NAITALVE. .......cceceeerseremssrmesesercssesssrsamsenmmssirissisnsisssssssnsssssssnsess $2,590.00
Phase I — Bid Phase AminiStration ........cocememerenecinsscnsscsanesisesmsassenanennze; . $11.190.00
'Total Budget $213,554.00

Detail break down of these phases is included in the attached project budget analysis work sheet. A copy
of our 2016 Rate Schedule is also included as an attachment. This rate schedule will be kept in place for
the duration of the project. Civiltec has not included any permit or plan check fees in the budget.

Please contact me with any questions you may have. We are available to discuss this proposal at your
convenience. This cost proposal is valid for a period of 90 days.

Sincerely,
4

C. Shem Hawes, PE
Principal, Senior Engineer

118 West Lime Avenue, Monrovia, CA $1016 | P: 626.357.0588 | F: 626.303.7957




DESIGN SERVICES FOR EAST END AVENUE NRW FLOWMETER UPGRADES
Engineersing Services Manhour and Cost Estimate

Date: October 11, 2016
HOURSBY | HOURSBY | HOURSBY | HOURSBBY | HOURSBY | HOURSBY | HOURSBY Fotholing Eleatrical 30 Modsling Burveying ™ - Hours:
FE L] PrE BE DD ) PT BTL Deltase E2Di wes Lalghton Expsnass i
RATE § _ ziepo|s  imocls  teseofs  1esoofs w0l o800 |8 10800]$  eoose|s 18000 3 160008 - 230.00 | Guctachrieal RUDGET Hours
[Enginooring Sarvices = -
AR eabi i [ Y] i ] EEr Taenne| A8
it B w-—-r - 2 I L] » L] __I,-liI 1%
e T o = = . = =il . 1 . = 1 SN LTy 765
3 3 - - T e
C.l Parmits 4 2 2 40 § 48
[ Analysi 4 N 8 18
Gufv Profiminary Dasign [ 4 B 12 8 7|
G J Evalual 2 2 2 4 [ 13.634.00
G4 Uity Raagareh] 12 2 3
©. vi Surve: 2 1 2 8 20
C.iil Right-o-Way, 2 2
. bx Cantrol Syatem Deslgny 2 2 2 2 ]
C.x Conatnaction Coat Esti 2 2 2
2 4
20
E. I Utilty Repsarch] 1 2
E.if Polholi 2 4
E. lv 3G BIM Desl -2
E.v Draft PFroosss Cenbrol 4
< ....E:¥ Revisw Agency Design Standards 2 2
£l Prapars 50% Dasign Reviow Submitial 4 4
Evil_50% Design Workshop Mesting] 3 )
%
=]
2
— 2
F.iv Prepare 85% Desigh Roview Submiltal 8 4
F.v_85% Cexigh Raview Workehop Meeling 3 3
4 5 |
03 a
1 Final Conairuotion Plan] 7 .-
G Final Speciications 7 7
G.iil_Final Engineering Cost Eafimate and Scheduls 2
4
C i =
T3 4
Pre-hid Mesling 4 4 F] [ 500.00 10
Conformed Plans and Specificalion| 2 2 4 D . 12 _ . 40
[TGTAL HOURS %8 {ET] 132 154 182 162 125 10 163 64 20 $ 16383003 3,050.00 1243 124
[TOTAL BUDGET 1's 21,235.00 § 23,560.00 | $ 21,780.00 § 22330.00 § 20,020.00 | § 15,390.00 [ 13_&.00 $ 1200000])8 29340.00|% 10,66000) 8% 4,600.00 | $ 16,389.00 { § 3,050.00 | §  213,554.00

PM = Project Manager PrE = Projact Engineer
PE = Principal Englineer DO » Designar Drafier

D = GAD Tachnicfan PT = Planning Techniclan
AA = Admih Asalsiant SE = Staif Enginesr

PM16131.00 Budget and Hours 2016 - Revised Propared by CIVIETEC ENGINEERING 11/32018 Page 1



ol i :
5. x
QLJFLMLIK:
. L [] F]
engineering inc.
Civil, Water, Wastewater, Drainage and Transportation Engineering
Consiruction Management ® Surveying

California ® Arizona
RATE SCHEDULE
EFFECTIVE UNTIL DECEMBER 31, 2016
PrINCIPA] ENZINELT......c.ovsemecrcureresrisrcestserssserssssssssesssssessssensssssssssstssssssinssssasssisasascssssensasns $215.00
Principal Engineer - Expert Withess TestimMOnY ... veermsirmssssisirnisssasssrirssssssrsssmssssssens $340.00
SEIIOT BNEINEET. .00t rereeerrasreresssiassasssssssssesssssessssessssissssssssssssssssssssssssenssnenssssssssenstssssssssssassans $200.00
PrOJECE MANAGET........cerurseermene e reeecsssessusonsmssasssss et s sasssessasssesbsbesssbebssssasasasassnssssassnssesssssnens $180.00
PrOJECE ENZINEET.......cuierreesersssrererscseeessisssssssssssssssssssssttsasssssassssssssstassnsssssssssasssmssesessssessses $165.00
SENIOT DIESIZIIET o1 evvvrvecereemeacreeessrs s r s s e ss e A et s e e b b e s e e s s s nsnsnsnbeb e bR $160.00
ST ENIZINEET. 11 1veeesrserereassnnsssesessesessseres s rssastsstsssasssnsarsssssssassensanssssesssabasssussasssssassassasnonass $145.00
ASSOCIALE PIANNEL .......coeememereeeeeeeeestsesisssssssmmsscesesistssssssssssrsrrrassssbsstanssabaasassan st sassssssans $130.00
DIESIEMNIEL ....vueeeecuceeeenrusesesesses s e s et sasabsas s s sR e s bbb s S r R RS SRR AR R4 SRS s e re e $125.00
DIESIGNEI/DIATIET. ... ..eueeceeceeeeemesisseecenrcrnrcsenstist st s s et ars b ss e s s semas s sss s nas $110.00
Planning TeChNICIAN...cucusucersiririmiiisiisn sttt $105.00
Resident ENgineer/ODBSEIVET........ovuereeccccccecsasisesissssiisissmsisssesensrnsassssssrstsnsinssssssssssasssscssas $105.00
CAD TECRIICIAN. . .....overirreereeeeereeeneneestresesessasrerastses e e ssesssssssassssssessshssarassssssosssanssssssssssens $95.00
Senior AdMinistrative ASSISLANL.........coevcsmmmmnmimsesnerisecmimmssimenirrssrss it s ssvavasssssssssasens $80.00
Administrative Assistant/Clerical.........ccoeerrreenesnesisenniniisisissssssss s ssssssassssesssssens $75.00

TWO MAn SUIVEY PAY.......cviverern s seesassmssassssssssasessesssssesssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssneasanssrsenss 923 0:00

SUIVEY MANAEEL.......cvoeruerurearisessssssessissesnsmastssesssssssssssssessassas s s s s s sess s ssasas s ssn s sssesss $155.00
StATT Land SUIVEYOT. etuiueerersrissmsesessseescmesmessmarmissssssssesssssonsessanssssssenssssressagassrsnssssssssssnanses $125.00
SUIVEY TECRIICIAN. ....ceurererereecieceresceeeeaceencetstsessnsras s bemn s s bt s s b aan s ssst s n et $105.00
SUbCONLTACLE SEIVICES....ueicterertieeeerirceerissresennits i et sa st s s s s e s ensssass st nsasaneanans Cost plus 15%
MILEAEE. ..vvrverrresenceceresesstssessss s st sesse e sesse s bt bbb s s e s s e e st s b ne e R Rt $0.575/mile

NOTE: All rates are effective until December 31, 2016. Any increases in rates after that date will
be limited to 5% maximum.

WAADMINISTRATIONR ates\SCHEDULE, 16.doc

118 West Lime Avenue, Monrovia, CA 91016 | P: 626.357.0588 | F: 626.303.7957




Exhibit D



East End Avenue NRW Flowmeter Upgrades

UPDATED: 10/4/7/16 (RFP) NRW EE Flowmeter Upgrade Project No. EN22002
Start End Days
Consulting Contract Award Dec, 21,2016
Design Kickoff 21-Dec-16

Pre-Desigh 21-Dec-16 21-Mar-17 90

IEUA two weeks review 21-Mar-17 4-Apr-17 14
La County Review 21-Mar-17 17-Sep-17 180

50% Design 17-Sep-17 26-Nov-17 70

in-house Review 26-Nov-17 10-Dec-17 14
LA County Review 26-Nov-17 25-May-18 180

85% design 25-May-18 9-}ul-18 45

In-house review 9-Jul-18 23-Jul-18 14

100% Design 23-Jul-18 6-Sep-18 45

in-house Review 6-Sep-18 20-Sep-18 14
LA County Review .6-Sep-18 5-Mar-19 180

Final Design package 5-Mar-19 11-Mar-19 6
Bid & Award 11-Mar-19 7-Jun-19 88
Construction Contract Award 7-Jun-19

Construction 7-Jun-19 4-Dec-19 130



CONSENT
CALENDAR
ITEM

1G



(\ Inland Empire Utllities Agency

| A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

s
L

Date: December 21, 2016
To: The Honorable Board of Directors
Through: Engineering, Opera ,.“ and Biosolids Management Committee (12/14/16)
From: P. Joseph Grindsta: \'
General Manager

Submitted by: Chris Berchw
Executive Manager of Engineering/Assistant General Manager

Shaun J. Stone <=5 ==

Manager of Engineering

Subject: RP-5 Flow Equalization & Effluent Monitoring Contract Awards

RECOMMENDATION
It is recommended that the Board of Directors:

1. Award a construction contract for the RP-5 Fiow Equalization & Effluent Monitoring
Project No. EN11031, to SCW Contracting in the amount of $945,029;

2. Approve a contract with Lee & Ro, Inc., to provide engineering services during
construction for the not-to-exceed amount of $68,452; and

3. Authorize the General Manager to execute the construction contract and contract
amendment.

BACKGROUND

Regional Water Recycling Plant No. 5 (RP-5) has been in operation for the past twelve years. Over
the course of time, demands on the use of Recycled Water (RW) have increased. Currently,
operations staff has limited ability to match process flows with RW demand.

In order to address this deficiency, staff is proposing to enhance operational flexibility by
providing control over the primary effluent flows greater than the RW pump station capacity of 10
million gallons per day (MGD). As such, additional automation and flow measurement points
within the process are required at the primary effluent splitter box control gate and the influent
gate at the chlorine contact basin.



RP-5 Flow Equalization & Effluent Monitoring Contract Awards
December 21, 2016
Page 2 of 3

As a result of the additional flow measurement points and operational changes, both the
disinfection and dechlorination chemical pumps will require an upgrade to meet the new
operational requirements.

On October 13, 2016, a request for bids was advertised on Planet Bids to all pre-qualified
contractors for general construction under $2 million. Five prospective contractors participated in
the job walk on October 26, 2016. On November 17, 2016, the following bid was received:

Bidder’s Name | Total Price
SCW Contracting i $945,029

Engineer’s Estimate |  $977,000

SCW Contracting was the lowest prequalified, responsive, and responsible bidder with a bid price
of $945,029. SCW Contracting has performed several successful projects for the Inland Empire
Utilities Agency and has demonstrated good workmanship and responsiveness.

Post bid-opening, staff contacted a list of five prospective bidders to determine why they did not
bid the project. Two responded stating they did not submit a bid due to an abundance of projects
already in their queue, as well as, difficulties in finding responsive subcontractors to fulfill the
project’s bypass requirements. Although Agency staff would prefer additional contractor bids on
this work prior to proceeding; the fact that the cost is less than the engineering estimate and that
getting the project on-line prior to encountering summer RW demands, staff recommends
awarding construction contract to SCW Contracting.

In addition to the construction contract award, staff requests that the existing contract with Lee &
Ro, Inc., be amended to include engineering services during construction, increasing the contract
from $357,621 to $426,073.

Below is the projected project budget:

Description Estimated Cost

Design ; $480,000
Construction Services (~ 8%) $75,000
Engineering Services During Construction $68,452
Construction $945,029
Contingency (~10%) _ ? $95,000
Total Project Cost $1,663,481

Total Project Budget $3,397,200

It should be noted, that the project scope was reduced in consideration of the RP-5 Expansion
Project, which will address and therefore eliminated some project components. Due to the scope
reduction, the project estimated cost is less than originally budgeted.

G:\Board-Rec \ 2016\ 16318 RP-5 Flow Equalization and Effluent Monitoring Contract Awards




RP-5 Flow Equalization & Effluent Monitoring Contract Awards
December 21, 2016
Page 3 of 3

The following is the project schedule:

Project Milestone Date
| Construction Contract Award December 2016
| Project Completion July 2017

The RP-5 Flow Equalization & Effluent Monitoring Project No. EN11031 is consistent with the
IEUA s Business Goal of Wastewater Management that systems will be master planned, managed
and constructed to ensure that when expansion planning is triggered, designs/construction can be
completed to meet regulatory/growth needs in an expeditious, environmentally responsible and
cost effective manner.

PRIOR BOARD ACTION

On June 18, 2014, the Board of Directors approved a contract amendment for additional
engineering services during design/bid for the Flow Equalization & Effluent Monitoring Project
for the not-to-exceed amount of $182,293.

On December 18, 2013, the Board of Directors approved a contract for the engineering services
during design/bid for the Flow Equalization & Effluent Monitoring Project for the not-to-exceed
amount of $159,986.

IMPACT ON BUDGET
If approved, the construction contract award and engineering services contract for the Flow

Equalization & Effluent Monitoring Project No. EN11031, in the amount of $1,013,481, will be
within the total project budget of $3,397,200 in the Regional Wastewater Capital (RC) Fund.

PJG:CB:SS:jp

G:\Board-Rec \ 2016\ 16318 RP-5 Flow Equalization and Effluent Monitoring Contract Awards




RP-5 Flow Equalization &
Effluent Monitoring

Contract Awards

Project No. EN11031
December 21, 2016

() Inland Empire Utilities Agency . uf::-??Jessa Pompa P.E.

A MUNICIPAI. WATER DISTRICT Project Manager

/‘y




Project Location




Project Background

-F“'*:r 1-- i T

P by T =

=  QOperations currently unable to match process ﬂows to
RW demand

= No means of flow measurement at ESB
= Limited operational flexibility
= Disinfection process to be upgraded
= |nefficient dosing due to lack of flow measurement at CCB
= Chemical pumps to be replaced

) Inland Empire Utilities Agency 3

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICY



Project Scope

= |nstall level sensor and weir gate to regulate CCB dosing

= Replace existing chemical pumps

g

Emergency Storage Basin (ESB) Chlorine Contact Basin (CCB)

(\ Inland Empire Utilitles Agency 4

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT



Bid Summary

On October 13, 2016, bids advertised Planet SR
On October 26, 2016, five contractors attended job walk
On November 17, 2016, the following bids were received:

Bidder’s Name Total Price

SCW Contracting K $945,029

Engieer’s Estimate ' $977,000

.
(‘ Inland Empire Utilitles Agency 5

it T



Project Cost and Schedule

Design $480,000
Construction Services (~8%) $75,000
Engineering Services During Construction $68,452
Construction $945,029
Contingency (~10%) $95,000

Total Project Cost $1,663,481
Totai Project Budget $3,397,200
Project Milestone “
Construction Contract Award December 2016
Construction Completion July 2017
(\ inland Empire Utilitles Agency &

A M.UNICIPAI. WATER DISTRICT

bty =

.—/



IEUA Goal/Recommendation

Staff Recommends the Board Approves:

» Award of a construction contract or the RP-5 Flow Equalization & Effluent
Monitoring Project No. EN11031, to SCW Contracting in the amount of
$945,029;

Approve a contract with Lee & Ro, Inc., to provide engineering services
during construction for the not-to-exceed amount of $68,452; and

« Authorize the General Manager to execute the construction contract and
contract amendment.

The RP-5 Flow Equalization and Efﬂuent fonitoring project is consistent w:
Wastewater Management that systems will be master piar*\ed, 1anaged and constructed ure that whe
expansion planning is triggered, designs/construction can be completedtc meetr "':-""rir'.z"d":.':h?_.h:{:r‘l"': | needs in an

ner. Fere e Sl e s

expeditious, environmentally responsible and cost effectlve manner.

7




o e

(\ Inland Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT
CONTRACT NUMBER: 4600002249
FOR
CONSTRUCTION OF THE

RP-5 FLOW EQUALIZATION AND EFFLUENT MONITORING
PROJECT, NO. EN11031

THIS CONTRACT, made and entered into this day of , 2016, by
and between SCW Contracting Corporation, located in San Diego County, hereinafter
referred to as "Contractor”, and The Inland Empire Utilities Agency, a Municipal Water
District, located in San Bernardino County, California, hereinafter referred to as"Agency".

WITNESSETH:

That for and in consideration of the promises and agreements hereinafter made and
exchanged, the Agency and the Contractor agree as follows:

1.

Contractor agrees to perform and complete in a workmanlike manner, all work
required under the bidding schedule of Agency's specifications entitled
SPECIFICATIONS FOR RP-5 FLOW EQUALIZATION & EFFLUENT
MONITORING PROJECT NO EN11031, in accordance with the specifications
and drawings, and to furnish at their own expense, all labor, materials,
equipment, tools, and services necessary, except such materials, equipment,
and services as may be stipulated in said specifications to be fumished by said
Agency, and to do everything required by this Contract and the said
specifications and drawings.

For fumishing all said labor, materials, equipment, tools, and services,
fumishing and removing all plant, temporary structures, fools and equipment,
and doing everything required by this Contract and said specifications and
drawings; also for all ioss and damage arising out of the nature of the work
aforesaid, or from the action of the elements, or from any unforeseen difficulties
which may arise during the prosecution of the work until its acceptance by said
Agency, and for all risks of every description connected with the work; also for
all expenses resulting from the suspension or discontinuance of work, except as

4600002249 (MB) Page | 1 of &
Project No. EN11031



in the said specifications are expressly stipulated to be borne by said Agency;
and for completing the work in accordance with the requirements of said
specifications and drawings, said Agency will pay and said Contractor shall
receive, in full compensation therefore, the price(s) set forth in this Contract.

3. That the Agency will pay the Contractor progress payments and the final
payment, in accordance with the provisions of the contract documents, with
warrants drawn on the appropriate fund or funds as required, at the prices
bid in the Bidding and Contract Requirements, Section C - Bid Forms and
accepted by the Agency, and set forth in this below.

Total Bid Price: Nine Hundred Forty Five Thousand Twenty Nine Dollars and Zero
Cents ($945,029.00).

If this is not a lump sum bid and the contract price is dependent upon the
quantities constructed, the Agency will pay and said Contractor shall receive, in
full compensation for the work the prices named in the Bidding and Contract
Requirements, Section C - Bid Forms.

4, The Agency hereby employs the Contractor to perform the work according to the
terms of this Contract for the above-mentioned price(s), and agrees to pay the
same at the time, in the manner, and upon the conditions stipulated in the said
specifications; and the said parties for themselves, their heirs, executors,
administrators, successors, and assigns, do hereby agree to the full
performance of the covenants herein contained.

5. The Notice Inviting Bids, Instructions to Bidders, Bid Forms, Information
Required of Bidder, Performance Bond, Payment Bond, Contractors License
Declaration, Specifications, Drawings, all General Conditions and all Special
Conditions, and all addenda issued by the Agency with respect to the foregoing
prior to the opening ofbids, are hereby incorporated in and made part of this
Contract, as if fully set forth.

6. The Contractor agrees to commence work under this Contract on or before the
date to be specified in a written "Notice To Proceed" and to complete said work
to the satisfaction of the Agency One Hundred and Eighty (180) calendar days
after award of the Contract. All work shall be completed before final payment is

made.
7. Time is of the essence on this Contract.
8. Contractor agrees that in case the work is not completed before or upon the

expiration of the contract time, damage will be sustained by the Agency, and
that it is and will be impracticable to determine the actual damage which the
Agency will sustain in the event and by reason of such delay, and it is therefore
agreed that the Contractor shall pay to the Agency the amount of Two Thousand

4600002249 (MB) Page | 2 of 5
Project No. EN11031



($ 2,000) dollars for each day of delay, which shall be the period between the
expiration of the contract time and the date of final acceptance by the Agency,
as liquidated damages and not as a penalty. It is further agreed thatthe amount
stipulated for liquidated damages per day of delay is a reasonable estimate of the
damages that would be sustained by the Agency, and the Contractor agrees
to pay such liquidated damages as herein provided. In case the liquidated
damages are not paid, the Contractor agrees that the Agency may deduct the
amount thereof from any money due or that may become due to the
Contractor by progress payments or otherwise under the Contract, or if said
amount is not sufficient, recover the total amount.

In addition to the liquidated damages, which may be imposed if the Contractor
fails to complete the work within the time agreed upon, the Agency may alsc
deduct from any sums due or to become due the Contractor, liquidated damages
in accordance with the Bidding and Contract Requirements, Section B -
Instruction to Bidders, Part 5.0 “Liquidated Damages", for any violation of the
General Conditions, Section D - Contractor's Responsibilities, Part 8, "Law and
Regulations"; Bidding and Contract Requirements Contract Section D —Contract
and Relevant Documents, Part 1.0, Paragraphs 9 through 11; General
Conditions , Section D — Contractor's Responsibilities, Part 4.0, "Labor, Materials
and Equipment"; General Conditions Section D — Contractor's Responsibilities,
Part 12.0, "Safety and Protection" or General Conditions Section H — Legal
Responsibilities, Part 8.0, "Disturbance of the Peace".

9. That the Contractor will pay, and will require subcontractors to pay, employees
on the work a salary or wage at least equal to the prevailing salary or wage
established for such work as set forth in the wage determinations and wage
standards applicable to this work, contained in or referenced in the contract
documents.

10. That, in accordance with Section 1775 of the California Labor Code,
Contractor shall forfeit to the Agency, as a penalty, not more than Fifty ($50.00)
Dollars for each day, or portion thereof, for each worker paid, either by the
Contractor or any subcontractor, less than the prevailing rates as determined by
the Director of the Califomia Department of industrial Relations for the work.

11. That, except as provided in Section 1815 of the California Labor Code, in the
performance of the work not more than eight (8) hours shall constitute a day's
work, and not more than forty (40) hours shall constitute a week’s work; that the
Contractor shall not require more than eight (8) hours of labor in a day nor more
than forty hours of labor in a week from any person employed by the Contractor
or any subcontractor; that the Contractor shall conform to Division 2, Part 7,
Chapter 1, Article 3 (Section 1810, et seq.) of the California Labor Code; and that
the Contractor shall forfeit to the Agency, as a penalty, the sum of Twenty-Five
($25.00) Dollars for each worker employed in the execution of the work by

4600002249 (MB) Page |3 of 5
Project No. EN11031



Contractor or any subcontractor for each day during which any worker is required
or permitted to labor more than eight (8) hours in violation of said Article 3.

12.  That the Contractor shall carry insurance coverage at least as broad as:

a) Commercial General Liability (CGL): Insurance Services Office Form CG
00 01 covering CGL on an “occurrence” basis, including products and
completed operations, property damage, bodily injury and personal &
advertising injury with limits no less than $2,000,000 per occurrence. If a
general aggregate limit applies, either the general aggregate limit shall
apply separately to this project/location (ISO CG 25 03 or 25 04) or the
general aggregate limit shall be twice the required occurrence limit.

b) Automobile Liability: Insurance Services Office Form Number CA 0001
covering Code 1 (any auto), with limits no less than $1,000,000 per accident
for bodily injury and property damage.

c) Workers’ Compensation insurance as required by the State of California,
with Statutory Limits, and Employers’ Liability insurance with a limit of no less
than $1,000,000 per accident for bodily injury ordisease.

d) Builder's Risk (Course of Construction) insurance utilizing an “All Risk”
(Special Perils) coverage form, with limits equal to the completed value of the
project and no coinsurance penalty provisions.

13. That the Contractor shall have furnished, prior to execution of the Contract, two
bonds approved by the Agency, one in the amount of one hundred (100) percent
of the contract price, to guarantee the faithful performance of the work, and one
in the amount of one hundred (100) percent of the contract price fo guarantee
payment of all claims for labor and materials furnished.

14. The Contractor hereby agrees to protect, defend, indemnify and hold the Agency
and its employees, agents, officers, directors, servanis and volunteers free and
harmless from any and all liability, claims, judgments, costs and demands,
including demands arising from injuries or death of persons (including
employees of the Agency and the Contractor) and damage to property, arising
directly or indirectly out of the obligation herein undertaken or out of the
operations conducted by the Contractor, its employees agents, representatives
or subcontractors under or in connection with this Contract.

The Contractor further agrees to investigate, handle, respond to, provide defense

for and defend any such claims, demands or suit at the sole expense of the
Contractor.

[Signature Page To Follow]

4600002249 (MB) Page | 4 of 5
Project No. EN11031



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, The Contractor and the General Manager of Inland
Empire Utilities Agency*, thereunto duly authorized, have caused the names of
said parties to be affixed hereto, each in duplicate, the day and year first above

written.

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY: SCW CONTRACTING
(*A Municipal Water District) CORPORATION:
By By

General Manager /4
Date: Date:_ /2o fzoi6

[Remainder of Page Intentionally Left Blank]
4600002249 (MB) ‘ Page | 5 of 5

Project No. EN11031



ATTACHMENTS
[Specifications, Contractor’s Bid]

4600002249 (MB) Attachments
Project No. EN11031



SECTION C - BID FORMS

1.0 THISBIDIS SUBMITTED

A. For construction of the work, identified as follows:

RP-5 Flow Equalization & Effluent Monitoring Project No. 11031

B. To the Agency (Owner), identified as:

Inland Empire Utilities Agency *
6075 Kimball Avenue
Chino, California 91708

* A Municipal Water District

C. For post bid resuits, the bidder can review PlanetBids at

hitps://www.planetbids.com/portal/porial.cfm?CompanylD=27411.

2.0 CONDITIONS

A. Bidder Proposes and Agrees

The undersigned bidder proposes and agrees, if this bid is found to provide the
lowest overall cost to the Agency, and meets all Agency requirements, to execute
a written contract following the format included in the bidding documents and
designated in Section D, "Contract"; to secure and deliver to the Agency, the
bonds, certificates of insurance and any other items required in the project
specifications; to perform and furnish the work as specified and indicated in the
bidding documents for the contract price indicated in this bid, within the contract
time indicated in said form of the Contract, and in accordance with the other terms
and conditions of the bidding documents.

B. Bidder Accepts Terms and Conditions

1. The bidder accepts the terms and conditions of the Bidding and Contract
Requirements, Section A - Notice Inviting Bids, and Section B - Instructions
to Bidders, including without limitations those dealing with the disposition of
the bid security.

2. This bid will remain subject to acceptance for ninety (90) calendar days,
after the day of opening the bids.

18 OCTOBER 2016

BID FORMS



BID SCHEDULE
Schedule of Prices for the Construction of the:
RP-5 Flow Equalization and Effluent Monitoring Project
Inland Empire Utilities Agency

o Description E;‘m Unit |  Unit Price Amount
1. | Mobilization — LS - s46, 14D
Emergency Storage Basin (ESB) ' '
2. | Spiitter Box Ulirasonic Level — LS = $ 196,063
Sensor and Modulating Actuator
Flow Monitoring (Ultrasonic Level
Sensor) and FRP Weir at Chiorine ‘
3. | Contact Basin (CCB) Inlet = LS - W, 707
Structure
Sodium Hypochlorite and Sodium
4. | Bisulfite Metering Pump Syste - LS - $500,. 06>
Rehabilitation )
Temparary Bypassing of Primary
Clarifier Effiuent around ESB
S | spiitter Box - LS - $ 112, SR7
6. | Demobiiization — Ls — $ 14, 269
7. | Actof God — LS = s_|, 200
TOTAL OF ALL ITEMS OF THE BID SCHEDULE:
o O
$ Qus 0Oz9
! (Price in figures)
nine duded Gorty Cive Thused |, Twty nine dsllo-S
{Price In words)
RP-5 FLOW EQUALIZATION AND EFFLUENT MONITORING PROJECT MEASUREMENT AND PAYMENT
PROJECT NO, EN11031.00 01270-6

QCTOBER 2016



3.0

3. Upon receipt, the bidder will sign and retum to the Agency the agreement,
which follows the form of the Contract, Bidding and Contract Requirements,
Section D — Contract and Relevant Documents Part 1.0.

4. The bidder will, within the time stipulated in the Bidding and Contract
Requirements Section B - Instructions to Bidders, Part 19.0, "Execution of
Contract", after receipt of the notice of award and the executed Contract
deliver to the Agency the Performance Bond, the Payment Bond, and the
Certificates of Insurance, and any other items required in the project
specifications.

PRICES INCLUDE

A. Taxes and Fees

Applicable sales taxes; State, Federal, and special taxes; patent rights and
royalties; and other applicable taxes and fees are included in the price of this bid.

B. All prices have been filled in and are proposed as firm fixed unit price amounts
throughout this bid term validity.

BIDDING SCHEDULE

Schedule of prices to furnish and install “RP-5 FLOW EQUALIZATION & EFFLUENT
MONITORING PROJECT No.11031” including all material, equipment and labor
complete in accordance with the specifications and accompanying drawings.

Prices bid shall include all labor, equipment, apparatus, materials, facilities transportation,
insurance, taxes, pemmits, shop drawings, overhead, profit, mobilization costs,
incidentals, and any other costs necessary to fumish, deliver, install or perform work
under the subject bid item in conformance with the plans, specifications, and permits
complete. Payment of bid items shall be as specified in Section 01270 Measurement and
Payment. The Bidding Schedule Table is located on the following page, and must be
completed, in full.

The Bidder declares that the cost for labor, materials, equipment and incidentals
necessary for sheeting, shoring, bracing and other excavation supports required by the
Labor Code of the State of California, the Construction Safety Orders of the Division of
Industrial Safety of the State of California, and the California Occupational Safety and
Health Act of 1973, is included in the total lump sum bid and that such cost is indicated in
the Bid Schedule.

Only lump sum bids will be accepted.

o>
Total Bid Price$ A4S 0249 dollars
(in niimeric figures)
19 OCTOBER 2016

BID FORMS



nine Wded fow™ Cove Thousa,d TWHE nine ck;ll:a,-g

(written in words)

50 BID ALTERNATES

A. The undersigned bidder offers to make, at the bid alternate prices following, the
changes in the work covered in the iump sum bid that are specified in the bid
alternates priced below.

B. It is understood that:
1. Ali bid alternate prices must be filled in, or stated as no bid submitted.

2. The acceptance or rejection of any or all of these bid alternates is at the
option of the Agency.

3. Acceptance or rejection of bid alternates will not necessarily be made on
the basis of price alone.

4. The acceptance or rejection of one or more bid altemnates will not affect the
lump sum bid, nor other conditions of this bid, nor the price of other accepted
bid alternates.

5. The addition or deduction shown herein for each bid altemate is the net
addition or net deduction that is to be applied to the lump sum bid of the
undersigned if the bid alternate is accepted by the Agency.

8. The contract price shall be the net amount determined by applying the bid
altemate prices of all accepted bid aiternates to the lump sum bid.

6.0 ADD OR DEDUCT UNIT PRICE

A. The undersigned bidder will accept as, adjustment to the lump sum bid for
quantities of work different than indicated in the bidding documents, the amount

resulting from applying to the differences (actual versus estimate) the below-listed
unit prices.

For adding insurance coverage in the amount of fifty (50) percent of the lump sum
bid against the risk of tidal wave and earthquake of any magnitude, deemed an act
of God as provided in Section 7105 of the Public Contract Code, add the lump sum

price of &
$ |, 2.00
Tw e\\/(g nun\;l"egelﬁgt;rgs)df Bollers doliars
(written in words)
20 OCTOBER 2016

BID FORMS



B. The Agency assumes that all additive or deductive unit prices have been filled
in and that the prices are reasonabie. However, it is understood that the additive
or deductive prices are subject to the Agency's approval prior to award of the

Contract.
UNIT
[TEM | DESCRIPTION PRICE | UNIT PRICE (written)
ADDITIVE ITEMS
L L1la dollars (written)
2 [ Y] FR
) dollars (written)
DEDUCTIVE ITEMS
1. H - dollars (written)
s dollars (written)

C. Costs Included in the Preceding Lump Sum Bid

The undersigned bidder declares that the cost for labor, materials, equipment,
and incidentals necessary for sheeting, shoring, bracing and other excavation
supports required by the Labor Code of the State of California, the Construction
Safety Orders of the Division of Industrial Safety of the State of California, and
the California Occupational Safety and Health Act of 1973, is included in the lump
sum price of this bid and that such cost is as follows:

$ | 200

(numbers)

one Thouse:d Two hudred dollos words)

7.0 LIST OF EQUIPMENT MANUFACTURERS

A. The undersigned bidder is naming in this Section, the manufacturer or supplier that
will furnish the respective item of equipment for the work identified in the Bidding
and Contract Requirements, Section C - Bid Forms, Part 8.0, and “List of
Equipment”. Bidder shall list one name for each item of equipment identified in the
Bidding and Contract Requirements, Section C - Bid Forms, Part 8.0, "List of

Equipment”,

B. The bidder agrees that in the event any listed manufacturer or supplier is not

21

OCTOBER 2016
BID FORMS



specifically named in the specifications, the bidder shall, prior to award, submit
complete information, satisfactory-to the Agency, demonstrating that such
manufacturer's or supplier's equipment meets the requirements of the bidding
documents.

If, in the opinion of the Agency, the listed manufacturer's or supplier's equipment
does not meet the requirements of the bidding documents, the bidder's bid will be
rejected unless, prior to award, the bidder, in writing agrees to furnish and install
equipment that does meet the requirements of the bidding documents, without
change In the prices of the bid.

C. Where manufacturers’ or suppliers’ names are listed next to specific items of
equipment, this shali be interpreted t6 mean that such manufacturers may not be
substituted, in accordance with the stipulations in the Bidding and Contract
Requirements, Section B - Instructions to Bidders, Part 4.0, "Product Substitution™.

8.0 LIST OF EQUIPMENT

Equipment
Section No. Description Manufacturer

alle

9.0 SHOP DRAWING SUBMITTALS WITH THE BID (Optional Section)

All bids shall be submitted with shop drawings for the items listed below in accordance
with the contract documents:

SECTION NO. ITEM ]

S

22 OCTOBER 2016
BID FORMS



The Agency shall provide compensation for preparation of shop drawings only to the
lowest responsible bidder whose bid complies with all the requirements prescribed in the
contract documents.

10,0 LIST OF SUBCONTRACTORS

A. The undersigned bidder lists under the Bidding and Contract Requirements,
Section C - Bid Forms, Part 10.0, "List of Subcontractors”, the name and location
of the place of business of each subcontractor who will perform work or labor or
render service to the Contractor in or about the construction of the work in an
amount in excess of one-half of one percent (0.5%) of the total bid, and the portion
of the work which will be done by each subcontractor.

B. The undersigned bidder understands that circumvention by the bidder of the
requirement to list subcontractors by the device of listing one subcontractor who
will in tum sublet portions constituting the majority of the work is a violation of
the Subletting and Subcontracting Fair Practices Act (Division 2, Part1,
Chapter 4, of the California Public Contract Code) and shall subject the bidder
to the penalties set forth in said Act (Sections 4110 and 4111 of said Code).

Name Location of Business Type of Work License No,
Davig Elvetric  Yiciein ch Eledrict T i &b/
Natow! coating 4 Ligipa, piwrieta. Pamating -L,Coq+s’d§ %S(o 430

=3

1.0 EXPERIENCE DATA

The undersigned bidder shall submit, under the Bidding and Contract Requirements,
Section C - Bid Forms, Part 12.0, “Description of Previous Projects by the Bidder", a brief
description of all work previously executed in the past seven (7) years by the bidder and
the locations of all projects; giving the year in which done, the manner of execution, name,
address, and telephone number of the owner, overall cost when constructed, and such
other information so as to evidence the bidder's ability to perform the work.

=Y
N
L=

DESCRIPTION OF PREVIOUS PROJECTS BY THE BIDDER

*See Attached*

23 OCTOBER 2016
BID FORMS



13.0 WORKERS' COMPENSATION INSURANCE

In conformance with the current requirements of Section 1861 of the Labor Code of the
State of California, the undersigned bidder confirms the following as its certification:

" am aware of the provisions of Section 3700 of the Labor Code which requires every
employer to be insured against liability for Workers' Compensation or to undertake self-
insurance in accordance with the provisions of that code, and | will comply with such
provisions before commencing the performance of the work."

=9
I
o

BIDDER IDENTIFICATION

The undersigned has the legal authority to bind the bidder to the Contract for the
execution of the work.

A. Legal name of Bidder SCW Contracting Corporation

B. Type of firm

___sole proprietor ___partnership _X corporation

Cther

If corporation, incorporated in the State of: Califomia

C. Bidder's Business Address:

2525 N. Old HWY 395 Fallbrook, Ca 92028

D. Bidder's Business Telephone: _760-728-1308 Ext 115

E. Business License number issued by the city where the bidder’s principal place of
business is located. "SCW IS IN AN UNINCORPORATED AREA OF SAN DIEGO COUNTY*

Number : Issuing City

Expiration Date

24 OCTOBER 2016
BID FORMS



5.0 PERSONS AND PARTIES INTERESTED IN THIS BID

A. The names and residences of persons and parties interested in this bid, as
principals, are listed under the Bidding and Contract Requirements, Section C -
Bid Forms, Part 15.B, "List of Principals".

1. The first and last names are given in full.

2. In case of a corporation, the names and addresses of the President,
Secretary, Treasurer, and Manager are given.

3. !n case of a partnership or joint venture, the names and addresses of all the
individual members are given.

B. List of Principals

Jeffrey Scrape- President, Treasurer 2525 N. Old Hwy 395 Fallbrook, Ca 92028

Suzanne Scrape- Secretary 2525 N. Old Hwy 395 Falibrook, Ca 92028

Andrew Scrape- Vice President 2625 N. Old Hwy 385 Falibrook, Ca 92028

16.0 DECLARATION

A. /WE declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California, that
the statements in these Bid Forms are true and comrect.

Date, _ MOV 1,72 ollo  at_Faibmok , California.

By (signature)

Printed Name and Position Jeffrey Scrape President

m o 0w

Stamp Seal

25 OCTOBER 2016
BID FORMS



=9

3

ADDENDA

The undersigned acknowledges receipt of Addenda Nos.:

12,3,

BIDDER’S STATEMENT

Bid to: Inland Empire Utilities Agency, A Municipal Water District

The undersigned bidder hereby proposes to fumish, deliver and erect all equipment
under the bidding schedule of the Agency's specifications entitled “RP-5 Flow Equalization
& Effiuent Monitoring Project No. 11031 " in accordance with the intent of said

specifications and all addenda issued by said Agency prior to opening of the bids.

Said bidder agrees that, if this bid is determined to provide the lowest overall cost to the
Agency, and meets all Agency requirements, that upon receipt of the Contract, from said
Agency, bidder will properly execute and return said Contract, of which the Notice Inviting
Bids, Instructions to Bidders, Bid, Information Required of Bidder, Specifications,
Drawings, and all addenda issued by said Agency prior to the opening of bids, are a part;
and within ten (10) calendar days after receipt of the notice of award and the executed
Contract, bidder will secure the required insurance and bonds and furnish the required
certificates; and that upon failure to execute said Contract, and/or fumish the required
insurance, bonds and certificates within said time, then the bid guarantee furnished by
said bidder shall be forfeited to said Agency as liquidated damages for such failure;
provided, that if said bidder shall execute the Contract, secure the required insurance and
bonds, and furnish the required insurance certificates within said time, his bid guarantee,
if fumished, shall be returned to him within five (5) calendar days thereafter, and the bid
bond, if furnished, shall become void.

The bidder acknowledges and understands that a waiting period from time of bid opening
until award may be ninety (90) calendar days during which bidder may not withdraw his
bid. The bidder further acknowledges that he has adjusted his bid price to include all
possible items which may influence the bid during the waiting perlod. Requests for bid
price change due to such a delay shall not be agreed to by the Agency.

if the bidder is awarded a Contract in conjunction with this bid, the Surety who will provide

the Performance Bond will be Liberty Mutual Surety whose address is
790 The City Dr South Suite 200
Orange . . 92868 .
City State Zip
26 OCTOBER 2016

BID FORMS



Said bidder further agrees to complete all work required under the Contract within the
time stipulated in the specifications, and to accept, as full payment therefore, the prices(s)
named in the above-mentioned bidding schedule.

Date: li- 1201
SCW Contracting Corporaﬁom (Bidder)

(Signa -

President
(Title)

27 OCTOBER 2016
BID FORMS



19.0 NONCOLLUSION AFFIDAVIT

STATE OF CALIFORNIA

COUNTY OF _San Diego )ss.

Jeffrey Scrape , affiant, the

' (Individual completing affidavit)

President , of
(Position with firm of the individual completing affidavit)

SCW Contracting Corporation , the
(Name of the Firm)

party making the foregoing bid, having first been duly swomn, deposes and says that the
bid is not made in the interest of, or on behalf of, any undisclosed person, partnership,
company, association, organization, or corporation; that the bid is genuine and not
collusive or sham; that the bidder has not directly or indirectly induced or solicited any
other bidder to put in a false or sham bid, and has not directly or indirectly colluded,
conspired, connived, or agreed with any bidder or anyone else to put in a sham bid, or
that anyone shall refrain from bidding; that the bidder has not in any manner, directly or
indirectly, sought by agreement, communication, or conference with anyone to fix the bid
price of the bidder or any other bidder, or to fix any overhead, profit, or cost element of
the bid price, or that of any other bidder, or to secure any advantage against the public
body awarding the Contract of anyone interested in the proposed Contract; that all
statements contained in the bid are true; and, further, that the bidder has not, directly or
indirectly, submitted his or her bid price or any breakdown thereof, or the contents thereof,
or divulged information or data refative thereto, or paid, and will not pay, any fee to any
corporation, partnership, company, association, organization, bid depository, or to any
member or agent thereof to effectuate a collusive or sham bid.

Signature of Affiant
Suhscribed and sworn to before me

this day of — , 20

Signature of Notary Public in and for
the County of San Diego ; A

State of California.

28 OCTOBER 2016
BID FORMS



GALIFOHNIA JIIRAT WI'I'I'I AFFI&H'I" S‘I‘&'I'EHEHT GOVERNMENT CODE § 8202

E'See Attached Document (Notary to cross out lines 1-6 below)
[1Sse Statement Below (Lines 1-6 to be completed only by document signer[s], not Nitary)

Signature of Document Signer No. 1 Signature of Document Signer No. 2 (if any)

A notary public or other officer completing this certificate verifles only the klentity of the individual who signed the
document to which this certificate is attached, and not the truthfuiness, accuracy, or validity of that document.

State of California Subscribed and swom to (or affimed) before me

—San Diego ,
CoEyor = on this __16th day of _November 2016,

by Date Month Year
1 Jeffrey Scrape
e re— {and (2) h
4. 1. COLEMAN : Name(s) of Signer(s)

Cofnmigsion # 2090519

'Iomywblle California

proved to me on the basls of satisfactory evidence
to be the person(s) who appeared before me.

Signature
Signature of Notary Public

Seal
Piace Notary Seal Above

OPTIONAL

Though this section Is cptional, completing this information can deter alteration of the document or
fraudulent reattachment of this form to an unintended document.

Description of Attached Document
Title or Type of Document: _ Noncollusion Affidavit Document Date: Nov. 16, 2016

Number of Pages 1SIgner(s) Other Than Named Above:

62014 National Notary Association - wirw.NationalNotary.org - 1-800-US NOTARY (1-800—876—6327} primgps



BID BOND

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS,

Thaf__SCW CONTRACTING CORPORATION , 8§ Principal
and _LIBERTY MUTUAL INSURANCE COMPANY . 86 Surety

are. held-and firmly bound unio the Inland Empire Utilitles Agency, @ Municipal Water
District hereinafter designated. as the "Agency”, in the sum of Gelmeraounrso doliars,
(not less. than ten (10) percent of the total amount of the bid) for the payment of which
sum will and truly-to be mads, we bind ourselves, our heirs, executors, administrators,

siccessors, and assigns, jointly and severally, firmly by these presents.

WHEREAS, said Principal itas submiitted a bid to saki Agency to perform all work required
under the bidding schedule(s) titted:
RP-5 FLOW EQUALIZATION & EFFLUENT MONITORING PROJECT NO. 11031

NOW, THEREFORE, if said Principal is awarded the Contract by said Agency and within
the time and In the mannerrequired under the Instructions to Bidders (Part 4, Section. i)
bound with said specifications, enters into a writtén agreement and fully executes the
Contract bound with said specifications and furnishes the required bonds and verification
of insurance, then this obligation shall be null and void, otherwise it shall remain In full
force and effect. In the event a suit is brought upon this bond by said Agency and
judgment is recovered, sald Surety shall pay all costs incurred by said Agency in such
suit, including a reasonable attomey's fee to be fixed by the Court.

SIGNED AND SEALED, this14THday of___NOVEMBER _, 2016

SCW CONTRACTING CORPORATION
Principal (print nams)

By: (Corporate Seel)
JEFFREY SCRAPE, PRESIDENT
Continued on page 2
29 OCTOBER 2016

BID FORMS



Bond Number ——
SECOND PAGE OF BID BOND
Bidding Schedula(s) tiied:

RP-8 Flow Equalization & Effftuent Monitoring Project No.11031.

LIBERTY MUTUAL INSURANCE COMPANY
SURETY

MARK D. IATAROLA
Surety agent (print name)

By:_ /'ﬂg,., 0. J (Surety Seal)

Sgﬂﬁl!’&
MARK D. IATAROLA, ATTORNEY-IN-FACT

Surely address

LIBERTY MUTUAL INSURANCE COMPANY
ATTN: SURETY CLAIMS DEPARTMENT
1001 4TH AVENUE, SUITE 1700

SEATTLE, WA 98154

30 OCTOBER 2018

BID FORMS



CALIFORNIA ALL-PURPOSE ACKNOWLEDGMENT CIVIL CODE § 1189

A notary public or other officar completing this certificate verifies only the identity of the Individual who signed the
tooument to which this certificate Is attached, and not the truthfulness, accuracy, or validity of that document.

State of California }

County of SAN DIEGO )

On 11/14/2016 before me, MICHELLE M. BASUIL, NOTARY PUBLIC
Date Hero Insert Narme and Title of the Officer

personally appeared MARK D. IATAROLA

Namefs) of Signerfs)

who proved to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence to be tha person(s) whose namefs) Istare
subscribed to the within Instrument and aclmowledged to me that he/she/they executed the same in
hisAverithelr authorized capacity@es), and that by hisfheriheir signaturefs) on the Instrument the parson{s),
or the entity upon behalf of which the personis) acted, executed the instrument.

i certify under PENALTY OF PERJURY under the laws
of the State of Califomia that the foregoing paragraph

B S, Mﬁtﬁtfmfu?ufﬁ Is true and correct.

FD,  COMM # 2084911
BB D el WITNESS my hand and official seal.

REEASY/ NOTARY PUBLIC-CALIFORNIA

. Wi?,ngim EXPIRES r Signature_ e, Wi 04 2
- 24, 201 p
e 2017 Signature of Notary Public
Place Notary Seal Above
OPTIONAL

Though this section is optional, compieting this information can deter alteration of the document or
fraudulent reattachment of this form to an unintended document.

Description of Attached Document
Title or Type of Document: Document Deate:

Number of Pages: Signer(s) Other Than Named Above: _

Capucity{les) Cizimed by Signer(s)

Signer's Name: _MARK D. IATAROLA Signer's Name:

[1 Corporate Officer — Title{s): 0 Corporate Officer — Title(s):

(0 Partner — CLimited [0 Generat O Partner — [3 Limited: [ Ganheral

0 Individual X Attomey in Fact O individual 0 Attorney In Fact

O Trustee O Guardian or Conservator O Trustee - [ Guardian or Conservator
[ Other: . 0O Cther:

Signer Is Representing: . Slgner Is Representing:

©2014 National « www.NationalNotary.org - 1-800-US NOTARY (1-B00-876-8827)  item #5907



THIS POWER OF ATTORNEY IS NOT VALID UNLESS (T IS PRINTED ON RED BACKGROUND. -
mmmmmmammmmmm and they have vo autherity to bndﬂnComMﬂceptlnmmmandmﬂummhmm
Cstuﬁtﬂﬂﬂo_ ?437&4

Nneﬁcmeean;lCasuakycmm ubenyuumallnwmcecomy ;
The Ohlo Casusity Insurance Company “West American Insurance Company
POWER OF ATTORNEY -

KNOWN ALL PERSONS BY THESE PRESENTS: That American Fire & Casually Company and Tha Ohio Casualty inaurance Company are-coiporations duly organized under the laws of
the State of New Hampshire, ihul.ibutym!ual Insurance Company is a corporation duly organized under lhe kawa of the State of Massachustts, and West American hmmeaCormmy

hammw«wmmmaﬂnmwhﬂim(haminmlladhdyealledme “Companias”), purssant to and by suthority herein set forth, doasherebynmn.eunsﬂmte
md appom’( . Helen Maloney; Jissefle Marie Sanchez John G M Mark D. latarols; Mlchelle M. Basuil -

&l of the city of Escondido st.ateof CA C aadﬂndeuaﬂyifﬂmhemehmmenaned.ﬂshusmdthsﬂmthm emnte.sall acknomedge
and detiver, for and on its behalf as surety and as Iz act and deed, any and-all undertakings, bonds, Wmmﬁd&wﬂyoﬂgﬂm&hmdmmm&ﬂ
beashinﬂgupmlmmmas#mmmmymﬁbyhmmmmwmemdmmmmmihairmpnperpemms

Not valid for mortgage, note, oan, letter of credit, . -

curroncy rate,

INWITNESSVW-EREDFilianwerofAﬂnmeyhabeansuhwlbsdbyanmﬂtuhndofﬁcarnrofﬁmalofhawnpanlesandmeumpnmhsealsefmemmpauasmmmalﬂxed
thereto this, g uyof A_UM , 2018 .
. ArwiemFlraandCasuallycmpmy
The Ohio Casualty Insurance Company
Libarty Miutual Insurance Company

Wymnhwmoe(:m_r_pmy
By g M/%’ :

STATE OF PENNSYLVANIA - s "David M. Carey/ Assistant Secretary
COUNTY OF MONTGOMERY -
On this 18t 'day of_August , 2018, befors. me personally appeared David M. Carey, who acknowledged himself to be'the Assistant Secretary of Amencan Fire and

Casualty Company, Liberty Mutual Insurance cmmmheomccawauyinwmcmpmy &nd West Amecican Insurance Company, and that he, as such, being authorized so to do,
exacute the foregoing insirument for the purposes therein contained by signing on behalf of the corporations by himself as a duty authorized officer.

(N WITNESS WHEREOF, | have hereunto subscribed my name and affixed my notarial seal at Piymouth Meeling, Pennsyivania, on the day and yearftrstabovewﬁuen
COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA

I",..,mem,,m o D Bttl

Teresa Pastella, Notary Public -

medemeynmdeandemeumnb afic by autherity of the folfowing By-laws and Authorizations of Arerican Fire and Casualty Gompany, The Ohlo Casually Insurance
Oonpany, Liberty Mutual insurance Company, and West American nsurance Company-which resolutions are.now'in full forca and effect reading as follows:

ARTICLE [V - OFFICERS - Section 12. PuwarumeeyAnyuﬁcaroroherdﬁudofheGmpomﬂonauﬂwmdforﬂdpumoselnmbytheChanmnorhePreudarl and subject:
to such Emitallon ag the Chairman or the President mey prescribe, “shell appoint.such attomeys-in-fact, as may be necessary Io act in behalf of the Corperalion to make, execuls, seal,.
acknowiedge arid dellver ag surety arty and all imdertakirigs, bonds, ramnlzamanddﬂtersuratyobhgaﬁms. Such attomeys-in-fact, subfact to the imitations set farth in their respactive
pawars of attomay, Mhuemllpmarluundllu&xpombmhymmsqnahnﬂHanfmymmmmmaﬂmmmemmmcmmﬁm When so
executed, euehhmmmalbeublndnguIfdg_rladbymol’nddantandmmhyﬂ\aw Ay power or authority grented to any represgniative or aftomey-in-fact under
Mpmwsiomofmhutdamybomokadalanymwmaoard mcmmmhhmmbymoﬂbaruoﬁmgmmngmoraumm

ARTICLE XN — Execufion of Cantracts - SECTION 5. SumtyamdsandUndalﬂmmhnyofﬁcarn!ﬂnﬂammmfzedbrmatpurpoaamwnﬁngbymed'lamnanomepresndml
‘and subject o such limdations as the chairman or the-president may presoribe, shall appoint such altomeys-in-fact, as may be necessary 1o act in behetf of the Company to.make, execute,
seal, acknowledge. and deliver a surety any and all undertakings, bonds, recognzances and other surety obligations. Such attomeys-in-fact subject to the Kmitetions set fotth in their
mpncmepmsafmshdhavafullpowahblndmanmpmybymagmemdeMmufwmmmmdmmmﬂwaedofmecumy When 80 |
mﬂwminmmmmnﬂmasffu@ndbyﬂwpmmwmwmem

interest rate or residual value guarantees. -

‘Cartificate of Dasignation — The President of the Company, acting pursuant to the Bylaws of the Company, authorizea David M. mmmbwmmm
Masmybonmmaﬂm wldfarmammanylomalm execute, saal, awnowledgsmddellvaralmyanymdallundmakim -bongis, reongnlzannasmoﬂmrmrety
chiigationa.

Authorization - Bywuimuxmﬂufh‘nec«mmrsﬁmrdofoirecm tha' Company consents that facsimile or mechanically reproduced signature of any assistant secretary of the
Company,mereverappeanguponaoemﬁedcapyofanypw:erofauomeylsswdbymeccmanymemmdhnmhsuﬂybonds,mm\amandbindmgugmh&rmwwlm
the same force and effiect as though manually affixed. -

1, Gragory W. Davenport, the undersigned, mmSeaahry. of-American FlﬁmeasualtyCompany,ThaDﬁoCasullty!nmramecnmpm Ubértylwmlal insurance Campany, and
Wes! American hmmbammyduhaabywrﬁymdmendgmalpmu{m of which the fonegoing Is a full, true and correct copy of the Power of Attomey exacuted by sald
cmpania,nmfulmmmmhasmtbaenmoked .

N TESTIMONY WHEREOF, Ihmlumum:atmylundnndamed the seals of said Companiesthis . 14TH dayof___ NOVEMBER 2016

Gregory W. Davenport, Assistant Secretary

123 of 150
LMS_12873_122013

T on any business day.

call
S

30 pmeEy

To confirm the éalidity of this Power of Attorn

. 1-810-832-8240 between 9:00 am and 4.




CALIFORNIA ALL-FURPOSE ACKNOWLEDGMENT CIVIL CODE § 1189

A notary public or other officer complating this cerlificate verifies only the identity of the Individual whe signed the
document to which this certificate is attached, and not the truthfulness, acouracy, or validity of that document.

State of California )
County of San Diego )
On __November 16, 2016 pefore me, __S.L. Coleman, Notary Public
Date Hers insert Name and Title of the Officer
personally appeared Jeffrey Scrape

Name(s) of Signer(s)

who proved to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence to be the personfs) whose name(s) is/are
subsctibed to the within instrument and acknowledged to me that he/she/thay extecuted the same in
his/her/their authorized capacityfles), and that by his/herftheir signature{s) on the instrument the person(s),
or the entity upon behalf of which the person{s) acted, executed the instrument.

| certify under PENALTY OF PERJURY under the laws
of the State of California that the foregoing paragraph

is true and comect.
S.L.COLEMAN . WITNESS my hand and official seal.
\ __Commigsion # 2090519
3 ~“Notaty Public - California
5t Diego County =2 Signature
AR Signature of Notary Public

Place Notary Seal Above

) OPTIONAL
Though this section Is optional, completing this information can deter alferation of the document or
fraudulent reattachment of this form to an unintended document.

Description of Attached Document

Title or Type of Document: __Bid Bond Document Date: _Nov, 14, 2016
Number of Pages: _ 2 Signer(s) Other Than Named Above:

Capaclty(les) Clal Signeris)

Signer's Name: “ﬁg@ sgpe Signer's Name:

) Cowporate Officer — Titlels): _ President. =~ [ Comporate Officer — Title{s):

O Partner — O limited [ General O Partner — Oiimited [JGeneral

[ individual [ Attomey in Fact O Individual 3 Attorney In Fact

O Trustee £ Guardian or Conservator O Trustes [0 Guardlan or Conservator
[ Cther: O Other: _

Signer Is Representing: Signer s Representing:

__SOW Contracting Carparation

©2014 National Notary Assaciation « www.NationalNotary.org » 1-800-US NOTARY (1-800-876-6827) hem #5907



21.0 CONTRACTOR'S LICENSE DECLARATION

(Business and Professions Code Section 7028-15)
The undersigned declares that he/she is _Jeffrey Scrape- President

(party preparing foregoing bid)

of SCW Contracting Corporation
(name of bidding firm)

A. Bidders California Contractor's License Number:
1. Bidder's Contractor's License Number is as follows:

630435 Classification: A, C60, C51

2. The expiration date of bidder's Contractor's License

is:  October 31 .20 17 .

3. Bidder acknowledges that Section 7028.15 (e) of the Business and Professions
Code provides as follows:

"A licensed contractor shall not submit a bid to a public agency unless his or her
contractor's license number appears clearly on the bid, the license expiration date
is stated, and the bid contains a statement that the representations therein are
made under penalty of perjury. Any bid not containing this information, or a bid
containing information which is subsequently proven false, shall be considered
non-responsive and shall be rejected by the public agency."

31 OCTOBER 2016
BID FORMS



220 BUSINESS OWNERSHIP INFORMATION

Business Ownership Information

Are you a WMDVBE* certified business? 0 Yes & No
*(Women, Minority, Disabled, Veteran Business Enterprise)

Certification must be received from California Public Utilities Commission clearing House. Call
Toll Free: 8B00-359-7998 or 415-928-6892 for additional information. Please check those that
apply:

= Women-Owned Business r African-American-Owned Business
I~ Disabled-Owned Business r Veteran-Owned Business
r Native-American-Owned Business r Hispanic-Owned Business

™ Caucasian-American-Owned Business r Underrepresented Asian-Owned Business

32 OCTOBER 2016
BID FORMS



A
ik " inland Empive Utllitles Agency

Ean A MUMCIPAL WATER INSTRICT

ADDENDUM NUMBER ONE (1)
To

invitation For Bid No. IFB-MB-17-007
RP-5 Flow Equalization and Effluent Monitoring
Project No. EN11031
October 25, 2016

This Addendum Number One (1) shalf be considered as part of the Contract Documents
and s issued to change, amplify, delete from or otherwise explain these documents. This
addendum shall have precedence over the original documents and shall govemn.

. Question: o _
Section 01270-6 Measurement of Payment Bid Schedule ltem's 3 & 5 are the
same. Please clarify if this is comect.

Answer:
terns 3 and 5 should not be the same and have been corrected. The revised bid
schedule is included as Attachment 1 to this Addendum No. 1.

il.  Question: : _
Is this Bid Schedule required with the bid documents?

Answer:
Yes, the completed bid schedule is a required bld document.

li. Attachments:
1. Revised Bid Schedule

s/,

Date

1o |zl

Date *

Addendum No. 1 IFB-MB-17-007 Page |1



\\\ Infand Empire Utifities Agency

A MUMICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

To confirm receipt of this addendum, please sign and date below. The original signed
your submitted bid package.

l{~l—20/6

Date

Addendum No. 1 IFB-MB-17-007 Page |2



" | Inland Empire Utilides Agency

. A MUMICIPAL WATER DISTRICT
ADDENDUM MUMBER TWO (2)
To

invitation For Bld No. IFB-#MB-17-007
RP-5 Flow Equalization and Effluent Monitoring
Project No. EN11031
November 1, 2016

This Addendum Number Two (2) shall be considered as part of the Contract Documents
and [s issued to change, amplify, delete from or ctherwise explain these documents. This
addendum shall have precedence over the original documents and shall govem.

Question:

During the job walk, it was mentioned that stop logs are to be provided by the
Contractor to direct and/or isolate flow in the Aeration Basin influent channe! to the
appropriate Aeration basin. Please provide more description, the location, and any
as-built drawings or information relating to the stop log channels.

Answer:

The splitter box modifications require complete isolation of the splitter box and
piping, which are to be accomplished by instaliation plugs within the two 38-inch
primary clarifier effluent pipes and the 54-inch aeration basin influent pipe.
Temporary piping and pumps (one pump plus backup) will be setup to redirect flow
from one primary clarifier effluent box to the aeration basin influent structure.

For safety purposes, an additional pump will be provided by the contractor to allow
for pumping to the Equalization Basin while the Splitter Box is bypassed. In total,
three pumps will be required — one to bypass flow to the aeration basin, one to
bypass flow to the equalization basin, and a backup pump.

The Contractor Is to dewater the splitter box influent and efftuent lines for a
condition assessment, which will be performed by a third party as part of this
work. Please see Attachment A for melevant drawings and additional information.

Question:

During the job walk it was mentioned that a pipeline condition assessment would
be performed during the bypassing of the Emergency Storage Basin. It was also
mentioned that the Contractor would be responaible for dewatering the Aeration
influent channel and pipelines to allow access for IEUA to perform this

Addendum No. 2 [FB-MB-17-007 Page |1



b N

| . Inland Empire Utilities Agency

A MUMICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

assessment. Please provide the parameters / outline of this work as this will affect
the duration of the bypassing operations.

Answer:

The contractor will be responsible for dewatering the spliiter box and all influent
and effluent piping up to the temporary plugs. After the equipment has been
dewatered, the contractor will perform minor cleaning of the lines with a hose to
prepare for a third party to conduct a condition assessment. The thind party will
perform a camera inspection of the influent and effluent iines. The condition
assessment is expected to take approximately 4 hours.

fil. Question:
Epoxy anchors are called out in several details, and will add additional time to the
installation. These Installations are performed while under bypass or a limited
shutdown. Please approve the use of a wedge type anchor in lieu of the epoxy
anchors (i.e. Hilti, Simpson, Powers, or Redhead). Reference Details: Detail 1/M-
02 Transmitter Stilling Well and Section A/M-03 Chlorine Contact Basin FRP
WeirDetail 1/M-03 Ultrasonic Level Sensor Bracket Mount

Answer:

Heavy-duty expansion wedge type anchor bolis are acceptable replacements for
epoxy anchors that will be instalied in areas under bypass or in the Chiorine
Contact Basin where equipment will be installed during periods of low flow. The
wedge type anchor boits must be 316 SST.

IV. Question:
Please provide the trending data showing historical minimum, average, and peak
flow rates for the following: Primary Clarifier No. 1 Effluent, Primary Clarifier No. 2
Effiuent, and Chlorine Contact Basin Iniet

Answer:

Since only one clarifier will be operational during the splitter box bypass, the
clarifier effluent flow will be equivalert to the plant influent. Historical data shows
the contractor should size pumps for an average flow of 8.2 million gallons per day
(MGD) and a peak flow of 15 MGD.

During low flow pericds, when work is to be performed at the Chlorine Contact
Basin (CCB), average plant influent flow is approximately 3 MGD. However, plant
operations can divert fiow to ensure no influent fiow into the Chlorine Contact
Basin during the period of work.

VY. Question:

Addendum No. 2 IFB-MB-17-007 Page |2



VL.

Vil

Vill.

IX.

Wv; by,
\ | .niandEmpire Usliites Agency

e A& MAUMICEPAL WATER DISTRICT

Please provide the folicwing as-built drawings. Emergency Storage Basin Spiitter
Box, Primary Clarifier No. 1 & No. 2, Aeration Basin Influent Channel (Northside of
aeration basins), Chiotine Contact Basin Inlet Structure

Answer:
Please see Attachment A for as-built drawings.

Question:

Sheet E-09 appears to show new stub outs [n the duct bank to be Instailed. Is this
accurate?

Answer:

The four conduits shown on Sheet E-09 are existing stub outs near the primary
clarifier effluent. There are no new stub outs to be installed in the duct bank as
part of this project.

Question: Will signed drawings be issued?

Answer: ‘
Please see Attachment B for the signed drawing set.

Question: What type of materjal is to be used for piping in the chemical pump
replacement? e

Answer:
All piping material installed as part of the chemical pump replacement, unless
otherwiss noted In the drawings, is to be CPVC.

Question: Can Contractors see Condition Assessment performed on concrete?

Answer:

Please see Attachment C for the Condition Assessment. Please note that this
Condition Assessment evzluated several areas of concem, but this project only
addresses the tertlary chemical facility.

Question: The installation of the weir piate and level sensor will be performed
without a bypass by scheduling the work during low flow. When is the period of low
flow?

Answer:
The facility’s low fiow period is from 12:00 A.M. to 4:00 A.M. Work will need to be
scheduled between these times to facilitate instaflation without a bypass.

Addendum No. 2 IFB-MB-17-007 Page |3



\ | inland Empire Utllides Agency
"&. '

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Xl. Question: Will the bid period be extended as a resutt of this addendum?

Answer: Yes, the bid opening date will be extended to Thursday, November 17%
at 2:00PM.

Xli. Attachments:
1. Bypass Information and As-Built Drawings
2. Signed Drawings
3. Tertiary Chemical Facllity Condition Assessment

i
: /’ ile
Jesse Pompa, P.E. Date- -
SeniorEngineer
Project Manager
“Shaun Stone, P.E. Date
Manager of Engineering :

To confimm recei this addendum, please sign and date below. The original signed

Addendum No. 2 IFB-MB-17-007 Page |4



N

k " Inland Empire Utilities Agency

A MUMICIRAL WAYER DISTRICT

ADDENDUM NUMBER THREE (3)
To
invitation For Bid No. IFB-MB-17-007
RP-5 Flow Equalization and Effiluent Monitoring
Project No. EN11031
November 1, 2016

This Addendum Number Three (3) shall be considered as part of the Contract Documents
and is issued to change, amplify, delete from or otherwise explain these documents. This
addendum shall have precedence over the original documents and shall govern.

. Specification Revislon: Section A, 1.0, Receipt of Bids (changes in bold):
Sealed bids will be recelved at Inland Empire Utllitles Agency, Headquarters
Building ‘A’, located at 6075 Kimball Avenue Building “A”, Chino, California,
91708, until 2:00 p.m..on November 17, 2016, for the Flow Equalization & Effiuent
Monitoring Project No. 11031.

The bids will be publicly read immediately following receipt of bids at the office of
the Agency listed above.

J . P.E. - Date
Senior Engineer

Project Manager

Shaun Stone, PE. Date
Manager of Engineering

To confirm receipt of this addendum, please sign and date below. The original signed
document shall be ed wit r submitted bid package.

4 |\-le-zZoll
Signature / /"j”’ Date N

Addendum No. 3 IFB-MB-17-007 Page |1




k\ Infand Empire Utilities Agency

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

ADDENDUM NUMBER FOUR (4)
To

Invitation For Bid No. IFB-MB-17-007
RP-5 Flow Equalization and Effluent Monitoring
Project No. EN11031
November 14, 2016

This Addendum Number Four (4) shall be considered as part of the Contract Documents
and is issued to change, amplify, delete from or otherwise explain these documents. This
addendum shall have precedence over the original documents and shalt govem.

I. Question:
There was no mertion of a new sfarter on the job walk, and | do not see anything
in the specifications. Although, on drawing E-07 it appears that there is to be a new
NEMA size 3 starter and 100A circult breaker instatied as a spare. Can you please
clarify?

Answer:
A new NEMA size 4 starter and 100A circuit breaker are not required. The drawing
pa, P.E.

E-06 and E-07 are revised and attached.
fe /-
Vi Y
Date
Senigr Engineer

e
Project ager
£ o ' n {134
n Stone, P.E! Date

Manager of Engineering

To eonfirm receipt of this addendum, please sign and date below. The original signed
document shall be included with your submitted bid package.

> \\!\'I ‘\ b

Signature O’ Date

Addendum No. 4 IFB-MB-17-007 Page |1




(‘ infand Empire Utilites Agency

A MLUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

CONTRACT AMENDMENT NUMBER: 4600001588-003
FOR
RP-8 FLOW EQUALIZATION

AND
EFFLUENT MONITORING PROJECT

AMENDMENT THREE is made and entered into this ______ day of
by and between the (nland Empire Utilities Agency. a Municipal Water District.
organized and existing in the County of San Bernardino under and by virtue of the laws of the
State of California (hereinafter referred to interchangeably as “Agency” and "IEUA"), and Lee
& Ro, Inc. of City of Industry, California {hereinafter referred to as "Consultant”), for provision of
consulting engineering services required for the design, bid period and construction
administration assistance of the RP-5 Flow Equalization and Effluent Monitoring Project No.
EN11031.00 (referred to as "the Work ") and shall revise the Contract as amended:

REVISE SECTION FOUR, SCOPE OF WORK, TO ADD:

Consuiltant shall fumish additional consulting services outlined in Consultant's proposal
dated November 22, 2016, attached hereto, referenced herein, and made a part hereof as
Exhibit A.

REVISE SECTION SIX, COMPENSATION, TO ADD PARAGRAPH FOUR AS READS:

Additional compensation in the amount of $68,452.00 is hereby authorized in accordance with
Project Manager's Purchase Requisition 10038575 and as outlined in Exhibit A, attached
hereto and made a part hereof. In compensation for the additional Work represented by this
contract amendment, Agency shall pay Consultant a NOT-TO-EXCEED maximum total
of $4286,073.00 for all services provided.

ALL OTHER PROVISIONS OF THIS CONTRACT REMAIN UNCHANGED.

WITNESSETH, that the parties hereto have mutually covenanted and agreed as per the above
amendment items, and in doing so have caused this document to become incorporated into the
Contract documents.

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY: LEE & RO, INC.:
(A Municipal Water District)

H/%sf'd,

P. Joseph Grindstaff (Date)  Dhiru Patel (Date)

CGeneral Manager Vice President/So. California Regional Mgr.
46000001588-003 (RW) Page 1of 1

11/23/2016



Exhibit A



1199 South Fulierton Road, City of Industry, CA 91748

Tel (826) 912-3391

ﬂ Fax. (626) 912-2015
LEE & RO, Inc. i LEE:RO com

November 22, 2016

Mr. Jesse Pompa, P.E.

Inland Empire Utilities Agency (IEUA)
6075 Kimball Ave., Building B

Chino, CA 91708

Subject: Proposal for Amendment No. 3 for Engineering Services during Construction
RP-5 Flow Equalization and Effluent Monitoring Project (EN11031.00)

Project No. 1138
Dear Mr. Pompa:

In response to your request, LEE & RO is pleased to submit this letter proposal for engineering
services during the construction.

The scope of work tasks for the engineering services during construction is summarized below and is
in accordance with original request for proposals (RFP-RW-13-088).

Attend Pre-Construction Meeting

Prepare One Conformed Set of Bid Plans and Technical Specifications
Attend Weekly Construction Meetings

Review Contracior's RFls

Review Contractor's Shop Drawing Submitials
Attend Construction Workshops

Assist Agency with RFD/CO

Prepare O&M Manual

Conduct Workshop for Start-up and Onsite Support
10 Prepare As-Built Recard Drawings

11. Provide Training Seseion to Agency Staff

@O NDOA LN

LEE & RO proposes a not fo exceed fee of $68,452 as shown in Exhibit 1, atiached.,

We thank you for opportunity to work on this project. Please call if you have any comments or
questions.

Very truly yours,
LEE & RO, Inc.

-

< ¢

Jay Jung, P.E,
Project Manager

CC: Rick Liskow, L&R
Enclosure: Exhibit 1 - Fee Proposal

P4 ( LEE & RO, Inc. |



November 22, 2016 Englneering Services during Construction for the Exhibit 1 - Fee Proposal
RP-8 Flow Equalization and Efffuent Monitoring (EN11031.00)

Labor Category Used for Fee Estimale: £/ Supervisrig Enginger, E6 PRNCipal : isgon ‘ Giher
Engwmeer. ES Seniar Engineer; E3 Associale Engineer, T4 Designer T3 ES Total Labor Cost Birect TOTAL
Associate Designer. and A3 Word Processor = ummsnmmmamuey_m Hours Cosls
| Tast 3 | - Task Dewcriplion 8208 ] §188 | siev | #i3e $108 | {00Cs)
F 3 [] $1 056 S50 $1,106
2 Peepare cml'onned Sel olﬂd th F 4 8 [ a [] EY 53828 $250
3 |Auend Weskly Construction Meetmis (assume 24 meetings for 180 days) 30 20 12 &2 $10.510 $400 $10,910
4" |Review Conlractor's RFis (assuma 20 RFis @) 2 hws each plus clerical 4 20 20 6 || 80 | s7az0 $7,320 |
Review Contractors Shop Drawing Submitials (assume 17 submiltals @ 3 hrs
5 and 7 resubminals @ 1.5 hs. phus elenical) ] 24 30 8 68 $90.888 $50 59,938
Attend Construction Workshops 12 18 12 4 44 $6.872 $50 36,922
7 Assist Agency with RFDICO 1 & 16 12 8 2 45 $6,748 $50 55,798
[ mum Marual — 2 ] 24 18 12 ] 70 | $10.130 | s100 | $10.230
[] MIYSIORIN and Onsile Supporis 16 | 18 3 37 $6.236 350 | $s288 |
10 i ] 2 4 G 12 24 | S3018 5100 53,118
1 8 4 12§ s1e08 550 $1,740
3 89 | 157 | 1o | 18 32 » 9 | s67.302 | $1.150 | $88,452 |

J\PROM13S IEUA RP-5 Flow'Cl Contract lasuesMmendenent JEalin 1 - Foe Proposal s LEE & RO, Inc.



CONSENT
CALENDAR
ITEM

1H



N

L Inland Empire Utilities Agency

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Date: December 21, 2016
To: The Honorable Board of Directors
Through: Finance, Legal & Administration Committee (12/14/16)
From: P. Joseph Gri
General Mana.
Submitted by: Chris Berch W

Executive Manager of Engineering/Assistant General Manager

Sylvie Lee E@/
Manager of Planning and Environmental Resources

Subject: Approval of City of Upland’s Extra-Territorial Request for the Sycamore
Hills Development
RECOMMENDATION

Tt is recommended that the Board of Directors adopt the resolution approving the extra-territorial
request for sewer service from the City of Upland for the Sycamore Hills Development.

BACKGROUND

The Regional Sewage Service Contract (Regional Contract) defines sewer service areas to be
within the Inland Empire Utilities Agency (IEUA) boundary; when a service area is immediately
adjacent to the IEUA boundary, service conditions are provided as extra-territorial (ET) service.

The City of Upland (Upland) submitted an ET request to JEUA on November 1, 2016. The area
is part of a development known as Sycamore Hills (Sycamore) and is located on 16% Street, west
of Benson Avenue and includes two commercial buildings primarily within Upland, with a small
portion located in the City of Claremont. The ET request is for 2.483 acres located in the City of
Claremont as shown in Attachment 1. Upland has indicated that upon approval, the wastewater
will discharge to the western portion of Upland’s sewer system and flow to Carbon Canyon Water
Recycling Facility (CCWRF). Based on a review of the IEUA Wastewater Facilities Master Plan,
it is expected that CCWRF will be able to accommodate the estimated increase in flows from the
ET area based on the preliminary maximum flow estimate from the developer of 0.2 million
gallons per day. Based on the information contained within the request and an evaluation of
available capacity by IEUA staff, it is recommended by staff to process Upland’s request.



Approval of City of Upland’s Extra-Territorial Request for Sycamore Hills Development
December 21, 2016
Page 2 of 2

In accordance with the Regional Contract, [EUA notified the contracting agencies on November
4, 2016 of the receipt of Upland’s ET request (Attachment 2). Per Section 12(A)2) of the Regional
Contract, the contracting agencies have the opportunity to request a public hearing on the sewer
service to the proposed ET area. The request for a public hearing must be in writing to IEUA and
received within thirty (30) days of the date on the notification letter. IEUA did not receive any
requests for a public hearing within the 30-day notification period. Therefore, staff recommends
the Board of Directors approve the ET request for sewer service from Upland for Sycamore upon
payment of all applicable fees per the Regional Contract.

This approval of Upland’s ET service request aligns with IEUA’s Business Goals of Business
Practices and Wastewater Management objectives by accommodating Upland and the commercial
development with wastewater service and to accept and maintain wastewater capacity to meet
essential service demands for the benefit of the [EUA service area.

PRIOR BOARD ACTION

None.

IMPACT ON BUDGET

The approval of Upland’s ET service request will result in connection fees (Regional Wastewater
Capital RC Fund) and ongoing monthly user fees (Regional Operations & Maintenance RO Fund)
that include applicable ET charges.

Attachments:

1. Attachment 1: City of Upland Extra-Territorial Request Letter
2. Attachment 2: IEUA Notification Letter to RCAs
3. Resolution No. 2016-12-5 — Approval of City of Upland Extra-Territorial Request

G+\Board-Rec\2016\16313 City of Upland Extra-Territorial Service Request Board Letter 20161221



Public Works Department
1370 N. Benson Ave.
tpland, CA 91786-0460
Telephone {909) 291-2930
Facsimile (909) 291-2974

November 1, 2016

Mr. Chris Berch

Executive Manager of Engineering
Inland Empire Utilities Agency
6075 Kimball Avenue

Chino, CA91710

Subject: Extraterritorial Wastewater Discharge from City of Claremont to City of Upland

Dear Mr. Berch:

The Sycamore Hills Development (Development) in the City of Upland (Upland), as shown in the
attached Exhibit 1, includes an area of two commercial buildings situated in the City of Claremont
(Claremont). Due to its geographical location, no sewer service is currently available. As part of the
sewer service to be provided to the entire Development, it would be economically practical for Upland
to provide such service to this area, and Claremont has found this service arrangement acceptable.

Upland is requesting the Regional Technical Committee to consider and approve this extraterritorial
area’s wastewater discharge to the Upland sewer system (on 16t Street, west of Benson Avenue] and to
the regional sewerage treatment facilities operated by the Inland Empire Utilities Agency (Agency).
Below is its specific information:

Property Contact: Mr. Joe Cebina
LStar Communities

516 N. West St.. Raleigh, NC 27603
joe@I|starland.com, 919.256.1981

Est. Area Discharge: 100 -115gpm
Area Acreage: 2.483 acres

If approved, the subject wastewater will enter the western portion of the Upland sewer system and
flows to the Agency's Carbon Canyon Wastewater Reclamation Facility.

Should you have any questions regarding this matter, please feel free to contact me or Harrison Nguyen
of my staff at the above telephone number.

Sincerely,

‘ /s a
Rosemary Hoem'in—g-,“PE, PLS,N—IFA 6

Public Works Direzstor

Attachment:  Exhibit 1
Copy: Harrison Nguyen, City of Upland Ken Tam, Inland Empire Utilities Agency



EXHIBIT 1




' KR

"'\
D,

\ S 3
RS <’/f; |
Q \,,A V‘\ I
0, 7.
GO
N ;e,’

INDEX MAP
SCALE: 1"=100’



L 6675 Kimball Avenue « Chino, CA 91708
PO. Box 8020 = Chino Hills, CA 91709
i .y TEL (909) 993-1600 « FAX (909) 993-1985
| Inland Empire Utilities Agency Www.leuie.org
ﬂ"" A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT
November 4, 2016
TC: Regional Policy Committee Members
Regional Technical Committee Members
Subject: City of Upland Extra-Territorial Service Request

IEUA is in receipt of an extra-territorial sewer service request from the City of Upland for a 2.483 acre
area located in the City of Claremont. The area is part of a development known as Sycamore Hills
(Sycamore) located on 162 Street, west of Benson Avenue and includes two commercial buildings which
are in the City of Claremont as shown in the attached map (Exhibit 1) provided by the City of Upland.

The City of Upland has indicated that the two buildings in the exira-territorial area will discharge to the
western portion of Upland’s sewer system and ultimately flow to IEUA’s Carbon Canyon Water
Recycling Facility (CCWRF). The tenants of the two commercial buildings are unknown at this time. It
is expected that CCWRF will be able to accommodate the additional flows from this extra-territorial area
based on a preliminary maximum flow estimate from the developer of 0.2 MGD.

In accordance with the provisions of the Regional Sewage Service Coniract (Regicnal Contract), the
contracting agencies are being notified of the extra-territorial service request. The procedures established
in the Regional Contract provide the contracting agencies with an opportunity to request a public hearing
on the question of authorizing sewer service to the proposed extra-territorial area. All requests for a
public hearing must be in writing to IEUA, and received within thirty (30) days of the date of this
correspondence. Barring any request for a public hearing, the extra-territorial areas shown in Exhibit 1
will be forwarded to the IEUA Board of Directors for approval by resolution during the December 21,
2016 Board meeting, subject to payment of all applicable fees.

Should you have any questions regarding the pending extra-territorial sewer service request, please
contact Sylvie Lee at (909) 993-1646 or Ken Tam at (909) 993-1917.

/ I
Sincerely, ; j
e i

2w

P.Joseph G

General Manager )
L ¥
/
Water Smart — in Terms of Tomorrow
Terry Catlin Michasl E. Camacho Steven J. Elie Jasmin A. Hall Paul Hofer P. Joseph Grindstaff
Presidsnt Vice President Secretary/Treasurer Diractor Diractor Genoral Manager



SYCAMORE HILLS DEVELOPMENT

.

EXTRATERRITORIAL
AREA OUTSIDE

A i B

] {.q?h.\' ‘.'Lr-,i;_; '_214‘_-

=l

, ewht @

-
-
{

o o

{ g

COMMERCI

i -]

—
COMMERCIAL
BLDG2 _

EXHIBIT 1




& AL

: — AV 7% - \/ SR
NU G N~
. \ / \®y AN x: ‘/j;\ P
. 3 AN
7\ N\EXRT
LN & & //

<ﬂ
128
>3

INDEX MAP
SCALE: 1"=100"




RESOLUTION NO. 2016-12-5

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY*, SAN
BERNARDINO COUNTY, CALIFORNIA, APPROVAL OF
CITY OF UPLAND EXTRA-TERRITORIAL REQUEST FOR
SYCAMORE HILLS DEVELOPMENT

WHEREAS, the Regional Sewerage System is governed by the Regional Sewage Service
Contract (Regional Contract) between the Regional Contracting Agencies and IEUA;

WHEREAS, the City of Upland has submitted a request to IEUA for extra-territorial sewer
service for a 2.483 acre area located in the City of Claremont located on 16 Street, west of Benson
Avenue (Attachment 1) in accordance with the Regional Contract per Section 12;

WHEREAS, correspondence was submitted to the Regional Contracting Agencies as
notification per Section 12 for the opportunity of a public hearing upon written request to IEUA
within 30 days of the City’s extra-territorial sewer service request;

WHEREAS, a public hearing was not requested by the regional contracting agencies per
Section 12 of the Regional Contract; and

WHEREAS, the wastewater flow from the requested extra-territorial service area can be
accommodated by the Regional Sewerage System and Carbon Canyon Water Recycling Facility.

NOW, THEREFORE, the Board of Directors hereby RESOLVES, that the extra-

territorial service area requested by the City of Upland be approved for sewer service upon the
payment of all applicable fees per Section 12.

ADOPTED this 21%* day of December, 2016

President of the Inland Empire
Utilities Agency* and of the Board of
Directors thereof

ATTEST:

Secretary of the Inland Empire
Utilities Agency* and of the Board
of Directors thereof

* A Municipal Water District



Resolution No. 2016-12-5

Page 2 of 2

STATE OF CALIFORNIA )
)SS

COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINC )

I, Steven J. Elie, Secretary/Treasurer of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency*, DO
HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing Resolution being No. 2016-12-5 was adopted at a Board

Meeting on December 21, 2016, of said Agency by the following vote:

AYES:

NOES:

ABSTAIN:

ABSENT:
Secretary/Treasurer of the Inland
Empire Utilities Agency* and of the
Board of Directors thereof

(SEAL)

* A Municipal Water District



Extra-Territorial Sewer Service
Request — City of Upland

Ken Tam
Inland Empire Ulilities Agency

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT IEUA Board of Directors Meefing
December 2016



Background

Aozysa  Flendora
A2 0 55_*'9""' La veing Rancho
imas = - _ =
rel3le \ e —— el Cusamonga’ ik iy Fontana Rialto
P
Covina | = | st
i ' = _
TS =i Meantr [an o ~ Glminten \
i AR I
RP.1 Terr:
nie ALy’ e T e e BUNslOpE - Highgri
Lon - - el Glen ™ .
= "L lamon i k ¥ Ruloa («
Rowland ; : ¥ hlira £k
j Ear COWRF % bema Jurupa B
© Haights ! 3 i Rivatside
[ . j L 4 /PS5 ‘ Podley.  valley .;' ;
.= * /P2 oAl By "
PUENTE il T B * J l
4 a8 RS- ¢ LDV L Ry \ & -I“ll
VRANLE : !
Wisrre
Erea . ‘.E
i ’ ,f.“.‘:l--'n!-. v
in FBE } sMunr 44 A ‘
; Linda - - s gty Y e “woodorest
* i S e (- o
lleiton H _Home
k Flacentia et} — i Gardens

P

= Extra-territorial sewer service is defined as area outside of IEUA Boundary

20f6
Infand Empire Utilities Agency

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

IEUA Board of Directors Meeting
December 2016




Background

= City of Upland is requesting extra-territorial (ET) sewer service
- Commercial Development located partly in the City of Claremont

= ET Sewer Service
- Requires notification to Contracting Agencies
- If requested, public hearing to discuss authorization of sewer service

= Financial Impact
- Requires payment of back taxes to 1973
- Charged ongoing extra-territorial monthly fees

S 30f6
(\ Infand Empire Utilities Agency IEUA Board of Directors Meeting
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT Decem ber 201 6




Project Location

= 2.483 Acres
= ~16,000 sq. ft. of

| T SIS o 2 Y commercial
‘ g 5T I I N building space
comsncsy,/ P | & ' Ty W o ' B g p
S L K * ~0.2 MGD of
T h S pUL S U8 (1T preliminary

maximum flow

= Flows to CCWRF

= Within [EUA
Treatment Capacity

(\ infand Empire Utilities Agency 40f6 IEUA Board of Directors Meeting
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT December 20 T 6




Notification and Approval

= Nov. 4, 2016 - IEUA notified Contracting Agencies of ET request
= No requests for public hearing
» Per Regional Contract, IEUA Board may authorize ET request

= Upon IEUA Board approval, ET sewer service will commence
upon payment of applicable fees

(\ Infand Empire Utilities Agency 50f6 [EUA Board of Directors Meeting
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT
December 2016



Recommendation

Staff recommends the Board of Directors approve the extra-territorial
request for sewer service from the City of Upland for the
Sycamore Hills Development.

R

(\ Inland Empire Utilities Agency IEUA Board of Directors Meeting
. A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT December 20 1 6




INFORMATION
ITEM

2A



E‘ ™ Inland Empire Utilities Agency
—— A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Date: December 21, 2016
To: The Honorable Boardlof Directors
From: P. Joseph Grinds

General Manager
Submitted by: Chris Berch Ob

Executive Manager of Engineering/Assistant General Manager
Subject: Summary of the South Archibald Plume Cleanup Project
RECOMMENDATION

This is an informational item for the Board of Directors.

BACKGROUND

Following years of collaborative efforts, [EUA has reached a settlement agreement that includes
three public agencies, four private companies, and the U.S. Department of Defense, to clean up
longstanding contaminated groundwater in the Chino Groundwater Basin. From the 1940s to the
1970s, local industries in the Ontario region used a common industrial solvent that contained a
chemical compound called trichloroethylene (TCE). By the early 1970s, it was determined that
TCE was highly toxic, but due to decades of widespread use, the chemical seeped into the area’s
groundwater, creating the South Archibald Plume.

In 2005, the California Regional Water Quality Control Board, Santa Ana Region (RWQCB) issued
draft Cleanup and Abatement Orders (CAOs) to Aerojet-General Corporation, The Boeing
Company, Lockheed Martin Corporation, General Electric Company (collectively: “the
Companies™), Northrop Grumman Corporation and to the United States (US) for facilities they
operated on the Ontario International Airport (OIA) property, in Ontario, California. Subsequently,
in 2012, the RWQCB issued an additional draft CAO to the Cities of Ontario, Upland, and the
IEUA (RP-1 Parties) for Regional Plant No.1 (RP-1) to the south of OIA, in the City of Ontario.

In response to the draft CAO and the need to address legacy contamination within the Chino Basin,
IEUA led discussions to plan the implementation of a permanent cleanup solution (the plume
cleanup project). These discussions led to the development of several agreements and actions
between the parties.



Summary of the South Archibald Plume Cleanup Project
September 21, 2016
Page 2 of 3

Chino Desalter Authority Agreement

It was recognized that the parties had a unique opportunity to integrate a permanent cleanup solution
into the upcoming Chino Basin Desalter Authority (CDA) capital projects. In May 2013, IEUA
entered into a Memorandum of Understanding with the Cities of Ontario, Upland, Jurupa
Community Services District, Western Municipal Water District, and CDA to work collaboratively
to plan, develop and implement a strategy for the cleanup and beneficial future use of the impacted
groundwater. In June 2015, the CDA and RP-1 Parties entered into a formal agreement to
implement the plume cleanup project, contingent upon the execution of a settlement agreement with
the RWQCB. This agreement is commonly referred to as the CDA Agreement.

Amended and Restated Cost Sharing Agreement Among RP-1 Parties (Cost Sharing Agreement)
In October 2014, the RP-1 Parties entered into a Cost Sharing Agreement to share costs to fund the
implementation of the plume cleanup project in the event a settlement could not be reached with
the Companies and the US. This agreement was amended in June 2016 to align with the Settlement
Agreement between the RP-1 Parties, Companies, and US.

Settlement Agreement between the RP-1 Parties, ABGL and US (Settlement Agreement}

In mid-2014, IEUA entered into mediation with the Companies, US, Ontario and Upland to pursue
an agreeable remediation solution and cost sharing allocation for the plume cleanup project. The
proposed project was developed by all parties and supported through report review by the RWQCB.
The mediation parties reached a settlement to construct the plume cleanup project (IEUA role) and
provide for long term water supply (Ontario/Upland role). The Companies and the US were to
collectively contribute $2.5 million toward the plume cleanup project’s capital costs. IEUA would
pursue grant funding to fund the remaining portion of the project costs; with a US Bureau of
Reclamation (USBR) grant secured and a Proposition 1 grant pending.

Stipulated Settlement and Cleanup and Abatement Order (Order)

In alignment with the Settlement Agreement, the RP-1 Parties worked with the RWQCB to develop
an acceptable Stipulated Order that provides the framework for implementation of the plume
cleanup project IEUA role) and provide for long term water supply (Ontario/Upland role). The
Order was unanimously approved by the RWQCB at their September 2016 meeting. Pursuant to
conditions in the agreement with the CDA, execution of the Order prompted design and

construction of the plume cleanup project. These activities were initiated in October by IEUA and
CDA.

IMPACT ON BUDGET

The total project budget for the plume cleanup project (EN16021) in the Regional Wastewater
Operations and Maintenance (RO) Fund is $12 million. This budget will be amended when project
cost estimates are developed as part of the predesign report currently being completed by the CDA.
Up to $3 million will be contributed by other settling parties ($1.4 million from the Companies,
$1.1 million from the US, and up to $500,000 from Ontario). Remaining project costs are expected
to be offset by grants, with IEUA staff having secured USBR grants in the amount of $3 million in
2014. Additional grant funding requests will be pursued in 2016. Any costs not supported by grants
will be funded through IEUA property tax revenue.

G:\Board-Rec \ 2016\ 16340 South Archibaid Plume Summary



Summary of the South Archibald Plume Cleanup Project
September 21, 2016
Page 3 of 3

Attachments:

Chino Desalter Authority Agreement

Amended and Restated Cost Sharing Agreement Among RP-1 Parties
Settlement Agreement between the RP-1 Parties, ABGL and US
Stipulated Settlement and Cleanup and Abatement Order

el el N

PJG:CB:SS:jp

G:\Board-Rec \ 2016\ 16340 South Archibald Plume Summary



South Archibald Plume Cleanup

Project Summary
December 21, 2016

h"’

() Inland Empire Utilities Agency

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

T -—l-=_—|

’/




= First Identified in 1986 by MWD sampling
« Regional Board (RWQCB) began source investigation

= Located Between 60 Freeway and Kimball Avenue
in Ontario
= Trichloroethylene (TCE) Detected in Private Wells

= Toxic Volatile Organic Compound identified as
carcinogenic by EPA
= TCE used as Metals Degreaser and Cleaning Solvent
from 1940s — 1970s
= RWQCB identified former Ontario Airport tenants that
may have used TCE
= Wastewater discharged by tenants collected and treated
at RP-1 facility

O_m__ﬁﬂ
& MAUREICIPAL WP DATRICT 2
e L



2005
RWQCB issues draft
order to former airport

Project History

June 2015 c

IEUA enters into cost

tenants (Companies : _
and US)(for higtoriml May 2013 sl'_marlng agreer_nent
TCE usage IEUA enters into with RP-1 parties and
MOU with Ontario, Facility Development
AsrosEr_{ Upland, JCSD Agreement with CDA
ROCKETDYNE - .
WMWD, and CDA to e
O SoEING collaboratively TARIO
o develop a plume —— o
socxmEED MR remediation project CoARE
2012 June 2014 Nov 2015
RWQCB issues IEUA enters into Feasibility Study
draft order to mediation with finalized, RP-1
Ontario, Upland, RP-1 parties, parties engage
and [EUA Companies, and RWQCB to draft
(RP-1 parties) us Stipulated Order

Sep 2016
IEUA reaches global
settlement agreement
with RP-1 parties,
Companies, and US to
construct Plume
Cleanup Project;
RWQCB issues
Stipulated Order

Oct 2016

IEUA initiates design
efforts with CDA on
Plume Cleanup Project




Project Scope

= Groundwater Pumping within
Affected Area

= Move planned CDA well north
= Maximize TCE removal
= Pipeline Installation
= Convey groundwater to Desalter |l §
= Chino Desalter Il TCE Treatment
= Modify plant to remove TCE

nia J
i “"Wﬁ | !

. j ﬂﬁ. ll o .' | - 'fi% . J 20
”W Eﬂ” JI S



Project Activities

= CDA Moving Forward with Project in Phases

= Design underway

= Construction completion — November 2019
= Project Funding Partners

= Companies

= U.S. Department of Defense

= Grant Funding — USBR and Prop 1

= City of Ontario — Contingency funding

= |EUA responsible for all remaining costs



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY, CITY OF ONTARIO.
CITY OF UPLAND, AND CHINO BASIN DESALTER AUTHORITY

This Joint Facility Development Agreement (“Agreement™) is made and entered into as

of 2015, by and among the INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
(“IEUA™), a municipal water district, the CITY OF ONTARIO (“Ontaric”), & municipal
ion, the CITY OF UPLAND (“Upland™), a municipal corporation, and the CHINO

BASIN DESALTER AUTHORITY (“CDA™), a joint exercise of powers authority, for the
purpose of implementing plume mitigation ineasures which include constructing and operating a
remediation facility to remove volatile organic compounds, including trichloroethylene
(collectively, “TCE™), from the South Archibald Plume (as defined below) consistent with and in
addition to the Chino Basin Optimum Basin Management Program (“OBMP”). IEUA, Ontario,
Upland, and CDA are sometimes individually referred to herein as “Party” and collectively as
the “Parties.” IEUA, Ontario, and Upland are also sometimes collectively referred to as the
“RP-1 Parties.”

RECITALS

A.  Groundwater data collected by the Santa Ana Regional Water Quality Control
Board (*Regional Board™) shows the presence of a TCE plume in the groundwater south of the
Ontario International Airport and covering an area approximately 15,000 feet long by 6,000 feet
wide (“South Archibald Plume”). The South Archibald Plume has impacted or will likely impact
existing CDA wells. The South Archibald Plume is generally depicted on the map attached as
Exhibit A.

B. CDA extracts and treats groundwater from the lower Chino Basin and distributes
the treated water to certain of its member agencies. CDA owns and operates a desalter facility in
Jurupa Valley (“Desalter II”"), which extracts and treats the groundwater with reverse osmosis,
decarbonation and ion exchange processes. CDA is in the process of expanding the capacity of
Desalter II by: (1) constructing three new wells; (2) constructing a pipeline to connect the three
new wells to the existing CDA pipeline for the purpose of conveying thé groundwater pumped
from the new wells to Desalter II; and (3) adding a third decarbonator (“Planned Expansion
Project™).

C. The Parties, along with Western Municipal Water District and Jurupa Community
Services District, entered into a Memorandum of Understanding in May 2013 to work together to
develop a project to address the South Archibald Plume that meets the needs of the region in a
fiscally responsible and timely manner (“Plume Cleanup Solution™).

D. The Plume Cleanup Solution proposed by the RP-1 Parties is intended to achieve
the - objective of the 2013 Memorandum of Understanding by integrating additional
improvements into the Planned Expansion Project that would remove TCE from the South
Archibald Plume (“Cleanup Project”). The Cleanup Project is depicted on the map attached as
Exhibit B, and is further defined in Section 2(a) below.



E. The RP-1 parties funded several reports prepared on behalf of, and under the
direction of, CDA to evaluate the technical and fiscal merit of the Cleanup Project. In addition,
the RP-1 Parties provided technical data and analysis requested by CDA to evaluate the Cleanup
Project.

F. The Parties are public agencies with an interest in the sustainable health of the
groundwater basin and protecting and maintaining a high quality groundwater supply for the
communities served by them. The Parties desire to collaborate on the development and
construction of the Cleanup Project. The RP-1 Parties will fund all incremental design and
construction costs (over and above the Planned Expansion Project costs) for the Cleanup Project
(“Cleanup Project Costs™). Subject to Sections 4(b) and 4(c), CDA will operate and maintain the
Cleanup Project in connection with the operation of Desalter II, and Cleanup Project Costs do
not include the cost of operating and maintaining the Cleanup Project after completion of
construction thereof,

G. In 2005, the Regional Board sent draft Cleanup and Abatement Orders to Aerojet-
General Corporation, the Boeing Company, General Electric Company, Lockheed Martin
Corporation (collectively “ABGL”) and the United States regarding the South Archibald Plume.

H. In September 2012, the Regional Board sent a draft Cleanup and Abatement
Order (“draft CAO”) to the RP-1 Parties. The draft CAO required, in part, the preparation and
submission of a Feasibility Study end Remedial Action Plan for mitigating the effects of the
South Archibald Plume.

1 The Cleanup Project is intended to respond to the Regional Board’s request for
construction and implementation of a remedy to mitigate the effects of the South Archibald
Plume in compliance with the draft CAO. This Cleanup Project objective is in addition to, and
complementary to, the Parties’ interest in the health of the groundwater basin and a high quality
groundwater supply.

J. CDA has not received any notice, cleanup and .abatement order (draft or
otherwise), or other request or order from the Regional Board or other governmental entity
relating to the South Archibald Plume and is not a party to negotiations with ABGL relating to
the South Archibald Plume.

K.  Recent investigations have confirmed that the South Archibald Plume is migrating
south towards CDA’s existing wellfield and towards the sites for the three proposed wells in the
Planned Expansion Project. Some CDA well sites have already been impacted by detectible
levels of TCE from the South Archibald Plume. If the Cleanmp Project is not constructed, it is
anticipated that the TCE impact to CDA’s existing and proposed wells will increase over time.

L. In late 2014, the CDA contracted with MWH to complete an evaluation assessing
the technical merit of the proposed Cleanup Project (“MWH Report”). The MWH Report
concluded that under various operational scenarios, the Cleanup Project consistently resulted in
reduced TCE in final product water when compared to the no-project alternative. Yorke
Engineering was retained to study the potential impacts of the Cleanup Project on TCE emissions
from Desalter II (the “Yorke Study”). The Yorke Study concluded that the Cleanup Project

2



would not necessitate additional air pollution control equipment under South Coast Air Quality
Management District rules.

M.  Notwithstanding the Regional Board’s drat CAO and ABGL’s allegations and
. contentions, each of the Parties denies any responsibility or liability for the South Archibald
Plume.

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the above recitals and for adequate
consideration, the Parties agree as follows:

(8) The RP-1 Partics shall be responsible for funding and completing the
Feasibility Study and the Remedial Action Plan required for Regional Board approval of the
Cleamip Project, including coordinating, completing and funding all public outreach, public
review and/or public comments relating to the Cleanup Project.

(b) The Parties will coordinate with each other regarding public statements
made regarding the Cleanup Project. The Parties intend that planned public statements will be
made available to the other Parties within a reasonable time prior to the publication of such
statements. “Planned public statements” is intended to include, without limitation, press relcases
and press conferences and, whenever feasible, staff reports to be presented during public
meetings of the Parties’ governing boards.

(c)  The RP-1 Parties will keep CDA routinely and appropriately apprised of
meetings or correspondence regarding the Cleanup Project, including finalization of the
Feasibility Study and the Remedial Action Plan for the Cleanup Project and correspondence
from the Regional Board. The Parties anticipate periodic meetings as appropriate during the
course of design and construction of the Project.

(d)  The RP-1 Parties shall be responsible for making a good faith effort, and
exercising reasonable diligence, to obtain approval of the Cleanup Project from the Regional
Board.

(¢) CDA shall cooperate with and support the RP-1 Parties’ efforts to obtain
the Regional Board’s approval of the Cleanup Project, at no cost to CDA.

(a)  The Cleanup Project consists of: (i) constructing a new 24-inch pipeline
parallel to the existing CDA pipeline on Bellegrave Avenue connecting the Planned Expansion
Project’s new wells directly to the reverse osmosis and decarbonator treatment processes at
Desalter II; (ii) modifying the existing decarbonators at Desalter I in a manner designed to
remove 95% of the TCE from the influent; (jii) moving one of the Planned Expansion Project
wells from the vicinity of South Archibald Avenue and Merrill Avenne, north spproximately one
mile to a Jocation near the intersection of Edison Avenue and Cucamonga Creek (the “Northern

3



Well™) and the incremental costs associated with the elevated levels of TCE expected during the
development of the Northern Well; (iv) constructing a new pipeline to connect said Northem
Well to the pipeline along Bellegrave Avenuc; (v) adding a new pipeline connecting CDA’s Well
I-11 to the Planned Expansion Project pipeline at its anticipated new well at Site 2;
(vi) modifying pumping equipment to transport water from CDA Well I-11 to the pipeline
system leading to Desalter II; and (vii) equipping CDA’s Well II-10, Well II-11 and the Northem
Well with variable frequency drives and associated equipment required to adjust well output for
cleanup of the South Archibald Plume. The component of the Cleanup Project described in
clause (vii) of the immediately preceding sentence is referred to herein as the “VFD
Component.”

(b)  Subject to force majeure, CDA shall be responsible for undertaking all
Cleanup Project management and construction activities within the schedule, including milestone
deadlines, as required by the Regional Board (the “Cleanup Project Schedule™); provided, CDA
shall have the right to approve the Cleanup Project Schedule, in CDA’s reasonable discretion,
prior to being bound by the Cleanup Project Schedule.

(c) The Parties shall fully cooperate with one another in developing amd
implementing the Cleanup Project as described above and depicted in Exhibit B. CDA shall
design and construct the Cleanup Project in a manner that incorporates the Cleamp Project into
the Planned Expansion Project. CDA shall also act as the project manager for the design and
construction of the Cleanup Project unless, within 90 days of the effective date of this
Agreement, CDA provides the RP-1 Parties with notice that it has elected to have IEUA serve as
the project manager.

(i) CDA will keep the RP-1 Parties reasonably and appropriately
apprised of the construction contracting process, including the final design of the Cleanup
Project, the request for bids, the construction bids submitted, the award of the construction
contract, and any bid protests or other challenge to the contracting process;

(ii) CDA will obtain express approval from # designated representative
of the RP-1 Parties prior to awanding each contract for the design and/or construction of the
Cleanup Project and prior to approving any material change orders, including all change orders
that will cause the Cleanup Project Costs for the applicable contract to exceed the contract price
plus the planned contingency amount; and

(iii) If, upon completion of the Cleanup Project’s construction bidding
process, the estimated total Cleanup Project Costs exceed the sum of $10 million plus a
reasonable construction contingency not to exceed ten percent (10%), the Parties shall consult
with each other to reassess the scope and viability of the Cleanup Project before awarding any
construction contracts; however, prior to award of the first construction contract for the Cleanup
Project, each RP-1 Party shall have the right to terminate this Agreement.

(d) CDA agrees to construct the Cleamip Project by awarding construction
contract(s) in accordance with the process described in this Section 2 and by performing its
obligations under said contract(s).



(¢) CDA &hall be responsible for obtaining all regulatory approval(s) of the
Cleanup Project and the Planned Expansion Project, other than approvals specified in
Section 1(d). However, to the extent the Cleanup Project causes the cost of obtaining such
regulatory approvals to be increased over the cost for the Planned Expansion Project regulatory
approvals, the additional incremental cost of regulatory approvals for the Cleanup Project shall
be fimded by the RP-1 Parties as Cleanup Project Costs.

()  The Parties anticipate that CDA will be the lead agency for the evaluation
of the environmental impacts, if any, of the Cleanup Project pursuant to the California
Environmental Quality Act (“CEQA™) and evaluation and clearance of the Cleanup Project
pursuant to the National Environmental Policy Act (“NEPA™); provided that CDA shall
coordinate closely with the RP-1 Parties in connection with such evaluation and clearance. The
RP-1 Parties shall save, protect, pay for, defend (with counsel acceptable to CDA), indemnify
and hold harmless CDA from and against any and all liabilities, suits, actions, claims, demands,
damages, losses, costs or expenses (including, without limitation, consultants’ fees, investigation
and laboratory fees, attorneys’ fees and costs) which may now or in the future be incurred or
suffered by CDA by reason of, resulting from, or in connection with, CDA’s compliance with
CEQA and/or NEPA as lead agency in comnection with CDA’s approval of the Cleanup Project
(collectively referred to herein as “CEQA/NEPA Liabilities”). The foregoing indemnity
obligation shall survive the termination of this Agreement. At the request of the RP-1 Parties,
CDA shall cooperate with and assist the RP-1 Parties in the defense of any such CEQA/NEPA
Liabilities; provided that CDA shall not be obligated to incur any expense in connection with
such cooperation or assistance.

CDA shall own the Cleanup Project, including the new pipelines, the
Northern Well, and the modified decarbonators.

(8)  Upon approval by the Parties of the Cleanup Project design and award of
the first construction contract (with the approval of the RP-1 Parties), the RP-1 Parties shall fund
all Cleanup Project Costs through completion of construction of the Cleanup Project at no cost to
CDA. Without limiting the generality of the foregoing and notwithstanding anything to the
contrary herein or in any other agreement between or among any of the Parties bereto, the Parties
expressly agree that CDA shall have no obligation to fund any costs of design or construction of
the Cleanup Project and that once the first construction contract for any portion of the Cleanup
Project has been awarded, the RP-1 Parties shall be obligated to fund design and construction of
the Cleanup Project through completion. Whether CDA performs project management for the
Cleanup Project and the Planned Expeansion Project by using CDA staff or by retaining a third-
parly comstruction management company, the RP-1 Parties shall be respomsible for all
management costs attributable to the Cleanup Project’s design and construction but the RP-1
Parties shall not be responsible for management costs attributable to the Planmed Expansion
Project.

()  This Agreement does not obligate the RP-1 Parties to fund CDA’s
O&M Costs (as defined in Section 4) or costs associated with the Planned Expansion Project.



(b) The RP-1 Parties shall be responsible for: (i) pursuing granis, as
appropriate, for the design and construction of Cleanup Project; and (ii) executing and
administrating all grant-related activities and/or grant requirements for the Cleanup Project,
except those that are the responsibilities of CDA under 3(d). Notwithstanding any provision
herein, securing grants shall not be a condition precedent to the performance of any of the RP-1
Parties’ obligations under this Agreement. Any grants obtained by the RP-1 Parties will be
applied to reduce the RP-1 Parties’ obligation to fund Cleanup Project Costs under Section 3(a).

{¢) The CDA shall fully cooperate with the RP-1 Parties in pursuit and
administration of grants and shall work collaboratively with the RP-1 Parties to minimize the
RP-1 Parties’ Cleanup Project Costs.

(d) Prior to award of each contract for design and/or construction of the
Cleanup Project, (1) CDA shall submit a request for payment of the entire contract amount, plus
a reasonable contingency not to exceed ten percent (10%) of the contract amount, to the RP-1
Parties and (2) the RP-1 Parties shall deposit the full requested amount into the Cleanup Project
Account (defined below) within the time set forth in Section 3(d)(v) below. The same procedure
shall apply to change orders in excess of the available contingency (i.e. monies already heid by
CDA) under each contract. Notwithstanding the foregoing provisions of this Section 3(d), the
RP-1 Parties shall pay for the VFD Component of the Cleanup Project in accordance with
Section 3(d)(vi) below.

@) CDA shall open and maintain a separate, interest-bearing account
at Citizen’s Business Bank or another financial institution mutually acceptable to the Parties
(referred to herein as the “Cleanup Project Account”) and shall deposit all moneys received from
the RP-1 Parties under this Section 3 into the Cleanup Project Account and hold such moneys in
the Cleanup Project Account until CDA disburses such moneys to pay for Cleanup Project Costs
in accordance with this Agreement. All interest earned in the Cleanup Project Account shall be
and remain the property of the RP-1 Parties in proportion to the amount of their respective
deposits into the Cleanup Project Account. Disbursements from the Cleanup Project Account for
Cleanup Project Costs shall not require the prior approval of the RP-1 Parties. CDA shall keep
separate records for the Cleanup Project, including without limitation all deposits into and
withdrawals from the Cleanup Project Account and all payments disbursed to consultants and/or
contractors, and/or reimbursements to CDA, for Cleanup Project Costs in accordance with this
Apgreement.

(ii) CDA will endeavor to structure the bidding and award process so
that the deadline to award each contract is at least forty-five (45) days following the receipt of
bids and will provide all bids received for each comtract to the RP-1 Parties’ designated
representatives promptly upon receipt to enable the RP-1 Parties to provide input regarding the
bids.

(iii) CDA shall provide statements to the RP-1 Parties on a quarterly
basis regarding: (A) the total contract price for each contract and change order awarded in
connection with the Cleanup Project (and the corresponding deposits made to CDA by the RP-1
Parties), (B) the amount of Cleanup Project Costs actually disbursed by CDA to contractors
and/or consuitants; and (C) the estimated total Cleanup Project Costs to be incurred by the end of

6



the following quarter, including whether the Cleanup Project Costs are expected to exceed $8
million or $10 million by the end of the following quarter. The RP-1 Parties shall have the right
to audit CDA’s determination of the costs, expenses, credits and all other accounting pursuant to
this Section 3(d)(i), and CDA will cooperate with any such audit by providing information and
documentation requested by the RP-1 Parties to perform such audit.

(iv)  Except as specifically otherwise provided in this Agreement, the
RP-1 Parties’ obligations under this Agreement are joint, including obligations for payment of all
Cleanup Project Costs.

(v)  Upon CDA’s delivery to the RP-1 Parties of a demand for payment
pursuant to Section 3(d), the RP-1 Parties shall have twenty (20) Business Days to deliver the
requested amount to the Cleanup Project Account. In the event the full amount requested by
CDA is not deposited within such time frame, CDA shall deliver notice to the RP-1 Parties of the
deficiency and the RP-1 Parties shall have ten (10) additional Business Days to deposit the
remaining amounts into the Cleanup Project Account. In the event the full amount requested by
CDA in accordance with Section 3(d) is not deposited into the Cleanup Project Account within
the time periods described in this paragraph, CDA shall not be required to award the subject
contract and CDA shall return the moneys received from the RP-1 Parties for such contract, if
any, to the RP-1 Parties from which such money was received. In such event of non-payment by
‘the RP-1 Parties, CDA shall terminate any previously-awarded design contracts at the earliest
time permitted by the terms of such contracts, except design contracts that are necessary for the
completion of a previously-awarded construction contract, Notwithstanding the preceding
sentence, CDA shall have the right to complete any previously-awarded construction contracts
for the Cleanup Project and any design contracts necessary for the completion of any previously-
awarded construction contracts for the Cleanup Project (collectively, the “Ongoing Contracts™)
and the RP-1 Parties shall remain responsible for the cost to complete all such Ongoing
Contracts including any cost overruns. In the event CDA exercises its right to complete an
Ongoing Contract, upon completion of all Ongoing Contracts and CDA’s acceptance of the
completed components of the Cleanup Project constructed pursuant to such Ongoing Contracts,
this Agreement shall automatically terminate.

(vi) The RP-] Partics shall pay for the VFD Component by depositing
the lump sum amount of $250,000 into the Cleanup Project Account within twenty (20) Business
Days prior to the award by CDA of the contract for the equipping of Well II-10, Well II-11
and/or the Northem Well, whichever contract is awarded first. The lump sum amount set forth in
the immediately preceding sentence shall constitute the full obligation of the RP-1 Parties with
respect to the costs of the VFD Component.

4, Operation and Maintenance of the Cleanup Project.

(a)  As used herein, the term “O&M Costs™ shall mean the total of all direct
andindimctexpmsesmdrephoemmtmmmcmedbyCDAmtheopmﬁonmdmaimenmoe
of the Cleanup Project and CDA’s facilities, including, but not limited to, operating labor, repair
labor, payroll taxes, employee benefits, Irmnmg costs, permits, consultants (engineers, auditors,

attorneys, and inspectors), matcnals, insurance, communications, utilities cost, supplies,
chemicals, tools, vehicles, minor modifications, tests and sampling, contaminant handling and

7



disposal, costs of repairs, modification and replacement of facilities and equipment used for
remediation, together with all necessary expenses in connection therewith.

(b)  CDA shall maintain and operate the Cleanup Project, including pumping
groundwater from the Northern Well to the Desalter II in a manner consistent with the Remedial
Action Plan as approved by the Regional Board, provided, however, that CDA may suspend such
operation to avoid violation of CDA’s water supply permit(s), applicable drinking water
standards, air quality regulations and/or other permit requirements applicable to the operation of
Desalter I, to the extent such regulations and requirements are in effect from time to time (the
“Applicable Requirements”).

(¢}  Neither CDA nor the RP-] Parties shall have any obligation under this
Apgreement to construct new or additional facilities to avoid violation of the Applicable
Requirements and, in the event CDA is unable to avoid a violation of the Applicable
Requirements due (in whole or in part) to its operation of the Cleanup Project facilities, CDA
shall have the right, in its reasonable discretion, to stop operating all or a portion of the Cleanup
Project facilities for the shortest period of time required to avoid non-compliance with the
Applicable Requirements. CDA shall resume operation of all or a portion of the Cleanup Project
facilities if and when they may be operated in compliance with such laws, regulations, standards
or permit conditions. The Parties recognize, however, that the suspension of operations
described in this paragraph may be permanent.

(d) CDA shall fully cooperate with the RP-1 Parties and the Regional Board
in operating and maintaining Desalter I1 and its facilitics, and shall provide information or data to
the RP-1 Parties necessary to comply with Regional Board reporting requirements, if any.

(¢) In the event CDA’s O&M Costs attributable to the Cleanup Project are
bigher than projected by the MWH Report and related analysis conducted in development of the
Cleanup Project, the Parties may enter into good-faith negotiations to identify actions that will
avoid, decrease or apportion among the Parties the higher than projected O&M Costs.

5.  Future Plume Monitoring Efforts,

(@) The Parties acknowledge that after construction of the Cleanup Project is
completed, the Regional Board may require further monitoring of the TCE contamination in or
around the current area of the South Archibald Plume as part of the Cleanup Project (“Future
Plume Monitoring”).

(b)  The RP-1 Parties shall be responsible for coordinating, conducting and
funding any and all Future Plume Monitoring that are not otherwise completed by CDA, ABGL,
the United States or Watcrmaster. '

(c) CDA shall not be responsible for coordinating, conducting or financing
Future Plume Monitoring, but shall cooperate with the RP-1 Parties and shall take any additional
acts or sign any additional documents as may be necessary, appropriate or convenient, for the
RP-1 Parties to conduct Future Plume Monitoring. Nothing in this Agreement is intended to
relieve the CDA of any of its monitoring requirements that are independent of the Future Plume
Monitoring relating to the Cleanup Project.



6. Effective Date. This Agreement sghall become effective and binding upon the
Parties on the first day following the execution of the Agreement by all Parties.

7. Term. The term of this Agreement shall commence on the Effective Date and
continue through the date the Regional Board provides written authorization to terminate
operation of the Cleanup Project.

8.  Altemative Drinking Water Supplics. Nothing in this Agreement shall be
interpreted to make CDA responsible for supplying altermative drinking water to the
communities affected by TCE from the South Archibald Plume.

0, Denial of Responsibility. The Parties each deny any responsibility for the South
Archibald Plume.

10.  Cooperation of Parties. The Parties shall fully cooperate with one another, and
shall undertake reasonable additional actions and sign additional documents as may be
necessary, appropriate or convenient to attain the purposes of this Agreement, including the
procurement of funding and minimizing expenses to reduce each Party’s respective obligations
to contribute to Cleanup Project Costs, O&M Costs, and/or costs associated with Future Plume
Monitoring; provided that this Section is not intended to modify the allocation among the Parties
of the responsibility to pay Cleanup Project Costs, O&M Costs or Future Plume Monitoring
costs otherwise set forth in this Agreement.

11.  Consideration. Each of the Parties will receive good and valuable consideration
in exchange for the obligations they assume under this Agreement, as explained in the recitals
and in this Section 11. First, since each of the Parties has an interest in the sustainable health of
the groundwater basin and protecting and maintaining a high quality groundwater supply for the
communities served by them, the Cleanup Project’s benefit to these interests is consideration.
Second, the fact that the Cleanup Project responds to the Regional Board’s allegations against
the RP-1 Parties is consideration for the RP-1 Parties’ obligations under this Agreement even
though the RP-1 Parties deny responsibility for the South Archibald Plume. Third, CDA is
anticipated to benefit from the Cleanup Project because if the Cleanup Project is not constructed,
it is anticipated that the TCE impact to CDA’s existing and proposed wells will increase over
time.

12.  Regional Board Settlement and Approval Condition Precedent. The Regional
Board’s Settlement with the RP-]1 Parties and approval of the Cleanup Project is an express
condition precedent to the rights and obligations of all Parties under this Agreement. If, after
making a good faith effort and exercising reasonable diligence to obtain approval of the Cleanup
Project from and Settlement with the Regional Board, any of the RP-1 Parties determine that
such approval cannot be obtained, the objecting RP-1 Party will provide notice to all Parties.
Upon such notice that the condition precedent in this Section 12 cannot be satisfied, this
Agreement shall be deemed null and void and none of the Parties will have any rights or
obligations whatsoever under this Agreement.

13.  Notice. All notices or other communications required to be given pursuant to this
Agreement shall be in writing, and, except as otherwise provided herein, shall be effective upon

9



personal delivery or three (3) days after deposit in the United States mail, with first-class postage
fully paid, addressed s follows:

IEUA: Atin: General Manager
Inland Empire Utilities Agency
6075 Kimball Avenue
Chino, CA 91708

with a copy to: Attn: Gregory J. Newmark

Meyers, Nave, Riback, Silver & Wilson
633 W. 5th Street, Suite 1700
Los Angeles, CA 90071

Ontario: Attn: City Manager
City Hall
303 East “B” Street
Ontario, CA 91764

with a copy to: Attn: Gene Tanaka and John Holloway
Best Best & Krieger LLP
2001 N. Main Street, Suite 390
Walnut Creek, CA 94596

Upland: Rod Butler, City Manager
City of Upland
P.O. Box 460
Upland, CA 91786

with a copy to: Attn; Richard Adams II
City Attorney
Jones & Mayer
3777 N. Harbor Boulevard
Fullerton, CA. 92835

CDA: Attn: Curtis Paxton, General Manager/CEO
Chino Basin Desalter Authority
2151 S. Haven Avenue, Suite 202
Ontario, CA 91761
Tel (909) 218-3729 Fax
(909) 218-3777
cpaxton@chinodesalter.org

10



with a copy to: Attn: Allison E. Burns, General Counsel
Stradling Yocca Carlson & Rauth
660 Newport Center Drive, Suite 1600
Newport Beach, CA 92626
Tel (949) 725-4000
Fax (949 823-5187

aburns@sycr.com

Agreement. Notwithstanding any provision to the
contrary, thmAgreemmdoesnotaddressmdhasnoeﬂ'ectonanyclmms.damds,acﬂon,
causes of action and rights, in law or in equity, in the nature of an administrative proceeding or
otherwise (known, unknown, contingent, accrued, inchoate or otherwise), which the Parties have
or may have, now or in the future, against parties who may be responsible for the South
Archibald Plume.

15.  Dispute Resolution

(a) ' In the event of a dispute regarding this Agreement, which cannot be
resolved by good faith megotiations, including a dispute concerning a Party’s financial
obligations, the Parties will submit the dispute to non-binding mediation in the Los Angeles
Office of Judicial Arbitration and Mediation Services, Inc. (“JAMS”). The Parties will share in
the cost of such mediation.

(b) If mediation is not successful in resolving the dispute or the Parties elect
to. waive mediation, then each Party shall have the right to pursue any and all remedies such
Party may have available to it in law or equity.

(c)  The provisions of this Section 15 will not apply to prevent any Party from
initiating or maintaining any suit necessary to prevent irreparable harm, including but not limited
to loss of its claim due to passage of the relevant statute of limitations for that claim, that could
otherwise occur during the time necessary to pursue the dispute resolution procedures set forth
herein.

16.  Miscellaneous.

(a) Incorporation of Recitals. The recitals sct forth above are incorporated
herein and made an operative part of this Agreement.

(b) Entire Agreement. With the exception of any agreements among the RP-1
Parties regarding the Cleanup Project, this Agreement contains the entire understanding between
the Parties with respect to its subject matter, and supersedes all prior agreements, oral or written,
and all prior or contemporaneous discussions or negotiations between the Parties.

(c) Amendment This Agreement cannot be amended except in writing
signed by all Parties.

11



(d) No Waiver. Any failure or delay on the part of any Party to exercise any
ngbtunderthlsAgreementshallnotconsumteawmverofthenght,andshallnotprecludemch
Party from exemsmg or enforcing the right, or any other provision of this Agreement, on any

: References. Captions and headings appearing in this
Agreemmtuems&rhedsolelyasrefmoemdsforeasemdeonvememe,ﬂ:eyshaﬂnotbe
deemed to define or limit the scope or substance of the provisions they introduce, nor shall they
be used in construing the intent or effect of such provisions.

(f)  Severability. If any provision of this Agreement is determined by a court
to be invalid or unenforceable as written, the provision shall, if possible, be enforced to the
extent reasonable under the circumstances and otherwise shall be deemed deleted from this
Agreement. The other provisions of this Agresment shall remain in full force and effect so long
as the material purposes of the Agreement and understandings of the Parties are not impaired.

Binding Effect: Assignment. This Agreement shall be binding on and
inure to the benefit of the Parties, and their respective successors and permitted assigns. Each
Party shall have the right to assign its rights and all of its obligations under this Agreement with
the written consent of the other Parties, provided, however, that the other Parties shall not
unreasonably withhold such consent.

(h)  Goveming Law. This Agreement is a contract governed in accordance
with the laws of the State of California.

()  Counterparts. This Agreement mayi:e executed in counterparts, each of
which will be deemed an original. A photocopy, PDF, or fax reproduction of an original copy of
the Agreement shall be of the same binding effect as the original

()  Authority. The persons signing below represent and warrant that they
have the requisite authority to bind the Party on whose behalf they are signing.

(k) No Inducement or “Drafting Party”. Each of the Parties have had the
opportunity to, and have to the extent each deemed appropriate, obtained legal counsel
conceming the content and meaning of this Agreement. Each of the Parties agrees and
represents that no promise, inducement or agreement not expressed in this Agreement has been
made to effectuate this Agreement, and that this Agreement represents the entire agreement
between the Parties. Each of the Parties’ respective legal counsel have reviewed and approved
this Agreement. The rule of construction that any ambiguities are to be resolved against the
drafting party shall not be employed in the interpretation of this Agreement.

()  No Third Party Rights. Except as expressly provided herein, nothing in
this Agreement shall be deemed to create any rights in favor of, or to inure to the benefit of, any
third parties, or to waive or release any defense or limitation against third party claims.

(m). Relationship of Parties, Nothing contained herein shall be deemed or
construed to create the relationship of principal and agent, or partnership or joint venture, or any
association between the Partics, and none of the provisions contained in this Agreement or any

12



act of the Parties shall be deemed to create any relationship other than as specified herein, nor
shall this Agreement be construed, except as expressly provided herein, to authorize any Party to
act as the agent for the other.

[Signatures follow on the next page]

13



The Parties have executed this agresment, effective as of the date set forth in Section 7

CITY OF ONTARIO

By:
Al C. Boling
City Manager

Date:

CITY OF UPLAND CHINO BASIN DESALTER
AUTHORITY

§ By: &—/UD . % >
Rod B. Butler Curtis D, Paxton
City Manager General Manager/CEQ

Date: Date: (@ /‘1//‘”}/

By




ﬂeP&rﬁ&shweaecnﬂedﬂﬂsmmheffecﬁveasoﬂhedﬂesﬂfmﬂtinSaﬂim?
above.,

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY CITY OF ONTARIO
By: By:
P. Joseph Grindstaff Al C. Boling
Genersl Manager City Manager
Date: Date:
CITY OF UPLAND CHINO BASIN DESALTER
m AUTHORITY
By: ﬁ ; ﬁ%b By Ot L2, %__:
Rod B. Butler Curtis D. Paxton
City Manager General Manager/CEO
Date: 6/ 18/2”’5 Date: Olp /ﬁ'{ /&WS"

S-1



The Parties have executed this agreement, effective as of the date set forth in Section 7

above.

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

By:

P. Joseph Grindstaff
General Manager

Date:

CITY OF UPLAND

By:

“Rod B. Bufler
City Manager

Date:

DOCSOC! 702525vH12/024429-0038

CITY OF ONTARIO

By:

Al
City Manager

Date: @/Iw/l{

CHINO BASIN DESALTER
AUTHORITY

By:

Curtis D. Paxton
General Manager/CEQ

Date:



EXHIBIT A

SOUTH ARCHIBALD PLUME



_I|:1] "

i

LR

'|'.f 'JL k

Al o=

Baemnm: Saw 4 By TN RS

South Archibald Plume Map

W
La




EXHIBIT B

PROPOSED

B-1

PR

T



=
BN O *
P %“ﬂ
L - pobtan g
= e &
b4 S K Loers G i
’ * vt
LR N il o W 4
3
A'f e 8 AL
? ;'
e
1 e s oy i B 2 .
1
R~
i gy hiof
e
-
4 -
= I
x O‘_-O
[
Site 4 Relocation o 1
[~y 1T » s
Py
T
- .
i ;
2
: ; i,
- 5
L] LR L I Y et
(LR & Lol -
« e Lty
[ T
.l A
] & L ]
- — g i !
L4 e
H LRI TR L]
gw |
o LR A I
. Lo _—y e Heo1
1 T ) TR f
3 " - £ Thenr I i
ey
i ¢ Lege
- dmich] ey i
s Biag, ik “d
L3 2 .
N T 'S
3 i : ¢ 3 ‘=er=n Now Pipeline
: -
2 -
o H ) T— . — ] ® Existing COA Well Sites
H fg i1 -7 M J
L § :
i : piaatr 3¢ T Y S S . TR [ CDAExpansion Well Stes | .
i p F- ¥ ~uhiC : -
; E B % [ v
- E LR B Ao T ¢ GEB 3
S5 o L R kY T Lt Pryparad WpriEUA 7 Dalls Croafed, o3ligH5

) T China Desalter Authority (CDA) o 800 1008 28
(' e South Archibald Plume Projact Tramdetemmmmed oot




M AND REST, G AG AMONG
UTIL,

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY,
CITY OF ONTARIO AND CITY OF UPLAND

This Amended and Restated Cost Sharing Agreement is made end entered into as of
lpbep 25 , 2016, by and among the INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
(“IEUA"), a municipal water district, the CITY OF ONTARIO (“Ontario™), a municipal
eotpomtion,andﬁneCH’YOFUPLAND(‘Upland"),amunidpalcorpomﬁon. IEUA, Ontario
and Upland are also sometimes individually referred to as “Party” and collectively as “RP-1
Parties.”

RECITALS

A.  Groundwater data collected by the Santa Ana Regional Water Quality Control
Board (“Regional Board™) shows the presence of a volatile organic compounds plume, including
trichloroethylene (collectively, “TCE") in the groundwater south of the Ontario International
Airport end covering an ares approximately 15,000 feet long by 6,000 feet wide (“South
Archibaid Plume”). Approximately 40 residences arc cumently not using their wells for
domestic water supply because of impects from the South Archibald Plume. The South
Archibald Plume is generally depicted on the map attached as Exhibit A.

B. Acrojet Rocketdyne, Inc., The Boeing Company, General Electric 2
Lockheed Martin Corparation, and the United States of America (collectively “ABGL/US™) have
undertaken remedial response efforts and have incurred response costs related to the South
Archibald Plume.

C. The RP-1 Parties entered into & Memorandum of Understanding in May 2013 to
work together to develop a project to address the South Archibald Plume that meets the needs of
the region in a fiscally responsible and timely manner.

D. The RP-1 Partics participated in mediation with ABGL/US on the allocation of
respansibility, the completion of a feasibility study, altermative water smpply, and ths
development of a permanient plume remedy to address the South Archibald Plume,

" E. The RP-1 Parties have developed a Feasibility Study and a Remedial Action Plan
(“RAP”) for the South Archibald Plume, whereby the RAP sclocts a permanent plume remedy
(“Phumc Remedy”) and a domestic drinking water supply remedy to provide domsstic
mplwmmmmﬂlmidemsaﬁemdbytheSMMbddleC‘WMSupply
Remedy™). The RP-1 Partics anticipate that the Regional Board will approve the final RAP
through adoption of a Stipulated Cleanup and Abatement Order No, R8-2016-0016 (“CAO").

F. The Plume Remedy involves collaborating with the Chino Basin Desslter
Authority (“CDA") to integrate additional improvements into CDA’s Planned Expansion Project
for its deselter facility in Jurupa Valley that would remove TCE from the South Archibald
Plume. The Plume Remedy is depicted on the map attached as Exhibit B, Pursuant to a Joint
Facility Development Agreement negotiated between CDA and the RP-]1 Partles dated June 22,

45794.0007505212479.1



2015, the RP-] Parties agreed to fund the incremental capital design and construction costs (over
and above the Planned Expeansion Project Costs) for the Plume Remedy and the CDA agreed to
operate and maintain the completed Plume Remedy.

G.  The Water Supply Remedy involves the supply of uninterrupted potable water to
each Affected Residence (as defined in the CAQ), either through a 11,000 linear foot water
supply pipeline or a tank system. Approximately twenty-one affected residences will be served
by the temporary pipeline, 16 affected residences would remain on 15 existing tank systems, and
3 residences currently on bottled water service would be provided with tank gystems.

H.  Becauss ABGL/US and the RP-1 Parties did not formally agree to the seftlement
proposed during mediation, the RP-1 Parties executed their own Cost Sharing Agreement on
June 22, 2015, which memorialized the RP-1 Parties® desire to fund the Phume Remedy without
the participation of ABGL/US, and allocated design, construction, and management costs for the
Plume Remedy (“Plume Remedy Costs™) and other costs associsted with the Plume Remedy and
the South Archibald Plume among the RP-1 Parties,

L Notwithstanding execution of the Cost Sharing Agreement, ABGL/US and the
RP-1 Parties continued to discuss and negotiate a potential settlement to implement the Plume
Remedy and Water Supply Remedy.

L ABGL/US and the RP-1 Parties were successful in reaching a nutually sgreeable
-settlement and on , they executed & Settlement Agreement (“Global
Settlement™).

K.  The Global Settlement will be made effective by the Regional Board’s adoption
of a CAO, which names the RP-1 Parties as responsible for implementing the Plume Remedy
and Water Supply Remedy.

L. Upon the effective date of the Global Settlement, the RP-1 Parties agree that the
Cost Sharing Agreement should be superseded by this Amended and Restated Cost Sharing
Agreement (“Agreement™) to address the RP-1 Parties’; (i) responsibilities under the Global
Seitiement related to the Plume Remedy and Water Supply Remedy; (if) responsibilities for
compliance with the CAQ; (iii) enforcement of the Joint Facility Development Agreement; and
(iv) agreement to share other costs associated with the South Archibald Plume. However, the
RP-1 Parties further agree that, any other agreements between them or any other party related to
the South Archibald Plume, should not be superseded.

M. More specifically, pursuant to the CAO and the Global Settiement, IEUA will
fund (with money from grants, loans, or direct financing), design and construct or require the
CDA to design and construct the Plume Remedy in accordance with the RAP; and Ontario and
Upland agree to implement the Water Supply Remedy.

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the sbove recitals and for adequate
consideration, the RP-1 Parties agree as follows:

45T 0007505278479,



1. Effectiy I ' atio] .08t Sharing Agreement. This Agreement
shall becom effective and binding upon the RP-1 Parties on the first day following the date the
Global Settlement becomes effective, which is contingent upon adoption of the CAO. Upon the
effective date of this Agreement, the Cost Sharing Agreement shall be terminated, If the CAO is
nm:domdmd!oriftheﬁlobil&mmisnmﬁﬂlymmdmhvomd,ﬂﬁsw
shalt become null and void and the original Cost Sharing Agreement shall yemain in full force
and effect.

2 No adjustments will be made between the RP-1 Parties &s to costs incurred and
shared prior to the date the Global Settlement becomes sffective.

Lelejinhy

()  Pursuant to the CAQ and the Global Settlement, if the costs to design and
constrct the Plume Remedy in accordance with the RAP exceed ten million five hundred
thousand dollars ($10,500,000), then Omtario egrees to pay up to five hundrod thousand dollars
{$500,000) to IEUA for the capital costs of the Plume Remedy. However, IEUA will not request
such contribution from Ontario until and to the extent that (1) the $2,500,000 received from
ABGL/US, (ii) portions of the $10,200,000 reccived from the United States Bureau of
Redmnﬁmapplicﬂ;hwcapkdmofmemumem,mdﬁﬁ)anymmfmds
awudedlEUAforﬂncapimlmofmnHumeRmnedy,hmbmmdbddgnmm
the Plome Remedy.

(b)  Upland shall reimburse Ontario for 16.7% of the actual amount paid by
Ontario to lEUApmtmnttothispmﬁ:im,mwptthatiffmyputofheqﬂﬂleostspaidhy
Onhriomfundeduﬁihgrmtﬁmdsmﬂmdsﬁoma.ﬁnﬂarsommum shall not be
responsible for payment of any amounts which were fimded with grant or similar funds,

() The Parties agree that Plume Remedy Costs do not include costs
nmdldwlththclwuﬂgpﬂonof:thmﬂhArchibﬂdee.muIﬁMOfﬂanﬁbﬂﬁy

Stndy and/or RAP, general agency overhead for oversight of the Plume Remedy, costs associated
with mediation, and/or legal fees.

(d) ThePuﬁeswﬂlequﬂyshareﬂlecnﬁofIEUA’sprepmﬁonofmmy
ﬂveyearreviewmpm‘l(s)pmmantmPmmphSS(C)oﬂheCAO,withewhpwtympayme
third of such cost. Upon completion of a statutory five year review report, IBUA shall provide
wiﬂmmﬁoebOnmiomdUplmdofﬂnirahareof.ﬁeMmenhﬂomdUpknd,M
make such payment within thirty (30) days after receiving such notice. Payment shall be made
by Electronic Funds Transfer (“EFT™) to the following account:

Beneficiary Name:  Inland Empire Utilities Agency

Bank Name: Citizens Business Bank
Bank Address: 12808 Ceniral Avenue
Chibo, CA 91710

45774.000759278479.1



Account Number:  231-167641
Routing Number: 1222-34149

IEUA shall be responsible for coordinating the Plume Remedy with CDA. With
the acknowledgement that Ontario may be required to contribute tc the Plume Remedy costs
under Section 11 of the Global Settlement, this Agreement shall not otherwise obligate Ontario
end Upland to reimburse costs incurred by IEUA in fulfilling TEUA's obligations pursuant to this
Section 4.

5. Puturs Plume Monitoring Costs.

(2)  Pursuant to the CAO and the Global Settlement, Ontario and Upland shall
be responsible for coordinating and conducting any and all monitoring of the TCE contamination
in or around the current area of the South Archibald Plume after the Plume Remedy is completed
("Foture Plume Monitoring™).

Ontario shall contribute 83.3% and Upland shall contribute 16.7% to the
costs of Future Plume Monitoring.

{c)  Ontario shall provide a written statemient to Upland on an annual basis
regarding the total amount of Future Plume Monitoring Costs incurred. Upland shall reimburse
Ontario for its share of Future Plume Monitoring Costs for that year. Upland shall make guch
peyment to Ontario within forty-five (45) days after receiving such annual written statement,
Payment shall be made by Electronic Funds Transfer (“EFT™) to the following eccount:

Beneficiary Name:  City of Ontario

Bank Name: Citizens Business Bank

Bank Address: 701 N. Haven Ave., Suite 100, Ontario, CA 91764
Account Number: 233160555

Routing Number: 122 234 149

(d) Ontario shall keep records of Fuure Plume Monitoring costs, all
reimbursement requests, and all payments made by Ontario and Upland, respectively.

(¢) IEUA shall not be responsible for coordinating or financing Future Plume
Monitoring.

6. and Cost-Sharing of Water !

(a)  Pursuant to the CAO and the Global Settlement, Ontario and Upland shall
be responsible for implementing the Water Supply Remedy.

(b)  Ontario shall contribute 83.3% and Upland shall contribute 16.7% to the
future costs to implement the Water Supply Remedy (“Future Water Supply Costs™).

45774.00075\292784 9.1



{(©)  Ontario. shall provide a written statement to Upland on an annual basis
regarding the total amount of Future Water Supply Costs incurred. Upland shall reimburse
Omtario for its share of Future Water Supply Costs for thet year. Upland shall make such
payment to Ontario within forty-five (45) days after receiving such annual written statement.
Payment shall be made by Electronic Funds Transfer (“EFT™) to the following account;

Beneficiary Name:  City of Ontario

Bank Name: Citizens Business Rank

Bank Address: 701 N. Haven Ave., Suite 100, Ontarie, CA 91764
Account Number: 233160555

Routing Number; 122 234 149

(d)  IEUA shall not be responsible for coondinating or implementing the Water
Supply Remedy.

7. - ; [ Joint } i ment Agreement. Pursuant to the CAQ,
the Regional Board may require the RP-1 Parties to enforce the Joint Facility Development
Agreement in the event of a CDA breach. If the RP-1 Parties ars required to enforce the Joint
Development Agrecment, the RP-1 Parties shall implement the provisions of this Section 7.

{(® . TheRP-1 Parties’ obligations under this Section 7 are triggered by written
notification.from the Regional Board that it has determined that the Joint Facility Development
Agreement is not being implemented, but should be (“Enforcement Notice™). In the event of
such written notification from the Regional Board, the RP-1 Parties will fund the cost of such
enforoement procesdings in equal one-third shares.

A LT G

(b)  The RP-1 Parties agree that they have & common interest in enforcing the
Joint Facility Development Agreement under this Section 7 and (hat such enforcement will be
best and most efficiently accomplished through the retention of one attormey or lew firm to
represent all three RP-1 Parties.

(¢)  For the purposes of enforcement of the Joint Facility Development
Agreement, decisions regarding the retention, mansgement and direction of the RP-1 Parties®
joint attorncy will be made by majority vote of a Steering Committee comprised of the IEUA
General Manager, the Onfario City Manager and the Upland City Manager. The Steering
Commitiee members may delegate their responsibilities to ene of their subordinates by providing
notice to all RP-1 Parties.

(d)  Within § business days of receiving an Enforcement Notice, each RP-1
Party shall provide notice of proposed attoreys to jointly represent the RP-1 Parties. The notice
shall include 2 attorneys confirmed to be qualified and available, a summary of the qualification
and the attorneys’ proposed compensation. If any RP-1 Party does not provide such noftice
within five business days, that RP-1 Party will have waived its right to propose attorneys for
considetation by the Steering Committee. Within 10 business days of receiving an Enforcement
Notice, the RP-1 Parties shall convene a meeting of the Stesting Committee to select an attorney
from the group of attomeys proposed by all RP-1 Parties. If the Steering Committes i unable to

5
457M.0007525278479.1



reach a majority decision on an attommey to jointly represent the RP-1 Parties, each member of
the Steering Committee may strike one attomey from consideration, and the Steering Committee
will then select an attomey from the remaining proposed attoreys. If the Steering Coramittee is
still unable to reach a majority devision on an attorney to jointly represent the RP-1 Parties, then
the Steering Committee members shall draw lots to determine the single Steering Committes
member that will select an attorney. Each RP-1 Party agrees that it will pay its one-third share of
the reasonable compensation for the attomey selected by the process set forth in this Section 7 as
well as any additional costs necessary to enforce the Joint Facility Development Agreement.

(¢)  Each RP-1 Party is obligaied to make itz Steering Committee member
available to provide direction to the jointly retained attorney when the attomey requires client
firection.

8. Cooperation of Parties, The RP-1 Parties shall fully cooperate with one another,
and shall take any additional acts or sign any additional documents as mgy be necessary,
appropriate or convenient to attain the purposes of this Agreement.

9, Tem. The term of this Agreement shall be from the Effactive Date to the date
that the Regional Board provides written confirmation that the RP-1 Parties have no further
removal and/or remedial activity obligations for the South Archibald Plume,

10.  Dispute Resolution.

(@ In the event of a dispute regarding this Apreement, which cannot be
resolved by informal negotiations, including a dispute concerning a Party's financial obligations,
the RP-1 Parties will submit the dispute to non-binding mediation in the Los Angeles Office of
Judicial Arbitration and Mediation Setvices, Inc. (“JAMB"). The RP-1 Parties will share the cost
of such mediation equally.

{b) If mediation is not successful in resolving the dispute or the RP-1 Parties
eloct to waive mediation, then each Party shall have the right to pursue any and all remedies such
Party may have available to it in law or equity.

(¢)  The provisions of this Section 10 will not apply to prevent any Party from
initiating or maintaining any suit necessary to prevent irreparable harm, including but not limited
to, loss of its claim due to passage of the relevant statute of limitations for that claim, that could
otherwise occur during the time necessary to pursue the dispute resolution procedures set forth
berein.

11.  Notice. Al notices or other communications required to be given pursuant to this
Agreement shall be in writing, and, except as otherwise provided herein, shall be effective upon
personal delivery or three (3) days afier deposit in the United States mail, with first-class postage
fully paid, addressed as follows:

45774.0007529278470.1



IEUA: Attn: General Manager
Inland Empire Utilities Agency
6075 Kimball Avenue
Chino, CA 51708

with a copy to: Atin; Gregory J, Newmark
Mcyers, Nave, Riback, Silver & Wilson
707 Wilshire Blvd., 24th Floor
Los Angeles, CA 90017

Ontario: Attn: City Manager
City of Ontario
City Hall
303 East “B" Strect
Ontario, CA 91764

with & copy to: Attn; Gene Tanaki and John Holloway
Best Best & Krieger LLP
2001 N, Main Street, Suite 390
Walnut Creek, CA 94596

Uplend: Attn: City Manager
City of Upland
P.O. Box 460
Upland, CA 91786

with & copy to: Attn: Richard Adams II
City Attorney
Jones & Meyer
3777 N. Harbor Boulevard
Fullerton, CA 92835

12. Exclugion from Scope of Apreement. Notwithstanding any provision to the
contrary, this Agreemenmt does not address and has no effect on any claims, demands, action,

canses of action and rights, in law or in equity, in the nature of an administrative proceeding or
ctherwise (known, unknown, contingent, accraed, inchoate or otherwise), which the RP-1 Parties
have or may have, now or in the future, against each other or against parties who may be
responsible for the South Archibald Plume.

13.  Miscellaneous.

(a)  Ipcorporation of Recitals. The recitals set forth above are incorporated
hexein and made an operative part of this Agreement,

(b)  Entire Agreement, This Agreement contsing the entire understanding
between the Partles with respect to its subject matter, and supersedes the Cost Sharing

7
45T 00075292784 79.1



Agreement dated June 22, 2015, and any prior agreements, contemporancous discussions, or
negotiations between the Parties, whether oral or written, with the exception of the agreements or
documents identified below:

@)  the CAQ;
(ii) the Global Settlement;
(iii) the Joint Facility Development Agreement dated June 22, 2015;

(iv) the Joint Defense Agreement among Ontario, Upland, and IEUA
darted December 1, 2014;

(v}  any JAMS Fee Agreement and Cancellation Policy among Ontario,
Upland, IEUA, and ABGL;

(vi) any Tolling Agreement among Ontario, Upland, IEUA, ABGL,
and the United States;

(vii) the Regional Board Oversight Cost Reimbursement for Site
Cleanup Program letter dated June 15, 2015;

. ) (viii)ﬂ:eMemomndmnofUndenEtundingonFmdingforOHmrio
.:nz%olr; Plume Joint Defense Agreement Costs among Ontario, Upland, and IBUA dated August
» %

(ix) eny other agreements between Ontario, Upland, IEUA, and/or
CDA that pre-date the mediation between Ontario, Upland, IBUA, ABGL, and the United States;
and

(x)  any other agreements with the Regional Board regarding the South
Archibald Plume.

(¢) Amendment Other than Sections 3(b), 5(b) and 11, this Agreement
cammot be amended unless in writing sipned by all Parties. Section 3(b) and 5(b) may be
amended in writing signed by Onteric and Upland, and a Party may change its contact
information in Section 11 by written notification to all Parties,

(d No Waiver. Any failure or delay on the part of any Party to exercise any
right under this Agroement shall not consfitute a waiver of the right, and shall not preclude such
Party from exercising or enforcing the right, or any other provision of this Agreement, on any
subsequent occasion.

(e)  Headings; Sectiop References. Captions and headings appearing in this
Agreement are inserted solely as reference aids for the ease and convenience; they shall not be

deemed to define or limit the scope or substance of the provigions they introduce, nor shall they
be usad in construing the intent or effect of such provisions.

ASTMO00TI292T849.1



()  Sevembility. If any provision of this Agreement is determined by a court
to be invalid or umenforceable as written, the provision shall, if possible, be enforced to the
extent reasonable under the circumstances and otherwise shall be deemed deleied from this
Agreement, TheothetpmﬁsionsofthisAmmmtshﬂlmainhﬁﬂlfomudeﬁectsolmg
mﬂnmmﬁalpurpomoftheAgreumtmdmdmswndingsofﬂwPuﬁesmmimpdmd.

(8)  DBinding Effect; Asgignment. This Agreement shafl be binding on and
inurotothebeneﬁtoftheParties,mdﬁeirmspecﬁvesummorsandpmmiﬁedassigns. Each
Pa:lyshallhavethcrighttoassigniurighlsandaﬂofitsobliaﬁonsunderﬁsx&greememwith
the writlen consent of the other Parties, provided, however, that the other Parties shall not
unreasonably withhold such consent,

() Goveming Law, This Agresment iz & contract poverned in accordance
with the laws of the State of California,

(1) Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in counterparts, each of
which will be deemed an original. A photocopy, PDF, or fax reproduction of an original copy of
the Agreement shall be of the same binding effect as the ariginal

()  Authority, The persons signing below represent and warrant that they
have the requisite authority to bind the Party on whose behalf they are signing.

(k)  No Inducement or “Drafting Party”, Each of the Parties have had the
oppmhmitym,andhawwtheextemachdeemsdappropﬁaie,obmimdlegdmunsd
concerning the content and meaning of this Agreement. Each of the Parfies agrees and
represents that no promise, inducement or agreement not expressed in this Agreement has been
made 1o effectuate this Agreement. Each of the Parties® respective legal counsel have reviewed
and spproved this Agreement. The rule of construction that any ambiguities are to be resalved
against the drafting party shall not be employad in the interpretation of this Agreement.

' (D No Third Party Rights Except as expressly provided herein, nothing in
this Agreement shall be deemed to create any rights in favor of, or to inure to the benefit of, any
third parties, or to waive or releass any defense or limitation against third party claims.

(m)  Relationship of Parties. Except as otherwise provided herein, the dutics,
obligations, and liabilities of the Parties are intended to be several and not joint or collective,
Each Party shall be individually responsible for its own obligations as herein provided. Nothing
conhinndhewinshaﬂbedamdmoom&wdwmmmﬂomhipofpﬂndwmdugma
partership or joint venture, or any assoclation between the Parties, and none of the provisions
containedintbisAgraemtormywtofﬂ:ehrﬁeuhaﬂbedeemedtommyrehﬁouhip
other than as specified herein, nor shall this Agreement be construed, cxcept as expressly
provided herein, to authorize any Party to act as the agent for the other.

HAVING READ AND UNDERSTOOD the foregoing Agreement, the undessigned parties

heroby causc the signatures of their duly authorized representative to be affixed below. The date
of the last signature shall be entered in the paragraph preceding the Recitals.

9
A5TTA.000729278479.1



CITY OF ONTARIO

By:
Al C. Boling
City Manager
Date: OC bzl 19, 20lb Date:
CITY OF UPLAND
By:
Rod B. Butler
City Manager
Date:

10
AS774.00075\29278470.1



INLAND EMPIRBR UTILITIES AGENCY CITY OF ONTARIO
By: i, Byi
P. Joseph Grindstaff
General Manager .
Date owe (CToher 15,2010
CITY OF UPLAND

By ——~\ ——
Martin Thouvenell

Interim  City Manager
Dats; October 25, 2016

o
g

10
451000 T5\292TREM9.1




EXHIBIT A

SOUTH ARCHIBALD PLUME

11
45774.00075129278479.1



Sopmwy b By 933 $000

51 Ry bevne L by TON Canonntrafon gt
il Ty
B TekOpimlonin 2 pepopeamiig  sibuiste
& Dald ot Sonie S PupsatDoatlNWAMY - SEBasdsth b
O Nosket anter Wl & ¢ sMSewiEN  Mizshmiwming
DUDEK L ue um
L - F )




EXHIBIT B

PROJECT

4£5774.00075\29278479.1



B | / e . w




SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT

This Settlement Agreement (*Agreement”) is made as of the Effective Date, as defined
in Paragraph 3 below, among Aerojet Rocketdyns, Inc., The Boeing Company, General
Electric Company, Lockheed Martin Corporation, ABGL, LLC, the City of Ontario, the City of
Upland, the Inland Empire Utilities Agency, and the United States of America for itself and on
behalf of the United States Air Force and the United States Azmyy Corps of Engineers,
collectively referred to as “the Settling Parties,” as defined herein.

WHEREAS, there have been releases of trichloroethylene (“TCE") to the gronndwater in
the central Chino Basin, with the resulting affected area (the “Site™), Jocated generally south of
the Pomona Freeway, west of Turner Averne, east of Grove Avenue, and north of Kimball
Avemue. Notwithstanding the above general description, the Site does not include the plume of
TCE, its breakdown products, and any other volatile organic compounds emanating from the
Chino Airport, as described in Cleanup and Abatement Order R8-2008-0064 and related
documents posted to the State Water Resources Control Board’s GeoTracker database (or any
successor database) for site SL.208634049, and any location to which it may migrate.

WHEREAS, the Site contains conocentrations of TCE in excess of 5 pg/L. As of the
Effective Date of this Agreement, the California drinking water maximum contaminant level
("MCL”")is 5 pg/L;

WHEREAS, in 20035, the Califorma Regional Water Quality Control Board, Santa Ana
Region (the “Regional Board”), issued Draft Cleanup and Abatement Orders to Aerojet
Rocketdyne, Boeing, Northrop Grumman Corporation, Lockheed Martin, GE, and the United
States related to the releases of TCE within, to, or from the Site (*2005 Draft CAOs™);



WHEREAS, in 2012, the Regional Board issued & Draft Cleanup and Abatement Order
to Ontario, Upland, and IECA related to the releases of TCE within, to, or from the Site (*2012
Draft CAO™);

WHEREAS, all of the Settling Parties claim they have contributed towards the
development and implementation of removal and/or remedial actions to protect human health
and the environment by mitigating the effects of the TCE releases within, to, or from the Site;

WHEREAS, beginning in 2007, Aerojet Rocketdyne, Roeing, Lockheed Martin, and
GE, began providing replacement water to locations with domestic drinking water wells
affected by TCE;

WHEREAS, one or more of the Settling Parties have developed and submitted to the
Regionsl Board the principal National Contingency Plan documents, including a Remedial
Investigation Report, a Feasibility Study, and a Remedial Action Plan for the Site, and the
Settling Parties anticipate that the Regional Board will approve the final Remedial Action Plan
through adoption of a futnre Cleanup and Abatement Qrder;

WHEREAS, Ontario, Upland, and IEUA have agreed to implement the Remedial
Action Plan, whereby Ontario and Upland will provide (or to be provided) domestic
replacement water to affected locations, and IEUA will (1) fund (with maney from grants,
loans, or direct financing), design and comstruct, or require CDA to design and construct, the
Groundwater Remedy in accordance with the Remedial Action Plan, as described in the Future
CAOQ and (2) cause CDA (or another entity approved by the Rogicnel Board) to maintain and
operate the Groundwater Remedy in accordance with the with the Remedial Action Plan, as
described in the Future CAQ.



WHEREAS, Ontario and Upland will assume ownership of ABGL'’s water tank systems
in order to provide (or cause fo be provided) domestic replacement water to #ffected locations;

WHEREAS, IBUA intends to pursue and secure grants and other financing, as
appropriate, for the design and construction of the permanent remedial action, including
grant(s) from the United States Bureau of Reclamation;

WHEREAS, pursuant to 43 U.S.C. § 390h-21, the United States, through the Bureau of
Reclamation’s WaterSMART Title XVI Water Reclamation and Reuse program, provided
grants of $3,000,000 (during FY14, October 1, 2013 - September 30, 2014) and $5,000,000
(during FY'15, October 1, 2014 - September 30, 2015) to [EUA for the Lower Chino Dairy
Area Desalination and Reclamation Project Lower Chino Dairy Area Degglination and
Reclamation Well Field and Pipeline Project and a grant of $7,200,000 (during FY16, October
1,2015 - September 30, 2016} to IEUA for the Chino Desaiter Phase 3 Expansion of the Lower
Chino Dairy Aree Desalination and Reclamation Project;

WHEREAS, each of the Settling Parties have individually and/or collectively
performed response actions related to the Site, claim to have incwred past response costs, and
will perform additional response actions in the future;

WHEREAS, each of the Seitling Parties may have claims against each other relating to
the releases of TCE within, to, or from the Site and their respective response costs incurred or to
be incurred, arising under the Comprehensive Environmental Response, Compensation, and
Liability Act of 1980, as amended, 42 U.8.C. § 9601, et seq. ("CERCLA"), the Resource
Conservation and Recovery Act, 42 U.S.C. § 6901 et seg. (“RCRA”), the Carpentes-Presiey-
Tanner Hazardous Substances Account Act, California Health and Safety Code, § 25300 et seq.
(“HSAA”), end/or state and federal common law;



WHEREAS, the Settling Parties desire to enter into this Agreement to have a full and
final resolution of eny end all claims that were asserted and could now be or hereafer could be
ssserted by any of the Settling Parties againat any other of the Settling Patties in connection with
the Site, and to avoid the complication and expense of litigating such claims; and

WHEREAS, the Settling Parties enter into this Agreement as a final settlement of all
claims for the Covered Matters (as defined below) in connection with the Site, and do not
admit any lisbility arising from occurrences or transactions pertaining to the Site.

NOW, THEREFORE, THE SETTLING PARTIES AGREE THAT:

L. The Settling Partics. The Parties to this Agreement are Aerojet Rocketdyne,
Boeing, GE, Lockheed Martin, ABGL, Ontario, Upland, IEUA, and the United States.

2, Applicgtion of this Agrecment. This Agreement applies to, is binding upon, and
inures to the benefit of the Settling Parties.

3, Effective Date. The Effective Date of this Agreement shall be the date the
Regional Board adopts the Future CAO. The Settling Parties agree that this Agreement does not

require Court approval.
4. Definitions.

a. ABGL. “ABGL” means ABGL, LLC, a limited liability company
formed under the laws of California, with the following shareholders: Aerojet Rocketdyne,
Boeing, GE and Lockheed Martin.

b. Aeroiet Rockstdvng. “Aerojet Rocketdyne” meens Aerojet Rocketdyne,
inc., and all of its officers, directors, agents, employees and servants, and its predecessors,

successors, assigne and designees.



C. Beeing. “Boeing” means The Boeing Company, and all of its officers,
directors, agents, employees ard servants, and its predecessors, successors, assigns and
designees, including without limitation Douglas Aircraft Company.

d. CERCLA. “CERCLA” means the Comprehensive Environmental
Response, Compensation, and Liability Act of 1980, as amended, 42 U.S.C. § 9601, ef seq.

e CDA. “CDA" means the “Chino Basin Desalter Authority,” a Joint
Powers Authority formed under California Government Code §§ 6500-6536 (the “Joint Exercise
of Powers Act™) and presently comprised of the following eight member agencies: the City of
Chino, the City of Chino Hills, the City of Norco, Ontario, [BUA, the Jurupa Commumity
Services District, the Santa Ana River Water Company, and the Western Municipal Water
District, and includes its successors, assigns, designees.

f. Covered Matters. “Covercd Matters” shall mean (1) any and all claims that
were, that could have been, that could now be, or that conld hereafter be asserted by any of the
Settling Parties against any of the other Setfling Parties, that arise out of or in connection with
any release, or threatened release, of TCE, its breakdown produets, and any other volatile organic
compounds in, to or from soil, surface water or groundwater at or to the Site, including any
claims related to any TCE, its breakdown products, or any other volatile organic compounds that
have emanated, corrently emanate, or in the future emanate to or from the Site; and (2) any and
all costs incurred or to be incurred by the Settling Parties that bave arisen out of, or that arise out
of, or in connection with, the investigation, removal ections and remedial actions conducted in
connection with the 2005 Draft CAO, the 2012 Draft CAO, the Futute CAO, and any other
future order(s) issucd by the Regional Board related to the release, or threatened release, of TCE,

ita breakdown products, and any other volatile organic compounds in, to or from soil, surface



water or groundwater at or to the Site, or any TCE, its breakdown products, and any other
volatile organic compounds that have emanated, currently emanate, or in the futore emanate to or
from the Site, with the exception of claims for natural resource damages. “Covered Matters”
shall not include Reserved Claims.

g Domestic Water Supply Remedy, “Domestic Water Supply Remedy”
means the remedy selected by the Remedial Action Plan for the finding and provision of
alternative water supply to locations currently supplied water by a tank system or provided with
bottled water, and locations supplied water by & private domestic well that in the future exceeds
the MCL for TCE, pursuant to the terms of the Future CAQ,

h, Future CAQ. “Future CAO™ means the Stipulated Settlement and Cleanup
and Abatement Order No. R8-2016-00xx to be adopted by the Regional Board and issued to
Aerojet Rocketdyne, Boeing, GE, Lockheed Martin, the United States, Ontario, Upland, and
TBUA, which will select and define the Domestic Water Supply Remedy and the Groundwater
Remedy as the remedial actions necessary to clean up and abate the presence of TCE in
connection with the Site, including all future revisions and amendments thereto.

i GE. “GE” means General Electric Compeny, its subsidiaries, and all of its
officers, directors, agents, employees and servants, and its predecessors, successors, assigns and
designees.

j.  Groundwater Remedy. “Groundwater Remedy” means the remedy
selected by the Remedial Action Plan to address the mitigation of the effects of TCRE in
groundwater at the Site, pursuant to the terms of the Future CAO.

k. IEUA. “TEUA” means Inland Empire Utilities Agency and all of its

departments, successors, assigns and designees.



L Joint Facility Development Agreement. “Joint Facility Development

Agreement” means that certain agreement between [EUA, Ontaric, Upland, and CDA, dated
June 22, 2015, attached hereto as Exhibit A.

m.  Lockheed Martin. “Lockheed Martin” means Lockheed Martin
Corporation, its subsidiaries, and all of its officers, directors, agents, employees and servants,
and its predecessors, suooessors, assigns and designees.

n Ontario. “Ontario™ means the City of Ontario and all of its departments,
agencies, components, subdivisions, and instramentalities.

0. Regional Board. “Regional Board” means the California Regional Water
Quality Control Board, Santa Ana Region, formed pursuant to California Water Code
§ 13200(c).

p. Reserved Claims. “Reserved Claims™ means claims for personal injury,
property demage, or Respanse Costs brought by third parties, and counterclaims, cross-claims or
third party claims brought by any of the Settling Parties related to such claims by third parties,
that arise out of or in comection with any release, or threatened release, of TCE, its breakdown
products, and any other volatile organic compounds in, to or from soil, surface water or
groundwater at or to the Site, including amy claims related to any TCE, its breakdown products,
and any other volatile organic compounds that have emanated, or currently etnanate, or in the
futare emanate to or from the Site.

a. Response Costs

i. “Responsc Costs™ means any costs which are incurred in responding to
the release or threatened release of TCE, its breakdown products, and any other volatile organic
compounds within, to or from the Site.



ii. “Future Response Costs™ meens Response Costs incurred after the
Effective Date in responding to the release or threatened release of TCR, its breakdown products,
and any other volatile organic compounds within, to, or from the Site.

iii. “Past Response Costs” means Response Costs incurred up to and
including the Effective Date in responding to the release or threatened release of TCE, its
breakdown products, and any other volatile organic compounds within, to or from the Site.

L. Settling Parties. “Settling Parties” shall collectively refer to the United
States, Aerojet Rocketdyne, Boeing, GE, Lockheed Martin, ABGL, Ontario, Upland and IEUA.

8. Site. The “Site” means the area in the central Chino Basin, located
generally south of the Pomona Freeway, west of Turner Avenue, east of Grove Avenue, and
narth of Kimball Avenue, which is the subject of the Regional Board's 2005 Draft CAOs, the
2012 Draft CAO, and the Future CAO. Notwithstanding the above general description, the Site
does not include the plume of TCE, its breakdown products, and any other volatile organic
compounds emanating from the Chino Airport, as described i Cleanup and Abatement Order
R8-2008-0064, and related documents posted to the State Water Resources Control Board’s
GeoTracker database (or any successor database) for site 81208634049, and any location to
which 1t may migrate.

t. Upland. “Upland™ means the City of Upland and all of its departments,
agencies, components, subdivizions, and ingtrumentalities.

u United States. The “United States” means the United States of Americe
and all of its departments, agencies, components, and instrumentalities.

5. Feasibility § and Remedial Action Plan. The Feasibility Study evaluates two

sete of potential remedial actions to mitigate the TCE releases that have affected the Site, by



using the National Contingency Plan evaluation criteria and process to determine the relative
renking of the altematives for each remedial action. The first set of elternatives addresses the
provision oftméntem:phed domestic replacement water to any person at the Site who is served by
private domestic water supply well(s) at which TCE exceeds the applicable MCL, presently 5
pg/L. The second set of alternatives address the mitigation of the effects of TCE in groundwater
at the Bite. The Feasibility Study identifies the preferred domestic water supply remedy and the
preferred groundwater remedy, and the final Remedial Action Plan will select the final preferred
remedial actions to be implemented. The Futare CAO will approve the final Remedial Action
Plan. Ontario, Upland and IEUA shall jointly employ good fiith efforts and exercise reasonable
diligence to obtain Regional Board approval of the final Remedial Action Plan through the
adoption of the Future CAO.

6. Domestic Water Supply Remedy.

B. Pursuant to the Future CAQ, Ontario and Upland shall fund and
implement the Domestic Water Supply Remedy in accordance with the Future CAO. Ontario
and/or Upland may elect to connect any or all residents, commercial, and other entities whose
private domestic water supply well(s) contain concentrations of TCE at or exceeding the existing
MCL of 5 pg/L to the Ontario municipsl water system. Ontario and/or Upland shall begin
implementing the Domestic Water Supply Remedy on a date that is no later than 30 days after
the Effective Date of this Agreement, and continue until the Regional Board approves
discontinuance of the Domestic Weter Supply Remedy. Ontatio and/or Upland agres to assume
all costs of the Domestic Water Supply Remedy.

b. Transition of Domestic Replacement Water Program. On a date that is

no later than 30 days after the Effective Date, Ontario shall accept an assignment of a contract



between ABGL and Environmental Engineering and Contracting, Inc. (“EEC™), pursuant to
which EEC provides certain services with respect to the supply of domestic water through the
essignment agreement attached hereto as Exhibit B. Following the expiration of the assumed
EEC contract, to operate the Domestic Water Supply Remedy in the future, Ontario may (a)
operate the remedy itself; (b) enter into a new contract with EBC pursuant to which EEC
provides certain services with respect to the supply of domestic water; or (¢) contract with
another third party, On a date that is no later than 30 days after the Effective Date, Ontario
shall acquire the water tanks and appurtenant equipment necessary to operate the Domestic
Water Supply Remedy from ABGL by execoting a bill of sale, through the bill of sale
atteched hereto as Exhibit C.

c. Groundwater Sampling. Pursuant to the Fature CAQ, Ontario and Upland
shall fund, and be responsible for conducting periodic sampling of private domestic water supply
wells down-gradient of the TCE groundwater plume et the Site, and any other wells of which the
Regional Board may require sampling in the future for the Domestic Water Supply Remedy (the
“Water Supply Sampling Work™).

d IBUA, Aserojet Rocketdyne, Boeing, GB, Lockheed Mattin, ABGL, and
the United States shall not have any responsibility for the Domestic Water Supply Remedy, the
Water Supply Sampling Work and/or for providing uninterrapted domestic replacement water to
any person who is served by private domestic water supply wells at which TCE exceeds the
applicable MCL, including Future Response Costs related thereto,

e. Water Infrastructure Costs, IEUA, Onfario, and Upland represent that
they have not, and covenant and agree that they will not, require developers and/or builders to
perform or otherwise pay for (through any kind of charge, fiee, costs or assessment) any portion

10



of the Domestic Water Supply Remedy, in connection with property development within the Site
or otherwise. IEUA, Ontario, and Upland may enter into cooperative agreements for developers
and/or builders to construct infrastructure needed for the Domestic Water Supply Remedy,
provided that [EUA, Ontario, and/or Upland fully compensates the developers and/or builders for
any costs attributable to the Domestic Water Supply Remedy and does not seck reimbursement
of such costs from any or all of ABGL, Aerojet Rocketdyne, Boeing, GE, or Lockheed Martin,

or the United States. Ontario may require or charge the developers and/or builders to construct
the backbane infrastructure identified in Ontario’s Water Master Plan. Ontario represents that the
sole purpose of requiring the backbone infrastructure is the provision of water service to the new
homes and businesses being developed and/or built within the Site or otherwise, regardless of the

Domestic Water Supply Remedy.
7. Groundwater Remedy.
8, Design and Constryction. Pursuant to the Puture CAO, IBUA shall fund

(with money from grants, loans, or direct financing), design and construct, or require CDA to
design and construct, the Groundwater Remedy in accordance with the Remedial Action Plan, as
described in the Future CAQ. IEUA. agrees to assume all costs associated with the design and
construction of the Groundwater Remedy.

b.  Groundwater Remedy Operation and Maintenance. Pursuant to the Future
CAQ, IEUA shall cause CDA (or another entity approved by the Regional Board) to maintain
and operate the Groundwater Remedy as set forth in the Joint Facility Development Agreement,
CDA will be responsible for operation and maintenance of the Groundwater Remedy. Pursuant
to the Future CAQ, IEUA, together with Ontario and Upland, shall enforce their Joint Facility
Development Agreement with CDA regarding CDA's obligation to maintain and operate the

i1



Groundwater Remedy in accordance with the Remedial Action Plan, until the Regional Board
provides written authorization to discontinue operation of all or a portion of the Groandwater
Remedy.

c. Aerojet Rocketdyne, Roeing, GE, Lockheed Martin, ABGL, and the
United States shall not have any responsibility for IEUA’s, Ontario’s, and/or Upland’s cost of
implementing the Groundwater Remedy, including any Future Response Costs related thereto.

d. IEUA represents that it has not received, and covenants and agrees that it
will not receive, funds from any IEUA member agencies, other than Ontario and Upland, that
have been used or will be used to directly or indirectly fund Past Response Costs or Future
Response Costs, including the implementation of the Groundwater Remedy.

8. Condition t.

a.  The Settling Parties acknowledge and agree that adoption of the Future
CAO is necessary before Ontario, Upland and IEUA are obligated to implement the same.
Therefore, the Regional Board’s adoption of the Future CAQ is an express condition precedent
to the rights and obligations of all Settling Parties under this Agreement. If, after making a good
faith effort and exercising reesonable diligence to obtain the Regional Boand’s adoption of the
Futare CAOQ, Cntario, Upland, and IEUA determine that the Puture CAQ will not be adopted,
Ontario, Upland, and/or IEUA shall provide notice to the other Seitling Parties that the condition
precedent of this Paragraph 8 cannot be satisfied. Upon such notice, the Settling Parties will
have twenty (20) business days to meet and confer on the claimed failure of the condition
precedent. Unless the condition precedent is ultimately satisfied before the conclusion of the
meet and confer period, this Agreement shall be nufl and void and none of the Settling Parties
will have any rights or obligations whatsoever under this Agreement on the 21st day after the

12



notice of failure of the condition precedent.

‘b, IEUA shall promptly provide written notification when and if the
condition precedent has been satisfied.

9. Payments by the United States.

a Within one hundred twenty (120) days after receiving written notification
pursuant to Paragraph 8.b. above, the United States agrees to pay one million one lnmdred
thousand dollars ($1,100,000) to IEUA for the capital costs of the Groundwater Remedy.

b. The payments by the United States shall be made by FedWire Electronic
Funds Trensfer (“EFT” o wire transfer) to the following account of the following entity in
accordance with current electronic funds tramsfer procedures:

Beneficiary Name:  Inland Empire Utilities Agency

Bank Name; Citizens Business Bank
Bank Address: 12808 Central Avenue
Chino, CA 91710

Account Number:  231-167641
Routing Number: 1222-34149

c. Any requirement in this Agreement for the payment or obligation of
funds by the United States shall be subject to the availability of appropriated funds, and no
provision herein shall be interpreted to require obligation or payment of funds in violation of
the Anti-Deficiency Act, 31 U.S.C. §§ 1301(a), 1342 and 1511-1519,

10.  Payments by Aerojet Rocketdyne, Boeing, GE aid Tockheed Martin.

8. Within ninety (90} days after the Effective Date, Aercjet Rocketdyne,
Boeing, GE and Lockheed Martin collectively agree 1o pay a total of one million, four hundred
thousand dollars ($1,400,000) to IEUA. for the capital costs of the Groundwater Remedy.

b. The payments by Aergjet Rocketdyne, Bocing, GE and Lockheed Martin
required under this Agreement shail be made by Electronic Funds Transfer (“EFI*) to the

13



following account of the following entity:

Beneficiary Name:
Bank Name:
Bank Address:

Account Number:
Routing Number;

Inland Empire Utilities Agency
Citizens Business Bank

12808 Ceniral Avenne

Chino, CA 91710

231-167641

1222-34149

11.  Payments Made by Ontario.
a. Notwithstanding the provisions in Paragraph 7(c), if the costs to design

and construct the Groundwater Remedy in accordance with the Remedial Action Plan exceed

ten million five hundred thousand dollars ($10,500,000), then Ontario agrees to pay up to 2

maximum of five undred thousand dollars ($500,000) to IEUA for the capital costs of the

Groundwater Remedy exceeding ten million five hundred thonsand dollars ($10,500,000).

IEUA shall provide written notice to Ontario if such payment is required, and Ontario shall

meke such payment within thirty (30) days after receiving such notice,

b. The payments by Ontario required under this Agreement shall be made

by Electronic Funds Transfer (“EFT™) to the following account of the following entity:

Beneficiary Name:
Bank Name:
Bank Address:

Accommt Number:
Routing Number:

Inland Empire Utilities Agency
Citizens Business Bank

12808 Central Avenue

Chino, CA 91710

231-167641

1222-34149

12.  Releases and Covenants Not to Sue,
8. United Stetes Release. Immediately upon the Effective Date of this
Agreement, the United States forever releases, discharges, covenants, and agrees not o assert

(by way of the commencement of an action or in any other fashion) any and all cleims, causes

of action, suits or demands of any kind whatsoever, in law or in equity, that it, or its

14



departments, agencies, components, subdivisions, instrumentalities, assigns, designees,
consultants, insyrers, or any other related entities, may heve had, or hereafter has, against the
other Seitling Parties relating to the Covered Matters, including, but not limited to, claims
under CERCLA Sections 107 and 113, RCRA, the HSAA, and/or state and federal common
law claims, and inciuding, but not limited to Past Response Costs and Future Response Costs.
The Settling Parties agree that such release does not include any release by the United States
for () any claims or actions regarding the Site brought by or on behalf of the United States
Environmental Protection Agency or a natural resource trustee as provided in Paragraph 13
below, (ii) claims by Setfling Parties relating to the enforcement of the terms of this
Agreement, or (iii) Reserved Claims defined in Section 4(p). Notwithstanding anything to the
contrary in this Agreement, the United States® release in this Paragraph 12(g) expressly
includes a release of any Past Response Costs and a release of any claim to recover all or any
portion of the United States’ payment under Peragraph 9 of this Agreement.

b. Ontario/IEUA/Upland Releases. Immediately upon the Effective Date of
this Agreement, Ontario, Upland and IEUA simultaneously forever release, discharge, covenant,
and agree not to assert (by way of the commencement of an action or in any other fashion) any
and all claims, causes of action, suits or demands of any kind whatsoever, in law or in equity,
that they, or their departnents, agencies, components, subdivisions, and instrumentalities,
8uccessors, assigns, designees, consuliants, insurers, or any other related entities (excluding any
of IRBUA’s member agencies other then Ontario and Upland), may have had, or hereafter has,
against the other Settling Partics, and against each other, relating to Covered Matters, including,
but not limited to, claims inder CERCLA Sections 107 and 113, RCRA, the HSAA, and/or state
and federal common law claims, and including, but not limited to Past Response Costs and

15



Future Response Costs. The release in this Paragraph 12(b) does not include Reserved Claims
defined in Paragraph 4{p) or claims against the United States reserved in Paragraph 13,

c.  Asrojet Rockeidyne/Boeinp/GF/l ockhoed Martin/ABGL Releases,
Immediately upon the Effective Date of this Agreement, Aervjet Rocketdyne, Boeing, GE,
Lockheed Martin, and ABGL simultaneonsly forever release, discharge, covenant, and agree not
to assert (by way of the commencement of an action or in any other fashion) any and all claims,
causes of action, suits or demands of any kind whatsoever, in law or in equity, that they, or their
subsidiaries, parents, affiliates, components, subdivisions, and instrumentalities, successors,
assigna, consultants, insurers, or any other related entities, may have had, or hereafter has,
against the United States, Ontario, Upland and IEUA, relating to Covered Matters, including, but
not limited to, claims under CERCLA Sections 107 and 113, RCRA, the HSAA, and/or state and
federal common law claims, and including, bnt not limited to Past Response Costs and Future
Response Costs. The release in this Paragraph 12(c) does not include Reserved Claims defined
in Paragraph 4(p) or claims against the United States reserved in Paragraph 13.

d. Aerojet Rocketdyne, Boeing, GE, Lockheed Martin, ABGL, Ontario,

Upland and IEUA covenant not to sue any third parties with respect to any Covered Matters,

Reserved claims, as defined in Section 4(p), are expressly excluded from the scope of this

constitute and shall not be deemed or construed to be a settlement or modification of claims by
EPA, and shall not in any way bar or affect the rights of EPA, or the Department of Justice on
behalf of EPA or a natural resource trustee, to make or assert such claims, causes of action, suits

or demands, or to take or seek such actions as EPA, or the Department of Justice on behalf of

16



EPA or a natural resource trustee, deems appropriate with respect to the release, threatened
release or presence of hazardous substances, toxic substances, contaminants, polhutants or wastes
at the Site. Notwithstending anything to the contrary in this Agreement, Ontario, Upland, IRUA
and ABGL reserve their right to assert claims for contribution and or apportionment against the
United States in response to any claim, canse of ection, suit or demand initiated by EPA, or the
Department of Justice on behalf of EPA or a netural resource trustee.

14.  Protection Apainst Claims.

a, The Settling Parties acknowledge and agree that the payments and
obligations provided for in this Agreement represent a gocd faith compromise of disputed
claims for Covered Matters.

b. With regard to any claims for costs, damages, or other claims
against the Settling Parties for Covered Matters under or addressed in this Agreement, the
Settling Parties agree thet the Settling Parties are entitled to contribution protection to the
extent provided consistent with Section 113(f) of CERCLA, 42 U.S.C. § 9613(f), the
Uniform Comparative Fault Act, the California Code of Civil Procedure §§ 877 and 877.6,
and any other applicable provision of federal ot state law, whether by statute or cormmon
law, extinguishing the Settling Parties' liability to persons not party to this Agreement.

c. The Settling Parties agree to join in and/or support, as may be
appropriate, such legal proceedings as necessary to secure and maintain the contribution
protection contemplated in this Agreement.

15.  Effect of Settlement.
a. This Agrecment was negotiated and executed by the Settling Parties in

good faith and at arm's length, and is a compromise of claims, which were vigorously

17



b. The Settling Parties agree that this Agreement, including any payments
made pursuant to it and the negotiations and communications related to it, shall not constitute or
be construed as an admission of Liability by the Settling Parties for any purpose as to any matter
ariging out of the transactions or occurrences alleged in this Agreement. Nor is it an admission of
eny factual allegations or an admission of violation of any law, rule, regulation, or policy by any
of the Settling Parties to this Agreement.

c. This Agreement shall constitute a full and final resolution among the
Settling Parties with zespect to the Covered Matters.

16.  Cooperation. The Settling Parties agree to cooperate with each other to effectuate
the purposes of this Settlement Agreement. JEUA, Ontario, Upland, and ABGL agree to
publicly issue the joint press statement attached hereto as Exhibit DD 1o be released by the
Regional Board as soon as possible following the Regional Board's adoption of the Future CAO.
With the exception of the United States, no Settling Party shall initiate any further news media
communications regarding the subject matter of this Agreement for a period of 60 days following
the Effective Date, except for a news media communication previously approved by the other
Settling Parties. Nothing in this Section 16 shall be interpreted to preclude any Settling Party
from: making staternents in response to news media inquiries; providing notice of public
meetings and agendas by publication in news media and on the internet; making public meeting
agendas, agenda packets and minutes available on the internet; and/or making statements st
public meetings or hearings.

17.  Dispute Resolution. In the event of a dispute, controversy or claim arising out

of or relating to this Agreement, the Settling Party raising the dispute must give written notice

18



to the other Settling Party setting forth the nature and basis for the dispute within ninety (90)
days from the date upon which the dispute arises, and those Settling Parties shall endeavor in
good faith to resolve the dispute informally, including at least one meeting attended by all
Settling Parties regarding the issue in dispute to be held within sixty (60) days after receipt of
written notice of the dispute.

I8.  NoUse As Evidence. This Agreement represents the comprormise of disputed
claims and nothing in this Agreement is intended to be, or shall be construed as, an admission or
resolution of any question of fact or law with respect to any lability or responsibility for the Site.
This Agreement shall not be admissible in any proceeding other then in an action where the
Settling Party seeks to enforce the terms of this Agreement, or to demonstrate that it is entitled to
contribution protection pursuant to Paragraph 14 of this Agreement. This Agreement shall not be
used for any purpose whatsoever by any party, person or entity that is not one of the Settling
Parties to this Agreement.

19.  Conflicts of Law. This Agreement shall be governed and construed under the
laws of the United States.

20.  Severability. If any provision of this Agreement is deemed invalid or
unenforceable, the balance of this Agreement shall remain in full force and effect.

21,  Headings. Any paragraph headings or section titles to this Agreement are
provided solely as a matter of convenience and shall not be construed to alter the meaning of
any paragraph or provision of this Agreement.

22.  Original Counterparts; Signatures - This Agreement may be executed in any
number of original counterparts, each of which shall be deemed to constitute one agreement.

The execution of one counterpart by any Settling Party shall have the same force and effect as

19



if that Settling Party had signed all other counterparts. Signatures by facsimile or pdf format
scans shal] be binding and treated ag though they were originals.

23.  Integration Provision. This Agreement, including attachments, constitutes the
entire Agreement between the Settling Parties with respect to matters covered herein. With the
exception of the Feasibility Study and Remedial Action Plan, and the Future CAQ, all prior
discussions, drafts and writings between the Settling Parties are specifically superseded by this
Agreement and may not be used to vary or contest the terms of this Agreement. However, and
notwithstanding anything to the contrary in this Paragraph 23, this Agreement does not supersede
any prior agreements made among Ontario, Upland, IEUA, and/or CDA. This Agreement may
only be amended by & writing signed by all the Settling Parties hereto,

24,  Representatives of the Settling Parties. Communications related to this
Agreement shall be directed to the following persons:

For the United States:

Leslie M. Hill
United States Department of Justice

Environment & Natural Resources Division Environmental Defense Section
P.O. Box 7611

‘Washington, D.C. 20044

{202) 514-0375

Fax: (202) 514-8865

Email: leslie hill@usdoj.gov

and

Edwin Oyarzo

TPS/ACR Attorney

U.S. Air Force

50 Fremont Street, Suite 2450
San Francisco, CA 94105

Tel: (415) 977-8844

Email: edwin.oyarzo@us.af.mil

20



For Aerojet Rocketdyne:

William E. Hvidsten

Aerojet Rocketdyne, Inc,

Senior Counsel, Environmental
2001 Acrojet Road

Rancho Cordova, CA 95742-6418
Tel: 916-351-8524

mail: william hvidsten@Rocket.com

For Boeing:

The Boeing Company

Aitn: Steve Shestag, Director of Remediation Environment Health & Safety
2201 Seal Beach Boulevard

MC 110-8B33

P.O. Box 2515

Sesl Beach, CA 90740-1515

Email: steven.Lshestag@bocing.com

and

The Boeing Company

Attn’ Allison B. Edgar, Esq., Senior Counsel
2201 Seal Beach Boulevard MC 110-SB33
P.O. Box 2515

Seal Beach, CA 90740-1515

Email: allison.b.edgar@boeing.com

For General Electric:

Roger Flario

Executive Counsel, Environmental Remediation

GE Global Operations, Environment, Health & Safety
640 Freedom Business Center

King of Prussia, PA 19406

Tel.; (610) 992-7969

Email: roger.florio@ge.com

and

Randy McAlister

Executive Manager, Environmental Remediation

GE Global Operetions, Environment, Health & Safety
3135 Easton Turnpike

Fairfield, CT, 06328

21



Tel.: (203) 373-3855
Email: randall.mcalister@ge.com

For Lockheed Maxtin:

Norman A. Varney, Jr.

Associate General Counsel — Environment, Safety & Health
Lockheed Martin Corporation

Mail Drop 532

5600 West Sand Lake Road

Orlando, FL 32819-8907

Tel.: (407) 356-6622

Email: norman.a.varmney@lmeo.com

and

Gene 8. Matsushita

Senlor Manager — Environmental Remediation
Lockheed Martin Corporation

2550 North Hollywood Way, Suite 406
Burbank, CA 91505

Tel.: (818) 847-0197

Email: gene.s.matsushita@lmco.com

For ABGL:

AJ. Gravel

Maneger, ABGL, L1.C

FTI Consulting

6903 Rockledge Drive, Suite 1200
Betheada, MD 20817

For Aerojet, Boeing, GE, Lockheed Martin and ABGL., a copy to:

Clifton J. McFarland

Mitchell Chadwick LLP

3001 Lava Ridge Court, Suite 120
Roseville, CA 95661

Tel.: (916) 462-8888

Email: emefarland@mitchelichadwick.com
For Ontario:
Atin: City Manager

Al C. Boling
City Hall

22



303 East “B” Strest
Ontario, CA 91764
Tel.: (909) 395-2396

Email: ABoling@ontarioca.gov
and

Gene Tanaka

Best Best & Krieger LLP

2001 N. Main Street, Ste. 390
Walnut Creek, CA 54596

Tel.: (925) 977-3300

Email: Gene, Tanaka@bbklaw.com

For IEUA:

Attn: General Manager

Inland Empire Utilities Agency
6075 Kimball Avenue

Chino, CA 91708

Tel.: (909) 993-1730

Email: jgrindstaff@ieua.org
and

Greg Newmark

Meyers Nave

707 Wilshire Boulevarg, 24th Floor
Los Angeles, CA 90017

Tel: (213) 626-2906

Emgeil: gnewmerk@meyersnave.com

For Upland:

City Manager

City of Upland

460 N, Buclid Avenue
Upland, CA 91785
and

Richard L. Adams I
Upland City Attorney
Jones & Mayer

3777 N. Harbor Blvd.
Fullerton, CA 92835

23



In the event that the appropriate Representative of a Settling Party or their contact
informaetion changes, thet Settling Party will promptly notify the other Settling Parties in writing
and identify a new Representative orprovide'npdated contact information for afl
communications related to this Agreement.

25.  Representative Authority. The individuals signing this Agreement on behalf of the
Setfling Parties hereby certify that each is anthorized to bind legally his or her respective Settling
Party to this Agreement. Any change in ownership, corporate or other leggl status of any Settling
Party to this Agreement, including, but not limited to, transfer of assets or real or personal
property, shall in no way alter the status of responsibilities of any of the Settling Parties to this
Agreement under this Agreement.

26.  No Inducement or Drafting Party. Each of the Perties has had the opportunity to,
and have to the extent cach deemed appropriate, obtained legel counsel concerning the content
and meaning of this Agreement. The rule of construction that any ambiguities are to be resolved

against the drafting party shall not be employed in the interpretation of this Agreement

24



FOR THE UNITED STATES:

Date: September 16, 2016

25

JOHN C. CRUDEN

Assistant Attorney General
Environment and Natural Resources
Division

LESLIE HILL S

mmmamnm

Leslie M. Hill

U.S. Department of Justice
Environmental Defense Section
Environment and Natural Resources
Division

P.O. Box 7611

Washington, D.C. 20044

Tel.: (202) 514-0375

Email: leslie.hili@usdoj.gov



FOR G IRAL ERECTRIC COMPANY:
Its: J\ﬂr\ 3 Gloloc_,l {D\,EW(J i c—-‘h e

Date: G'/Ig} 26
/ 7

26



FOR LO EED MARTIN C ORATION:
By:

Its: \/Fce ?('-_m(;.:c- E’urm)?;hﬁf»ﬁum N Si@( %tﬁ»@(—\
Date: _ A ,se_g;\nLg(‘ oG

27



FOR AEROJET ROCKETDYNE, INC.:
By:

Its: //)
523/

Date:

28



FOR THE BOEING COMPANY:

By:

Tis:

Date:

"
A hse &
T-15-1s

29



FOR ABGL, LLC:

30



FOR THE CITY OF ONTARIO:




FOR THE CITY OF UPLAND:

By: .

Its:

Date:

32



/.

RN

Date: 16!5‘!{&

33



Callfornia Regional Water Quality Control Board
Santa Ana Region

Stipulated Settlement and Cleanup and Abatement Order No. R8-2016-0016

City of Ontario, City of Upland and Inland Empire Utilities Agency, Aerojet
Rocketdyne Inc., The Boeing Company, General Electric Company, Lockheed
Martin Corporation and the United States of America,

Former Ontario-Upland Sewage Treatment Plant (Regional Recycling Plant No. 1)
City of Ontario

The California Regional Water Quality Control Board, Santa Ana Region (Santa Ana
Water Board or Regional Board), finds that:

Legal and Regulatory Authority.

1. This Order conforms to and implements policies and requirements of the Porter-
Cologne Water Quality Control Act (Division 7, commencing with Water Code
section 13000) including (1) sections 13267 and 13304; (2) applicable State and
federal regulations; (3) all applicable provisions of Statewide Water Quality
Control Plans adopted by the State Water Resources Control Board (State
Board) and the Water Quality Control Pian, Santa Ana Basin (Basin Plan)
adopted by the Santa Ana Water Board including beneficial uses, water quality
objectives, and implementation plans; (4) State Board policies and regulations,
including State Board Resolution No. 68-16 (Statement of Policy with Respect to
Maintaining High Quality of Waters In California), Resolution No. 88-63 (Sources
of Drinking Water), and Resolution No. 92-49 (Polficies and Procedures for
Investigation and Cleanup and Abatement of Discharges under California Water
Code Section 13304); California Code of Regulations (CCR) Titie 23, Chapter 16,
Article 11; CCR Title 23, section 3890 et. seq.; and (5) relevant standards,
criteria, and advisories adopted by other State and federal agencies.

2. Water Code section 13304 contains the cleanup and abatement authority of the
Santa Ana Water Board. Water Code section 13304 states, in pertinent part:

Any person...who has caused or permitted, causes or permits, or
threatens to cause or permit any waste to be discharged or deposited
where it Is, or probably will be, discharged fo waters of the state and
creates, or threatens to create, a condition of pollution or nuisance, shall
upon order of the regional board clean up or abate the effects of the
waste, or, in the case of threatened pollution or nuisance, fake other
necessary remedial action, including but not limited o, overseeing cleanup
and abatement efforts. A cleanup and abatement order issued by the
state board or a rogional board may require the provision of, or payment
for, uninterrupted replacement water service, which may include wellhead
treatment, o each affected public water supplier or private well owner.



Stipulated Settlement and Cleanup and Abatement Order No, R8-2016-0016

Replacement water shall meet all applicable federal, state and local drinking
water standards and shall have comparable quality to that pumped by the public
water sys{em or private well owner prior to the discharge of waste.

3. Water Code section 13267 provides that the Santa Ana Water Board may require
dischargers, past dischargers, or suspected dischargers to fumnish those
technical or monitoring reports as it may specify, provided that the burden,
including costs, of these reports, shall bear a reasonable relationship to the need
for the reports and the benefits to be obtained from the reports. In requiring the
reports, the Santa Ana Water Board must provide the person with a written
explanation with regard to the need for the reports, and identify the evidence that
supports requiring that person to provide the reports.

Factual Background

4. In 1986, the Metropolitan Water District of Southern California sampied 149
private domestic wells in the Chino Groundwater Basin (now Chino North
Groundwater Management Zone), in conjunction with the preparation of an
environmental impact report for its proposed conjunctive use program.
Trichloroethylene (TCE) was detected up to 75 micrograms per liter (ug/L) in
several wells south of Riverside Drive. The current California drinking water
maximum contaminant level (MCL) for TCE is 5 pg/L. The Metropolitan Water
District notified the Santa Ana Water Board of its findings and the Regional Board
initiated an investigation to identify the likely sources of the TCE., Regional Board
staff also continued to sample some of the private wells until 2002.

5. TCE is a volatile organic compound that was a popular vapor degreasing and
cleaning solvent used by industry beginning in the mid-1940s, until environmental
concerns and economic pressures led to the decline in its use in the 1970s. TCE
was also an ingredient in consumer products during this timeframe.

6. Information obtained by Regional Board staff indicated that several former
tenants at the Airport may have used TCE. In 2005, the Santa Ana Water Board
distributed six draft Cleanup and Abatement Orders (2005 Draft CAOs) to Aerojet
Rocketdyne Inc., The Boeing Company, General Electric Company, Northrop
Grumman Corporation, Lockheed Martin Corporation, and the United States
Department of Defense (United States). {Aerojet Rocketdyne inc., The Boeing
Company, General Electric Company, and Lockheed Martin Corporation are
hereinafter referenced as “the Companies.} The Companies and the United
States have always disputed the allegations set forth in the 2005 Draft CAOs that
they are responsible for the discharge of wastes or the presence of TCE in the
groundwater.

7. Regional Board staff also obtalned information that some of the former tenants at
the Airport, and numerous other industries, discharged their wastewater into the



Stipulated Settlement and Cleanup and Abatement Order No. R8-2016-0016

10-

11.

12.

sewage collection systems owned and operated by the Cities of Ontarlo and
Upland at a time when TCE was a popular solvent used by {ndustry.

In 1934, the City of Ontario buiit the Ontario-Upland Treatment Plant, located at
2450 E. Philadelphia Avenue in the City of Ontario. In 1942, the City of Upland
entered into an agreement with the City of Ontario to jointly own the sewer
system, treatment plant, and wastewater disposal areas.

In the early 1970s, the Chino Basin Municipal Water District assumed operational
control of the Ontario-Uptand Treatment Plant, which thereafter became known
as Regional Recycling Plant No. 1 (RP-1). The Chino Basin Municipal Water
District eventually took over ownership of RP-1 from the Cities of Ontario and
Upland (the Cities). Upon assuming operational control of RP-1, the Chino Basin
Municipal Water District upgraded RP-1 by adding tertiary treatment and
constructing a 30,000-foot pipeline to the Prado Flood Control Basin to divert
most of the effluent away from the vicinity of RP-1.

In 1888, the Chino Basin Municipal Water District changed its name to the Inland
Empire Utliities Agency (IEUA).

Groundwater data collected by and for the Regional Board from 1986 to the
present shows the presence of a plume of volatile organic compounds (VOCs) in
groundwater south of the Pomona (60) Freeway that is largely comprised of TCE
(the “Plume”). The Plume is iocated in an area in the centrat Chino Basin,
located generally south of the Pomona Freeway, west of Turner Avenue, east of
Grove Avenue, and North of Kimball Avenue (the Site), which is the subject of
the Regional Board's 2005 Draft CAOs, the 2012 Draft CAQ, and this Stipulated
CAQ. Notwithstanding this general description, the Site does not include the
plume of TCE, its breakdown products, and any other volatile organic
compounds emanating from the Chino Airport, as described in Cleanup and
Abatement Order R8-2008-0064 and related documents posted to the State
Water Resources Control Board’s GeoTracker database (or any successor
database) for site SL208634049, and any location to which it may migrate.
Taken together, the preceding two sentences define the Area of Attainment.

The Chino Basin Desalter Authority (CDA) is a Joint Exercise of Powers Agency
that manages the production, treatment, and distribution of highly treated potable
water to cities and water agencles throughout its service area. Pursuant to Order
No. R8-2007-00039, CDA extracts groundwater from the lower Chino Basin and
treats the water to remove nitrate and total dissolved solids (TDS) using reverse
osmosis, decarbonation and icn exchange at two desalter facilities, Chino | and
Chino |l. The CDA is in the process of expanding its groundwater production
facilities to implement the Chino Basin Optimum Basin Management Program,
which program includes achleving hydraulic control of the Chino Basin. The
expansion includes: (1) constructing three new wells; (2) constructing a pipeline
to connect the three new welis to the existing CDA pipeline for the purpose of

3



Stipulated Settlement and Cleanup and Abatement Order No. R8-2016-0016

13.

14.

15.

16.
17.

18.

conveying the groundwater pumped from the new wells to the Chino Il Desalter;
and (3} adding a third decarbonator at Chino |l ("Planned Expansion Project”).

The City of Ontario, City of Upland and IEUA (collectively, the “Settling
Agencies”) have collaberated with CDA to develop a remedy to address the
Plume by leveraging CDA's investment in its Planned Expansion Project. This
collaborative approach is the most cost-effective way to address the Plume. This
Stipulated Seitlement and Cleanup and Abatement Order (“Stipulated CAQ”) is
intended to provide a basis for the Settling Agencies to move forward with a cost-
effective remedy.

Recent investigations have confirmed that the Plume is migrating south towards
CDA’s existing wellfield and towards the sites for the three proposed wells in the
Planned Expansion Project. Some CDA wells have been impacted by detectible
levels of TCE from the Plume. If the Plume remains unabated, it is anticipated
that the TCE impact to CDA's existing and proposed wells will increase over
time.

In September 2012, the Regional Board sent draft CAO No. R8-2012-00xx to the
Settling Agencies (2012 Draft CAQ). The 2012 Draft CAO alleged that the Cities
and [EUA, as the former and current owners and operators of RP-1 and
wastewater disposal areas, are responsible for the discharge of wastes that
resulted in the presence of TCE in groundwater downgradient of RP-1 and the
disposal areas. The 2012 Draft CAQC required, in part, the preparation and
submission of a Feasibility Study and Remedial Action Plan for mitigating the
effects of the Plume. The Settling Agencies dispute the allegations of such
responsibility.

The Plume is located within the Chinc North Groundwater Management Zone.

Pursuant to the Water Quality Control Plan, Santa Ana Region, the present and
potential beneficial uses of groundwater in the Chino North Groundwater
Management Zone include domestic and municipal water supply, agricultural
water supply, and industrial water supply.

The Santa Ana Water Board believes that settling this matter in accordance with
the terms set forth in this Stipulated CAQ is in the best Interest of the people of
the State.



Stipulated Settlement and Cleanup and Abatement Order No. R8-2016-0016

Cleanup and Abatement of the Plume

Development of Remedial Investigation, Feasibility Study and Selection of
Preferred Remedial Alternatives

19.

20.

21.

Beginning in 2007, the Companies began providing replacement water to
residences affected by the Plume and are continuing to provide replacement
water subject to Regional Board oversight. The City of Ontario-and the City of
Upland will assume responsibility for providing replacement water in accordance
with the terms outlined below.

On October 13, 2011, the Companies completed a Remedial Investigation
Report for the Plume (Remedial Investigation), which included a Baseline Risk
Assessment. On November 19, 2014, the Companies completed a
Supplemental Data Report to supplement the Remedial Investigation
(Supplemental Report). The Cities of Ontario and Upland provided comments on
the Remedial Investigation. Also, the United States installed a groundwater
investigation well known as monitoring well 4.

In July and August of 2015, the Settling Agencies completed a Feasibility Study
and a Remedial Action Plan (RAP) for the Plume. The Feasibility Study identified
the following Remedial Action Objectives:

A. The numerical goal for TCE in groundwater is the MCL of 5 pg/L. The
Area of Attainment is detailed above in Section 11.

B. Protect human health and the environment by mitigating the effects of the
TCE groundwater plume.

C. Supply uninterrupted replacement water service to all residences that are
sarved by private domestic wells at which TCE has been detected above
the MCL within the Area of Attainment.

D. Monitor TCE concentrations in private domestic wells and public supply
wells that may contain TCE above the MCL within and down-gradient of
the Area of Attainment.

E. Minimize the migration of the TCE Plume in groundwater beyond the
southern boundary of the Area of Attainment.

F. Minimize the concentration of TCE in the groundwater in un-impacted or
less impacted areas within the Area of Attainment.



Stipulated Settlement and Cleanup and Abatement Order No. R8-2016-0016

G. To the extent reasonably practicable, decrease the length of time that TCE

impairs the beneficial use of groundwater in the Area of Attainment.

22. Two sets of remedial actions were evaluated in the Feasibility Study. The first
set of alternatives address the uninterrupted delivery of replacement water to
residences with wells that are currently impacted by the Plume. The second set
of remedial actions address remediation of the Plume itself. The Feasibility

Study includes a screening and then detailed analysis of these two sets of

remedial action altematives, as summarized in Tables 1 and 2 below.

Table 1: Domestic Water Supply Alternatives Screening Evaluation

Summary
Effective- | Implemen- | 10-Year 20-Year Con-
X _ ness | tability Cost Cost clusion
Alternative 1 No Action Not N/A None None Retained
. Effective '
Alternative 2 Whole Potentially | Easy Moderate | Moderate | Retained
House Treatment Effective
Alternative 3 Existing Highly Easy Low Low Retained
Tank Systems and Effective
Bottled Water Delivery
Alternative 4 Install Highly Difficult High High Not
Permanent Pipeline Effective Retained
Alternative 5 Install Highly Difficult Moderate | Moderate | Not
Temporary Pipeline Effective ' Retained
Alternative 6A Construct | Potentially | Easy Moderate | Moderate | Retalned
New Wells; 1 Residence | Effective
Per Well
Alternative 6B Construct | Potentially | Easy Moderate | Low Retained
New Wells; 3 Residences | Effective
Per Well
Alternative 7A Hybrid | Highly Moderate | High Figh Not
Partial Pipeline and Tank | Effective Retained
Systems — Most
Residences on Pipeline
* Alternative 7B Hybrid | Highly Moderate Moderate | Moderate | Retained
Partial Pipeline and Tank | Effective

Systems — Half of




Stipulated Settlement and Cleanup and Abatement Order No. R8-2016-0016

Residences on Pipeline

* = Prefemred alternative

Table 2: Plume Remedial Alternatives Screening Evaluation Summary

Treatment for Well CDA
I-11 and Site A

Short Long Implement- | Cost .. | Conclusion
Term Term . ability
Effective- | Effective. '
ness ness
Alternative 1 No Action | Not Not Easy Low Retained
Effective | Effective
| Alternative 2 Limited Not Not Easy Low Retained
Action/Monitored Effective | Effective
Natural Attenuation
Alternative 3A GAC Not Not Moderate Low Not Retained
Wellhead Treatment for | Effective | Effective
Well CDA I-11
Alternative 3B GAC Not Potentially | Moderate Moderate | Not Retained
Wellhead Treatment for | Effective Effective
Well CDA I-11 and Site
A
Alternative 3C GAC Not Effective Moderate Moderate | Retained
Wellhead Treatment for | Effective
Well CDA |-11, Site A
and Site 2
Alternative 3D GAC Effective | Highly Moderate High Retained
Wellhead Treatment for Effective
Well CDA 1-11, Site 2,
and a northern well at
Edison Ave
Alternative 4A Alr Not Not Difficult Low Not Retained
Stripping Wellhead Effective | Effective
Treatment for Well CDA
I-11
Alternative 4B Air Not Potentially | Difficult High Not Retained
Stripping Wellhead Effective | Effective




Stipulated Settiement and Cleanup and Abatement Order No. R8-2016-0016

Alternative 4C Air
Stripping Wellthead
Treatment for Well CDA
I-11, Site A and Site 2

Not
Effective

Effective

Difficult

High

T
!
l
1

Not Retained

Alternative 4D Air
Stripping Welthead
Treatment for Well CDA
I-11, Site 2, and a
northem well at Edison
Ave

Effectiﬁe

Highly
Effective

Difficult

High

Not Retained

Alternative 5A
Dedicated Pipeline to
RO/Decarbonator at
Desailter li; northern
well at Merrill Ave

Not
Effective

Effective

Moderate

Moderate

Retained

* Alternative 5B
Dedicated Pipeline to
RO/Decarbonator at
Desalter ll; northem
well at Edison Ave

Effective

Highly
Effective

Moderate

Moderate

Retained

Alternative 6 In-Situ
Remediation

Effective

Effective

Difficult

Very
High

Not Retained

* = Preferred alternative

23. The Feasibility Study and RAP selected preferred remedies from both the
domestic water supply alternatives and the Plume alternatives by using the
National Contingency Plan {NCP) evaluation criteria and process to determine
the relative ranking of each retained alternative. The Feasibility Study examined
the following nine evaluation criteria: overall protection of human health and the

environment; compliance with all applicable or relevant and appropriate

requirements (ARARs); long-term effectiveness and permanence; reduction of
toxicity, mobility and volume through treatment; short-term effectiveness;
implementabillity; estimated cost; State acceptance; and community acceptance.
The first two criteria—overall protection of human health and the environment,
and compliance with ARARs—are the threshold criteria that each alternative
must meet. The next five criteria were then used as balancing criteria. The final
criteria of State and community acceptance were then considered fo obtain any
preferences or concemns regarding the proposed altematives.

24. The selected remedy for the domestic water supply, Alternative 7B (Hybrid
Partial Pipeline and Tank Systems-Half of Residences on Pipeline), involves the

8




Stipulated Settlement and Cleanup and Abatement Order No. R8-2016-0016

25.

26.

supply of uninterrupted potable water to each Affected Residence, either through
a 11,000 linear foot water supply pipeline or a tank system. Approximately
twenty-one Affected Residences will be served by the temporary pipeline, 16
Affected Residences would remain on 15 existing tank systems, and 3 Affected
Residences cumently on bottled water service would be provided with tank
systems. Based upon a detailed evaluation of the NCP criteria, the Feaslbllity
Study and RAP selected this remedy because it is protective of human heaith
and the environment, complies with federal and State requirements that are
applicable or relevant and appropriate to the remedial action, is cost-effective,
and utilizes permanent solutions and altemative treatment technologies to the
maximum extent practicable. This remedy also provides the most flexibility for
planning around the future growth of the City of Ontario.

The selected remedy for the Plume, Remedial Altemnative 5B (Dedicated Pipeline
to RO/Decarbonator at Desalter II; northemn well at Edison Avenue), {(also
referred to as the Work) involves: (1) adding a new pipeline connecting CDA's
Well I-11 to the proposed Planned Expansion Project pipeline; (2) constructing a
new 24-inch pipeline parallel to the existing CDA pipeline on Bellegrave Avenue
to connect the Planned Expansion Project's new weils directly to the reverse
osmosis and decarbonator treatment processes at Desalter |l; (3) modifying the
existing decarbonators at Desalter I in a manner designed to remove 95% of the
TCE from the influent; (4) moving one of the Planned Expansion Project wells
from the vicinity of South Archibald Avenue and Merrill Avenue, to a location
approximately one mile north near the intersection of Edison Avenue and
Cucamonga Creek ("northern well”); (5) constructing a new pipeline to connect
the northern well to the pipeline along Bellegrave Avenue; and {6) installing a
new pump to transport water from CDA Well [-11 to the pipeline system ieading
to Desalter ll. Based upon a detailed evaluation of the NCP criteria, the
Feasibility Study and RAP selecled this remedy because it is protective of human
health and the environment, complies with federal and State requirements that
are applicable or relevant and appropriate to the remedial action, is cost-
effective, and utilizes permanent solutions and altemative treatment technologies
to the maximum extent practicable. This remedy also satisfies the statutory
preference for treatment as a principal element of the remedy.

Each selected remedy is protective of human health and the environment. The

-drinking water supply remedy will provide domestic replacement water to all

Affected Residences south of Riverside Drive until the area is developed and the
affected private domestic water supply wells are no longer used to supply water
to individual residences. The water supplied to the residences will come from the
City of Ontario municipal water supply, therefore there is little residual risk to
human health. The Plume remedy will minimize the concentration of TCE In
groundwater in un-impacted or less Iimpacted areas and will also remove TCE in
the groundwater produced by up to four CDA wells, which will limit potential
distribution of TCE to a wider population via the CDA well-field. Because the
selected Plume remedy will result in hazardous substances, pollutants, or

9



Stipulated Settlement and Cleanup and Abatement Order No. R8-2016-0016

27.

28.

29,

30.

31.

contaminants remaining on-site above levels that allow unlimited use and
unrestricted exposure, a statutory review will be conducted within five years after
initiation of remedial action to ensure that the remedy is, or will be, protective of
human health and the environment.

Each selected remedy complies with ARARs. The primary ARAR considered for
the domestic water supply remedy is draft CAO No. R8-2012-00xx that the
Regional Board issued to the Settling Agencies in September 2012. The 2012
Draft CAQ required that domestic replacement water service be provided to all
residences where the TCE concentration in private domestic wells is equal to or
greater than the MCL. The domestic water supply remedy provides replacement
water to all Affected Residences, thereby meeting the requirement of the 2012
Draft CAQ. The Plume remedy also complies with ARARs. All water served to
the public will have TCE concentrations below the MCL. The active removal of
TCE from the aquifer at the northern well at Edison Avenue will reduce the mass
and concentration of TCE in the aquifer faster than natural attenuation, thereby
bringing it into compliance with the groundwater quality objectives set forth in the
basin plan.

Each selected remedy provides overall effectiveness proportional to its costs.
The domestic water supply remedy is cost effective because it is of moderate
long-term cost, has a low residual risk to human health, and also has the lowest
risk that additional domastic replacement water supply will be necessary in the
future. The Plume remedy is also cost effective in comparison to other
altematives, and removes more TCE mass from the aquifer in the short-term,
thereby decreasing the timeframe to achieve the Remediai Action Objectives.

Each selected remedy utilizes permanent solutions and alternative treatment
technologies to the maximum extent practicable. The domestic water supply
remedy utilizes 8 permanent solution fo provide all Affected Residences with
water from the Ontario municipal water supply. Utilizing treatment technologies
that remove TCE via a reverse osmosis and decarbonater treatment train, the
Plume remedy will remove the most mass of TCE from the aquifer in the short
term, and will reduce the magnitude of the residual risk to human health and the
environment to the maximum extent practicable.

The selected domestic water supply remedy and the selected Plume remedy are
collectively expected to achieve all Remedial Action Objectives.

The selected domestic water supply remedy is expected to achieve applicable
Remedial Action Objectives because it involves the supply of domestic
replacement water to all Affected Residences south of Riverside Drive until the
area Is developed and the affected domestic water supply wells are no longer
used to supply water to individual residences. To measure performance of the
remedy, concentrations of TCE will be frequently monitored in private domestic
wells located within and down-gradient of the Area of Attainment. Further, the

10



Stipulated Settiement and Cleanup and Abatement Order No. R8-201 6-0016

32.

33.

City of Ontarlo will continue its Safe Drinking Water Act monitoring of its
minicipal water supply.

The selected Plume remedy is expected to achieve applicable Remedial Action
Objectives because it will protect human health and the environment, comply
with ARARS, and will clean up the Plume in groundwater to below the MCL of
ug/L in the Area of Attainment. The selected Plume remedy will remove TCE
from groundwater; minimize the concentration of TCE in the groundwater in un-
impacted or less impacted areas; capture TCE contamination in groundwater at
the southem edge of the Area of Attainment, thereby minimizing the migration of
the Piume; and will treat extracted groundwater for TCE. In doing so, the
selected Plume remedy will reduce the volume and mobility of the Plume. With
regard to TCE impacts, use of the northem well will also reduce the timeframe for
restoring beneficial use of groundwater in the Area of Attainment. The selected
remedy provides the best balance of tradeoffs as compared to the other
alternatives in terms of the NCP threshold and balancing evaluation criteria.

The performance of the selected Plume remedy will be evaluated through eight
primary mechanisms:

(i) implementation of Plume monitoring as required under
Section 56(C) of this Stipulated CAO;

(i)  Use of data from the monitoring of private domestic wells
and public supply wells located within and down-gradient of
the Area of Attainment, as prescribed in the selected
domestic water supply remedy;

(i) Use of data from operational monitoring and water quality
sampling performed by the CDA;

(lv) Use of data from drinking water compliance monitoring
performed by the CDA pursuant to their Division of Drinking
Water permit;

(v)  Analysis of the Chino Basin Watermaster's regular
groundwater level monitoring program from approximately
900 wellg, including the hydraullc control monitoring program
that focuses on the CDA well-field;

(vi)  Analysis of the Chino Basin Watermaster's extensive
groundwater quality monitoring program from approximately
750 wells;

(vii) Performance of periodic groundwater modeling that is used
to define the capture zone created by the existing CDA well-
field as specified in the 2014 Reglonal Board-approved

11



Stipulated Settlement and Cleanup and Abatement Order No. R8-2016-0016

Revised Chino Basin Management Zone Maximum Benefit
Groundwater Monitoring Program; and

(vili) Detailed analysis and assessment of the state of hydraulic
control in the Chino Basin, performed every five (5) years as
part of regular groundwater modeling, to compute the annual
groundwater underflow in the previous five years and to
estimate future underflow based on the pumping plans in the
Chino Basin, as specified in the 2014 Regional Board-
approved Revised Chino Basin Management Zone
Maximum Benefit Groundwater Monitoring Program.

Approval of Remedial Action Plan

34.

35.

36.

The Remedial Investigation, the Feasibility Study, the Supplemental Report and
the Cities’ Comments were made available to the public in August of 2015,
These documents were, and are, available in an online document repository and
at the Clty of Ontario City Hall. The Notice of Availability of these documents
was mailed to residents on August 18, 2015, and published in the Inland Valley
Daily Bulletin on August 24, 2015. In addition, two public meetings were held at
the Ontario Police Station on September 10, 2015 and September 24, 2015,
where comments and input from the public were received. At these meetings,
representatives of the Settling Agencies and the Regional Board answered
questions about the Plume and the remedial alternatives. The Settling Agencies'’
responses to these comments are included as an appendix In the final version of
the Feasibility Study.

The Regional Board has reviewed and considered the Remedial Investigation,
Risk Assessment, Supplemental Report, the comments on the Remedial
Investigation and Supplemental Report and the Feasibility Study. The
documents prepared by the Settling Agencies and the Companies are sufficient
to characterize the Plume, develop remedial altematives and select a preferred
remedial altemnative through the adoption of the RAP.

The final RAP selecting the remedial actions to be implemented is approved by
the Santa Ana Water Board through adoption of this Stipulated CAO. The
remedial actions selected in the RAP will protect human health and the
environment; comply with federal and State requirements that are applicable or
relevant and appropriate to each action; are cost effective; and utilize permanent
solutions and alternative treatment technologies or resource recovery
technologies to the maximum extent practicable. The selected remedial actions
also satisfy the statutory preference under CERCLA section 121 for treatment as
a principal element of the remedy (i.e., reduces the toxicity, mobility, or volume of
hazardous substances, pollutants, or contaminants as a principal element
through treatment).

12



Stipulated Settlement and Cieanup and Abatement Order No. R8-2016-0016

37.

The Regional Board finds that the Remedial Investigation, Risk Assessment,
Supplemental Report, Feasibility Study, and RAP, and the process used to
develop these documents, are consistent with the National Contingency Plan.

Plume Remedy Funding

38.

39.

40.

In order to obtaln funding for at least a portion of the Plume remedy, IEUA has
initiated the process to apply for grant funding under the Water Quality, Supply,
and Infrastructure Improvement Act of 2014 (Proposition 1}. Water Code section
79771(c) provides that:

Funding authorized by this chapter shall not be used to pay any share of
the costs of remediation recovered from parties responsible for the
contamination of a groundwater storage aquifer, but may be used to pay
costs that cannot be recovered from responsible parties.

After analyzing the Plume remedy and the sources of available funding to
construct it, the Santa Ana Water Board finds that any grant funding awarded to
IEUA under Proposition 1 would not be used to pay any share of the costs of
remediation recovered from parties responsible for the contamination. Rather,
such grant funds would be used fo pay for costs that cannot be recovered from
responsible parties.

The Santa Ana Water Board commenced attempts to identify and coordinate with
potentially responsible parties for the Plume over ten years ago. In addition, the
Seltling Agencies, the Companies and the United States engaged a private third
party neutral mediator over two years ago, and since then they devoted
substantial time, effort and resources to the mediation. The Santa Ana Water
Board began participating directly in the mediation over a year ago. In light of
these efforts, and the information obtained over more than a decade of direct
involvement, the Santa Ana Water Board finds that the Proposition- 1 grant
funding |IEUA is pursuing would not be used to pay for costs that have been or
reasonably could be recovered from responsible parties.

Water Code section 7977 1(b)(5) provides that one of the criteria considered in
prioritizing projects for Proposition 1 grant money is whether the "project
addresses contamination at a site for which the courts or the appropriate
regulatory authority has not yet identified responslble parties, or where the
identified responsible parties are unwilling or unable to pay for the total cost of
cleanup . ..." The Santa Ana Water Board finds that the Plume remedy
addresses contamination at a site where responsibility of the potentially
responsible parties is contested, and conclusively determining responsibility
could require extensive and protracted litigation. Moreover, the Santa Ana Water
Board Is satisfled, and hereby sc finds, that non-gettling identified responsible
parties are unwilling and/or unable to pay for the total cost of the Plume remedy.
The Santa Ana Water Board finds that available information indicates reasonable

13



Stipulated Settlement and Cleanup and Abatement Order No. R8-2016-0016

efforts have already been made by the Settling Agencies, the Companies and the
Santa Ana Water Board itself, fo require the responsible parties to pay for the
total cost of the cleanup and recovering additional costs for cleanup is infeasible.
The United States and the Companies make no representations nor warranties
as to findings 38 through 40,

Effect of Stipulated CAO

41.

42.

43.

44,

Because the Plume remedy will result in hazardous substances remaining within
the Plume above levels that allow for unlimited use and unrestricted exposure, a
statutory review will be conducted within five years after initiation of remedial
acfion to ensure that the remedy is protective of human health and the
environment.

In exchange for the work performed and to be performed by the Settling
Agencies, the prior work performed by the United States and the Companies,
and the payments to be made by the United States and the Companies, the
Santa Ana Water Board agrees to release the Settling Agencies, the United
States and the Companies from all claims or causes of action under the Porter-
Cologne Water Quality Control Act, CWC § 13000 et seq. (Porter-Cologne), the
Carpenter-Presley-Tanner Hazardous Substances Account Act, California Health
and Safety Code, § 25300 et saq. (HSAA), any other State statutes or common
law (including claims based on nuisance or trespass), the federal Comprehensive
Environmental Response, Compensation, and Liability Act of 1980, 42 U.S.C. §§
9601-8675 (CERCLA), and the federal Resource Conservation and Recovery
Act, 42 U.S.C. § 6901 et seq. (RCRA), regarding the Plume. However, the
Settling Agencies, the United States and the Companies do not admit any liability
arising out of the Regional Board’s allegations, nor does the work to be
performed by the Settling Agencies in accordance with this Stipulated CAO or the
prior work performed by the United States and the Companies constitute an
admission of any liability under the foregoing statutes and State law by any of the
Settling Agencies, the United States or the Companies.

The Parties also agree that this Stipulated CAO constitutes an administrative
settiement pursuant to CERCLA section 113(f)(2), 42 U.S.C. § 9613(f}(2) and
that the Settling Agencies, the United States and the Companies have, as of the
Effective Date, resolved their liability, if any, to the Santa Ana Water Board, for
the Matters Addressed in this Stipulated CAO as defined in Section 60 herein.

The Parties further agree that this Stipulated CAO constitutes an administrative
settlement pursuant to CERCLA section 113(f)(3)(B), 42 U.S.C. §9613(f)(3)%B),
and that the Settling Agencies, the United States and the Companies are entitled,
as of the Effective Date, to protection from contribution actions, or claims or

14



Stipulated Settlement and Cleanup and Abatement Order No. R8-2016-0016

45,

46.

417.

48.

counterclaims arising from or related to the Matters Addressed in this Stipulated
CAD, as provided by CERCLA section 113(f)(2).

The Parties also acknowledge that entry into this Stipulated CAQ is intended to
protect the Setiling Agencies, the United States and the Companies from any
claims by any non-settling party, regardless of whether they are brought pursuant’
to Section 107 of CERCLA, Section 113 of CERCLA, or any other theory, as any
claims against the Settling Agencies, the United States or the Companies arising
out of facts alleged herein are in the nature of contribution claims arising out of a
common liability, whether framed in terms of federal or State statute or common
law.

On June 22, 2015, the Settling Agencies and the CDA executed a Joint Facility
Development Agreement, whereby the Settling Agencies will fund the
incremental capital design and construction costs for the Work and the CDA will
operate and maintain the completed Work until only monitored natural
attenuation is necessary to restore beneficial uses in the Area of Attainment.

The Regional Board has reviewed this Joint Facility Development Agreement and
finds that such agreement provides sufficient assurances that the Work will be
implemented in accordance with this Stipulated CAO. The Joint Facility
Development Agreement is attached hereto as Exhibit A.

The Parties and the Regional Board acknowledge and agree that the portion of
the Remedlai Action work to be-performed by CDA pursuant to the Joint Facility
Development Agreement is designed and intended to alter the Plume In the
course of the remediation effort. The Regional Board further acknowledges and
agrees it will not take any enforcement action against CDA for any actions
required by the Joint Facilittes Development Agreement and/or consistent with
the terms of this Order. Notwithstanding any other provision of this Order, CDA
is an express third party beneficiary of this Paragraph.

In January 2011, CDA adopted an Initial Study/Mitigated Negative Declaration
{IS/IMND) for its Planned Expansion Project. CDA collaborated with the Settling
Agencies to incorporate the Work into the Planned Expansion Project. CDA, as
the lead agency under CEQA, prepared an Addendum to the IS/MND to
determine whether the Work required the preparation of supplemental
environmental review to the IS/MND under CEQA standards (Pub Res Code
section 21166; CEQA Guidellnes section 15162 and 15164). CDA determined
that no additional CEQA environmental review was required for the Work based
on information in the Addendum. On June 4, 2015, CDA approved the Work and
the IS/MND Addendum. As a result, the environmental review for the Work has
been completed and the statute of limitations for any CEQA claims in connection
with the Work has now expired. In approving this Stipulated CAQ, the Settling
Agencies and Companles rely on the approved IS/MND and Addendum for the
analysis of the environmental impacts of the approval.

15



Stipulated Settlement and Cleanup and Abatermnent Order No. R8-2016-0016

49. The issuance of this Stipulated CAO is an enforcement action taken by a
regulatory agency and is exempt from the provisions of the California
Environmental Quality Act (Public Resources Code, section 21000 et seq.),
pursuant to Califomia Code of Regulations (CCR), titie 14, section 156321,
subdivision (a2)(2). The implementation of this Stipulated CAO is also an action to
assure the restoration of the environment and Is exempt from the provisions of
the Califomia Environmental Quality Act (California Public Resources Code,
section 21000 et seq.), in accordance with CCR title 14, sections 15308 and
15330.

§50. The Parties have negotiated this Stipulated CAQ in good faith and
implementation of the Work will expedite the cleanup of the Plume and wili avoid
prolonged and complicated litigation between the Parties.

51. The Regional Board believes and hereby finds this Stipulated CAO is
procedurally and substantively fair, reasonable and is in the public interest. The
Regional Board believes and hereby finds the prior work and Work performed
and the amount of response and oversight costs to be funded by the Settling
Agencies herein, and the prior work performed and payments to be made by the
United States and the Companies, while necessarily imprecise, is in the
aggregate, roughly correlated with an acceptable measure of comparative fault
relative to the aggregate liability of the Settling Agencies, the United States and
the Companies combined under CERCLA.

52. Any person affected by this action of the Santa Ana Water Board may petition the
State Water Resources Control Board (State Board) to review the action in
accordance with Water Code section 13320 and Title 23, CCR, section 2050
through 2068. The State Board, Office of Chief Counsel, must receive the
petition within 30 days of the Effective Date of this Stipulated CAO.

WIth the consent of the Parties to this Stipulated CAQ, IT IS HEREBY
ORDERED that, pursuant to Water Code sectlons 13267 and 13304, the Settling
Agencies, the United States and the Companies shall comply with the provisions of this
Stipulated CAO as follows:

53. PARTIES BOUND

This Stipulated CAO shall apply to and be binding upon the Santa Ana Water
Board, upon each of the Settling Agencies, upon the United States and upon each of
the Companies, and each of their respective successors and assigns. Any change in
legal status of a Party, including but not limited to any transfer of real property, shall in
no way alter such Party’s responsibilities under this Stipulated CAO.

54. DEFINITIONS

16



Stipulated Settlement and Cleanup and Abatement Order No. R8-2016-0016

Uniess otherwise expressly provided herein, terms used in this Stipulated
CAO that are defined in the Porter-Cologne Water Quality Control Act and CERCLA or
in regulations promulgated thereunder shali have the meaning assigned to them in the
Porter-Cologne Water Quality Control Act and CERCLA or in such regulations.

“Affected Residence” means a residence or location in the Area of
Afttalnment currently supplied water by a tank system or provided with bottled water, and
a residence or location in the Area of Attainment supplied water by a private domestic
well that in the future exceeds the MCL for TCE.

“ARAR” means applicable or relevant and appropriate requirement.
“CAOQO" means Cleanup and Abatement Order.

“CERCLA” means the Comprehensive Environmental Response,
Compensation, and Liability Act of 1980, 42 U.S.C. §§ 9601-9675.

“CDA" means the Chino Basin Desalter Authority.

“Companies” means Aerojet-General Corporation, The Boeing
Company, General Electric Company, and Lockheed Martin Corporation.

“Days” means calendar days, including Saturdays, Sundays, and
holidays, except as otherwise specifically provided herein.

“IEUA” means the Inland Empire Utilities Agency.

“National Contingency Plan” means the National Oil and Hazardous
Substances Pollution Contingency Plan codified at 40 C.F.R. Part 300, which
provides a framework for responding to hazardous substance releases.

“Oversight Costs” means those future costs that the Regional Board
may incur in monitoring and supervising the Settling Agencies’ performance of
the Work pursuant to this Stipulated CAO, including but not limited to reviewing
deliverables submitted, ensuring that the timeframes for completing the Work are
met, and otherwise overseeing compliance with the Stipulated CAQ.

“Parties™ means the Clty of Ontario, the City of Upland, IEUA, the Unlted
States, Aerojet Rocketdyne Inc., The Boeing Company, General Electric
Company, Lockheed Martin Corporation, and the Santa Ana Water Board.

“Performance Standards” means the cleanup levels and other

measures of achievement of the remedial action objectives, as set forth in the
Remedial Action Plan.

17



Stipulated Settiement and Cieanup and Abatement Order No. R8-2016-0016

5§5.

“Plume” means the plume of groundwater contaminated with VOCs,
including, but not limited to TCE, in the Chino North Groundwater Management
Zone, as depicted generally on the map attached as Exhibit B.

*Porter-Cologne” means the Porter-Cologne Water Quality Control Act,
California Water Code, Division 7, §§ 13000 et seq.

“Regional Board or Santa Ana Water Board” means the California
Regional Water Quality Control Board, Santa Ana Region.

“Remedial Action” means the remedial actions selected in the Remedial
Action Plan.

“Remedial Action Plan” or “RAP” means the final remedy selection
document approved by this Stipulated CAO that identifies the preferred
alternative for a remedial action, and sets forth the specific remedial action
objectives and the timeframes for completion of the selected remedial action.

“Response Costs” means any costs, including but not iimited to, direct
and indirect costs, that the Regional Board may incur in connection with the
Plume that are not Oversight Costs.

“Settling Agencies” means the City of Ontario, the City of Upland, and
IEUA.

“Stipulated CAO"” means this agreement and order and all appendices
attached herefo.

“United States” means the United States of America and all of its
departments, agencies, components and instrumentalities.

“Work" means capital funding and construction of the selected Remedial
Action for the Plume pursuant to the Remedial Action Plan.

EFFECTIVE DATE

‘This Stipulated CAO becomes effective and binding upon all Parties on

the date when the Santa Ana Water Board adopts the Stipulated CAO and it is signed
by all Settling Agencies, the United States and the Companies.

56.

PERFORMANCE OF THE REMEDIES

A.  Domestic Water Supply Remedy.

(i) ©On October 15, 2015, the City of Ontario received written
correspondence from the State of California, State Water
Resources Control Board, Division of Drinking Water, stating

18



Stipulated Settlement and Cleanup and Abatement Order No. R8-2016-0016

(ii)

(i)

(iv)

V)

that the proposed alternative water supplies would not
require a water supply permit, provided a new public water
system or State small water system is not created in the
process. The domestic water supply remedy does not meet
the threshold for requiring a water supply pemit or a small
water system pemit,

Within thirty (30) days from the effective date of this
Stipulated CAOQ, the City of Ontario and City of Upland wili
take over providing altemative water supply to Affected
Residences.

Within ninety (80) days from the effective date of this
Stipulated CAQ, the City of Ontario and City of Upland will
submit to the Regional Board a Workplan for those
consenting Affected Residences currently receiving bottled
water to be provided a water tank system or connected fo
the City's municipal water supply system. The Workplan will
outiine the approach to provide such water service with the
following timeframes from the Regional Board's approval of
the Workplan:

(1)  Water service from existing water mains — 3 months
(2) Water tank systems — 8 months
(3) Water service from new water mains — 18 months

Within seven (7) days of notice of sampling of a residential
domestic supply well, whose concentration of TCE is at or
above 4 ug/L, the City of Ontario and City of Upland shall
provide bottled water to the residence until such time as a
water tank system or connection to the City of Ontario’s
municipal water supply system can be achieved.

Changes to the alternative water supply remedy are subject
to approval by the Reglonal Board and may require submittal
of a workplan outlining the proposed changes. Upon the
Regional Board's written approval, the domestic water
supply remedy shall be deemed complete and the City of
Ontario and City of Upland shall have no further obligations
to implement the domestic water supply remedy pursuant to
this Stipulated CAQ, except as provided below in Section
56(C).

Plume Remedy.
19



Stipulated Settiement and Cleanup and Abatement Order No. R8-201 6-0016

Design Reports

(i)

(i)

(i)

(iv)

v)

Within seven hundred forty five (745) days from the effective
date, IEUA shall submit fo the Regional Board for the
Executive Officer’s approval (or his or her delegate’s
approval) a Design Report for the Northern Well to be
constructed (“Northern Well Design Report”) as part of the
Plume remedy Work.

Within six hundred (600) days from the effective date, IEUA
shall submit to the Regional Board for the Executive Officer's
approval {or his or her delegate’s approval) a Design Report
for ali pipelines to be constructed ("Pipeline Design Report®)
as part of the Plume remedy Work.

Within six hundred (600) days from the effective date, IEUA
shall submit to the Regional Board for the Executive Officer’'s
approval (or his or her delegate’s approval) a Design Report
for the medification of CDA decarbonators (“Decarbonator
Design Report”).

Each Design Report shall comply with the general reporting
requirements set forth in Section 57.

All Design Reports shall include, but not be limited to, the
following information:

(1) A detailed description of design specifications and
locations;

(2) A detailed description of all activities that are needed
or planned to complete construction of the design
described in the report;

(3)  An implementation schedule; and

(4)  Where applicable, certification from the State Board
Division of Drinking Water that approves the design
criteria.

Completion of Construction

{vi)

Within one thousand one hundred (1,100} days from the
effective date, IEUA shall complete construction of all
elements in the Northern Well Design Report.

20



Stipulated Settlement and Cleanup and Abatement Order No. R8-2016-0016

{vil)

(viii)

(ix)

Within eight hundred fifty (850) days from the effective date,
IEUA shall complete construction of all elements in the
Pipeline Design Report.

Within nine hundred fifty (950) days from the effective date,
IEUA shall complete construction of all elements in the
Decarbonator Design Report.

Nothing in this Stipulated CAO shall be deemed to interfere

with the Joint Facility Development Agreement executed on

June 22, 2015, between the Settling Agencies and the CDA,
or modify the obligations of the parties thereunder.

Certification of Construction Completion

(x)

(xi)

(xi)

(xiii)

C.

For each Design Report above, IEUA shall submit a
Completion of Construction request to the Regional Board
for a Certification of Construction Completion. The Reglonal
Board wili review IEUA’s request in accordance with Section
58.

If the Regional Board concludes that construction of the
Work in a speclfic Design Repert is not complete, the
Regional Board shall notify IEUA of the deficiencies. Such
notice must include a description of the activities that IEUA
must perform to complete the Plume remedy Work for the
specific Design Report, and an implementation schedule.

If the Regional Board concludes, based on the initial or any
subsequent Completion of Construction request, that a
specific Design Report is complete, the Reglonal Board shall
Issue a Certification of Work Completion to IEUA.

Upon the Regional Board's issuance of all three
Certifications of Construction Completion, the Plume remedy
Work shall be deemed complete and 1IEUA shall have no
further obligations to construct or implement the Plume
remedy Work pursuant to this Stipulated CAQ, except as
provided below in Section 56(C) and (E).

Plume Monitoring Reports. The City of Ontario and the City

of Upland shall be responsible for coordinating and conducting any and all
ongoing monitoring of the Piume, unless the Regional Board orders or directs
another public agency to conduct such monitoring. If the City of Ontario and the
City of Upland are instructed to monitor the Plume, then the City of Ontarlo and
City of Upiand shall jointly submit an annual Plume Monitoring Report to the

21



Stipulated Settlement and Cleanup and Abatement Order No. R8-2016-0016

Regional Board by December 31 of each year, until the Regional Board provides
written authorization to discontinue the submittal of such Plume Monitoring
Reports. Each Plume Monitoring Report shall comply with the general reporting
requirements set forth in Section 57. Each Plume Monitoring Report shall
include concentrations of TCE at all monitoring well locations. Within five years
after initiation of remedial action, IEUA shall conduct the review required by
statute and this Order to ensure that the remedy is, or will be, protective of
human health and the environment and submit a report of its findings to the
Regional Board.

D. Chino Basin Desalter Authority. Upon issuance of the third
and final Certification of Construction Completion as set forth in Section

56(B)(xiii), pursuant to the Joint Facility Development Agreement executed on
June 22, 2015, between the Settling Agencies and the CDA, the CDA will
continue maintaining and operating the Remedia!l Action in a manner consistent
with the RAP until the Regional Board provides written authorization to
discontinue operation of all or a portion of the Remedial Action. Notwithstanding
the foregoing, the Parties acknowledge that CDA may suspend such operation if
necessary to avoid a violation of the CDA’s water supply permit(s), applicable
drinking water standards, air quality regulations and/or other permit requirements
applicable to the operation of Chino 1l Desalter (hereinafter “Applicable CDA
Requirements”).

E. Enforcement of the Remedial Action. in the event CDA

discontinues its operation of the Remedial Action prior to receiving written
authorization from the Regional Board, for reasons other than avoiding a violation
of Applicable CDA Requirements, then the Parties shall proceed as foliows:

(i) If the Regional Beard determines the Joint Facility
Development Agreement is not being implemented, but
should be, the Regional Board shall provide written
notification to the Settling Agencies of such determination.

(i)  Upon receiving such notice from the Regional Board, the
Settling Agencies agree to enforce the terms of the Joint
Facility Development and the Regional Board agrees to
support the Settling Agencies’ efforts.

F. Request for Extension of Time. If for any reason, the
Settling Agencies are unable to perform any activity or submit any document in
compliance with the schedule set forth herein, or in compliance with any work
schedule submitted pursuant to this Stipulated CAO and approved by the
Executive Officer, the Settling Agencies may request, in writing, an extension of
the time specified. The extension request must be submitted at least 10 days in
advance of the deadline in question and shall include justification for any delay
including a description of the good faith effort performed to achieve compliance

22




Stipulated Settiement and Cleanup and Abatement Order No. R8-2016-0016

57.

with that deadline. The extension request shall alsc include a proposed time
schedule to achieve compliance with the new proposed deadlines. Any
modification fo this Stipulated CAQ, including but not limited to extensions of
deadlines, shall be in writing and approved by the Executive Officer or his or her
delegate.

REPORTING REQUIREMENTS

A Signatory Requirements. All Design Reports required under
Section 55(B) shall be signed and certified by IEUA or by a duly authorized
representative of IEUA. All Plume Monitoring Reports required under Section
56(C) shall be signed and certified by Clty of Ontaric or by its duly authorized
representative. All other reports required under this Stipulated CAO shall be
signed and certified by each Settling Agency or by a duly authorized
representative of each Settling Agency. A person is a duly authorized
representative if: (1) the authorization is made in writing by the Settling Agency
and (2) the authorization specifies either an individual or a position having
responsibility for the overall operation of the regulated activity. (A duly
authorized representative may thus be either a named individual or any Individual
occupying a named position.)}

B. Certification. Include the following signed certification with
all reports submitted pursuant to this Stipulated CAO:

| certify under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of Callfornia that this
document and all attachments were prepared under my direction or supervision
in accordance with a system designed to assure that qualified personnel properly
gathered and evaluated the information submitted. Based on my inquiry of the
person or persons who manage the system, or those persons directly
responsible for gathering the information, the information submitted is, to the best
of my knowledge and belief, true, accurate, and complete. | ém aware that there
are significant penalties for submitling false information, including the possibliiity
of fine and imprisonment for knowing violations.

C. Duty to Use Registered Professionals. The Settling
Agencies shall provide documentation that all Design Reports and Completion of

Construction requests under this Stipulated CAO are prepared under the
direction of appropriately qualified professionals. Callfornia Business and
Professions Code sections 6735, 7835, and 7835.1 require that engineering and
geologic evaluations and judgments be performed by or under the direction of
registered professionals. The responsible registered professional shall sign and
affix his/her registration stamp to the report, plan, or document.

D. Report Submittals. All reports required under this Stipulated
CAO shall be submitted in both hard copy and electronically to:

23



Stipulated Settlement and Cleanup and Abatement Order No. R8-2016-0016

58.

59.

Santa Ana Regional Water Quality Controf Board
Attn: Kurt Berchtold, Executive Officer

3737 Main Street, Suite 500

Riverside, CA 92501-3348

Phone: (951) 782-4130
kberchtold@waterboards.ca.gov

REGIONAL BOARD OVERSIGHT

A. The Regional Board shall provide oversight over the
requirements of this Stipulated CAO.

B. The Regional Board shall review all reports and dellverables
submitted pursuant to this Stipulated CAO. After review of any Design Report or
Completion of Construction request that is required for Regional Board approval,
the Reglonal Board shall, within-ninety {80) calendar days: (1) approve the
submission, in whole or in part; (2) approve the submission upon specified
conditions; (3) disapprove the submission, in whole or in part; or (4) any
combination of the foregoing. The Regional Board shall provide written notice of
its decision to Settling Agencies and any further actions the Settling Agencies
must take, if any.

C. In the event a Settling Agency disputes the Regionail Board’s
decision on any report or deliverable, or disputes any Regional Board act or
failure to act in regards to implementing this Stipulated CAO, nothing in this
Stipulated CAO prevents a Settling Agency from later petitioning the State Board
to review the Regional Board’s decision. Upon such petition, the Regional Board
will not assert that the Settling Agency has previously waived or forfeited its right
to petition the Regional Board's adverse decision under Water Code section
13320.

PAYMENTS FOR OVERSIGHT COSTS

The Setiling Agencies have agreed to pay the Regional Board Oversight

Costs by executing the Oversight Cost Agreement, attached hereto as Exhibit C.

60.

MATTERS ADDRESSED
The “Matters Addressed" in this Stipulated CAO are all response actions

taken or to be taken pursuant to the RAP and further identified in the Remedial
Investigation and Feasibility Study, and all Oversight Costs and any Response Costs
incurred or to be incurred, at or in connection with the Plume, by the Settling Agencies,
the United States, the Companies, the Regional Board, or any other person.

61.

RELEASE AND COVENANTS

24



Stipulated Settlement and Cleanup and Abatement Order No. R8-2016-0016

A. Resolution of and Release from Liability. Except as provided
below, the Santa Ana Water Board does hereby release and forever discharge

the Settling Agencies, the United States and the Companies, and each of their
respective past and present employees, officers, officials, directors, agents,
successors, and assigns, from any and all claims, causes of aclion, damages,
costs, and liabilities whatsoever, in law or in equity, known or unknown, asserted
or unasserted, foreseen or unforeseen, that the Santa Ana Water Board may
now have, or may later claim to have, under Porter-Cologne, the HSAA, or any
other State statutes or common law (including claims based on nuisance or
trespass), CERCLA or RCRA in connection with, or in any way related to, the
Plume and/or Matters Addressed in this Stipulated CAQ. Notwithstanding the
foregoing, the Regional Board or State Water Resources Control Board may
issue further orders to the Settling Agencies as may be necessary to address
either or both of the following circumstances, should such circumstances occur:
(1) CDA breaches its obligation under the Joint Facility Development Agreement
to continue operation of the Remedial Action, and such breach is not cured by
implementation of the procedures set forth in Section 56(E) herein to enforce
CDA's obligations; or (2) there is a failure of the Domestic Water Supply Remedy
that cannot be cured by enforcement of the terms of this CAQ. This release shall
survive the termination of this Stipulated CAO.

B. Covenants by Santa Ana Water Board. Except as provided
below), the Santa Ana Water Board covenants not to sue or to take
administrative action against the Settling Agencies, the United States and the
Companies under Porter-Cologne, the HSAA, any other Siate statutes or
common law (including claims based on nuisance or trespass), CERCLA or
RCRA in connection with, or in any way related to, the Plume and/or the Matters
Addressed herein. Notwithstanding the foregoing, the Regional Board or State
Water Resources Control Board may issue further orders to the Settling
Agencies as may be necessary to address elther or both of tha following
circumstances should such circumstances occur: (1) CDA breaches its obligation
under the Joint Facility Development Agreement to continue operation of the
Remedial Action, and such breach is not cured by implementation of the
procedures set forth in Section 56(E) herein to enforce CDA'’s obligations; or (2)
there is a failure of the Domestic Water Supply Remedy that cannot be cured by
enforcement of the terms of this CAD. This covenant not fo sue shall take effect
upon the Effective Date and shall survive the termination of this Stipulated CAO.
This covenant not to sue extends only to the Settling Agencies, the United States
and the Companies and does not extend to any other person.

C. Covenants by Settling Agencies, the United States and the
Companies. Except for the United States’ reservation in subdivision D, beiow,

and the Settling Agencies' expressly reserved right under Sections 58(C) and
64(A) to file a petition under Water Code section 13320, their right to seek judicial
review of the resolution of that pefition under Water Code section 13330, and
their right to dispute the Regional Board's Oversight Cost as provided in the

25




Stipulated Settlement and Cleanup and Abatement Order No. R8-2016-0016

62.

Oversight Cost Agreement, the Settling Agencies, the United States and the
Companies covenant not to sue and agree not to assert any claims or causes of
action against the Regional Board in connection with the Plume and/or the
Matters Addressed herein. This covenant not to sue shall take effect upon the
Effective Date and shall survive termination of this Stipulated CAO.

D. Reservation by the United States. The covenant not to sue
set forth in subsection C does not include any release by the United States for
any claims or actions regarding the Site brought by or on behalf of the United
States Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) or a natural resource frustee.
This Stipulated CAO shall not constitute and shall not be deemed or construed to
be a settlement or modification of claims by the United States Environmental
Protection Agency (EPA), and shall not in any way bar or affect the rights of EPA,
or the Department of Justice on behalf of EPA or a natural resources trustee, fo
make or assert such claims, causes of action, suits or demands, or to take or
seek such actions as EPA, or the Department of Justice on behalf of EPA ora
natural resources trustee, deems appropriate with respect to the release,
threatened release or presence of hazardous substances, foxic substances,
contaminants, pollutants or wastes at the Sits.

EFFECT OF SETTLEMENT

A Resolution of Ligbility. The Parties agree that this Stipulated
CAO constitutes an administrative settlement with the Santa Ana Water Board,
as an agency of the State of California pursuant to which each of the Settling
Agencies, the United States and each of the Companies has, as of the Effective
Date, resolved its liability to the State within the meaning of CERCLA sections
113(f)}(2) and 113(f)(3)(B) regarding the “Matters Addressed” in this Stipulated
CAQ.

B. Contribution Protection. The Parties agree that this
Stipulated CAO constitutes an administrative settlement with the Santa Ana
Water Board as an agency of the State pursuant to which each of the Settling
Agencies, the United States and each of the Companies is entitled, as of the
Effective Date, to protection from contribution actions, claims or counterclaims as
provided by CERCLA section 113(f}{2), or as may be otherwise provided by law,
regarding the “Matters Addressed” in this Stipulated CAQ.

C. Other Claims Barred. The Parties agree that entry into this
Stipulated CAO shall bar any and all claims for contribution or indemnity against
the Settling Agencies, the United States or the Companies arising out of the facts
alleged herein. Such claims by any non-settling party are barred regardless of
whether they are brought pursuant to Sectlon 107 of CERCLA, Section 113 of
CERCLA, or any other theory, as any claims against the Settling Agencies, the
United States or the Companies arising out of facts alleged herein are in the

26



Stipulated Settlement and Cleanup and Abatement Order No. R8-2016-0016

63.

64.

nature of contribution claims arising out of a common liability, whether framed in
terms of federal or state statute or common law.

NOTIFICATION OF PERFORMANCE UNDER SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT

A.  Notification by the United States. The United States shall
notify the Regional Board that it has satisfied its payment obligation under
paragraph 9 of the settlement agreement among the Settling Agencies, the
United States and the Companies within thirty (30) days of so doing. In the event
the United States does not provide the Regional Board with such notice, and
subject to reasonable opportunity to cure the lack of notice, the releases and
covenants from the Regional Board set forth in paragraphs 61 and 62 with
respect to the United States shall become null and void.

B. Notification by the Companies. The Companies shall notify
the Regional Board that they have satisfied their payment obligation under
paragraph 10 of the settiement agreement among the Settling Agencies, the
United States and the Companies within thirty (30) days of so doing. In the event
the Companies do not provide the Regional Board with such notice, and subject
to reasonable opportunity to cure the lack of nofice, the releases and covenants
from the Regional Board set forth in paragraphs 61 and 62 with respect to the
Companies shall become null and void.

GENERAL PROVISIONS

A.  Dutyto Comply. Failure to comply with the terms or
conditions of this Stipulated CAO may result in additional enforcement action to
compel compliance or seek civil penalties for non-compliance. Specifically, the
Regional Board may issuse an order establishing a time schedule under Water
Cade section 13308 to compel compliance with the terms of this Stipulated CAO;
the Regional Board may seek the imposition of administrative clvil liability
pursuant to Water Code sections 13308 or 13350(a)(1) for failure to comply with
the terms of this Stipulated CAQ; and the Regional Board may refer the matter to
the Attorney General of the State of California to seek relief in superior court
under Water Code section 13304{a) to compel compliance with this Stipulated

CAO and/or under Water Code section 13350(d)X1) to Impose civil penalties for

violation of the terms of this Stipulated CAO. Notwithstanding any other
provision of this Stipulated CAO, the Settling Agencies, the United States and the
Companies may oppose and defend against any action by the Regional Board
and/or the Attorney General under this Section 64(A) by any means, including
but not limited to the filing of a petition under Water Code section 13220 and
seeking Judiclal review of the resolution of any such petition under Water Code
section 13330.

27



Stipulated Settlement and Cleanup and Abatement Order No. R8-2016-0016

(i)

(ii)

(iii)

Force Majeure.

For the purposes of this Stipulated CAO, “Force Majeure” is
defined as any event arising from causes beyond the control
of the Settling Agencies, any entity controlled by Settling
Agencies, or Settling Agencies’ contractors, that delays or
prevents the performance of any obligation under this
Stipulated CAO despite the Settling Agencies’ best efforts to
fulfill the obligation. “Force Majeure” does not include
financial inability to complete the Work.

If any event occurs or has occurred that may delay the
performance of any obligation under this Stipulated CAO for
which the Settling Agencies intend or may intend to assert a
claim of Force Majeurs, the Settling Agencies shall notify the
Regional Board’s Executive Officer within seven (7) business
days of when the Settling Agencies first knew that the event
might cause a delay. Within fourteen (14) business days
thereafter, Settling Agencies shall provide fo the Regional
Board a written justification of the reasons for the delay; the
anticipated duration of the delay; and all actions taken or to
be taken to prevent or minimize the delay.

If the Regional Board agrees that the delay or anticipated
delay is attributable to a Force Majeure, the Regional Board
will extend the time for performance of the obligation(s)
affected by the Force Majeure, for such time as is necessary
to complete the obligation(s). If the Regional Board does not
agree that the delay or anticipated delay has been or will be
caused by a Force Majeure, the Regional Board will notify
the Settiing Agencies in writing of its decision within fourteen
(14) business days after receiving the written justification
above.

Notices and Submissions.

All notices, deliverables, approvals, requests, demands and
other communications (collectively, “Notices”) which the
Parties are required or desire to serve upon or deliver to the
other Party shall be in writing and shali be sent by U.S. mail,
electronic mail, or courier, and addressed as set forth below:

To the Regional Board:
Name: Kurt Berchtold
Address: 3737 Main Street, Suite 500

28



Stipulated Settlement and Cleanup and Abatement Order No. R8-2016-0016

Riverside, CA 92501
Email: kberchtold@waterboards.ca.gov
Phone: (951)782-4130

To the City of Ontario:
Attn: City Manager

Al C. Boling

City of Ontario

City Hall

303 East “B” Street
Ontario, CA 91764

(908) 385-23¢6
Aboling@ci.ontario.ca.us

To the City of Upland:
Attn: City Manager

City of Upland

City Hail

480 N. Euclid Avenue
(909} 931-4106
rbutler@ci.upland.ca.us

To IEUA:

Attn: General Manager
Inland Empire Utllities Agency
6075 Kimball Avenue

Chino, CA 91708

(909) 993-1730
jgrindstaff@ieua.org

To the United States:

Leslie M. Hill

United States Department of Justice

Environment & Natural Resources Division Environmental Defense
Section

P.O. Box 7611

Washington, D.C. 20044

(202) 514-0375

Fax: (202) 514-8865

Email: leslie.hill@usdoj.gov

and

Edwin Oyarzo
TPS/ACR Attomey



Stipulated Settlement and Cleanup and Abatement Order No. R8-2016-0016

U.S. Air Force

50 Fremont Street, Suite 2450
San Francisco, CA 94105

Tel: (415) 977-8844

Email; edwin.oyarzo@u i

To Aerojet Rocketdye Inc.:

William E. Hvidsten

Asrojet Rocketdyne Inc.

Senior Counsel, Environmental
2001 Aerojet Road

Rancho Cordova, CA 95742-6418
(916) 351-8524
william.hvidsten@Rocket{.com

To The Boeing Company:

The Boeing Company

Attn; Steve Shestag

Director of Remediation
Environment Health & Safety
2201 Seal Beach Boulevard
MC 110-SB33

P.O. Box 2515

Seal Beach, CA 90740-1515

steven.l.shestag@boeing.com

To General Electric Company;

Randy McAlister

Executive Manager, Environmentai Remediation

GE Global Operations, Environment, Health & Safety
3135 Easton Turnpike

Fairfisld, CT, 06828

(203) 373-3855

randall. mcalister@ge.com

To Lockheed Martin Corporation:

Gene S. Matsushita
Senior Manager — Environmental Remediation

30



Stipulated Settlement and Cleanup and Abatement Order No. R8-2016-0016

Lockheed Martin Corporation

2550 North Hollywood Way, Suite 406
Burbank, CA 91505

(818) 847-0197

gene.s.matsushita@lmco.com

(i)  All Notices sent pursuant to this Stipulated CAO are effective
upon receipt.

D. Amendment. This Stipulated CAO, and any provisions
herein, may not be amended unless by written Instrument signed by all Parties
and their counsel, except for changes of address or to the party notified in
Section 64(C). '

E. No Admission of Liability or Waiver. The Parties expressly
understand and agree that this Stipulated CAOQ is not to be construed as, nor
does it constitute, an admission, evidence, or indication, in any degree, of liability
by any Party for any claim, asserted or un-asserted, nor shall it be considered or
interpreted as an assumption of any liability under applicable law.

F. No Third Party Rights. Except as otherwise expressly
provided herein with respect to CDA, nothing in this Stipulated CAQ shali be
construed to create any rights in, or grant any causeé of action to, any person not
a Party to this Stipulated CAO.

G. Good Faith. Each Party agrees to exercise good faith and
diligence to implement this Stipulated CAO.

H.  Governing Law. This Stipulated CAO shall in all respects be
interpreted, enforced, and govemed by and under the laws of the State of
California and, to the extent CERCLA applies, the laws of the United States.

I Authority. The undersigned hereby represent and warrant
that they are authorized to execute this Stipulated CAO on behalf of the entity or
individual for which they are signing and may bind that entity or individual to the
promises and obligations of this Stipulated CAO.

J. Counterparts. This Stipulated CAO may be executed in

counterparts, with each counterpart being interpreted as an original, and all of
which, taken together, shall constitute one and the same instrument.

H



Stipulated Settlement and Cleanup and Abatement Order No. R8-2016-0016

I, Kurt V. Berchtoid, Executive Officer, do hereby certify that the foregoing is a
full, true and correct copy of an order adopted by the California Regional Water Quality
Control Board, Santa Ana Region, on September 16, 2016.

YotV L

Kurt V. Berchtold
Executive Officer

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have agreed to the foregoing and hereby
execute this Stipulated CAO.

[signatures appear on following page]

32



Stipulated Settlement and Cleanup and Abatement Order No. R8-2016-0016

CALIFORNIA REGIONAL WATER QUALITY

CONTROL BOARD,
SANTA ANA REGION
Date:__ By:
Kurt V. Berchtold
Executive Officer
CITY OF ONTARIO
Date: By:
Al C. Boling
City Manager
CITY OF UPLAND
Date: By:
City Manager

'
Date: ' /“fﬁb

UNITED STATES
Date: By:
Leslie M. Hill
Trial Attormey

AEROJET ROCKETDYNE INC.

Date: By:




Stipulated Settlement and Cleanup and Abatement Order No. R8-2016-0016

THE BOEING COMPANY

Date: By:

GENERAL ELECTRIC COMPANY

Date: By:_

LOCKHEED MARTIN CORPORATION

Date: By:

2700436.1



Stipulated Seitlement and Cleanup and Abatement Order No. R8-2016-0016

Data;

pate: 1014/ 1o

Date: 10/25/16

Date:;

CALIFORNIA REGIONAL WATER QUALITY
CONTROL BOARD,
SANTA ANA REGION

By:

Kurt V. Barchiold
Executive Officer

CITY OF ONTARIO

CITY OF UPLAND

By:-—-,m .’_jﬁ_ﬁ—__—g

.Martin Thouvenell
Interim City Manager

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
By _
P. Jossph Grindstaff
General Manager
UNITED BTATES
By: —
Lesile M. Hi!
‘Trial Aionvey

AEROJET ROCKETDYNE INC.

By:

33



Stipulated Settlement and Cleanup and Abatement Order No. R8-2016-0016

Date:;

Date:

Date:

Date:

Date:October 4, 2016

Date:

CALIFORNIA REGIONAL WATER QUALITY
CONTROL BOARD,

SANTA ANA REGION
By:
Kurt V. Berchtold
Executive Officer
CITY OF ONTARIO
By:
Al C. Boling
City Manager
CITY OF UPLAND
By:
City Manager

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

By:
P. Joseph Grindstaff
General Manager
UNITED STATES
Digltafly signed by LESLIE HILL
DN: o=l}5, o=US. Government, ou=Dept of
LES LI E H ] LL Justice, ou=ENRD, cnalESLIE HILL,
0.9:1342.19200300.700.1.1=15C001000881342
By: Date: 20181004 104833 D400
Leslie M. Hili
Trial Attorney

AEROJET ROCKETDYNE INC.

By:

33



Stipulated Settlement and Cleanup and Abatement Order No. R8-2016-0016

THE BOEING COMPANY
Date: ‘L’ 4"! 16 By:

GENERAL ELECTRIC COMPANY
Date: By:

LOCKHEED MARTIN CORPORATION

Date: By:

27004361



Stipulated Settlement and Cleanup and Abatement Order No. R8-2016-0016

CALIFORNIA REGIONAL WATER QUALITY

CONTROL BOARD,
SANTA ANA REGION
Date: By: .
Kurt V. Berchtold
Executive Officer
CITY OF ONTARIO
Date: By:
Al C. Boling
City Manager
CITY OF UPLAND
Date: By:
City Manager

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

Date: By:
P. Joseph Grindstaff
General Manager
UNITED STATES
Date:
Leslie M. Hill
Trial Attorney

AEROJET ROCKETDYNE INC.

. ?A 7 By:%% il

= Q
23 C e 4A ﬁm’&?



Stipulated Settlement and Cleanup and Abatement Order No. R8-2016-0016

THE BOEING COMPANY
Date: By:

GENERAL ELECTRIC COMPANY
Date; ?/?*3' ! 20l By,

LOCKHEED MARTIN CORPORATION
Date: By:

2700436.1



Stipulated Settlement and Cleanup and Abatement Order No. R8-2016-0016

THE BOEING COMPANY
Date: By:

GENERAL ELECTRIC COMPANY
Date: By:

LOCKHEED MARTIN CORPORATION

Date: 7/"1"://5‘ By: M@H

2700436.1



Exhibit A



YF “{ING BASIN DESALTER OR

This Joint Facility Development Agreement (“Agreement”) is made and entered into as

of 2015, by and among the INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
g *), & municipal water district, the CITY OF ONTARIO (“Ontario”), 2 municipal

the CITY OF UPLAND ("Upland™), a municipal corporation, and the CHINO
BASIN DESALTER AUTHORITY (“CDA"), a joint exercise of powers authority, for the
purpose of implementing plume mitigation imeasures which include constructing and operating a
remediation facility to semove volatile organic compounds, including trichloroethylene
(collectively, “TCE”), from the South Archibald Plume (as defined below) consistent with and in
addition to the Chino Basin Optimum Basin Management Program (“OBMP”). IEUA, Ontario,
Upland, and CDA are sometimes individually referred to herein as “Party” and collectively as
the “Parties.” IEUA, Ontario, and Upland are also sbmetimes collectively referred to as the
“RP-1 Parties.”

RECITALS
" A.  Groundwater data collected by the Santa Ana Regional Water Quality Control
Board (“Regional Board™) shows the presence of a8 TCE plume in the groundwater south of the
Ontario International Airport and covering an area approximately 15,000 feet long by 6,000 feet
wide (“South Archibaid Plume”). The South Archibald Plume has impacted or will likely impact

existing CDA wells. The South Archibald Plume is generally depicted on the map attached as
Exhibit A.

B.  CDA extracts and treats groundwater from the lower Chino Basin and distributes
the treated water to certain of its member agencies. CDA owns and operates a desalter facility in
Jurupa Valley (“Desalter II™), which extracts and treats the groundwater with reverse osmosis,
decarbonation and ion exchange processes. CDA is in the pracess of expanding the capacity of
Desalter I by: (1) constructing three new wells; (2) constructing a pipeline to connect the three
new wells to the existing CDA pipeline for the purpose of conveying thé groundwater pumped
from the new wells to Desalter II; and {3) adding a third decarbonator (“Planned Expansion
Project”).

C. The Parties, along with Western Municipal Water District and Jurupa Community
Services District, efitered into 8 Memorandum of Understanding in May 2013 to work together to
develop a project to address the South Archibald Plume that meets the needs of the region in
fiscally responsible and timely manner (“Plume Cleanup Solution™). -

D. The Plume Cleanup Solution proposed by the RP-1 Parties is intended to achieve

the objective of the 2013 Memorandum of Understanding by integrating additional

entsmtoﬂ:elenedExpmoanjectthatwuuldremoveTCEﬁomtheSmnh

Archibald Plome (“Cleanup Project”). The Cleanup Project is depicted on the map attached as
Exhibit B, and is further defined in Section 2(a) below,



E.  The RP-1 partics funded soveral reports prepared on behaif of, and under the
direction of, CDA to evaluate the technical and fiscal merit of the Cleanup Project. In addition,
the RP-1 Parties provided technical data and analysis requested by CDA to evalnate the Cleanup
Project.

F.  The Parties are public agencies with an interest in the sustainable health of the
grwndwﬂubuhmﬂpohcﬁngmdmﬂﬁninaaﬁghqudﬂyuwnﬂmﬂwplyforh_
commmunities served by them, The Pasties desire to collsborste on the development and
construction of the Cleamup Project. The RP-1 Parties will fund all incremental design and
construction costs (over and above the Planned Expansion Project costs) for the Cleanup Project
(“Cleanup Project Costs™). Subject to Sections 4(b) and 4(c), CDA will cperate and maintain the
Clempl'rojectinomecﬁonwiﬂ:ﬂ:eopunﬁonofDmherH,deleamphojectComdo

not include the cost of operating and maintaining the Cleanup Project afier completion of
construction thereof.

G. In 2005, the Regional Board sent draft Cleanup and Abatement Orders to Aerojet-
General Corporation, the Boeing Company, General Electric Company, Lockheed Martin
Corporation (collectively “ABGL”) and the United States regarding the South Archibald Plume.

H.  In Septomber 2012, the Regional Board sent a draft Cleamup and Abatement
Order (“draft CAO”) to the RP-1 Parties. The draft CAO required, in part, the preparation and
submission of a Feasibility Study and Remedial Action Plan for mitigating the effects of the
South Archibald Plume.

L The Cleanup Project is intended to respond to the Regional Board’s request for
construction and implementation of a remedy to mitigate the effects of the South Archibeld
Plums in compliance with the draft CAO. This Cleanup Project objective is in addition to, and
complementary to, the Pasties’ interest in the health of the groundwater basin and a high quality
groundwater supply.

J. CDA has not received any notice, cleanup and .abatement order (draft or
otherwise), or other request or order from the Regional Board or other govermmental eatity
relating to the South Archibald Plume and is not a party to negotiations with ABGL relating to
the South Archibald Plume.

K.  Recent investigations have confirmed that the South Archibald Plume is migrating
south towards CDA’s existing wellficld and towards the sites for the three proposed wells in the
Planned Expansion Project. Some CDA well sites have already been impacted by detectible
levels of TCE from the South Archibald Plume. If the Cleanup Project is not constructed, it is
anticipated that the TCE impact to CDA"s existing and proposed wells will increase over time.

L. In late 2014, the CDA contracted with MWH to complete an evaluation assessing
the technical merit of the proposed Cleanup Project (“MWH Report”). The MWH Report
conclunded that under various operational scenarios, the Cleanup Project consistently resulted in
reduced TCE in final product water when compared to the no-project siternative. Yorke
Engineering was retained to study the potential impacts of the Cleanup Project on TCE emissions
from Desalter 11 (the “Yorke Study”). The Yorke Study concluded that the Cleanup Project

2



would not necessitate additional air pollution control equipment under South Coast Air Quality
Management District mles.

M.  Notwithstanding the Regional Board's draft CAO and ABGL's allegations and
. contentions, each of the Parties denies any responsibility or liability for the South Archibald
Plume.

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the sbove recitals and for adequate
consideration, the Partics agree as follows:

(@) The RP-]1 Parties shall be responsible for funding aud completing the
Feasibility Study and the Remedial Action Plan required for Regional Board approvat of the
Cleanup Project, including coordinating, completing and funding all public ouwtreach, public
review and/or public comments relating to the Cleanup Project.

(b)  The Parties will coordinate with ¢ach other regarding public statements
made regarding the Cleanup Project. The Parties intend that planned public statements will be
made available to the other Parties within a reasonable time prior to the publication of such
statements. “Planned public statements™ is intended to include, without limitation, press releases
and press conferences snd, whenever feasible, staff reports to be presented during public
mectings of the Parties’ governing boards.

()  The RP-1 Parties will keep CDA routinely and appropriately apprised of
meetings or correspondence regarding the Cleanup Project, including finelizetion of the
Feasibility Study and the Remedial Action Plan for the Cleanup Project and correspondence
from the Regional Board. The Parties anticipate periodic meetings as appropriate during the
course of design and construction of the Project.

(d)  The RP-1 Parties shall be responsible for making a good faith éffort, and
exercising reasonable diligence, to obtain approval of the Cleanup Project from the Regional
Board.

(e) CDA shall cooperate with and support the RP-1 Parties’ efforts to obtain
the Regional Board's approval of the Cleanup Project, at no cost to CDA.

(a) The Cleanup Project consists of: (i) constructing a new 24-inch pipeline
parallel to the existing CDA pipeline on Bellegrave Avenue connecting the Planned Expansion
Project’s new wells directly to the reverse osmosis and decarbonator treatment processes at
Desalter II; (ii) modifying the existing decarbonators at Desalter T in a manner designed 1o
remove 95% of the TCE from the influent; (iii) moving one of the Planned Expansion Project
wells from the vicinity of South Archibald Avenue and Merrill Avenue, north approximately one
mile to a location near the intersection of Edison Avenue and Cucamonga Creek (the “Northem

3



Well™) and the incremental costs associated with the elevated levels of TCE expected during the
development of the Northem Well; (iv)ennphucﬁnganewpipelinetocmetsaidNonm
Well to the pipeline along Bellegrave Avenuc; (v) adding a new pipeline connecting CDA’s Well
I-11 to the Planned Expansion Project pipeline af its anticipated new well at Site 2;
(vi) modifying pumping equipment to trmsport water from CDA Well I-11 to the pipeline
system leading to Desalter II; and (vii) equipping CDA's Well II-10, Well [-11 and the Northem
Well with varisble frequency drives and associsted equipment required to adjust well output for
cleanup of the South Archibald Plume. The component of the Cleanup Project described in
clause (vii) of the immediately preceding sentence is referred to herein. as the “VFD
Component.”

(b)  Subject to force majeure, CDA shall be responsible for undertaking ali
Cleanup Project management and constraction activities within the scheduls, inclnding milestono
deadlines, as required by the Regional Board (the “Cleanup Project Schedule™); provided, CDA
shall have the right to approve the Cleanup Project Schedule, in CDA’s reasonable discretion,
prior to being bound by the Cleanup Project Schedule. ,

() The Parties shall fully cooperate with one another in developing and
implementing the Clesnup Project as desctibed above and depicted in Exhibit B. CDA shall
design and construct the Cleanup Project in a manner that incorporates the Cleanup Project into
the Planned Expansion Project. CDA shall also act as the project manager for the design and
constraction of the Cleannp Project umnless, within 90 days of the effective date of this
Agreement, CDA provides the RP-1 Parties with notice that it has elected to have IEUA serve as
the project manager.

( CDA will keep the RP-1 Parties reasonebly and appropristely
apprised of the construction contracting process, including the final design of the Cleamup
ijeﬁ,theremmﬁnbﬁs,themnsuucﬁmbidsmhmhmd,meawndofﬂwmmaﬁm
contract, and any bid protests or other challenge to the contracting process;

(i) CDA will obtain express approval from 4 designated representative
of the RP-1 Partics prior to awarding each contract for the design and/or construction of the
Clesnup Project and prior to approving any material change orders, including all change orders
that will canse the Cleanup Project Costs for the applicable contract to excoed the contract price
plus the planned contingency amount; and

(i) If, upon completion of the Cleanup Project’s construction bidding
process, the estimatod total Cleanup Project Costs excced the sum of $10 million plus a
reasonable construction contingency not to exceed ten percent (10%), the Parties shall consult
with each other to reassess the scope and viability of the Cleanup Project before awarding any
construction contracts; however, prior to award of the first construction contract for the Cleanup
Project, each RP-1 Party shall have the right to terminate this Agreement.

(d CDA agrees to construct the Cleamup Project by awanding construction
comtraci(s) in accordance with the process described in this Section 2 and by performing its
obligations under said contract(s).



(© CDA shall be responsible for obtaining all regulatory spproval(s) of the
CleammProjectandtthamedepansiumjmoﬂmthmappmvnhspwiﬁedin
Section 1(d). However, to the extent the Cleanup Project canses the cost of obtaining such
mgthUappmvdsmbeinueusedmihemtfmﬁeP]dexpmsiumijﬂawry
appmﬂs,theaddiﬁmﬂinuemmhlwuofmguhtmyappmﬂsforthememnphojeashdl
be funded by the RP-1 Parties as Cleanup Project Costs.

()  The Partics anticipate that CDA will be the lead agency for the evaluation
of the environmental impacts, if any, of the Cleaup Project pursuant to the California
Environmental Quality Act (“CEQA™) and evaluation and clearance of the Cleanup Project
pursuant to the National Environmental Policy Act (“NEPA"); provided that CDA shall
coordinate closely with the RP-1 Parties in connection with such evaluation and clearance. The
RP-1 Parties shall save, protect, pay for, defend (with counsel acceptable to CDA), indemnify
and hold harmless CDA from and against any and all liabilities, suits, actions, claims, demands,
damages, losses, costs or expenses (including, without limitation, consultants’ fees, investigation
and laboratory fees, attorneys’ fees and costs) which may now or in the future be incurred or
suffered by CDA by reason of, resulting from, or-in connection with, CDA’s compliance with
CEQA and/or NEPA as lead agency in connection with CDA’s approval of the Cleanup Project
(collectively referred to herein as “CEQA/NEPA Liabilities”). The foregoing indemnity
obligation shall survive the termination of this Agreement. At the request of the RP-1 Parties,
CDA shall cooperate with and assist the RP-1 Parties in the defense of any such CEQA/NEPA
Liabilities; provided that CDA shall not be obligated to incur any expense in connection with
such cooperation or assistance.

(8) CDA shall own the Cleanup Project, including the new pipelines, the
Northern Well, and the modified decarbonators.

(8)  Upon approval by the Parties of the Cleanup Project design and award of
the first construction contract (with the approval of the RP-1 Parties), the RP-1 Parties shali fund
all Cleanup Project Costs through completion of construction of the Cleanup Project at no cost to
CDA. Without limiting the generality of the foregoing and notwithstanding anything to the
contrary herein or in any other agreement between or among any of the Parties hereto, the Parties
exp:&dyagreeMCDA:haﬂhavemobﬁgaﬁonmﬁmdmymﬁdeﬁgnummcﬁmof
the Cleanup Project and that once the first construction countract for any portion of the Cleanup
Project has been awarded, the RP-1 Parties shall be obligated to fund design and construction of
the Cleanup Project through completion. Whether CDA performs project managoment for the
Cleammp Project and the Planned Expansion Project by using CDA staff or by retaining a third-
party construction management compeny, the RP-1 Partics shall be responsible for all
management costs attributable to the Cleanup Project’s design and construction but the RP-1
Parties shall not be responsible for management costs attributable to the Planned Expansion
Project.

(i)  This Agreement does not obligaic the RP-1 Parties to fund CDA's
O&M Costs (as defined in Section 4) or costs associated with the Planned Expansion Project.



(b) The RP-1 Parties shall be responsible for: (i) pursuing grants, as
appropriste, for the design and construction of Cleanup Project; and (i) executing and
administrating all grant-related activities and/or grant requirements for the Cleanup Project,
except those that are the responsibilities of CDA under 3(d). Notwithstanding any provision
herein, securing grants shall not be a condition precedent to the performance of any of the RP-1
Parties’ obligations under this Agreement. Any prants obtained by the RP-1 Parties will bo
© applied to reduce the RF-1 Parties’ obligation to fund Cleanup Project Costs under Section 3(a).

(¢) The CDA shall fully cooperate with the RP-1 Parties in pursuit and
administration of grants snd shall work collaboratively with the RP-1 Parties to minimize the
RP-1 Parties’ Cleanup Project Costs.

(d) Prior to award of each contract for design and/or constrection of the
Cleamup Project, (1) CDA shall submit a request for payment of the entire contract amount, plus
a ressonable contingency not to exceed ten percent (10%) of the contract amount, to the RP-1
Parties and (2) the RP-1 Parties shall deposit the full requested amount into the Cleanup Project
Account {defined below) within the time set forth in Section 3(d)(v) below. The same procedure
shall apply to change orders in excess of the available contingency (i.e. monies already held by
CDA) under each contract. Notwithstanding the foregoing provisions of this Section 3(d), the
RP-1 Parties shall pay for the VFD Component of the Cleanup Project in accordance with
Section 3(d)(vi) below.

(@  CDA shall open and maintain a separate, interest-bearing account
at Citizen’s Business Bank or another financial institution nmtuatly acceptable to the Parties
(referred to herein as the “Cleanup Project Account™) and shall deposit all moneys received from
the RP-1 Parties under this Section 3 into the Cleanup Project Account and hold such moneys in
the Cleanup Project Account until CDA disburses such moneys to pay for Cleanup Project Costs
in accordance with this Agreement. All interest camed in the Cleanup Project Account shall be
and remain the property of the RP-1 Parties in proportion to the amount of their respective
deposits into the Cleamup Project Account. Disbursements from the Cleanup Project Account for
Cleammp Project Costs shall not require the prior approval of the RP-1 Parties. CDA shall keep
separate records for the Cleanup Project, including without limitation all deposits into and
withdrawals from the Cleanup Project Account and all payments disbursed to consultants and/or
contractors, and/or reimbursements to CDA, for Clesnup Project Costs in accordance with this
Agreement.

(ii) CDA will endeavor to structure the bidding and award process so
that the deadline to sward each contract is at least forty-five (45) days following the receipt of
bids and will provide all bids reccived for each contract to the RP-1 Parties’ designated
representatives promptly upon receipt to enable the RP-1 Parties to provide input regarding the
bids.

(iii) CDA shall provide statements to the RP-! Parties on a quarterly
basis regarding: (A) the total contract price for each contract and change order awarded m
comnection with the Cleanup Project (and the corresponding deposits made to CDA by the RP-1
Partics), (B) the amount of Cleanup Project Costs actually disbursed by CDA 1o contractors
and/or consultants; and (C) the estimated total Cleanup Project Costs to be incizred by the end of

6



thefoﬂowhgquqﬁer,hdudhgwhethuﬂnﬁunup?mjwtmmmexpwwdmmcud%
million or $10 million by the end of the following quarter. The RP-1 Partics shall have the right
to audit CDA's determination of the costs; expenses, credits and all other accounting pursuant to
this Section 3(d)(i), and CDA will cooperate with any such audit by providing information and
documentation requested by the RP-1 Parties to perform such audit.

(iv) Except as specifically otherwise provided in this Agrosment, the
RP-1 Parties’ obligations under this Agreement are joint, including obligations for payment of all
Cleanup Project Costs.

(v)  Upon CDA’s delivery to the RP-1 Parties of a demand for payment
pursuant to Section 3(d), the RP-1 Partics shall have twenty (20) Business Days to deliver the
requested emount to the Cleanup Project Account. In the event the full amount requested by
CDA is not deposited within such time frame, CDA shall deliver notice to the RP-1 Parties of the
deficiency and the RP-1 Parties shall have ten (10) additional Business Days to deposit the
remaining amounts into the Cleanup Project Account. In the event the full amount requested by
CDA in accordance with Section 3(d) is not deposited into the Cleanup Project Account within
the time periods described in this paragraph, CDA shall not be required to award the subject
contract and CDA shall return the moneys received from the RP-1 Parties for such contract, if
any, to the RP-1 Parties from which such money was received. In such event of non-payment by
'the RP-1 Parties, CDA shall terminate any previously-awarded design contracts st the earliest
time permitted by the terms of such contracts, except design contracts that arc necessary for the
completion of a previously-awarded comstruction contract. Notwithstanding the preceding
sentence, CDA shall have the right to complete any previously-awarded construction contracts
for the Cleanup Project and any design contracts necessary for the completion of any previously-
awarded construction contracts for the Cleanup Project (collectively, the “Ongoing Contracts™)
and the RP-]1 Parties shall remain responsible for the cost to complete all such Ongoing
Contracts including any cost overmuns. In the event CDA exercises its right to complete an
Ongoing Contract, upon completion of all Ongoing Contracts and CDA’s acceptance of the
completed components of the Cleanup Project constructed pursuant to such Ongoing Contracts,
this Agreement shall automatically terminate.

(vi) The RP-1 Paties shall pay for the VFD Component by depositing
the lomp sum amount of $250,000 into the Cleanup Project Account within twenty (20) Business
Days prior to the award by CDA of the contract for the equipping of Well 1I-10, Well II-11
and/or the Northern Well, whichever contract is awarded first. The lump sum amount set forth in
the immediately preceding sentence shall constitute the full obligation of the RP-1 Parties with
respect to the costs of the VFD Component.

(@)  As used herein, the term “O&M Costs” shell mean the total of all direct
and indirect expenses and replacement costs incurred by CDA in the operation and maintenance
of the Cleanup Project and CDA’s facilities, including, but not limited to, operating labor, repair
labor, payroll taxes, employee benefits, training costs, permits, consultants (enginoers, auditors,
attomeys, and inspectors), materials, insurance, communications, utilities cost, supplies,
chemicﬂs,woh,vehhlu,minmmoﬂiﬁmﬁm,mmdnmpﬁng,comﬁnmhmmhgmd

7



disposcl, costs of repairs, modification and replacement of facilities and oquipment used fos
remediation, together with all necessary expeases in connection therewith.

(t)  CDA shall maintain and operate the Cleanup Project, including pumpiog
groundwater from the Northern Well to the Desalter II in 2 manner consistent with the Remedial
Action Plan as approved by the Regional Board, provided, however, that CDA may suspend such
operation to avoid violation of CDA’s water supply permit(s), applicsble drinking water
standards, air quality regulations and/or other permit requirements applicable to the operation of
Desalter H, to the extent such regulations and requirements are in cffect from time to time (the
“Applicable Requirements™).

(¢) Neither CDA nor the RP-] Parties shall have any obligation under this
Agresment to construst mew or additional facilitics to awoid violation of the Applicable
Requirements and, in the event CDA is unable to zvoid s violation of the Appliceble
Requirements due (in whole or in part) to its operation of the Cleanup Project facilities, CDA
shall have the right, in its reasonable discretion, to stop operating all or a portion of the Cleanup
Project facilities for the shortest period of time required 1o avoid non-compliance with the
Applicsble Requirements. CDA shall resume operation of all or a portion of the Cleanup Project
facilities if and when they may be operated in compliance with such laws, regulations, standerds
or permit conditions. The Parties rocognize, however, that the suspension of operations
described in this paregraph may be permanent.

(d) CDA shall fully cooperate with the RP-1 Parties and the Regional Board
in operating and maintaining Desalter I and its facilities, and shall provide information or data to
the RP-1 Parties necessary to comply with Regional Board reporting requirements, if any.

(e) In the event CDA’s O&M Costs sttributable to the Cleanup Project are
higher than projected by the MWH Report and related analysis conducted in development of the
Cleanup Project, the Parties may enter into good-faith negotiations to identify actions that will
avoid, decrease or apportion among the Parties the higher than projected O&M Costs.

()  The Partics acknowledge that after construction of the Cleanup Project is
completed, the Regional Board may reguire further monitoring of the TCE contamination in or
around the current area of the South Archibald Plume as part of the Cleanup Project (“Future
Plume Monitoring™).

(b) The RP-1 Parties shall bs responsible for coordinating, conducting and
funding any and all Futare Plume Monitoring that are not otherwise completed by CDA, ABGL,
the United States or Watermaster., )

(€ CDA shall not be responsible for coordinating, conducting or financing
Future Plume Monitoring, but shall cooperate with the RP-1 Parties and shall take any additional
acts or sign any additional docurents as may be necessary, appropriate or convenient, for the
RP-1 Parties to conduct Future Plume Monitoring. Nothing in this Agreement is intended to
relieve the CDA of any of its monitoring requirements that are independent of the Future Phume
Monitoring relating to the Cleanup Project.



6. Effective Date. This Agreement shall become effective and binding upon the
Parties on the first day following the execution of the Agreement by all Parties.

7. Term. The term of this Agreement shall commence on the Effective Date and
continue through the date the Regional Board provides written authorization to terminate
operation of the Cleanup Project.

8.  Alternative Drinking Water Supplies. Nothing in this Agreement shall be
interpreted to make CDA responsible for supplying altemative drinking water to the
communities affected by TCE from the South Archibald Plume.

9. Denial of Responsibility. The Parties each deny any responsibility for the South
Archibald Plume,

10.  Cooperation of Parties. The Parties shall fully cooperate with one another, and
shall undertake reasonable additional sctions and sign additional documents as may be
necessary, mmmwmwmmmﬁmwmm
procurement of funding and minimizing expenses to reduce each Party’s respective obligations
to contribute to Cleanup Project Costs, O&M Costs, and/or costs associated with Future. Plume
Monitoring; provided that this Section is not intended to modify the allocation among the Parties
of the responsibility to pay Cleanup Project Costs, O&M Costs or Future Plame Monitoring
costs otherwise set forth in this Agreement.

11. Considemtion. Each of the Parties will receive good and valuable consideration
in exchange for the obligations they assume under this Agreement, as explained in the recitals
and in this Section 11. First, since each of the Parties has an interest in the sustainable health of
thegrumdwaterbummdpmhehngandmmtmnmgahghquathndwntampplyfortbn
communities served by them, the Cleanup Project’s benefit to these interests is consideration.
Second, the fact that the Cleanup Project responds to the Regional Board’s allegations against
the RP-1 Parties is consideration for the RP-1 Parties’ obligations under this Agreement even
though the RP-1 Parties deny responsibility for the South Archibald Plume. Third, CDA is
anticipated to benefit from the Cleanup Project because if the Cleanup Projet is not constructed,
it is anticipated that the TCE impact to CDA’s existing and proposed wells will increase over
time.

122 R me i ~

Board’s Settlementwﬂhﬂ:eRP-l Pmesandapprovalofﬂwcmnup?memmmexprm
condﬂmprecedenttnthenghﬁandWmofaﬂMasunderﬂmAgmemm If, after
making a good faith effort and exercising ressonable diligonce to obtain approval of the Cleanup
Project from and Settlement with the Regional Board, any of the RP-1 Parties determine that
such approval cannot be obtained, the objecting RP-1 Party will provide notice to all Pasties.
Upon such notice that the condition precedent in this Section 12 cannot be satisfied, this

shall be deemed null and void and none of the Parties will have any rights or
obligations whatsoever under this Agreement.

13.  Notice. All notices or other communications required to be given pursuant to this
Agrecment shall be in writing, and, except as otherwise provided herein, shall be effective upon

9



personal delivery or three (3) days after deposit in the United States mail, with first-class postage
fully paid, addressed as follows:

IEUA: Attn: General Manager
Inland Bmpire Utilities Agency
6075 Kimball Avenue
Chino, CA 91708

with a copy to: Atin: Gregory J. Newmark
Meyers, Nave, Riback, Silver & Wilson
633 W. 5th Street, Suite 1700
Los Angeles, CA 90071

Ontario: Amn: City Manager
City Hall
303 East “B” Street
Ontario, CA 91764

with a copy to: Atn: Gene Tanaka and John Holloway
Best Best & Kricger LLP
2001 N. Main Street, Suite 390
Walnut Creek, CA 94596

Upland: Rod Butler, City Manager
City of Upland
P.O. Box 460
Upland, CA 91786

with & copy to: Attn: Richard Adams IT
City Attorney
Jones & Mayer
3777 N. Harbor Boulevard
Fullerton, CA 92835

CDA: Attn: Curtis Paxton, General Manager/CEO
Chino Basin Desalter Authority
2151 8. Haven Avenue, Suite 202
Ontario, CA 91761
Tel (909) 218-3729 Fax
(909) 218-3777

cpaxton@chinodesalter.org

10



with a copy to: Attn: Allison E, Burns, General Counsel
Stradling Yocca Carlson & Rauth
660 Newport Center Drive, Suite 1600
Newport Beach, CA 92626
Tel (949) 725-40600
Fax (949 823-5187
aburns@sycr.com

Apreement. Notwithstanding any provision to the
mnm,mwemdosnmﬁdrmmdmmeﬁectmmyclmmdemmds,mm
causes of action and rights, in law or in equity, in the nature of en administrative proceeding or
otherwise (known, unknown, contingent, accrued, inchoate or otherwise), which the Parties have

or may have, now or in the future, against parties who may be respousible for the South
Archibald Plume.

15.  Dispute Resolution

(a) InttweventofaduputeregardmgthuAment,wlmhcmotbe
resolved by good faith negotiations, including a dispute conceming a Party’s financial
obhgauons,thel’ameswﬂlsubmtthethspuﬁetonon—bmdmgmedmtmnmthelmhgeles
Office of Judicial Arbitration and Mediation Services, Inc. (“JAMS”). The Parties will share in
the cost of such mediation.

(b)  If mediation is not successful in resolving the dispute or the Parties elect
to. waive mediation, then each Party shall have the right to pursue any and all remedies such
Party may have available to it in law or equity.

(¢) The provisions of this Section 15 will not apply to prevent any Party from
mtnhngmmmntmmngmysmtmmympmventurepmbleham,mhdmgMnmhmwd
1o loss of its claim due to passage of the relevant statute of limitations for that claim, that could
otherwise occur during the time necessary to pursue the dispute resolution procedures set forth
herein.

16.  Miscelianeous,

(8) Incorporatiop of Recitals. The recitals set forth above ere incorporated
herein and made an operative part of this Agreement.

(b)  Entire Agreement. With the exception of any agreements among the RP-1
Parties regarding the Cleamp Project, this Agreement contains the entire understanding between
the Parties with respect to its subject matter, and supersedes all prior agreements, oral or written,
and all prior or contemporaneous discussions or negotiations between the Parties.

(©) Amendment This Agreement cannot be amended except in writing
signed by all Parties.

13



{(d) No Waiver. Any fhilure or delay on the pert of any Paxty to exercise any
right under this Agreement shall not constitute a waiver of the right, and shall not preclude such
Party from exercising or enforcing the right, or any other provision of this Agreement, on any
subsequent occasion.

deemed to define or limit the scope or substance of the provisions they introduce, nor shall they
be nsed in construing the intent or effect of such provisions.

Severability. If any provision of this Agreement is determined by a court
to be invalid or unenforceable as written, the provision shall, if possible, be enforced to the
extent reasonable under the circumstances and otherwise shall be deemed deleted from this
Agreement. The other provisions of this Agreement shall remain in full force and effect so long
as the material purposes of the Agreement and understandings of the Parties are not impaired,

Binding Effect: Assignment. This Agreement shall be binding on and
inure to the benefit of the Parties, and their respective sucoessors and permitted assigns. Each
Party shall have the right to assign its rights and all of its obligations under this Agreement with
the written consent of the other Partics, provided, however, that the other Partics shall not
unreasonsbly withhold such consent.

(h) ~ Goveming Law. This Agreement is a contract govemed in accordance
with the laws of the State of California.

(i) Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in counterparts, each of
-which will be deemed an original. A photocopy, PDF, or fax reproduction of an original copy of
the Agreement shall be of the same binding effect as the original

()  Authoritv. The persons signing below represent and warrant that they
have the requisite authority to bind the Party on whose behalf they are signing.

(k)  No Inducement or “Drafting Party”, Each of the Partics have hed the
opportunity to, and have to the extent cach decmed appropriate, obtained legal counsel
concerning the content mnd meaning of this Agreement. Each of the Pmties agrees and
represents that no promise, inducement or agreement not expressed in this Agreement has been
made to effectuate this Agreement, and that this Agrecment represents the entire agreement
between the Parties. Each of the Parties’ respective legal counsel have reviewed and approved
this Agreement. The rule of construction that any ambiguities are to be resolved against the
drafting party shall not be employed in the interpretation of this Agreement.

(1)  No Third Party Rights. Except as expressly provided herein, nothing in
this Agreement shall be deemed to create any rights in favor of, or to inure to the benefit of, any
third parties, or to waive or release any defense or limitation against third party claims.

(m). Relationship of Parties, Nothing comtained herein shall be deetmed or
constroed to create the relationship of principal and agent, or partnership or joint venture, or any
association between the Parties, and none of the provisions contained in this Agreement or any

12



act of the Parties ghall be deemed to create any relationship other than as specified berein, nor
shaﬂﬂﬁsAgmanmtbeooMrud,exceptaexpmﬂypmﬁddhmh,WmﬁoﬁumyPﬁym
act as the agent for the other.

[Signatures follow on the next page]

13



above.
INLAND EMPIRE S A ‘ CITY OF ONTARIO
By: A, _-c'/: . - b $": / By:
P, Joseg! ndstart i Al C. Boling
af City Manager
Date: (9 { I { '5' Date:
CITY OF UPLAND CHINO BASIN DESALTER
AUTHORITY
By: By: C._ =D, ¢
Rod B. Butler Curtis D, Paxton
City Manager General Manager/CEO
Date: oaes (o JH[1F



The Parties have executed this agreement, effoctive as of the date set forth in Section 7
sbove,

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY CITY OF ONTARIO
By: By:
P. Joseph Grindstaff AIC. Boling
General Manager City Manager
Date: Date:
CI'I‘YOFUPLAND CHINO BASIN DESALTER
AUTHORITY
RndB Bmler Curtis D, Paxton
General Manager/CEO
Date: 6/ IB'/-?\WS Du: Ole [0 (2005~

§-1



The Parties have executed this agreement, effective as of the date set forth in Section 7
above.

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY CITY OF ONTARIO
By: : By:# e 6
P. Joseph Grindstaff Al C. Boling
General Manager City Manager
Date: Date: (o[l 15
CITY OF UPLAND CHINO BASIN DESALTER
AUTHORITY
By: By:
Rod B. Butler Curtis D. Paxton
City Manager General Manager/CEQ
Date: Date:
8-1

DOCSOC/1H02525v1112/024429-0038



SOUTH ARCPTBALD PLUME






EXHIBIT B

PROPOSED CLEANUP PROJECT



i : } .t_-.:!-m’ phtrpies

Chino Desalter Authority {CDA)
South Archibald Piume Project

o N0 100 2,000
h:b::h:::ﬂm

S
3 3
2 il
N = :
3 ¥ [
o 1 o
[ )]
A
2 Ly
- %
E ]
[ " RS
-
1
i it T
I » Mty A ook
=
: a
3
E
- *
-
™™ F 2w FERH L o
-
i
£
b
ume-xuw{ |
B et e
.
Sy
"
5 ]
L]
E
L,
o "‘1_1' i
Siet @ = -
.
v =
W D.—’ . [
sz 1. :
.: l l L Y :*—N‘hq
k] - jat"T
b m
. N 2 L
] .
‘ -
i ! A [
i - s o -
i / A - ! * SR
-f & - L
1 - R
i B L)
b R r
5 M - L= i



Exhibit B



% Fan Aver

T AT B ———

¢

E Ehtadeipted B8

l_| Al POk Hi s
B
den E | L YWabmlt ot
&
T F FRrvresice D
-]
<
E "
= o 4
L !'_f
® -
g 3 &
€ = &
_T T; "
% ¥
Z Somwter dve
3
s 4
s -
5k
a Edson Ave
§ E
" : 2
] g
1 :
:
i ‘ Ao
Legend
2010-2014 Plume
TCE Conentration |, .,
> 35.001 pgh.
10.001-35 pglL
5.001-10 pgll
\_ B & S e

a Growe Ave

ST uet Arg

5ok fet B

VAP & A

wrnases Ave

-
i
g :catw s
T
2
=
" © hl
L R gy St ™
W g g
Fom v cifoy 1 e By
it aps e
P i R i S0
BT T "
-
o
-]
|
. T )
& o » -
N b o <Yhrspetimg -
= € Lk =
k-] [ =
= = PRIV BN -,
E = N
SHMINDG VALLEY
*y
i
»
i ey Aps
I <
H -
| 2
]
v h
=
4
Z
o
3
2
™
=
o
4
o
© (V.
;. N.‘i‘f ’
g -
‘3
Samoagk nSve - iy e Ao

Eucalypitn Ave

S

- 1 may :
.-'-'E-.i
» N
-
. o)
?émh“
»,
F #hinceprin = T, _ Prilod
-,
2oy,
= g,
s F =
.»?—,:.Q = &
m%?ﬁﬁr 5 E w
a Rt T :J.. =
’ "ﬂ'fl:“ S, - G
* st N m——
1 . 3 e
- ay iy
Cra - Tt ey ®
e 2rhedts [
&
3
it "
<
Jé.:
X
-t z
£ =3
z =7
i -
T i
Eoowpiu. Boe 0 o5
’
. 1th %
;“
.-
Eastvale
Tt
Bl
= = Uiy




Exhibit C



Enclosure 4

ACKNOWLZDGMENT OF RECEIFT OF
OVERSIGHT COST REIMBURSEMENT ACCOUNT LETTER

L _Gone Tanaka , acting within the authority vested in me Raan
authorized representsative of Cities of Onisrio, Upland sud Intand Empire Utilities acknowliedge that I
have received and read a copy of the attached REIMBURSEMENT PROCESS FOR REGULATORY
OVERSIGHT and the cover letter dated June 16, 2015, conceming cost reimbursement for Regional
Board staff costs involved with oversight of cleanup and abatement efforts at the South Archibald
trichloroethylene (TCE) plume, Central Chino Basin, Ontario Califorala. The site is located in the
vicinity of the intersection of East Riverside Drive and South Archibald Avenue, Ontario, California,

I understand the reimbursement process and billing procedures as explained in the lefter. The
undersigned is willing to perticipate in the cost secovery program and pay all subsequent billings in
aocordance with the terms In your letter and its attachments, and to the extent required by law. Ialso
understand that signing this form does not constitute any admission of lizbility, but rather an intent to pay
for costs associated with oversight, as set forth above, and to the extent required by lnw. Billings for
payment of oversight costs should be mailed to the following individual and address:

BILLING CONTACT Gene Tanaka

BILLING ADDRESS Best Best & Kringer|IP
2001 N. Main Street Suite 390

Walnut Creek, CAS4008
TELEPHONENO. (826) 977-3

RESPONSIBLE PARTY'S SIGNATURE C\ l4
(Sigoature)

Aftorney for Clty of Ontario
(Title)

oare: June 30,2015




	Agenda 1
	Agenda 2
	Agenda 3
	Agenda 4
	Agenda 5
	Agenda 6
	Consent Calendar Item 1A
	Consent Calendar Item 1B
	Consent Calendar Item 1C
	Consent Calendar Item 1D
	Consent Calendar Item 1E
	Consent Calendar Item 1F
	Consent Calendar Item 1G
	Consent Calendar Item 1H
	Information Item 2A



